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2020 threw more than a few curve balls at most of us - it
was messy! The LTP story is no different, dealing with the
fallout of COVID-19 (like everyone and it's not over yet),
central government reviews and managing the ongoing
impacts of climate change and growth.

COVID-19

As this plan is coming together, we're all still sdapting to the world with COVID-19
25 & major influonce. As we started transitioning back to ‘normal’ after lockdown, our
councillors chose to reduce rates increases for the 2020/21 year from the original
4.6%, te 1.9% to support our community impacted by lockdown, This meant an
employment freeze and reduction in training and related expenises at council - we do
need to be able 10 get back 1o our normal operating environment in the near future,

We are lucky that most of our activities have been able to odopt without significant
disruption. Thot soid, Splash Planet ond Toitoi are our facilities most vulnerable to
fluctuating alert levels. The reality is that any COVID-19 alert level beyond level one
will have negative impacts on revenue and therefore rates for our community

This is an uncertain enviroament which cannot be fully planned for but we do have a
number of plans to find the best way to keep our facilitios open while Emiting rates
exposure, Thankfully this recent summer season has goeve without & hitch, with the
Splash Planet facility providing endless fun for ressdents and visitors

LVONG TEANM PLAN 20232031 HASTINGS DISTRICT COUNCIL /7 5
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THREE WATERS REVIEW AND COVERNMENT REFORM

The Government's Three Waters Reform (drinking, waste and starm water services) is

coming — this will bring new regulation forcing change in how we deliver these services.

Council has signed a memorandum of understanding with the Crown committing to

work together to sdentify the best future approach to water service delwery, along with

the other four local Councils.

If the reform determines that council assets and delivery of key services should be
transferred to & separate entity (one potentisl outcome) we may need to develop an

amended Lang Term Plan as that would be significant impact te the way we budget for,

and daliver services.

Regardiess of the reform outcome, delivering safe, reslient dinking, waste and storm
water services remains a key priarity for council, This plan msumes no change and that
these sctivities will stay in local authority ownership. The reason for tha approach being

that regardless of the reform cutcome, communities will need robust water services that

underpin community wellbeing.

GROWTH

Qur district has expenenced increased levels of population growth over recent years,
This is expected to continue into the future, due both to our lifestyle attractions and
the economic developmant opgortunities that exist in our district. That growth along
with existing housing pinch paints makes the delivery of a range of housing types to fit
the needs of our people & key isue.

The updated projections indicate the district’s tetal population increasing by 1.2% over
the year ended June 2021 (compared to an average annual 1.9% over the past two

years) and then increasing overall by 6,180 residents or 6.5% over the next LTP period

Over the 10 year pariad, the total number of households in the district will need to
increase by 2,330 homes or 7.4%,

S /) HASTINGS DISTRICT COUNOL LONG TERM PLAN 2023-3031

CLIMATE CHANGE

We can't deny that the climate is changing: this is the mest uncertain aspect we face in
plenning for the future. The timing and degree of impact on our community, services
and infrastructure remains unclear.

To batthe this uncertanty and ensure we are prepared, we are planning sround 2 kkely
scenario which is based on a range of expert predictions. The biggest predicted insues
in the Hastings District will be security of water supply, impacts on the agriculture
and horticulture sectors, and impacts on our coattal communities and Councl
infrastructure.

Whilst we have started preparing in some ways, such as the work being undertaken
via the Regional Coastal Strategy and some targeted seawall investment, investment
in sustainable transport such as our walking and cycling intiatives, building capacity
resilience whare practicable into our built infrastructure, and District Plan prowisions
which identify hazards and anticipate increased flooding - there iz still much to do,

The impacts are likely to be signvficant and 3 key way of making sure we are resibent
and able to respand is to ensure that we maintain considerable capacity in our
Financial Strategy to respond to this uncertainty, It will be important to balsnce the
community's expectations for continued investment in amenity in our communities
whilst maintaining financial capacity to respond to the challenges of the future.
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qu wE wo STRATEGIC FRAMEWORK
Couneil's work sits under four pillars which collectively expeess our cammitment to all aspects of o
community wellbeing: economic, environmental, social, and cultural E
The eight strategic prionity work areas which fall under the pillars are detailed on the following papes. )
)

VISION

COMMUNITY
WELLBEING

COMMUNITY
‘OUTCOMES

COUNCIL
OBJECTIVES

FOUNDATION
STRATEGY

Heretaunga whenua houkura, Heretaunga hapori ora - Fertile land, prosperous people

D C

+
-
Economic

Sufficient and

supportive economy

We enable employment
and prowth

Housng supply matches need
The transport network

links pecple, gocds and

opportunities

District Development Strategy

Environmental

Healthy anvironmant
and people

Water and Jand resources

are used wisely

Sustainable development
s encouraged and carbon
emissions are reduced

The natural environment s

Safe and inclusive place

Our communities are
safe and reslient

Smart innevation connects
ctizens and seovices

Cultural

Vibrant place to live,
play and wsit

There are great spaces
for all people

Civic prde, cultural diversity
and relationships are strong

enhanced and protected QOur youth have
positive pathways
Council vorvices aro
green and healthy
Ece Dustrict Strategy Graat Commumities Strategy

VONG TEANM PLAN 20232031 SASTINGS DISTRICT COUNCIL /' 9

ITEM

PAGE 12



Item 6 Adoption of 2021-2031 Long Term Plan and Development Contributions Policy

Long Term Plan 2021-2031 Attachment 4
STRATEGIC PRIORITY AREAS
Underneath the four pillars of our strategic framework are eight priority areas which provide focus for direction and work programmes.
{e)
+ ()
¢ =

The economic

powerhouse

Homes for
our people

Getting around

Rural living

Our natural
troasures

Hastings alive

Pathways for
people

Enhanci

Economic

10// HASTINGS DISTRICT COUNCIL LONG TERM PLAN 2021-2051

Environmental

Cultural
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STRATEGIC PRIORITY AREAS

- ™

3

Hastings is the District’s centre for

'.‘mplovmvnt and economic growth
’ L+ )
which is a position we will hold onto

and develop in the future.

Growing meaningful work and

higher 2nd valued jobs

Becoming a leader in food and
beverage innovation

Diversifying to a knowledge-based
economy

Developing a Hastings Proud
employers inttiative

Positioning as a centre for
government relocations

Enabling innovation in the
primary sector

LONG TERM PLAN 2038-2028 HASTINGS DS TRICT COUNCH

AR R

Item 6

ITEM

PAGE 14



Item 6

Adoption of 2021-2031 Long Term Plan and Development Contributions Policy
Long Term Plan 2021-2031

Attachment 4

12 // HASTINGS DISTRICT COUNCIL LONG TERM PLAN 2021-2051

The type of housing available in Hastings
should match the diversity and needs of

our pcop|e while also managing urban sprawl
onto the productive Heretaunga Plains.
Moving forward this will require a more
compact community connected by a range
of effective transport choices.

Protecting our good soils
More compact housing choices, using available land

Waorking with government and other partners on
housing projects

Rethinking and looking ot future opportunities
for Council housing
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“ o

It is important to connect our people, places,
] rr
products ‘,\,‘! mas ]r.\ is L-V f,lu.uin‘ul 3 );lﬂ, |,f\4;:_'_w.»

road network that allows people and goods to trave
o

s peoy

where they need to po, however they choose
) & )

|nve\zin8 in our ageing roading assets

Progressing the use of freight hubs and road/rail/port
mlegratlon

+ Linking transport with future planned urban growth areas

. Advo{atmg for improvement on our reglono' transport
networks

« Developing our sustainable transport alternatives

LONG TERM PLAN 2021-203] HASTINGS DI TRICT COUNCIL /13
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(o]
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x
Rural living
Rural nving
Qur economic success is linked to the success of our
rural areas and rural communities who we will support
while adapting to the changing environment.
EY | plalfh ‘~
» Rural accessibility (roads, bridges)
+ Adaptation to new land use and farming
futures (including climate change, farm
awnersship, workforce challenges and
water access)
+ Enhancing rural connectivity (technology
and communication)
+ Planning for future settlement
development (and population decline)
-;-4 /{ HASTINGS Li:sjnzlc(::vncllw%ﬂilu;tm aozx-zonr .
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tood p(\:;‘u_h';’ru managing land use, and
(=] =]

I“..’y.".v'l;:'ﬂ(’: }'Au:“],‘n if;’b‘.fl viour v'-‘}‘llch impacts

water qu.qh!y {an essential resource) is one

of the most important themes running

4

through our stratepic direction,
[ +] o

Asac ommunity we need to waste less and

embrace a more sustainable way of ||'-4ng
and look after our precious outstanding
landsc apes such as Te Mata Peak. We
recognise that the environment cannot be

traded for economic gain

v [ | I
Promating water and energy
efficiency

Enhancing biodiversity
Sustainable infrastructure and
climate 3g|||ty

Nurturing icenic landscapes

Managing healthy waterways

LONG TERAM PLAN 2021-203] HASTINGS DB TRICT COUNCH
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/ « Getting more people into the city

[ esstul | 1- investment d pa ' 1d talent « Enhanced CBD vihrnnty lhrcugh
attraction and retention, we need to be a place where people the CBD activation plan
vant to t +» Growing the youth vibe
Encouraging people into Hast qui an attracti rbar « Uplifting other town centres
nvironmer I a vibrant, multi-funct | city t nich « Telling our diverse stories to
s safe and offers a vanety of things to do. strengthen our identity

S // HASTINGS DISTRICT COUNCIL LONG TERM PLAN 2021-2051
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Our people ultimately hold the key to our collective success.

The people of Hastings are changing in ethnic makeup, age and lifestyle
}:»rf;h'l-:-r\c‘,-; We need to balance aspirations while m-:r:!in;:: our community s
varied educational and skill development needs to allow everyone to
contribute to our society, Qur environment and economy also de'p»}r\d

on positive human behaviour and interactions, We want to develop our

entrepreneurs who will help create economic sufficiency and growth.
P b

_Ia\& VOW

+ Development of a Rangatahi
Co-lab

. Connecting people, skills and
Jobs through our connector
programme

« Encouraging youth to stay in
school

+ Connecting the educational/
professional sector link by
looking at multiple career
pathways

+ Improving equity in jobs,
income and health outcomes

LONG TERAM PLAN 20212051 HASTINGS DI TRICT COUNCIL /17
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Neighbourhoods nurture family and community: the safety,
health, vibrancy and attractiveness of all neighbourhoods is

fundamental to wc“bcmﬁ in our district. Our urban areas also

nead to be resilient to the che'“-:nges of the future.
Enfmncong where we live will address tnrguted interventions required

for some of our communities

FIDXIT\EFB TOWI’\ Centre rejuvenatlon

Masterplans for Flaxmere and
Camberley

+ Working with communities on focused
initiatives in neighbourhood uplift areas

+ Enhancing community safety
« Planning for coastal settlement futures

+ Enabling marae-based settlement
development

Item 6
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Alongside the continued delivery of essential council
services that our community should expect, we have
identified the following key issue areas for discussion

(these are outlined further within the supporting
Long Term Plan Consultation Document).

Riding the infrastructure wave

This ix about getting the batics right in our urban areas. Quality
local infrastructure is vital to the survival of any region. Aged assets
across tha Ditrict require commitment to ongoing maintanance
and renewal. Collectively these issues can best be addressed by
catching them early and scaling up our investmant in a staged way.

ROADING

Like much of New Zesland many of our roads were constructed in
the late 19507 and now require ongeing renewal

WASTEWATER

We have three key trunk mains leading from Hastings to the
wastewater traatment plant that need renewal (we are about 20%
through this programme), Our treatment plant akio requires a
range of renewal work.

DRINKING WATER
We are in the final year of significant investment into safe dnnking

water (circa $60m) however there are further future renewa! needs,
particularly in asbestos cement piges that need to be replaced,

STORMWATER

Out stormwater sssets have not reached the end of their useful
lives but we should be preparing for the renewal programme which
will commence m about 10 years. Future snvrenmauntal standards
are likely to require more investment in this area which is another
key conuderation,

REFUSE
Whilst we are trying to reduce waste, our landfill at Omaruni is filling
up and neads further development to creste capacity for the future,

LONG TERM PLAN 2018-2028 HASTINGS DISTRICT COUNCI /19
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Just give me my rural roads

Rural roading 1s s community life ke, keeping our rural communities connected and
ensuring goeds can travel to markez.

Wheie the roading netwark is always a key priority for our rural communities we need to
make further significant iwestment to keep oo top of thes ageing roading network including
renewal of the road pavement, resesling of roads, and metalling of unsealed roads. We
started on this work with the bridge streagthening programme in the 2018 Long Term Plan
— thes programme 15 an track and continues through the early years of this plan,

Parking . inch-point

Our CBD areas continue to grow and evolve, There's a lot of momentum and
development potential, with people wanting to invest to make these centres even
better. With this momentum does also come challenges. Getting people to efficiently
access our city centres and able to enjoy their stay is an immediate area of focus.

Whilst our sustainable transport objectives look 10 move us away from car dependency
over time, the reality is that n the short-medium term we need to sccommodste mare
vehicles in our CBD areas which requires access to good parking. In the longer term
these packing sress can be tranutioned to other uses.

In Hastings, paid parking via meters is propoted to increase to fund ongoing provision
and linkages to car park areas. In Havelock North the acquisition of a stratepic piece of
land on Porter Drive will help to future preof parking requirements for the village. This
11 propased to be achieved by increasing the Havelock North parking targeted rate

20// HASTINGS DISTRICT COUNCIL LONG TERM PLAN 2021-2051

We have slready made significent investment into meking our district a great place

ta live, work, and visit. Keeping in mind our need to invest in getting basic services
nght, naw is the time to look at priorities and decide whare we can add some hnishung
touchas in an affordable way to continue to make Hastings beautiful.

There are a lot of projects we could toke further and we hear community aspirations
continue to grow, but we need to make choices to ensure we can all afford our future,

It's a balance, being able to lock good but in an affordable way - priorititing and staging

investment over time s kﬁy

Item 6

ITEM

PAGE 23



Item 6 Adoption of 2021-2031 Long Term Plan and Development Contributions Policy
Long Term Plan 2021-2031 Attachment 4
(o)
(V]
=
Maintaining assets sing g
This is about getting the basics riaht in our urban areas. Q.ulity local Hasting District in experiencing h:gh demand for hmnmg. With 6,180 new revdents
infrastructure is vital to the survival of any region. Aged assets scross predicted in our district by 2031, Council needs to ensure encugh “serviced” land is
the District require commitment to ongoing maintenance and renewal available to meet varying housing needs. It s also important to manage existing housing
Collectively these issues can best be sddressed by catching them early and pressure peints including heusing affordability, seasonal worker accommodation and
swcaling up our investment in a staged way. This investment needs to build a vanous social housing needs
sustainable future and to adapt to a changing warld.
LONG TERM PLAN 2021-203] HASTINGS DI TRICT COUNCI / 21
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P
o o0 b » p
o. o < £ £
Huxtings City Centre O Reuidantial Gromth s 2> ]
« lanee City Living « Reudental Growth ; + Karamu Rosd Corridor, : + Completion of Brdge x
o Parking Sensor Technology o Lyndhurss, bona, Howard, : St Aubyn & Pukowha Carridors E Strengthening programme
« CBD Hote! Havelock Hilly, Brockvalu Pl ¢+ Netth Esstern Connector |
+ Papakamngs ‘- longer term o
‘Centse « Modiom Density :
Renowal Escalations:
« Steategic Packing Acquintion o Floxmare Town Contre u

» Joli Rd upgrade
« Howpatality enhancements

Industsial Land
« Omahy, lrongate
« Development Assistance

The economic powerhouse

Economic Development
Business Ensblement &
lnvestment

GTGH platform

+ Food Esnt

Events Strutegy

RED's Actons

.

.

S
5
o
o
et
w
&
£
o
L

+ Affordable Houung,
Tarbet, Irongate
« Other partnerships

o Complete neteork

development strategy

+ Safety Improvements
Renewal Escalation:

« Sesled Road Pavement
+ Footpathe

. D'a"“a!

o Traffic Sorvices

» Unsesled Read Metalling
» Maintenance Sesls

v Sealed Rood Pavernent

+ Dreinage Improvements

+ Government Rural
Halls Suppont

v Government Marae
Suppart

Underpinned by a great Council with great staff, with a can do and customer focused

attitude, maximising partnership opportunities, utilising new technology and working
hard for our community — Working for our people and our place, today and tomorrow.

LONG TERA PLAN 2021-2081 HASTINGS DIS TRICT COUNCI /) 28
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« Treatment Plant renawals

Wahi Tacaga Praject

playgrounds ex Play Strategy
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10 19 RO ©
' ) > : - )
= = - S
3 Water Supply ] City Contre 8 Youth [ )
g » Drnling Water Steategy :D + CBD Vibrancy & [+ W« Youth Potential + Regwonal Sports Park t
v . Demand Management Activation Plan (" . YouthE ment o ARP Showgrounds
= nag c myploy 8
222 Strategy gl ¢+ Eventy g + Youth Counail + Wepatiki Campground
[l -+ Renendsond Consent L.l + Ciic Square and « Rangatahi Hub
5 Complance f Central Mall projects 5
r o Cultural Procinct = Working with Mana Whatua 2
w
c Wantewatar > Miori Language Strategy + Posls Asset Maniagament Plan
L ¢ Trurk Man Renewals ; Hapu-Council Engagemant
2 o Pump statisn upgredes £ Policy .
O % + 12 playground upgrades and 3 new
[«

« Consent Complance

« Stormwater quaiity improvement
« Caroline Rd stormwater extension
« Pakowhai Stormwater Catchment

o WMMP Waste Minimisation
+ Omaranui Landfill Davelepment

YLDy 1 n n

« Biodwerity HB Support

o Pop-up irngation

o Havelock North Stream Enhancemunt
» Care group suppeort

» Sustaining HB support

34 /) HASTINGS DISTRICT COUNCIL LONG TERM PLAN 2021-2051

Government Marse Support

Reseeve U, s

-
+ Windsor Park, Cope Coast,
Cornwall, Keirunga, Waimzrzma,
Havelock Nerth Doman, Raurska

+ Sportiground changing rocea
Akina Park, Frimley, Ren Giorgy,
Kirkpatrick, St Laonaeds

+ Place Plans far NMahors,
Raureka, Bodge Pa, Te Pohue
+ Faxmere Town Centre Plan

Earthquake Prone Buildings
+ Emergancy Respanse Plans
+ Sefe Communities Ceelition
+ Coustal Infrastructure & cell

plans
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Policies

These policies are unchanged from the 2018 plan, apart from some improvements
for clarity and a minor update to Council’s Revenue and Financing Policy, along
with @ change to the (rate to income ratio} within the Treasury Policy.

16 // HASTINGS DISTRICT COUNCIL LONG TERM PLAN 2021-2051

A completed part of the (Way Walkeg and Qyeling network
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. ape . In addition, the following types of decisons will be deemed to be significant if they are not
S'g I'Ilflca nce & Engagement PO'ICY aiready exphaitly provided for in the Council’s long term plan and have been specfically
consulted on as part of the long term plan consultation document: O
* Any decsion to transfer ownership or control, or dispose of, or abandon, a strategic E
asset; (V]
1.0 Purpose of Policy o Adecsion to signficantly alter the miended serwice level for any significant activity, t
(B) Critena ! 1her ds
The purpose of this policy 15 to set out the Council's approach to determining the TSN ‘ ;
sgnificance of matters on which it makes deaisions, and to broedly guide the engagement In determining the level of significance for any other issue, proposal, decision or other matter
approach and decision making to be undertaken, propartionate to the significance of the under this policy, Council will be guided by the folowing criteria:
wsue. o The number of people affected;
s 2 e The extent of the consequence;
2.0 Determining the Degree of Significance -
e The financial implications for the Council's ovarall resources;
Significance 15 a continuum ranging from very low degrees of sgnificance (not important) to
very high degrees of significance (very important or critical). ®  The level of pubic interest;
Where a decision has & hgh degree of significance, it will be ‘significant’. The lavel of *  Reversibidity, how easily a decision can be undone; and
significance of a decision, induding whether or not it is signdficant. wil influence the *  Theconsistency of the matter with exsting Council policy, plans and documents.
approach the Councd undertakes in engaging with the community and obtaining
community views. Each of these criteria will be assessed to form a general understanding of the degree of
sgnificance and importance of the decision. A single cnterion in 1solation 15 not necessarily
Certam types of deasions will be deemed to be significant. For all other deasions, the :
s determinative of significance.
Council will determine significance based on a number of criteria. These deemed decisions
and critena are described in the following sections LEVEL OF SISNIFCANCE
A) Deemed signficant de Not of Significance Moderate Signficance High Degres of Significance
A decision will be deemed significant if it exceeds either of the following thresholds ® ”
e Itincurs operational expenditure exceeding 5.0% of the Council's consolidated annual
operating budget for that year,
*  Incurs new capital expenditure on any one proposal in the first three years of the
Council’s plan, exceeding 10% of Council's consolidated annual capnal budget for that
year.
LONG TERM PLAN 2021-2051 HASTINGS DS TRICT COUNCIL ) 27
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3.0 Linking Declsion Making and Engagement From time to time, Council may decide thet it is not sppropriate to carry out eny form of
; s engagement For instance, a deasion may have a low leve! of signfcance, or the Council may
The degree of signficance of the decision will guide the Council s to the approach it takes already be sufficiently informed about the views and preferences of interested and affected (T
in mekong the decision and obtaning views of interested and affected parties in respect to parties, Also, it may be inappropriate to undertake engagement whera, in the opinion of the
the decision, Council, failure to make & decison urgently would result in unreasonable or significant damage E
Proposals which are assessed at the higher end of the continuum of significance will require to property, or rsk to people’s health and safety, or the loss of a substantial opportunity to B
a more in-depth decision making process &g more in-depth analyss and if necessary a achieve the Council's Community Outcomes identified in the Long Term Plan, -—
greater level of engagement and opportunity for the community 10 put forward ther views.
The type of engagement undertaken will be proportionate to the significance of the matter 4.0 Process for Slgmﬂcant Decisions
and will be tailored 1o the number of affected residents. The spectrum ranges from at one For significant matters (which do not require the use of the Special Consultative Procedure
end providing information and at the other full parbcpation. The judgement as towhat under legislation) the Council will broadly undertake the following steps;
approach will be taken will be made on a case by case basi by the Council.
*  Obtain where practical preliminary community views prior to formulating a proposal for
The Councd will use the spacial consultative procedure, or consult o accordance with, or formal feedback:
using a process or a manner that gives effect to, the requirements of section 82 of the Local
Government Act 2002, when it 1s required to do so by legislanion, These arcumstances are ®  Undertske targeted engagement where dvectly affected parties are identified;
listed in Appendix C e Putinapgropriate processes to hear community views; and
In all other cases, the Council will have regard to the level of participation spectrum below to o Inform the affected community of the decision.
determine its engagement approach and wil:
*  Recognae that different levels of participation are appropriate for different issues and 5.0 Engagement with Maorl
different members of the community;
For significant matters relevant to Maon, Council will actively cansider early engagement with
o Conuder which leve¥s) of participation to use, on a case-by-case basis; Maiori in the development of appropriate plans and pobcies. For matters that are not
o Make it dear which levels of participation will be used and why; significant, Council will maintain decsion-making processes 1o provide cpportunities for Maon
tocontribute.
e Seek the appropriate degree of community Input; and ¥
Significant decsions in relation to fand or a body of water must take into account the
e Usethe level of “inform’ as @ minimum standard in all our consuitations. relationshp of Maori and their culture and traditions with their ancestral land, water, sites,
m “’M . waah: tapu, valued flora and fauna, and other taonga.
Inform Consult Particpate
o >
mereasnginvolvement by aMected and interested parties in and impact on decsion-making.
Sea Appencix (A) for abroad list of the types of engagement methods, and the likely crzumstarces in which they
willbe used. See Appendix B for 2 list of recent engagemeant examples.
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6.0 Procedures to Ensure Compliance 5.0 Strategic Assets
All reports by officers to Counal seeking a decision will include a statement addressing the The Hastings District Council owns 8 number of assets and assets managed ‘a5 3 whole’ that it O
wsue of sgnificance. If the propasal is considered to be significant: considers 1o be strategic, However, not all trading decisions made regarding these assets are
1) Thereportis to include 2 statement about how the refevant sections of the Locasl regarded 3s significont nor do they sffect the assets” strategic nature. E

Government Act 2002 and the Sgnificance and Engagement policy will be observed The following assets (asset groups) are considered strategic: B
2) The proposal will generally be subject to peer review, in 8 manner determned by the e Infrastructural assets refating to roads, water, stormwater, and wastewater; -

Counail *  Thenetwork of parks, sports parks, sports centres and other recreational facilities;
For decisions that are to be made undcf delegated authority, and for which there is no e Thedistrict's tic facilities, including Splash Planet;
officer report to Council, the person acting under delegated authority will consider the
sgnificance of the matter, but will not necessanly document that consideration, *  Solid waste facilities, including transfer stations and the Omarunui Landfil;
Note: Gecigons made under dalegated autherity are not sgnificant by ther very nature *  Housng for the eiderly;
7.0 Guiding Prindples for Consultation * Hustings District Ubravies;

Cemet G 0 :
The principles of consultation set out in section 82{1) of the Local Government Act 2002 = emeteries and Crematodum
will gude Council's approach when undertaking consultation. e Hawke's Bay Opers House and precinct (Toltol); and
When determining what a particular consultation process will involve, Council will have e Share Holding of Hawke's Bay Airport.
regard to the matters 56t out insection B2 (4], includng the nature and significance of the
maner. Each of the above asset groups will be strategic assets only where 3 decision affects the whole
of the asset group, not just some of the assets within the asset group.
Guidance on obigatons and timing to respond 10 public corcespondence 15 addressed in Frove ! i i
the Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 (LGOIMA or O1A), which Note: some indradusl Secisions wathin asset groups may however be sigrificant after having regard o other critera in
setsa maximum of 20 working days. this polkcy
8.0 Significance in Respect to Infrastructure Strategy
Council will have regard to the following matters in assessing the significance of an ssue for
inclusion in its Infrastructure Strategy:
e Thedegree of cost involved in addressng the issue;
e Thedegree of impact on levels of service;
e  Thedegree of nsk; and
*  Thedegree of impact on meeting strategic priorities.
Note: Sgnficance wli generaly be assessed at the gistrct wide level, rather than addressing Issues which may be
sugnifcant for 2 small part of the datnct
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Appendix A
What it involves One-way communication Two-way communicat lon A particpatory process
To provids public with balancad, obgctive To obtain public feedback on analysss, alternanves  To mvolve the community in vanous aspects of decision making, induding E
information to assist m the understanding of and/or decisions. the development of slternatives and entifung preferrad solutions, ()]
problams, alternatives, opporturitias and/or Involvement could range from working together, to sharng resources, t

Types of i3sugs, praposals
dacizions, or matters that
we might use this for

Tools Cauncil might use

Whan the commundy Car
#xpect 10 be mvolved

solutions.

® Anmwal Repont
¢ Project Updates

Public Notices

Anrwal Report
Educational matenal
My Hastings publication
Website

Courcil wil genarally advise the community when &

decsion is made,

Annual Plan

Long Term Plan

Byfaws

Policy Amendments

Spacial Consultative Procedure
Submasions My Voice My Choice)
Feadback forms

Surveys

Other research

Focus Groups

Citizens Panel

Council Voabox

Council will sdvse the community when g draft
decsion @ made and genesally prowdeas the
community with o manimum of (4) weeks to
particpate and respand, unless thare 15 good reason
1o have 3 shorter panod.

through to placing decsions in pubke hands
Resarve Management Plans
Community Plans

Key Strategies

Major Projects

Public saminars and workshops
Working Parties

Cotaboratve Dasgn Processes
Jaint Committeas

Trusts

fleferendum

Trarafer of Powers

Discussion and Negotianon

Council wiil generally provide the commun ity with & grestar lead-in time to
alow time for them to be involved in the process, scops issues, collect
information and consider options.

Note: The table above represents examples of the types of engagement took: the Council may apply depencing on the leve! of community parbopation sceght. This kst ls not defiritive and not intended 32 3 mandatory requrement for

Counci to mpiement
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Appendix B — Recent Engagement Examples
Irdorm Cormult Participate (Ce)
® Annual Report Summary ® 2020 Class 4 Gambling Venue Policy ® Various Community Plans
* Project Updates via My Hasungs * 2015/20 Aonual Plan * Various Reserve Management Plans E
® 2020 Speed Bylaw o Fiuoride Referendum (V]
o TaAra Kahvkatea Road (Enquiry by desgn Process) ﬁ

Appendix C~ Legislative Circumstances Requiring Adherence to (Section 82) Principles of Consulitation

Local Governmant Ace 2002 Matter

Sectian 17 Transfer of Responubiltes

Sectian 56 Establishment of a Council Controlled Organkation

Section 95 Pregaration and Adoption of an Armual Plan

Sectian 102 Adopting and Amanding Funding and Financial Polcias

Section 106 Adopting and Reviewing a Development Contributions Policy

Sections 108 -~ 110 Adopting and Reviewing Rates Remission and Postponement Policies

Sections 150, 156, 160 Bylaws (Setting Feas, Making/Amending/Revoking Bylaws and Sylaw Review Procasses)
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1.0 Intreduction and Objectives 4.4 Genersl Dbjective
¢ st L Minimise the Counail's costs and risks in the management of its borrowings and maximisa
1l i ia b Serdubuod, itz return on investments, (Co)
The purpose of the Treasury Policy is to outling approved polices and procedures in )
respect of all treasury activity to be undertaken by the Council. The formalisation of such Minimise the Council's exposure to adverse interest rate movements. E
paolicies and procedures will enable treasury risks within the Council to be prudentiy Monitor, evaluate and report on treasury performancs. B
managed —
Borrow funds and transact rsk management mstruments within an environment of
i4£ Objective control end comphance under the Council approved Treasury Policy 0 as 10 protect the
The objectwe of this Treasury Policy is to control and manage costs that can infiuence Council's fimancial assets and costs.
operational budgets and public eguity. Specifically:
P &e DRDRCopuE Speanicily Arrange and structure external long term funding for the Council at a favourable margin
121 Statutory Objettive and cost from debt lenders.
o Al external borrowing, Investments and incidental financial arrangements (e.g, use of Optimise fexibiity and spread of debt maturity within the funding risk limits established
interest rate hedging financial instruments) will meet requirements of the Local by the policy statement.
Government Act 2002 and incorporate the Liability Management Policy and
Investment Policy. Monitor and report on financing/borrowing covenants and ratios under the cbligations of
the Council’s lending/secunty arrangements.
e Hastings District Council 1s governed by the folowing relevant legisiation:
Monitor the Council's return on investments in Council Controlled Organisations (CCO's),
e Local Government Act 2002, in particular Part 6 including sections 101,102, 104 Council Contralled Trading Organisations {CCTO's), property and other shareholdings.
and 105.
) Maintain kquidity levels and manage cash flows within the Council to meet known and
e Local Government {Financial Reporting and Prudence| Regulations 2014, m reasonable unforeseen funding requirements,
particular Schedule 4,
Comply with financal ratios and limits stated within this Policy.
e Trustee Act 1956, When acting as a trustee or investing money on behalf of
others, the Trustee Act highlights that trustees have a duty to invest prudently Ensure thas financial planning wil not impose an unequaable spread of costs/benefits
and that they shall exercise care, diligence and skill that & prudent person of over current and future ratepayers,
business would exercise in managing the affairs of others. Details of relevant To minimise exposure to credit risk by dealing with and investing in creditworthy
sectins can be found in the Trustee Act 1956 Part Il investments. counterparties.
e Allprojected external borrowings are to be approved by Council as part of the Develop and maintain relationships with financial institutions, credt agencies, LGFA,
Annust Plan or the Long Term Planning (LTP) process, or resolution of Council \nvestors and investment counterparties.
before the borrowng s effected.
Ensure the Council, management and relevant staff are kept abreast of the latest treasury
products, methodologies, and accounting treatments through training and in-house
presentations,
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Income s defined as earnings from rates, government grents and subsidies, user charges,
interest and other revenue and excludes non-government capaal contributions (e.g. developer

2.0 Management Responsibilities

21 Delppations of Authorities

Pursuant to clause 32 (2), schedule 7, of the Local Government Act 2002, the Council may
make delegations to officers of the Council in order 1o allow for the efficient conduct of
Council business. Clause 32 (3], schedule 7 of this Act allows officers 10 delegate those
powers to other officers.

Not withstanding clause 32 (1) C, schedule 7 the power to borrow money,or purchase or
dispose of assets, other than in accordance with the Long Term Plan remains the sole
respons:bility of the Council. This responsibility cannot be delegated

The limits of approved delegation to Officers are contained within the Counal's Delegations
Register,

Please see details of Treasury organisational structure, responsibilities and delegation of
authority limits m the full policy.

30 Liability Management Policy

Council's liabilities comprise borrowsngs and vanious other habilities. Coundil’s Liabality
management policy focuses on borrowings as this s the most significant component and
exposes the Council to the most significant nsks. Other liabilities are generally non-interest
bearing. Cash flows associated with other liabikties are mcorporated in cash flow forecasts

contributions and vested assats),

Net external debt s defined es total external debt less liguid financial assets/investments,
Liquidity funds are defined as:

o Overnught bank cash deposits at 100% of value;

o Wholesale/retail bank term deposits no greater than 30 days at 100% of value;

e New Zealand Government bonds, Kaur: bonds and LGFA bonds at 100% of market value;
e Bank Deposits less than 181 days at 100% market value; and

*  Bankterm deposits iinked to pre-funding of term debt maturmg in the next 365 days The
liquidity ratio excludes encumberad cash investments, such as cash held within
specialfreserve funds,

Annual Rates income is defined as the amount equal to the total revenue from any funding
mechanism authorised by the Locel Government (Rating) Act 2002 (including volumetne water
charges levied) together with any revenue recewved from other local author ties for senaces
provided (and for which the other local authorities rate), ‘Rates’ exclude regions! levies,

External debt will be repaid as it falls due in accordance with the applicable loan agreement.

Subject to the debt limits, a loan may be rolled over or re-negotiated as and when appropriate.

Iltem 6

for iquidity management purposes and determining future borrowing requirements,
Disaster recovery requirements are met through the hiquidity ratio,

3.1 External Debr Rancs and Lt

Borrowing Machanisms;
External debt will be managed withn the following macro limits. N
2 : o e - The Council i1s able to externally barrow through a variety of market mechenisms including
Tutio MMVM direct bank borrowing or accessing the short and long-term New Zealand capital markats
Nat extarnal debt a3 o peccantage of incoms <175% directly or through the Local Government Funding Agency (LGFA). In evaluating strategies for
Net intarest on external debt & a percantage of income <15% new borrowing {in relation to source, term, size and pricing) the General Manager Corporate
Nat Interest on external dedt a5 5 percantage of annual rates ncome <20% (GMCS) takes into account the following:

Liquidity range (liquid funds and committad bank facktias as a progortion of 110% - 170% ® Available terms from banks, The LGFA and the wider copital markets,

sxternal debt)

*As Council have cbtained an SEP tredit rating of an AA _ the LG#A net external debt 25 apercentage of incormne
threshald covenant has Increased from 175% 10 350%

e The Coundil's overall debt maturity profile, to ensure concentration of debt is avoided at
ressue/rollover time.
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®  Prevailing interest rates and margns of the avallable funding alternaltives. The market's 14 Debt Repayment
cutiook on future credit margin and interest rate movements as well as its own. The funds from all asset sales, operating surpluses, grants and subsidies will be applied to
e Ensuring that the mplied finance terms within the specific debt (e.g. project finance) specfic projects or the reduction of debt and/or a reduction in borrowing requirements, (o)
are at least s favourable as the Council could achieve In its own right. unless the Council specifically directs that the funds will be put to another use. E
e  Legal documentation and financal covenants together with security and credit ratng Debt will be repeid a5 it falls due in accordance with the applicable foan agreement, Subjct to (V]
RGO the debt limits, a loan may be rolled over or re-negotiated as and when appropriate. ot
The Councd’s ability to readily attract cost effective borrowing 1s largely driven by fts shility The Council will manage debt ona net portfolio basis at ail times,
to rate, maintain a strong financsal standing and manage its relationships with its investors, Guarantees/cantingent Hablifties and other financial arrsngements
‘thGFA and hn:ncul;:tlmuo:sandosﬂ&l’ To this end it is the Council's mtention to seek Council may act as guarantor to financial institutions on loans or enter Into incidental
it Aty e A arrangements of organisations, clubs, Trust, or Business Units, when the purposes of the loan
The Councid may use a mixture of short-term facilities {which generally have lower credit are in line with Council's strategic objectives.
;':"'M’ a welltu :nge;‘!tem fdaaln::s to achieve an effective borrowing mix, balsncing Council will ensure that sufficent funds or lines of credit exist to meet amounts agreed by
& ERGUIEIMBAES. OF. Uiy ang-cos Council or an appropriate Council Committee in aggregate or attached to & property.
g Security 1.6 NZ Local Government Funding Agency Limited Investment
Al the Council's external borrowings and interest-rate risk management instruments will Despite anything earlier in this Liability Management Policy, the Counail may borrow from the
generaily be secured by way of a charge over the Councii's rates and rates revenue offered :
th h 3 Debe sk Desdl Unidis ¢ Dabiesbare Tt Dot/ consarsts i New Zealand Local Government Funding Agency Limaed (LGFA} and, in connection with that
Fossne oy roe Y b Aol el drclib st i borrowing, may enter into the following releted transactions to the extent it considers
secured by a floating charge over all Council rates levied under the Ratng Act. The secunty necessary or desirable:
offered by Council ranks equally or pari passu with other lenders, ’
e, Contribute & portion of its borrowing back to the LGFA as an equity contribution to the
The Councd offers deemed rates as secunity for general borrowing programs. From time to LGFA: ¥ e i
time, with prior Council approval, security may be offered by providing a charge over one '
of more of the Council's assets. b. Provide gusrantees of the indebtedness of other local authorities to the LGFA and of the
indebtedness of the LGFA itself;
Physical assets will be charged only where:
t. Committo contributing eddaional equity (or subordinated debt) to the LGFA if requred;
®  There s a direct relationship between the debt and the purchase or construction of
the asset, which it funds (e.g. an operating lease, or propect finance); d.  Subscribe for shares and uncalled capital in the LGFA; and
e The Council considars o charge over physical assets to be appropriate; and e. Secureits borrowing from the LGFA and the performance of other obigabons to the LGFA
or its creditors with a charge over the Counal's rates and rates revenue.
o The GMCS ensures that the requrred register of charges and any associated
documents are provided, filed and kept in accordance with the provisions of the Local
Government Act 2002 and any other refevant legislation.
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4.0 Investment Policy and Limits Council needs to take into consideration its obligations and duties to the community when
making investment decisions. Council' s investment decsions are guided by the goals and
41 Genoral Foly obgectives of the Counal as expressed in the Long Term Plan (LTP) and Annual Plan and are not (Co)
As Council 15 & net borrower of funds and applies surplus funds to debt repayment. made purely on commercial considerations,
Investments are only maintained to meet specified business reasons. Such reasons can be! A AP O E
e For stratepc purposes consistent with the Council’s long term strategic plan; New investments will be acquired to meet the Council's long term objectives including the =
e Theretention of vestad land: diversification of Council income streams. This may include the purchase of land or equity
investments that the Counal considers appropriate 1o meet an identified current or future
e Holding short term investments for working capital and fiquidity requirements; need. Subject to the limits in the Councit's significance policy the Counal may invest in a new
o Holding investments that are necessary to caery out the Council's operations Investment that is (dentified and is not in the Long Term Plan (LTP), When purchasing an
consistent with annual and long term plans, to implement strategic initiatves, or to investment that is not provided for in the LTP the Counal will identify the risks and beneafits
support mter-generatonal allocations; sesoclsted with the parchées.
1.2 Uze of Sale Proceed)
e Pre-funding forecast capital expenditure; RXG ‘
Any proceeds from the sale of investments {except for forestry assets] are used firsty to rapay
*  Toreduce the current ratepayer burden any debt related to the investment and then the use of any remaining funds will be
o Holding assets {such as property) for commercial returns; and determined by Council 8t the teme of sale. Preference i to be gwen to either further debt
reduction, the purchase of investments or the funding of capital expenditure.
e Provide ready cash in the event of a natural disaster. The use of which is intended to _ ‘
beidge the gap batween the disaster and the reinstatement of normal incoma streams s SCRITY IveRine Nt ANG LOAN AavVaAcee
and assets (induding insurance recovernes). Investrments include shareholdings in CCTOs and trading and service enterprises, Advances are
made to CCTOs and community organisati such as Trusts managmg Councl facilities for
The Councd recognises that as a respongible public suthonity any investments that it does financing purposes. o o wre
hold shou'd be fow nisk. It also recogmises that lower risk generally means lower returns.
The GCMS, reviews performance of these investments and advances on a regular basis to
x Co‘:c:does nots:old A m; elstment‘s otbefr thiah tlhose W spe:ialt:unds, ensure stratege and economic objectives are being achieved. Council ensures that interest
mg.' nds and ca n.uﬂagement alances. In its finanoal investment actwity, the and principal repayments are being made in accordance with the losn agreement.
Council's primary objective when investing is the protection of #s investment. Accordingly,
only credit worthy counterparties are acceptable. Al dividend and interest income 15 Included in the consolidated revenue account,
42 Investmeant Mis Any disposition of these investments, other than the repayment of loans and advances
The Councd maintans investments in the folowing assets from time to time: requires Council approval.
e Equity mvestments and advances; i rropeny nvesimenis
p p ) Council’s overall objective is to only own property that is necessary to achieve its strategic
*  Property investments including vendor financing through deferred payment licences; objectives. This includes property mvestment not essential to the delivery of relevant services,
e Financial investments incorporating longer term and liquidity investments; and acquired to achieve commercial returns and to diversify Council income streams, Council
e Forestry mvestments. reviews property ownership through assessing the benefits of continued awnership in
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comparison 1o other arrangements which could deliver the same results This assessment is 44 Financial lovestments
based on the most financially wable method of achrgwng the delivery of Counail services. For the foresecable future, the Council will have o permanent net debt/barrowing position and
Council generally follows similar assessment critena in reiation to new property will use flexible short-term working capital money market funding lines. Accordingly, it does (o]
investments. not have any reguirement to be in surpius cash. Circumstances where Council may have E
The GCMS reviews the performance of property mvestments on a regular basis and reports surphus funds other than for cash management purposes are listed below. o
to the Chief Executive on any underperforming assets. Council perodically undertakes a o Specfic 8equests & Donatians =
strategic rewew of (ts property investments.
Any hquid nvestments must be restncted to a term that meets future cazh flow
Allincome, including rentals and ground rent from property investments is included in the projections.
consolidated revenue account.
Interest income from financial investments ss credited to general funds, except for
Council approves the sale of property. Income from investments for special funds and sinking funds where interast is credited to
) Ither Proparty Investrments = Cuarrias the particutar fund.
Council also maintans quarries for the extraction of metal for roading. These are held for The Council’s primary objective when investing is the protection of its investment and
their strategic importance in relation to the roading asset and they are leased to the maxmee returns. Accordingly, only creditworthy counterparties are acceptable. Credit
roading mantenance contractor who must pay the Council royalbes based on the guantity worthy counterparties are covered in section 5.3,
f metal extracted.
oo Riaoofe Council Created and Other Reserves
All royaltes are included in the consolidated revenue account. Liquid assets will not be required to be held against Councl reserves (someumes referred to as
Any disposition of these sasets requires Coundil approval, special funds’). Instead Counal should internally utilise these funds,
YO PR YRITIRAL L AOr Through adopting this Treasury Policy, Council supersedes any previous Council resolutions
; =T ertaining to the funding of specific Council reserves.
Council is not in the business of investing in forestry assets 1o be held as o long term x . L bena
investment. Council will only invest in forestry assets where the Forest also serves another Unless the Council specifically determines, by resolution, that interast should be credted w0 a
purpose such as plantings associated with the joint Landfil, A specific fund is allocated to speciic reserve for a specified purpose, no interest shall be credited to reserves,
meet annual maintenance and cutting costs of the Landfill forestry block. Where the Council has determined that interest shall be credsted to specfic reserves
Council approves the sale of forestry. Sale procaeds of the Landfill forestry block are to be accounting entries representing monthly interest accrual allocations will be made using the
used for future landfill development and the Waste Futures project unless otherwise rate prescribed by the Council. If no interest rate is prescribed the calculation shall be based
authorised by Counail. on the average of the 90 day bank bil bid rate and the 3 year Government Stock rate.
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8 42 Locwl Government Funding Agency Limited 5.1 Approved Finencisl Ihytruments
Despite anything earhier in this Investment Policy, the Council may invest in shares and Dealing in interest rate products must be limited to financial instruments approved by the
other financial mstruments of the New Zealand Local Government Funding Agency Limited Counail, (Co)
{LGFA), and may borrow to fund that investment. £y A At AL ER AT kiRt E
The Councd’s objectve in making any such investment will be to: External Core Debt/Borrawings B
a.  Obtain a return on the investment: and The Council external core dedt/borrowings must be within the fixed/Moating interest rate nisk —
lenit outlined within the full policy.
b, Ensure that the LGFA has sufficlent capital to become and remain viable, meaning that CONRED] NIt cuthnnc it CHRONCE
it continues as & source of debt funding for the Council. Liquid Investments
Because of this dual objective, the Council may invest in LGFA shares in crcumstances in Fol" the ;:';“:’e future, xhe:ouncul wslll hevea pe::an:ur:dnot tlilebtfb:rru dl B posmonua‘dnd
which the return on that investment is potentially lower than the return it could achieve A ey Qn-term WONKNG capial money my “ ing lines. Accordingly, it wo
with akemative investments not have any reguirement to be in 3 term surplus cash situation.
Council may iwest in financial instrument issues by the LGFA up to 8 maomum of $50m. Therefore, outside of the abave mentioned exceptnons..mv Mquid investments must be
restricted to a term that meets future cash flow projections.
If requiced in connection with the investment, the Council may also subscribe for uncalied pn
capital in the LGFA. e SRR
Liquid assets will not be required to be held against special funds, instead Councd will manage
these funds using internal borrowang facilities,
5.0 Risk Recognition/ldentification/Management ——n gracH
Foreign Currgncy
The :’f"“'m '_"d 'l“°:’;"“°" ‘1";‘:" rate, 'I'“‘“;:V' f”:d'"sl'e;w"'tm""":“' The Council has minor foresgn exchange exposure through the occasional purchase of foreign
SHELE,; QEAUCOR A TR TN 07 SN EOSCH IV S AR K RN DRIOW-SNC- N PRetio exchange denominated services, plant and equipment and the on-going purchase of library
both the Liability manggement policy and Investment policy. books
= Interest Rate Riak Generally, all significant commitments for foreign exchange are hedged by the Counci.
11 Risk Recoeattic Significant foreign excheange commitments are defined as individual currency amounts
Interest rate risk is the risk that funding costs (due to adverss movements n market exceeding NZD350,000-
interest rates) will matenally exceed adopted annual plans and LTP mterest cost The following foregn exchange relsk mensgement instruments may be used for foreign
projections, 30 85 to adversely impact costcontrol, capital investment exchange risk management activity.
decisions/returns/and feasibilites.,
e Spot and Forward Exchange Contracts
The primary objective of interest rete risk management is 1o reduce uncertainty 10 mterest
rate movements through fixing of funding costs, However, & secondary objectwve is to *  Purchase of foreign exchange options, and collar- type instruments (1:1 enly).
mnimise the net funding costs for the Counal within acceptable risk parameters. 8oth
objectives are 10 be achisved through the active management of undeelying interest rate
EXpOSUres,
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Independent external advice would be sought before the use of such instruments. *  Liquid funds, committed bank and capital markets must be maintained at a8 minimum of

e The Counail shall not borrow or enter into innidentzl arrangements, within or outside F30% ovelforechsr Eitarmit tabt-fuvmleover thanit-12 months,

New Zealand, in currency other than New Zealand currency, o Treasury prowdes daily and weekly cash management reporting, together with monthly o

e  Contingent Liabitties {rolling 12 month forecast) and annual cash/debt forecasting and that long-term debt E

forecasts out to ten years are made available;

e Unless the possibibty of an outfiow s remote, continigent liabilities must be identified 3
and reported with the Council’s financial statements. Such habdities wili be valued e The GMCS has the discretionary authority to re-finance ewisting debt on more favourable —
based on an acceptable bass, and such a valuation will be provided for within the terms. Such action is to be ratified and spproved by the Council at the carliest
financial statements. opportunity; and

e  Contingent lisbilities mcude but are nat limitad to the following: e Counalhasthe ability to pre-fund up to 18 months forecast debt requirements including

re-financings providing there 1s a high level of confidence in the forecast debt levels.
o Staff Gratuities
o Guarantess The maturity profile of the total committed funding in respect to all loans and committed
facilities s to be controlled by the following system:
3 in l"f‘. DYErY

a o ' To minimise concentration risk the LGFA require that no more than the greater of NZO 100m

Council recognises that events of an unforeseen or un-forecasted nature may resultin or 33% of a council’s borrowings from the LGFA wall mature in any 12-month period.

financel loss 1o the Counal. Such events are provided for through undrawn committed

bank facilities, 53 Counterparty Credit Risk

z Linuldity Fsk/Funding Risk Counterparty credit rsk is the risk of losses (realised or unreaksed) arising from & counterparty

o Rl PN defaulting on a financial instrument where the Counal is 2 party. The credit risk to the Council in

521 Risk Recogniion a default event will be weighted differently depending on the type of instrument entered into.

Cash flow deficits in various future periods based on long term financial forecasts are Credit risk will be regularly reviewed by the Counol. Treasury refated transactions would only

reliant on the matunty structure of loans and fealities. Liquedity nsk management focuses be entared into with organisations specifically approved by the Counail.

on the ability to borrow at that future ttme to fund the gaps. Funding risk management

centres on the ability to re-finance or raise new debt at a future time at the same or more Counterparties and limits can only be approved on the basis of long-term credit ratings

favourable prcing (fees and borrowing marging) and maturity terms of existing faclities. (Standard & Poor’s or equivalent Fitch or Moody’s} being A- and above.

A key factor of funding nsk management i3 to spread and control the risk to reduce the Limigs should be spread amongst a number of counterparties to avoid concentrations of credit

concentration of risk at one pont in ume, exposureas outlined in the full policy.

A key factor of funding nsk management i3 to spread and control the risk to reduce the In the event of a materlal credit downgrade, below the minimum long term credit rating, the

concentration of risk at one pont in time. Liquidity/Funding Risk Control Limits investment will cease. Counterparties exceeding limits should be reported to Counal

e The Councl must approve all new loans and borrowng facilities; 54 Rizk Management

o Alternative funding mechanisms such as leasing shouid be evaluated with financia! To avord undue concentration of exposures, a range of financial instruments must be used
analysis in conjunction with traditional on-balance sheet fun&ng‘ The evaluation with as wide a range of counterparties as practical. The approval process to allow the use of
should take into consideration, ownership, redemption value and effectve cost of indwvidual financial instruments must take into account the hiquidity of the market the
funds; instrument 1s traded in and repeiced from.,
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5 Dperational Risk 6.0 Measuring Treasury Performance
Ozzrotnonu rok rsdthc r-sk:f foss a:sa result of human error (or fraud), system failures and In Order to determine the success oFthe Counct's treasuey management fanction, the o
inadequate procedures and controls. following benchmarks and performance measures have been prescribed, and will be applied at
Dealing Authorities and Limit # point where council's core net debt actually exceeds $30m. E
Transactions will only be excuted by those persons and within limas approved by the Those performance measures that provide a direct measure of the performance of treasury B
Council. Thoese limits are detail in section 2.4 in the full policy. staff (operational performance and management of debt and interest rate risk) are to be —
Please rafer 10 the full policy for treasury operational processes detailed in section 5.5. reportedto the committee on & monthly basis.
7 Legal Rizk 6.1 Operational Performance
Legal and regulatory risks relate to the unenforceability of a transaction due to an AN treasury limits must be comphed with including (but not ¥mited to) counterparty credit
organisation not having the legal capacity or power to enter into the transaction usually limits, dealing limits and exposure limits.
because of prohibitions contained in fegislation. While legal risks are more relevant for Al treasury deadiines are to be met, including reporting deadines.
banks, the Council may be exposed to such nisks. In the event that the Council iz unable to Ry R SN,
enforce its rights due to deficient or inaccurate documentatian, D Management of Lebtand interest Rate His)
The Counci will soek h % by ado S The actual funding cost for the Counal (taking into consideration costs of entering into interest
ncl willseek to minimiss this risk by adopting poticy regarding; rate risk management transactions) should be below the budgeted interest cost. When
e The use of standard dealing and settiement instructions {inchiding bank accounts, budgeting forecast interest costs, the actual physical position of existing loens and swaps/
auwthonsed persens, standard deal confirmations, contacts for disputed ransactions) swaptions/FRAs must be mcorporated together with all fees.
ta be sent ta counterparties; Since senior management is granted discretion by the Council to manage debt and interest
*  The matching of third party confirmatons and the immediate follow-up of anomalies; rate risk within speafied limits, the actua! funding rate achieved must be compared againstan
and appropriate external benchmark interest rate that assumes a rsk neutral position within
existing policy, Note: in this respect, & nsk neutral positon is one that is always precisaly at the
*  Theuse of expert adwce for any non-standardised transactions. mid-point of the minimum and maximum percentage limits specified within the pobcy.
ARreement
Financial instruments can only be entered into with banks that have m place an executed
internstional swaps and derivative master agreement (ISDA) with Council
1 9 Financia!l Covenants and Qther Oblmations
The Councd must not enter into any transactions where it would cause a breach of financial
covenants under existing contractual arrangements.
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. . Table One outlines the Counal's policies in refation to the funding scurces detalled in Section
Revenue & Financing Policy 103 of the Act
Table Two summarses the Council assessment of the matters that need to be consdered as
part of section 101(3) of the Act.
Overall Fundmg Cansideration
Introduction Once the matters referred to in section 101(3) (a) have been completed, a picture emerges of
how different parts of the community benefit from Councils services and an overal indicative
The Loce! Gavernment Act 2002 requires the adoption of Revenue and Financing policy, allocation of costs is compiled, The indicative allocation of costs is then examined in the light
which outlines Council policy in regard to the funding of operating and capital expenditure of the oversll considerations set out in section 101{3)b).
from vanous revenue sources as detailed in the Act (Section 103). The purpose of this policy
is to provide predictability and certainty about sources and levels of funding. This section of the Act requires Council to consider the overall impact of any allocation of
) } liability for revenue needs on the current and future social, economic, enviconmental and
{Section 101) of the Act requires more specific analysis in decding the most appropriate culturat wellbeing of the community. Elected member judgement is important at this point,
funding source for each activity. The Council must consider the following: because many of the benefit distribution assessments and resulting adjustments are
The community outcomes to which the activity primaniy contributes; subjective, and benefit from final assessment by community representatives.
The distribution of benefits betwean the community as @ whole, any identifable part of the The Counol have undertaken a number of rating reviews since local government reform in
community, and individuals; 19B88. Due to the rural/urban mix of the district & system of rating within distinct ratng areas,
capturing general benefit patterns from Councd activites has been accepted by the
The penod in or over which those benefits are expected to occur; community and commended for its simple transparency |refer to the section on rating policy
The extent to which the actions or inaction of particuiar indviduals or & group contribute to for mare detail).
the need to undertake the activity; and Ranges are used to show who benefits and are in 25% increments up to 100%
The costs and benefits, including consequences for transparency and accountabisty, of Table three summarises the funding philosophy for each distinct rating area after elected
funding the actwity distinctiy from other activities. member consderation of the overall impact of funding decisions on community wellbeing.
The last s1ep in the process s 10 consohdate the résults of the individual activity analyses in Periad in Which Benefits are Expected 1o Occur
accordance with section 101(3)(b) of the Act,
; (31®) When considering the penod over which benefits are expected to occur, the Counal treats
” operating costs as directly related to providing benefits in the year of expenditure. As such,
Council’s Process for Applying These Legal Requirements they are spproprstely funded on an annugl basis from annual revenue, Assets purchased from
This policy supersedes the Council's Funding Policy first adopted in 1998/99 as required by cepital expenditure are treated as providing benefits for the duration of their useful lives.
the Local Government Amendment Act {No 3} 1996. A comprehensive review has not been These princples of funding operating and capita! expendture are as stated in the policy
undertaken and this policy incorporates the substance of the former poicy. statement section of this policy below, They are assumed to apply to each activity, uniess
otherwise stated in Table 2.
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Casts and Benefits af Deetinct Funding (b) Funding of Capitpl Expenditure
Where direct beneficiaries are identified and targeted for a specific service a separate Council funds capital expenditure from revenue, reserves or borrowing. The repayment of
funding mechanism is generally used and considered appropnate for transparency. borrowing Is speead over several years. This enables Councl to best match charges placed on (Co)
the community against the period of benefits from capital expenditure. Borrowing (s ranaged
For activities assessed 35 having more uniform pattorns of benefit, aggregation into the within the framework speciied in the Treasury Policy. While secking to minimise interest costs E
general rate, uniform targeted rate and the uniform snnual general charge is considered and financial risks associsted with borrowing Is of primary importance, Councl seeks to match Q
appropriate and efficient the term of borrowings with the average Iife of assets, up to @ maximum of 30 years, when =
Jeneral Policy Statement practical
{a)  Funding of Operating Expenditure Capital renewals are programmed and funded as physically needed. Any difference in the
Council funds operating expenditure from the following sources: overall renewal expendtture and the overall calculated depreciation is covered by the
depraciation reserve, Councl| also continuously reviews with 8 view to improve the inputs used

*  GeneralRates; in both the physica! and financial planning of works to ensure the long term needs are catered

*  Uniform Targeted Rate (35% Community Senices and Resource Management for.

» z::;m Annual General Char ge; Council’s overall borrowing requirement s reduced to the extent that other funds are available

Tacgeted Rates; to finance capital expenditure. Such other funds indude:

* Feesand Charges; o Counc reserves;

e Interest and Dividends from Investments; - Dmbwgnt contributions;

®*  Grams and Subsidies; and Land transport subsidies; and

®  Other Operating Revenue. *  Proceeds from asset sales.
Council may choose to not fully fund operating expenditure in any particular year, if the
deficit can be funded from operating surpluses in the immediately preceding or subsequent
years, An operating deficit will only be budgeted when beneficial 1o avold sgnificant
fluctustions in rates or, fees and charges. In practice the Counall will usually budget for an
overall operating surplus whie the operating expenditure of some individual functions may
be under/over funded in any particulas year, depending on requirements specific to that
function.
Council may choose to fund from the above sources more than is necessary to meet the
operating expenditure in any particular year. Council will only budget for such an operating
surpus if necessary to fund an operating deficit in the immediately precedng or following
years, repay debt or meet a futuce specified funding requirement, Council will have regard
to forecast future debt levels when ascertaining whether it is prudent to budget for an
operating surplus for debt repayment,
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{Table 1) Hastings District Council poiicies in relation to various sources to fund cperating and capital expenditure
{Section 103 Local Government Act 2002

e et

Ganar# Aates
Valuation Systam

Allocation Batween Rating Groups (Rating
Araa One and Rating Area Two)

Use of Differentials

Uniform Targetad Rete
Unifarm Annual General Charge (UAGC)

Tageted Aates

Lumg Sum Contributions

Faas & Charges

Charged Bared 20 Land Valus

MOC oparates 2 broad rating groups 1o cover tha two mam communities of

mierast.

Ravng Ared One (Main Urban Areas & Heretaungs Plains)

Ravng Area Two (Rura! areas further from Hastings incl, Waimarama, Whiringki &

Wapatihi}

All costs of Council activities are allocated between the two rating groups bazed on

2 2enes of formulas that reflect the perceved benefit derived by aach broad group

of ratepayers.

Far further axplanation on these rating groups refer to the saction on Ratng Policy.

Differentials used to dlocata costs between groups of propernes withm each rating

group based on sssesiment of benefit.

35% Community Services and Resource Management Rate (CRM).

Tha net cost of the folowing activities i3 charged to ratepayers through a UAGC (3

fixed amount par separately used or mhabited part of a ratng unit):-

Leadershp

Valustion Sarwces and Rate Collection

65% of Economic and Social Development

50% of cost of Civil Defence

209% of cost for upgraded Wastewater Treatment faci ties for Hastngs and

Wapatiki

10% of cost towards the renewal of Waimarama Seawall and Coastal Erosion
resource consent.

Where a senvioa is provided to a clearly defined group of properties or where the
Councl wishes to separstely identdy & group of costs s targeted rate may be used.
Targeted rates may be charged as a fxed amount per property or bated on land
value, or any other mechanism allowed under the Local Government Rating Act
2002. Earmples where targeted rates are appropriate include separate water and
wastewater schemes, promotional rates, security patrols and CBD upgrades.

Where possitla tha Council wil seak to recover diract usar fems for serwces and
facilimies, Insetting feas Council will taka into account the nature of the faclites
and sarvices and their contribution to community outcomes.

R S e

83300 on Lard Vakie
Same approach as outhined foroparational ependiture for any rate requirement
for Capital Expenditura

Targeted rates will be used to fund capital works withun a defined ares of benefit.
The targeted rates may be based on any of the oriter allowed under the Local
Govermnment Rating Act such as land value, capatal value, land ares or o fixed
amount per property.

Where targeted rates have been setto fund capral works within a defined ares of
benefit the option to pay by way of lurmg sum may be offered.

Whers possibla the Counal wi seak to recover contnbutions from any direct
benaficaries from capaal works: This may be achieved through direct user charges,
development contrbutions or targated rates on those persons of propertias
directly banefiting.
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Funding Souree Application to Opersting Expenditure Application to Capltal Expenditure
Intmenst ad Dividends from Investments  Any funds recaved from interest or dvidends on investments wil be used to o
reduce the amount to be colected from genaral rates. E
Borrowing Borrowing is only appropriate  Council & required to fund a major one-off avent  Borrowing will be used to fund the cost of long term assets. Any funds available )
{such as storm damage) or where something with long term benefit to tha from depracation funds and development contributions and subsidies for the e
community 5 being created. An example whera borrowsng it appropriate is a grant  paricaular progact will be used with the balance funded from barrowing. —
10 & raponal entity that s constructng faciiteas for the communty,
Proceods from Asset Sales Proceeds fram the sale of assezs should not be used to fund operating expenditure. Preference = to be gven to the repayment of debt unkess the Councd spacifically
directs that the funds will be put to another use.
Davelepment Contnbutions & Contnbutions Interest costs on borrowing for growth related assetsis to be funded ffom The cost of growth related projects iz to be funded from a combination of
under the Resouroe Management Act 1951 Development Contributions or through targeted rates on those properties drectly Development Contributions and borrowing.
benefiting from the supply of infrastructure for growth. Az infrastructure = ususdy required to enable development to occur some of the
cost will be borrowed initially and recoversd from future development
cantributons.
Grants & Subsides Grants and subsidies will be applied sowards the funding of the projects to which  Grants and subsidies will be applied towards the funding of the progects to whech
they relata they relate.
Other funding scurces
Donations Donations are to be appled towards the purpose for which they have been gven  Donations for any capital project will be usad to furd the particulsr progect prior to
to Council, the use of borrowing or rates
Petrol Tax The recaipt of funds froen petrolaum tax 15 used 10 reduce generd rates.
Other Any other funding scurces will be used to reduce general rates unless they are
recewed for & speafic purpose.
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(Table Z) Hastings District Council assessment of benefits for activities
{Section 101 Local Government Act 2002 {e)
Low 0~ 25%, Low = Med 26 - 50%, Med - High 51 - 75%, High 76 - 100% E
WATER & ROADS ()]
Outeome Group  Who Banefits Funding Sources  Conduslon (whe ccantes 8 naed and funding choices) o
Activity Description  Community (Public) Individuals {Private)
Stormwater Yes Yes Feas & Charges Connection fess are charged to indwidual beraficanes for new connections to the starmwater supply.
Hgh Low Development Dayelopment cantrbutions ane applied to new developmaents to recognise increasad capacity requirements.
Contributons
Targeted Rates Targetad rates are spplied to spacdic areps of benefit 1o recover the cost of new infrastructure where this & cansidered to be
amaore sffective mechanism than dewelopment comtributions,
General Rate Identifyng spectic bangficanas of the activity s difficult, however broad groups of benefioares can be wdantified and
thecefora council apportons the cost batwesn it3 two rating sreas and uses & differential rating system to apportion cost
relative 1o a property’s land use and percaived mpact. |.a Commercial areas genesally have a greater 5ite covarage and
greater rur-off.
Wammaramo Yes Yes Targeted Rate Private Benefit (Private property protection) = funded by a undorm targeted rate wathin defined zones which are tet
Sea Wal Low High diffecentially based on their locality to the threat of coastal ercsion.
UAGC The Community Benefit component [recreationsl ressrve access| is recoverad through the UAGC equally from each rating unit
in tha dstriet.
Wistewater Yes Yes Faas & Charges Direct beneficares (measurabla wers ) are charged trade waste fees from the effluent disposal account. This covers tha cost
(Effivent Disposal) Low High of the main trunk sewers, Milliscreen Plant and Ooean Outfall,
Internal Recavery  The balance of direct berwficiaries (the ordinary user group) are charged effluent disposal costs through an internal charge to
the wastewatar collection actrwty based on flow rates.
Wastewater Yes Yes Fees & Charges Connection fees are charged to indwvidual beneficanes for new connectians to the wastewater supply.
(Colection) Low High Developenent Davelopment Contnbutions are applied to new developments 10 recognise incraased capaoty reguiremants,
Contributions
Targated Rate A sat amount is fixed on all properties connected or able to be cor d to the or systamn, A scaled pan charge is
spplied to non-residential proparties to reflact the greater usa (benefit) darived from the wastewater systam,
Wastewnter Yeas Yes Industry Part of the separation costs of the wastewstear treatment project are recovered from these separsble ndustries based on
[Trestment low High Contributons peak flow rates.
Domestle Waste) UAGC The Community Benefit component [environmental and cultural coraid }is e d through the UAGC equally from
each rating un in the distnct.
Targeted Rate A st amount is fixed on all properties connectad or abse to be conmected to the wastewater system. A scaled pen chargs is

spplied to non-residential properties to reflect the graater use (benefit) denved from the wastewater rastment project.
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WATER & ROADS
Actiiity Description  Commanity (Publics tndividunls {Private) (o]
(V]
d
Water Supply Yeu Yeu Fes: & Charges Connection fees are charged to ndvidus! berefoanes for water supply connections. —
Low High
Pevelopment Davelopment contrbutions are applied 10 new developments to recogn e iIncraased capacity requirements.
Contributons
Targeted Rate A fxed amount iz proposed to be set distnct wide across all the districts water supphes to recover actual costs from ndividual
beneficianes. Extraordinary usage is charged via a targeted rate per unit of water consumed (Water Billing).
Trarsportation Yes Yes Subsidy The New Zesland Trarsport Agency subsidy recovers the general user component of this actaty.
Hgh Low Feas & Charges The axcarbator component which relates to the damage caused to tha roading network & recovered via Feas and Charges.
Genaeral Rate For the purpase of thes pdicy, this actvity is assessed as 300% public benefit. Whist private benaeficianes can be identified, 2
iz consdered impractical to charge on this basis. Community use component funded by general rate and differentated based
on location and use.
Development Deyelopment Contnbutions are applied to new developments to recognise incraazed capacty reguiremants.
Contributions
Parking Yeos Yes Feas & Charges Hastings CBD-Fees and charges are recovered from motonsts pay for parking in metered spaces. Fres are imposed on
Low High motorists for overstaying time restrictans/dangerous parding and for statooary vehicle offences.
Targeted Rate Havalock North CBD-Through consult: vwith the Havelack communty, the consensius was 10 7ecover those costs
assotiated with the Parking activity in this area by way of & targeted rate. The targeted is set on a diferential bass to reflect
the higher banefit accruing to commercial/industnal properties. In conjunction with thus approach, finas are imposed on
maotorists for overstaying time restrictions/dangarous pardong and for stationary vehicle offences.
CBD Upgrodes Yes Yes Targeted Rate The direct benefit of CBO enhancerment works = recovered from properties within each perceved area of benefit.
(Targeted flate| Low High General fate The pubkic benefit portion iz recovered by way of the general rates.
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SAFE, HEALTHY & UIVEABLE COMMUNITIES
Activity Description  Community (Public) Indivduals {Private) o
Aquitic Fadities; Ve Yeu Fees & Charges Individual banefits to pool uters sre recovered from fees & charges which are currently set by Council as the operator of the E
Swimming Pools Med - High Low - Med facilities, These are inline with market realities and take nto sccount the outcomas of sffordable sccess and maximum o
patronage of aquatic facilities. hr
General fate The balance of funds required comes from a combination of general rates and targeted rates which are generaly seton a —
CAM Targeted Rate  differential basis by location. Differantiating by bocation reflacts the propartsas relative lecation to urban based facilities and
ability to use those facilites.
Aquatic Faditias: Yes Yes Foes & Charges Indvidual bensfits 1o splash planet patrons sre recoverad from fees & dharges which sre currently set by Councl & the
Spiash Planet Low Hgh operator of the faclity. These ara in line with market realities and take nte account the outcomes of affordable sccess and
manmum patronage of aquatic faclties,
General Rate The balance of funds required comez from a combination of general rates and targeted rates which are generally tet on a
CAM Targeted Rate  differential basis by location. Differentiating by location reflects the propertses refative location to urban based facilities and
ability to use those facilities,
Artx and Cudturs Yes Yes Fees & Charges Indnidual bensfits 1o faclity sars s recovered from fees & charges which are currantly sat at each of the facilities to recover
High Low indhidual bensfits in line with the market reslties, snd sfter having regard to the outcomss of affordable sceess snd
maximum patronage of arts and cultural faclities. Facikties included are Toitor and the Art Gallery,
Gangrs Rate The balance of funds required comes fram general rates. A uniform targeted rate differentiated by location reflects the service
CAM Targeted Rate  provizion element of the activity with the balance funded through the general rate, and dfferentiated bazed on a property’s
relative location to urban based facilities.
Animal We¥ara Yes Yas Foas & Charges Costs relabing to dog regstrabons and assooated actwites are funded from Faes and Charges through annual registration fees.
Service Low - Med Mead - High Fees/Fines are @50 charged to those who should baar the cost for unregstered dogs and impounded dogs.
General Rate The balance of funds required comas from general rates. A uniform targeted rate differentiated by location reflects the service
CAM Targeted Rate  prowsion slament of the activity with the balance fundad through the ganeral rats, and déferantiated basad on 3 properties
relativa location to urban based facilities.
Building & Property Yes Yes Fees & Charges Counal activties are charged rentals through an intemal allocation system to refiect the true cost of the activity.
Managomant Genersl Rate Any net balance after other Counat sctiwties have been charged an internad rental is included in the general rate charged on
land value.
Bullding Control Yes Yes Foes & Charges Fees & charges are recovered from direct beneficanes [Building applicants), predominantly from buildings conzants, UMz and
low Hgh busiding reports.
General fates The general commursty safety benefits that acorue froem this function are recovered from a combination of general rates and
CAM Targeted Rate targeted rates. The differentiation by location reflects the higher level of benefit experienced in the higher urban density
areas.
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Outsome Group  Whe Benefits Funding sources  Condusion (whe creates a need and funding cholees)
Activity Description  Commumity (Public] Indivduals (Private)
Building Compliance Yes Yes Feas & Charges Foes & charges are recovared from direct benaficanes [Building applicants) predominately from Building Warrant of Fitness o
Mod - High Low - Med I0P RAegstration and Infrngemant Notices. E
Genersl Rates The general community safety benefits that acorue from this function are recovered from a combination of general rates and
CAM Targeted Rate targeted rates. The different:ation by location reflects the higher leval of benefit expenenced in the higher urban denaity ()]
areas. t
Cuomateries Yes Yes Feas & Charges Counal policy is to recover most of cperational costs exduding depreciation from direct beneficianas (thase banefiting from
Low - Mad Mad - High the provision of burial and ash plots).
Ganerd Rata The balance of funds refiects the widar community banefits from the passive park like snvironment. Differentating by location
CAM Targeted Rate reflects the propertios relative locstion to urban based faoktes and ability to use those facilities.
Subsidies & Grants A mantenance grant for RSA plots iz recerved annually,
Crematoram No Yes Fees & Charges Full recovery is made for tha cramatonum from direct beneficares of tha sarvice from fees & charges. The wider community
low Mgh bengfits are consdered to be mnemal.
Communsty Safety: Yes Yes Targeted Rate Atargeted rate recavers mast of the cost of the swimming pool actrvity and s et an each ratng unit on which is {ocated a
Swimming Pool Low High swimming pool, to reflect the individual benefit to pool owners from thiz actaaty.
Safety Service A pool nspectian fee is charged for any inspaction over the inspection cycle as an exacerbatar cost to the pool ownar.
General Rate The balance of funda required comes from a combination of generai rates and targeted rates to fund general community
CAM Targeted Rate benefits relsting to public water safety, A undorm targeted rate dfferentiated by location reflects the service provision
element of the actrity with the balance funded through the general rate, and differentated based ca relative location and
uze.
Commurity Safety Yes No Geners Rate Council's objective of the facility s for opan access use for all resadents. General rates are consider ed the most appropriate
Skate Park High Low funding mechansm considering the main objection of the faclity,
Guardans CAM Targeted Rate  The funds required comes from a combination of general rates and targeted rates which ace generally st on a differantal
basis by location. Differentisting by location refiects the properties ralative location to urban based facilities and ability to use
those facities.
Community Safety: Yes No General Rate Thia activity is funded from a combination of general rates and targeted rates to fund the wider community benefits arisng
City Assist gh Low CAM Targeted Rate  from city assist service. A uniform targeted rate differentisted by locaton reflects the service peovsion element of the activity
with the balance funded through the general rate, and dfferantiated based on relative location and use,
Communsty Safety Yeo Yes Tageted Rate Atargeted rate on property owners in the Hastings, Flaxmers and Havelodk Noeth C3D's recovers the ndmdusl benefits from
Security Patrol Low High secu ity patrol sarvices fram those property awners,
General Rates The balarce of funds required comas from & combination of genarad rates and targeted rates 1o fund the widar community
CAM Targeted Rate  benefits ansing from secunty patrols, A unifarm targeted rate déiferentiated by location reflects the servce provison element
of the activity with the balance funded through the general rate, and dfferentiated based on relatve location and use.
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Long Term Plan 2021-2031 Attachment 4
Outeome Group  Who Benefits Funding sources  Condusion (whe creates a need and funding cholees)
Activity Description  Commumity (Public) Indivduals (Private)
Ervironmental Yes Yas Feos & Charges Faes & Charges are setta recover actual and reasonable costs from indwidual baneficianes [consent or licanse applicants) n o
Hoalth Med - High Low * Med line with govemmant allowance from vanous licencas and nows control fines E
General Rate The balance of funds required comes from a combination of genaral rates and uniform targeted rates to fund general )
CAM Targotad Rate community benefits relating to public heafth and safety. A uniform targeted rate differentiated by location reflects the service P
prowsion element of the activity with the balance funded through the general rate, and déferentiated based on relatwve —
location and use.
Emergency Yes Yes Feas & Charges Users [indindual benaficanes) pay for any courses run at ther request with the balance funded fom rates. For the purposes
Management High Low of tha policy, banafitis set at 100% public with any fees and chargas revenue recovered as cpportunity anses.
[Cowil Detence) UAGC Council recovers 50% of the civil dafance activity rating requiremant on each rating unit equally to fund the benefit recenad
from the lifesaving function within this activity
Generd Rate The balance of ths actimty (property protaction benefits) are fundaed through 3 uniform targeted rate différentiated by
CAM Targeted Rate location reflecting the service prowsian element of the activity with the balance funded through the general rate, and
differentiatad based on location and use.
Emergency Yes Yez Fees & Charges Whera indiwduals responsible for cauaing fires are identified, 100% cost recovery 13 narmally sought for fire suppression,
Management High Low Geaners Rate The balance of tha actwity (property protection benefits and where fire suppression costs cannot be allocate back to the
|Firm Control) CAM Targeted Rate  @xacerbator) are considered wider community benefas and are fundaed through a uniform targetsd rate diffarentiated by
location reflecting the service provsion alament of the activty with the balance funded through the general rste, and
diffarentiated basad on location and use,
Losns & Reserves  Major capital works are funded by way of loan, and the plant replacement reserve funds the replacement of vehicles,
Subsidy The National Rural Fire Authority provides subsidies for equipment purchases and unidentifiable suppression costs.
Environmental Yes Yes Feas & Charges Recovery of costs by way of Feas and Charges o lirmited, however indivdual benefiaanes are chaeged via cost recovery for
Policy High Low private plan changes whare submitted.
Ganersl Rate The balance of funds required comas from general rates. A uriform targeted rate differentiated by location reflects the sarvice
CRM Targeted Rate Prowsion alament of the activity with the balance funded through the ganeral rate, and défarentiated based on relative
location and usa,
Environmental Yes Yes Fee: & Charges individual beneficiaries are charged va cost recovery for monitoring costs and infringemant foes.
Complance & High Low Geners Rate Tha majarity of this actiity is dadicated to a wider monitoring and compliance function which banefits the community asa
Monitoring CAM Targeted Rate  whale. The balance of funds required comes from general rates. A undform targeted rate differentiated by location refiects the
service provson element of the activity with the balance funded threugh the general rate, and diffarentisted basad on
relative locstion end use,
Yes Yeu Fees & Charges Individual benaficiaries ace charged sctual and reasonable cost recoveries for resource consents and other micelanaous fees
and charges.
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Long Term Plan 2021-2031 Attachment 4
.j \ "I .A ”! .-I:v.-i,'. X ' 'Iv.l- v ey “ I | %' '| ‘ ¢ _.' l“ l '
Activity Description  Commumity (Public) Indivduals (Private)
Ermiranmental Low- Med Mad - High Ganarad Rats A portion of the agtivty 5 dedicated to serang the publc’s democratic right to maka submissions and general enquines which o
Consents CAM Targeted Rate a¢€ unable to be charged for. The balance of funds requred comes from general rates. A umform targeted rate differentsted E
by location reflects the service provison ekement of the activity with the balance funded through the genec sl rate, and
differentiatad based on relative location and use B
Housing for the Yes Yes Fees & Charges 100% cast recovery of operational expenditure and all debt servicng costs is made from rental of tenants (excluding —
Ebderly Low High degreciation ), to reflect the indradual tenant benefits, Tha community good component is reflacted in that depreciation and
the opportunity cost of the equity are excludad from the cost recovery ratio,
Libraries Yo Yes Fees & Charges Counal policy 15 to recover some operational expendture from fees & charges on direct bbrary beneficianas (Iibrary usersl
High Low having regard to the outcome of affordable library access and manmum patronage of the libeary facilities.
General Rate The balance of funds required comas from general rates. A uniform targeted rate differentiated by location reflects the service
CAM Targeted Rate prowsion alement of the activty with the balance fundad through the ganeral rate, and diferentiated basad on a properties
relative location to urban based facilities.
Parks & Resarves Yes Yes General Rate The funds requred (excluding captal expenditure relatng to growth) comes from 3 combmaton of general rates and targeted
High Low CAM Targeted Rate  rates which are ganerally 1at on a differential basis by location . Diffarentiating by location reflects the properties relative
location to urban baszed facilties and abiy to use those faclites.
Subsidies & Grants  Minor revenue accrues pericdcally from donations,
& Donations
Development Developrmant cantributions are spplied 10 new develop t3 to recognise incregted capacity requirements.
Contributions
Sportsgrounds Yes Yes Fees & Charges Council policy is to recover some of the operational expenditure excluding depreciation and renewals from spartaground
High Ltow expenditure, having regard to the cutcomes of affordable access and maximum patronage of sportsgrounds Note; Capital
expenditure relatng to growth = funded separately,
Genersl Rate The balgnce of funds requirad comes from a combination of ganeral rates and targeted rates which are generaily sat on &
CAM Targeted Rate  differential basis by lecation, Differentiating by location reflacts the properties relative locstion 1o urben based facilities and
ability to use those facilities.
Development Developmant contnbutons are applied 10 new developmeants to recognise increased capacity requirements
Contributions
Venues: Yes Yas Feas & Charges Fees & Charges are currentiy set at each of the facities to racover individual benefits {from faclity users) in ina with the
Flanmera High Low market raalites and having regard to the outcomes of atfordable access and maxmum patronage of facities.
Community Centre Genera Rats The balance of funds required comas from a combination of general rates and targeted rates which are generaily set on a
CAM Targeted Rate  difarential basis by locaton. Differantiating by location reflacts the propartsas relative location to urban based facilities and
ability to use those facilites.
Venues: Yo Yes Feas & Charges Fees & Charges are currentiy set at each of the faciities to recover individual benafits {from facility users} in kne with the
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Outcome Group  Whe Benefits Funding sources  Condusion {who erestes a need and funding cholees)
Activity Description  Coenmuantty (Public] Individuals |Private)
Hastngs Sports Mad - High Low - Med Ganerd Rats The balance of funds required comes from genaral rates, A uniform targeted rate differentiated by location refiscts the servica
Centre CAM Targeted Rate  prowsion slament of the activmty with the balance fundad through the general rate, and difersntiated based on a proparties
relative location to urban based facilities.
Solid Waste Yes Yes Feas & Charges Charging at the Transfers Statons Landfill o basad on a per tonne charge. Ninimum charges apply for all loads.
Low Hgh
Targeted fRate Afixed targated rate amount is charged for kerbuide refuse collection and recycing and allow: Cound! to charge every

property who receives the sennce equally.
A 30t rate on the Waimarama refuse sarvice recovers additional costs of providing the service to the Waimarama community.

General Rate The community benefit component relates to asmall waste mimimsation activity presence and is funded through the general
rats and dfferantiated to properties based on locavan and uss. For the purposes of this policy, banafit is set at 100% prvata.
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Long Term Plan 2021-2031 Attachment 4
ECONOMIC & COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
Activity Description  Community (Public) Indivduals {Private) o
Economk and Social Yes Yes Subsidies & Grants  Central Government fund a number of programmes in the economic and socal development srea. E
Development High Low (V]
=)
UAGC 65% of the costs are funded through the UAGC to recognise that an invastmant in people banefits the community 85 a whole -
through the creation of jobiz and mmproved well-being-
Genersl Rate 35% of the costs sre funded through the General Rate and differentisted basad on location and use. Thia recognises the
private benefit to commeraal properties who could utilise the econornic development sarvices avalable Whilst there are
obwious drect beneficiaries from Council services the social service slement of this activity means that Fees & Charges cannot
realistically be used.
1-Site {Hastings & Yes Yes Feas & Charges Fees & charges are racoverad from direct benefioanes [Commassion Faes for servicss and sale of materials),
Havdock North) Med - High Low - Med
Ganeral Rate Tounam activity has a wider economic benefit to the comenunity in the form of jobz and visitor spend and as a service to local
CAM Targeted Rate  residents. The bafance of this activity is therefore funded through a combenation of general rates ard uniform targeted rate
differentiated by locaton reflecting the service provision efemaent of the actiwity wath the balance funded through the general
rate, and diferentiated bazed on location and use.
Strategic Planning & Yss No Ganera Rate Strategc Development is iawed as a pure community good. A undorm targeted rate dfferentiated by locanon reflacts the
Relationships High Low CAM Targeted Rate  service provson elemant of the activity with the balance fundad through the generat rate, and differentiated based on
location and use,
Hastings City No Yes Targeted flate Set on a land valie basis on those commercial properties located within the Hastings Central Business Area, identified as the
Marketing Rate Low Hgh beneficiaries of the activities undertaken by the Hastings Bumness Association. Private benefss are accrued to those
commeccial properties within the CBD area, through increased whrancy, attractveness and aconomic vitality.
Havelock North No Yes Targeted Rate Set on a land vahie basis on these commercial propecties located within the Ravelock North Central Business Ases, dentifad
Promotion Rate Low High 2 the benelcisries of the scthwties undertsken by the Hevslack North Business Associstion. Private benefits sre sccrued to
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Long Term Plan 2021-2031 Attachment 4
{Table 3} Rating Allocation Formulae
Woter & Roads (o}
Stormwater Disposs! Actual Location Actual Locaton E
Wastewater (Effluant Disposal) Actual Location Actual Location )
Wastewster (Collection) Actual Location Actusl Locaton ﬁ
Wastewater (Treatment Domesuc Waste) Actual Locaton Actual Locavaon
Water Supply Actual Location Actual Locaton
Transportation Actual Lecation Artual Locavon
CBD Upgrades (Targeted Rate| Actual Location Actual Location
Safe, Mealthy & Uveable Communities
Aguatx Facilities 93.28% 6.72%
Artsand Culture 87.41% 1259%
Arnmal Welfare Sarvice 93.28% 6.72%
Bulding & Property Management 80 0%
Bulding Control B0% 20%
Bulding Complianca 80% 20%
Cemeterss B7.41% 12.59%
Community Safety* 93.28% 6.2%
(Note. Swemming Fool Safery Senvices & aliocated an 8 §7.81%,/12 59% Bads|
Environvmental Health 80% 20%

Emergency Management

Environmantal Planning **
Lidraries

Perks & Reserves & Sportsgrounds
Venues

Solid Waste

Economic and Cammunity Development

Property Protection - 57.41%
Life Protaction — UAGC 86.20%

805

93,26%
93.28%
93.28%

Landfill - 93, 28%%
Waste Minmisation = 87,.41%
Refuse Collection - Actusl Location

Property Protection - 1259%
Life Protection — UAGC 13.80%

20%

6.72%

5.72%

6.72%

Landdll -6.72%

Waste Minimisation - 12.59%
Rehuse Collection - Actual Location
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Item 6 Adoption of 2021-2031 Long Term Plan and Development Contributions Policy
Long Term Plan 2021-2031 Attachment 4
Rating Ares One Rating Ares Twe
Economic and Social Developmant UAGC-B6.20% UAGC 13.80%
Other ~ 53.26% Other = 6,72% (Vo)
I-5ite 87.41% 12.59% E
Strategic Planning & Relationships 30% 20% Q
Hastings and Havalock North CBD Promotion Aates 100% 0% wd
L]
Governance and Corporate Support
G & CSupport UAGC 86.20% UAGC 13.80%
*Community Safety consets of Smmming Pool Safety Senvice, Securey, CCTV, City Assist and Skate Park Guardans activites
**£maironmental Planning conaets of Environmental Policy, Environmental Complance & Manitonng and Environmental Consents
Arga One Ares Two
Basa Populstion 8741% 1259%
Weighted Dizcounted Population 9325% B.72%
Note: This table onfy reflects those countil activities with 2 substantal rating tost, outlinng how those costs Tal between councl's two rating arass
The base population for Rating Area Two has been discounted by 50% (to reflect proximity to urban based facilities) and this produces a new base for the caiculation. The revised figures are
then grossed up to produce the weighted discounted population for each rating group.,
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Item 6 Adoption of 2021-2031 Long Term Plan and Development Contributions Policy
Long Term Plan 2021-2031 Attachment 4
. l. Services & Rate Collection, Economic & Sociel Development (65%), Cwil Defence (50%),
Rat' ng PO ICV Wastewater Treetment { 20%), Waipatik Sewage (20%) and Waimarama Sea Wall {10%).
A Community Services and Resource Management Rate sets a targeted rate as 2 fined amount
per separately used and inhabitad part of a rating unit to fund 35% of the Councils community
facilities and planning and regulatory budgets. This rate will be set on a differential basis and
based on the location of the land within the dstrict.
The rating system 15 the mechanism by which the net funding
requirement of the Council's programmed works and services Rating Structure
detailed in the LTP are charged to the District’s ratepayers. Rates After identification of the public benefit camponent of Council's activities, two methods are
YIS . ) L Sy used to determine the allocation of cost to an ndividual property as follows:
arelevied as a tax on property in compliance with the Local
. . ; Rating Areas
Government (Rating) Act 2002 ok
o The distnict is divided into two dstinct rating areas based upon the following factors:
The general and targetad rates are charged based on values supplied by Quotable Value & ‘f? poad E:apar'lm:\ ok Statat.:cs dafinition:of s ucban ares vitha Boundary based an
New Zealand, Rates for the 2021/22 financial year will be based upon the district effective dally links to the city;
revaluation dated October 2019, e Relatwe opportunity to use urban based facilities within an approximate 10-15 minute
Targeted rates are levied in the areas where the works and services are being provided. in radius of the city;
2021722 targeted rotes such as CBD Upgrades (Targeted Rate) Security Patrol, and City e The Hastings District Council planning 20nes which influence the opportunity to use
Marketing/Promaotion will be levied in each of the respective central business areas of Jand: and
Hastings and Havelock North set on a land value basis, _
®  The types of land use within the distnct.
The Councd aiso levies a targeted rate {set as a fixed amount) where the recewer of a »
benefit from o specific service can clearly be identified. In 2021/22 targeted rates will be The costs of Council’s vanous activites are apportioned into the two vatmgypuos using
levied to recover the fill costs of water supply, wastewater daposal, kerbside racyclng, agreed formulae which reflect, as near as possible, the costs of providing services to each of
refuse collection, Waimarama refuse collection, Havelock North parking, swimming pool these aress.
safety, and o Whakatu stormwater rate (36t 835 a fixed emount per hectare). In sddition a A weighted discounted population formula is used to apportion a range of costs within the
targeted rate (water by meter) for wates supply 18 based on the volume of water supphed Community Services Group, A discounting factor of 50% is applied to Rating Ares Two, to
to meet the cost of the extraordinary supply of water. Targeted rates are also levied to account for remotenass from facilities,
recover capital contributions from resdents connecting to new supply extensions in some e ot
areas, In addition, the 2021/22 plan preposes to continue funding 80% of the cost of Lifferential Rabng
wastewater reatment through & targated rate, Withn each raung area the Council recovers the majority of the general rate requirement on &
differential baus on the land value of a property,
The Councd alzo fevies a unifarm annual general charge across all rating units in the distnct
This is a uniform charge levied across all separately used or inhabited parts of a rating unit A change 1o the system of differantial rating 15 being implementad and is covered in the next
irrespectwve of land value. Those activities included in the charge are: Leadership, Valuation section ‘Changes to the Rating System’.
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Changes to Rate Remission Policies

The Locol Government Act 2002 requires Councils to review their rate remission policies
every b years. The Counail have undertaken this review and assessed that the current range
of policies are fit for purpose and are meeting their objectives, other than an addition to
recognise the extent of use of the kerbaide refuse and recyching secwice — these can be
found in ths document.

Payment
The Councd provides for rates to be pad in four three-monthly nstalments. The due dates
for payment falling in August, November, February and May.

by Meter
For those properties that have Water levied by meter, invoices will be issued either three-
monthly or six-monthly

An addinonal charge of 10% is added to each instaiment, which remains unpald afier the

due date, Previous years' rates which are unpaid will have o further 10% added, firstly, in
July 2021 and, of stll unpasd, againin January 2022

An additonal charge of 10% is added to water by meter invoices If not paid within 30
working days of due date. Previcus years’ water rates which are unpaid will have & further
10% added, firstly, in July 2021 and, « stll unpaid, agan in fanuary 2022.
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Long Term Plan 2021-2031 Attachment 4
R R . . & 3)  When considenng an application the Council will teke into account the accessbility of
ate emission membership to the general publc and its objectives in encouraging the development and
g m quality of life a:med at meeting community needs and expectations. (Co)
Postponement Policies
4) Organisations making applhication should indude the following documents in support of E
their apphcaton; ()]
)
* Statement of objectives; —
* |Latest financial statements;
Community, Sporting and Other Organisations * Information on actiuties and programmes; and
*  Detaik of membership or chents
1biectives of the Polic y
5) Councit Officers may review the eligibility of organisations prior to each year and may
The objectwe of this policy is to facilitate the on-going provision of non-commercial request further information from organisations s required.
community services and non-commercial recreational opportunities for Hastings District
residents. 6) Decisions on remission will be delegated to officers as set out in the Council's delegation
resolution,
Application
All applications should be put in writing to the Group Manager-Corporate. Fiaticial Threshold
As far as practicable, applications for rates remission are 1o ba made paor to the Remission on rating units with a liquor licence will be fued at a maximum of twenty five per-
commencement of the rating year. The Council reserves the right for applications recsived cent of the general rate.
during a rating year to be applicable from the commencement of that rating year. In the Ratit , B ) i1 be f i
normal course, applications will not be backdated, emission on rating units not having a hquor licence will be fixed at a maximum of fifty per-
cent of the general rate,
b Note: A rating diision may be required for remission purpeses where only part of the land is used for sporting,
1) The policy willapply to land owned and occupied by @ charitable organisation, which is RCrEaNoN or Cammunity pUrposes
used exclusively or prncipally for sporting, recrestion, or community purposes. Land
occupied but not owned by organsations meeting the policy cntena, may be granted
relief under this policy at the discretion of Council, The Counail may require proof of
the apphcant’s registration with the Inland Revenue Department as a charitable
organisation, The policy doss not apply to organsations operated for private
pecuniary profit, or which charge commercial tuition fees.
2)  The pobcy will akso not apply to groups or organisations whose prmary purpose 1s to
address the needs of adult members (over 18 years) for entertainment or socal
interaction, or who engage in recreational, sporting or community services as a
secondary purpose only.
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New Developments e Existing businesses whose expansion plans are to create a significant number of new
jobs e.g. to double the number of employees. The number of new jobs created will be
bjectives of the Pobicy considered case-by-case; and (o}
The objectwe of tha policy s to support private business sector growth to ncrease o Knowledge econamy husnesses creating less than 50 new jobs but who have a
employment and incomes; leading to improved socal and well-being across the district. proportionately high number of skited jobs’ E
(V]
The objectves are to have a policy that: Applications that will not be prioritzed are: =
e Provides a clear policy framework against which Council can consider the provision o New businesses in direct competition to existing businesses (knowledge economy
of financial incentives to support business growth; and businesses may be exempted);
*  Supports specfic employment creation. o Busnesses whose plans iwolve only minor expansion and creational of a minimal
Anplicatior number of new jobs; and
e Proposals where jobs are transplanted from one employer to another (.. one
All applications should be put in writing to the Group Manager-Strategy & Development, business takes over a contract formerly held by a competitor).
Each application will be assessed on its own individual merit and taking into consideration
the sforementioned criteria and priorities, a recommendation will be made to the Council Durati
for any approval. Direct financial support will be avalable annually, based on 1 July to 30 June financial year
nena The maximum period direct financial support will be available is three financial years.
The Counci will consider applications from businesses for financal incentives to support Corditingic
business growth based on a direct financial support system. "
In approving direct financial support the Council will impose such conditions as it thinks fit with
The policy will be open to: regards to the establishment or growth of the business.
e Existing businesses in the Dstnct; These conditions will include:
*  Local business persons seeking to establish a new business; and " 4 iy for ach l
e  Busmnesses or investors from outside the District considenng establshing a new o :Evaluation snd performance messuremants designed specfically for. sech sppiicetion;
bisiness in the Districe: e Performance management reporting to Counal; and
R ) ) A e Claw back mechanisms ff condibons are not met,
In respect of existing businesses it is not intended that the policy will be applied to the
detriment of Napier City, or of Wairoa or Central Hawke's Bay Districts unless there is a real The Council may at any time reduce, recover or cancel the direct financial support if the
tisk that the business concerned would leave the Region. Council conwders that the spproval conditions have not been fulfilled ether n part or full.
Priorty will be given to: The arcumstances of each apphcation wil be treated on its own merit.
o New businesses creating @ minimum of 50 new jobs; The prowsion of direct financial support in any particutar case will not be regarded asa
precedent for any other case.
ENDaiedge &conamy (e referl 13 FraSuSTan 300 17 R SALRE OF LREw edge STIRNE BSTIVTNE whece DTS 23 PeICK 1RaNm 38
mtalectiel Capud i tus thes oF P [POLLS OF NIt reTIUTES.
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Finantial Thrashold Voluntarily Protected Land
o Council will have regard to the total budget provided for in the Annual Pian; Oblectives of the Policy
s Council will not set a specific financial threshcid for consideration of individual dokmeireatmadand, (o}
s . The objective of this pelicy is to encourage the voluntary protection of land for natural,
pphcations; and h 5 a i E
o Council will not set a limit on the number of applications that can be approved in Istoric, heritage and cultural conservation purposes. b
any financial year. Application -

Reporting 10 Cout

As 3t 30 June each year a review of the previous 12 months' activty under the pahcy will be
reported to the Council.

Remission for Water Rates (by Meter)

biective of the Policy

To provide ratepayers with a measure of relief by way of partial rates remssion where, a5 a
result of the existence of o water leask on the property which they occupy the payment of
full water rates s inequitable, or where officers are convinced that there are errors in the
data relating to water usage.

Application
Al applications should be put in writing to the Group Manager-Corporate.

Lnditons and Crtens

1) The existence of a significant leak on the occupied property has been established and
there is evidence that steps have been taken to repair the leak a5 soon as possible
after the detection, or officers have reviewed usage data and are convinced that the
usage readings are so abnormal as to require adjustment.

2) The Counal or its delegated officar|s} as set out in the Council's delegation register
shall determine the axtent of any remission based on the menits of each situation.

Al applications should be put in writing to the Group Manager-Corporate.
Londitions 2nd Lntera
1) Inconsidenng the suitability of a site for rates relief, the Council will have regard to
the legal mechanism undertaken by the owner to ensure that the land is both legally
and physically protected and classified in perpetuity. In most instances this will
require the protection of a formal conservation covenant.
2) The following criteria shall also be used to assist Council in determining whether a ste
qualifies for rates ralief:

Native Bush ~ Where the native bush:

®  Consists of & coherent canopy of native species,

Contains & significant percentage (at least 25%) of mature native trees,
Congists of & range of native species appropriste to that forest type,
Represents a significant or prominent landscape feature,

May contain indgenous species threatened in the Hastings District,

Has wildide habitat values, or prowides or contnbutes to a habitat corndor
facilitating the movement of wildlife in the local area, or

o |sof a sufficient size and shape to maintan Intrinsic qualities.

All Land

o The extent to which the preservation of particular natural, historic, hertage
or cultura! features are likely to be encouraged by granting rate rekef or
prejudicially affected if rate reliet is not granted,

e The extent to which economic utilisation of the land is restricted, or

®  Whether the owner of the fand provides access to school groups,
conservation groups and interested individuals or famdies.
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Approval of the application will be considerad after consultation with the Depprtment of 2) Remission of the penalty may be granted if the ratepayer 5 able to provide evidence
Conservation wherever necessary. Decizions on remission will be delegated to officers as that their payment has gone astray in the post or the late payment has otherwise
set out In the Council’s delagation resolution, resulted from matters outside their control, (Co)
The granting of rate relief is conditional on the land continuing to be voluntanyy protected. 31 Ramison of the pney Wil be coasidenad whark piyrant i made by nighinr Bank E
transaction and where minor penaities occur due to timing variances,
Financial Threshold 4) Remussion of penalties may be considered where there s an offer for immediate B

Land taken out of production and vested in a formal conservation covenant may be granted
100% remission of rates, with the exception of targeted rates for wastewater disposal,
water supply and refuse collection.

Land not vested in a formal covenant shall have the remission or postponement level setin
accordance with the merit of the application,

Remission of Penalty Charges

Dbjectives of the Palicy

To enable the Counail to act fairly and reasonably in its consideration of rates, which the
Council has not recewved by the penalty date due 10 Greumstances outside the ratepayer’s
control}

To encourage ratepayers who are in arrears due to financal difficulty or other genuine
unusual circumstances to make atrangements to clear arrears and keep their payments up
to date; and

In certain circumstances, penalty remissions may be usad as part of a comprehenswve
negotiated settlement where previous lability for rates had been ambiguous — Le. the
settlement can provide certainty for future rates [ability.

Application

All applications should be put in wnting to the Group Manager-Corporate.

ongitns and Critera

1) Remission of one penalty will be considered in any one rating year where payment
has been late due to sgnificant family disruption. Remission will be considered in
the case of death, iliness or eccident of a family member, as at due date.

£0// HASTINGS DISTRICT COUNCIL LONG TERM PLAN 2021-2051

settlement of all rates outstanding, which can be faciltated by the remission of
penalties. This would apply where there are substantial arrears. The calculation will
be based on the recovery of interest fost by non-payment of rates, with the remaming
smount (or part thereof) available for remission,

5] Remission of penalties may be considered to faciitate a repayment programme for
ratepayers expenencing proven financal hardship.

6) Each applicaton will be considered on its ments and remussion will be granted where
It Is considered just and equitable to do so. Remission will not be granted In cases of
deliberate non-payment or where there is repetitive omission.

7) Decizons on remission of penalties will be delegated to officers as set out in the
Council's defegation resolution,

Application of Penalties

Offcers may agree not to impose any penalties where a ratepayer (s operating under a
“formalised direct debit financial arrangement” and payments continue 1o be made a5 agreed,

Non Contiguous Rating Units
Qbjsctives of the Policy

s To provide relief to ratepayers in respect of the Uniform Annual Generat Charge and
the Community Services and Resource Management Rate who occupy several near-
adgpcent rating umits, but which do not meet the criteria for contiguity under section
20 of the Local Government {Rating) Act 2002; and

e Toencourage subdivision development in urban areas.

Applcanon
Af applications should be put in writing to the Group Manager-Corporate,
Congditions and Critsnig

The general policy guideline is:
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1)  Where an occupier holds more than one rating unit in the urban areas of Rating The Council or its delegated officer(s) as set outin the Council’s delegation resolution shall
Area One or Rating Area Two full charges may be paid in respect of each rating determene the extent of any remission based on the meritz of each situation.
unit capable of separate occupation. (Note: Urban areas defined as Flaxmere, (Co)
Hastings, Havetock North, Whakatu, Clive, Haumoana, and Te Awanga In Rating Note: Motels ad transient 3ceommodation providers @ not umently treated 3s separately used o inhabled parts E
Ares Doe, Waimarama, Waipatiki and Whininski in Rating Area Two. of  rating unit for the purpases of these charge:

2)  Where farming or hortcultural operations conducted on separate blocks of land B
are so far apart as to indicate that there is no possible continuity between them, Rates Postponement — Natural Calamity -
full charges may be fevied on each. Factors such as distance, stock rotation, stock
driving, property size and the number of properties affected will be 1aken into Objectives of the Policy
account, e Toassistratepayers experiencing extreme financial circumstances a3 s result of &

natural event detrimantally affecting the use of the land or the income derived from
Factors to be considered for exemption to the general policy: the land, and which directly atfects thes ability to pay rates.
1) Where non-contiguous rating units do not contan a resdential dwelling An ot
AJDISUON
Where a single operation is operated over a number of separate rating units, or Af spplications should be put in writing to the Group Manager-Corporate.
blocks of separate rating units within close proximity the “flagship’ (major rating
unit) may be levied a full charge and the associated rating units may receive a CONENANS aN0 LIaRa
100% reduction. 1) The Counal or its delegated officer(s) a4 set out in the Council's delegation resolution
) may postpone wholly or in part, any rate or charge in respect of the land, where it

2) Where non-contiguous rating units do contain a resdental dwelling considErgit tobs far snd reasonable 10 300
Where & single operation is operated over a number of separate rating units, or 2) The term and nature of the postponement, the proof of financal hardship and any
blocks of separate rating units within close proximity, @ charge may be levied other cntera considered necassary will be determined by the Counail in each case.
against éach rating unit with 2 habitable dwelling and the associated rating units
may recaive a 100% reduction. Swimming Pool Safety Rate
Where & single operation 15 operated over & number of separate blocks of Objectives of the Palicy
contiguous rating units that contain dwelkings, one full charge may apply to each e The objective of the remission policy is to ensble the Council to act fairly and
block of such rating units. reasonably in its appheation of the rate on new pool owners. It is considered unfair

3) Miscellaneous for new swimming pools for which a Code Comphance Certificate has been recently

1ssued and for which building consent fess have been paid, to pay the rate
If a rating unit s of a sze which would not enable a dwelling to be erected and immediately. The effect of the policy is to exempt new pools, which will not require
where no dwelling exists, a 100% reduction of the charge may apply. an inspection untl the fourth financial year from the time of the Code Compliance
Remission of the charge may apply to a subdivision for the period that the Certificate being issued
Individual lots continue to be in the ownership of the developer. Aaplicatien
Al applications should be put in writing to the Group Manager-Corporate,
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Canditions and Triteria 2) Considerntion will be given as to whether any rent s paid and the degres of
The Councd may remit the rate where the foowing criteria are met: dependency of the occupier to the ratepayer, the condition of the inhabitable
dwelling, and how the employee is deemed essential they must reside on the (Co)
1) Where a Code Compliance Certificate has been issued on completion of the work property for the ongaing running of the business.
consented no more than four years prior to 1 July of the financial year that the E
rate is set. (For example, & rate set for the 2021/22 financial year will be exempt to Decisions on remssion will be delegated to officers as set out n the Counail's delegation )
new pools issued a Code Comptance Certificate after 30 June 2017) register. ot
2) Where a building consent is granted under the Building Act 1991 for the erection
of a swemming pool within the previous financial year to that for which the rate s Sundry Remissions
being set. (For example, a rate set for the 2021/22 financial year will be exempt to
new pools issued & Bullding Consent for the erection of & swimming pool after 30 bjectives of the Policy
lune 2020} To remit rates and charges thet are the result of fundamental errors; or where the balance
Decisions on remission will be delegated to officers as set out in the Council's delegation owing is considerad uneconomic to recover; or where the amount levied is unable to be
reglster. recovered pursuant to sections 67-76 of the Local Government (Rating) Act, or where Council
or 1ts delegated Officer(s) consider the levy impractical to recover or where Coundil considers
t table in the particular circumstances to remit razes;
Remission of Uniform and Targeted Rates on Additional Residential b y e :
Dwelllngs Application
i Al appbcations should be put in writing to the Group Manager-Corporate,
JDjOCTives OF tho Polcy
To remit fixed charges on any additional dwelkng, unit, flat or cottage that is being Conditions and Criteria
occupled by a dependant person (1.e. dependant on the ratepayer for medical, financial and 1) Each applicotion must be made in writing and will be considered on its mernits.
other purposes); 2) The Council or its delegated officer(s) as set out in the Counci's delegation resolution
hall f I d f ¢
To rema fixad charges on any additional dwelkng, flat, cottage, workers accommodation or $hall determine the:aizent of wy. remiesion barecl on the miedts of sarh sfustion.
visitor accommodation unit that is unable or incapable of beng inhabted: and
‘ Remission of Additional Refuse Collection and /or Kerbside Recycling
To remat fixed charges on any additional dwelkng, flat, cottage, workers accommodation of T dR
visitor accommaodation unit that is provided to an employee because it's essential in the argeted Rates
opinion of Counci they must resde on the ratng urit for the on-gong running of the Oblectived of the Policy
business.
To enable Council to provide a rates remisson on any additional rating unit where a ratepayer
Application chooses to receive 3 reduced level of service for refuse collection or kerbside recycling.
An application form can be downloaded from the Council website and submitted to the Aoblcation
Group Manager-Corporate for consideration. 5 ‘
P i Any request for o reduced level of service must be made to the Waste Minimisation Team
onditions and Criterna prior to the commencement of the rating year.
1) Each apphcavon must be made in writing and will be considered on I1s meras,
£1// HASTINGS DISTRICT COUNCIL LONG TERM PLAN 2021-2051
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Canditians and Triteris The remission (s specific to the Refuse Bin located on any given property not necessarily the
Refuse Collection and Kerbside Recycing targeted rates are applied ‘per separately used or ratepayer. For example: If a ratepayer uses the service less than fortnightly but has moved to
inhabited part of a rating unit {SUIP)' L.e per dwelling, flat, unit, shop or tenant. By way of & new property during the year, they may nat receive a remission on their new property if the (o}
example, a property with two residential dwellings will be provided with two Refuse Bins refuse bin at that new property has exceeded 26 collectons during the above period. E
and two sets of Kerbside Recycling crates, and be charged two sets of targeted rates, o
Where a ratepayer chooses to retum any additional Refuse Bins / set of Kerbside Recychng Rates Postponement (Residential) - Extreme Financial Hardship t
crates, 8 remission in respect of those tareted rotes will be applied. Obiertives of the Pollcy
Arrangements will be made to collect any additional Refuse bins / set of Kerbside Recycling To assist ratepayers expenencing extreme financial orcumstances which directly affect ther
crates, with any remission commencing from the following 01 July, abilty to pay rates {including natural events affecting the use of land, or the income derived
from the land = which are not subject to all of the following conditions & critena),
A minimum of one Refuse Collection and Kerbside targeted rate will apply to any property whar e ’ & ’ I
within the service catchment aréa that is able to receive the service. Conditions and Critaria
Remissions will only apply in respect of any targeted rates applied to the property. 1) When cossidering whether extreme financal circumstances exst, alf of the
ratepayer’s personal circumstances will be relevant including the following factors:
Remission of Refuse Collection Targeted Rates o A
e Physical or mental disability;
Al e Injury;
The objectwve of the policy i to encoursge the minimisation of waste going to landfil, by e liness; and
providing a remission to those property’s that recewve a lessar level of service. e Famiy circumstances.
Application 2) The ratepayer must be the current owner of the rating unit which 1s the subject of the
No application is required as every property has been provided with a Refuse Bin that has appication.
been fitted with an electronic chip which records collection data associated with that 3) The rating unit must be used solely for residential purposes.
Refuse bin,
4) The ratepayer must not own any other rating units or investment properties or other
anditions 3nd Criterna realisable assets.
" call I J
” remn_suon willia autderatically sppliad by coumclt acaund uly each year, bused on S) The Council must be satisfied that the ratepayer is unlikely te have sufficient funds
collection data recorded from 01 June to 31 May prior. 3
left over, after the payment of rates, for normal healthcare, proper provision for
A remission of 25% of the Refuse Collection targeted rate will be applied to the rate maintenance of his/her home and chattels at an adequate standard as well as making
account where the property’s refuse bin has been collected 26 or fewer times duning the provision for normal day to day fiving expenses,
above penod.
6) As 2 general rule the ratepayer will be required to pay the first $500 of the rate
No remission will be applied where the property’s refuse bin has been used more than 26 account.
times dunng the above penod.
7) The ratepayer must make acceptable arrangements for payment of future rates, e.g.
by setting up a system of regular payments.
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8) Any postponed rates will be postponed until; e Adate specifed by the Council;
e The death of the ratepayer(s);
* Adate specified by the Councit ® The ratepayer(s} ceases to be the owner of the rating unit; or (Co)
e The death of the ratepayer{s); e The ratepayer(s) ceases to use the property as his/her residence.
o The ratepayer(s) ceases to be the owner of the raung unit; or E
o Therat erfs) cease to use the property as his/her residence. 6) Postponed rates will be registered as a statutory land charge, by registening a Nonce Q
of Land Charges, on the rating unit title. Any costs in registering and subsequently t
Postponed rates will be registered 25 a statutory land charge, by registering a Notice of dealing with the charge are to be met by the ratepayer
Land Charges, on the rating untt title, Any costs in registering and subsequently dealing
with the charge are 1o be met by the ratepayer. 7) Interest may be added to postponed rates at the annual interest rate of Council's
borrowings,
Interest may be added to postponed rates at the annual interest rate of Council
borrowings 8) The total value of rates postponed is not to exceed 50% of the current rateable value
of the property.
Before making written application, the ratepayer must have receved budget advice from
fi
g': ::':f::;dv' hary Sefvice, Sndmust insie the Bucatadvine: s Radmes Svalsble o0 Policy on Rate Remission for Residential Land in Commercial or Industrial
u ;
Areas
Decisions on postponement will be delegated to officers as setout in the Counal's
delegation resolution. Background
Historically the Rating Powers Act 1988 and other valuation legislation had provisions allowing
Rates Postponement — (Non-Residential) Extreme Financial Hardship specal rateable valuas (SRV's) to be eppled 1o properties. These were a separate st of
valuations maintained on certain properties and had the effect of decrensng the rateable
Conditions and Critesa - Other Prope § value of the property, thereby providing 2 form of rate rebef for properties in certain
1) The Council may consder applications from the owners of non-residential and crcumstances
other property that do not fit the cnteria for postponement of residential rates, The Local Government Rating Act repealad these prowsions effective from 1 July 2005, The
2) For all other propertias applying on the grounds of extreme financial hardship, Council took the opportunity to include a similar mechanism into Council policy o that the
applications will be considered on a case by case basis. Decisians on historical rating arrangements can be maintained. The following policy was adopted by Councd
postponement will be delegated to officers a3 w2t out in the Council s delegation Tomeet that abjective,
resolution, Objective
3)  As a genersl rule the ratepayer will be required to pay the first 5500 of the rate To ensure that owners of rating units situated m commercial or industrial areas are not unduly
sccount. penalised by the zoning decisions of this Council énd previous local suthorities.
4) The ratepayer must make acceptable arrangements for payment of future rates, Conditions and Criteria
e.g. by setting up a system of regular payments, To qualify for remission under this policy the rating unit must:
5) Any postponed rates will be postponed until: 1) Besituated within an area of land that has been zoned commercal or industnal use.
€4 // HASTINGS DISTRICT COUNCIL LONG TERM PLAN 2021-2051
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2)  Belisted as 8 ‘residential’ property for dfferential rating purposes on the Counal’s
Rating Information database

Rates wili be automatically remitted annually for those properties which had Special
flateable Values applied under Section 24 of the Rating Valuations Act up to 30 June 2004,
and for which evidence from Counail's Valuation Service Provider indicates that, with effect
from the 2004 revaluation of Hastings Dstnict, the land value has been penalised by s
1oning. The amount remitted will be the difference between the rates celculsted on the
equivalent special rateable value provided by the Valuaton Service Provider and the rates
payable on the Rateable Value,

Other ratepayers wishing to claim remission under this policy must make an application to
the Group Manager- Corporate. The extent of any remission will be determined by the
Council's delegsted officers, Ratepayers should note that the valuation service provider's
decision is final as there are no statutory rghts of objection or appeal, for valuations of this
noture.

The application for rates remission must be made prior to the commencement of the rating
year, Applications received during the rating year will be applicable from the
commencement of the following rating year.

Remission of Fixed Charges

For all land zoned rural under the district plan, remission of the following fived charges shall
apply on land less than 2500sqm and upon which no habitable dwelling exists:

s Unfform Annual General Charge; and
o  Community Serwices and Resource Management Aate

For other land less than 2500sqm where no habitable dwefling exists, remission willbe on a
case by case basis equitable to how land in the rural zone 15 treated
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. . The objectives of the polcy, In accordance with Section (108)4 of the Local Government Act
Policy on Remission and Postponement ..
Rt ; f 1 | ; o
of Rates on Maor' Free h°|d La nd 5. Supporting the use of the land by the owners for traditional purposes
b. Recognising and supporting the relationship of Maori and ther culture and traditions with E
their ancestral lands; (]
)
c. Avoiding further alienation of Maon freehold and; _—
' . d. Faalitating any wish of the owners 1o develop the land for economic use;
As a general principle, rates will be required on Maori Freehold
5 e Recognising and taking account of the presence of wahi tapu that may affect the use of
Land where the land either, contains a habitable dwellir g, [he the land for other purposes;
land is leased to an exiernal party, or the land is utilised for f. Recogmising and taking account of the impertance of the land in providing economic and
productive purposes infrastructure support for marae and associsted papakainga housing (whether on the land
or elsewhere);
However, rates may be remitted in eccordance with the conditions and critena set out in & Reoogrusm.s wnd taking Rtcount of the importance:of therland for commmunity goak
the following policy. relating to:
i, the preservation of the natural character of the coastal environment;
Section A il. the protecton of outstanding natural features; and
1. Policy Framawork and Objectives i the protection of significant indigenous vegetation and significant habitats of
Pursuant to the Local Government Act, Schedule 11, the policy applied by Council takes the indgenous fauna.
following into account: h. Recognising the level of community services provided to the land and its occupiers; and
*  Vanous Categories of Exempt Land; i. Recognising matters related to the physical accessibiity of the land. Te Ture Whenua Act
e Extension to Definition of Exempt Land; 1993, aizo applies,
e Incentives for Economic Development;
e Process for Assessing and Clearing Arrears;
e Legal Title and Landowners; and
o General Land Owned by M3or| that is ancestral,
€5 // HASTINGS DISTRICT COUNCIL LONG TERM PLAN 2021-2051
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2, Conditiens and Criteria Where a new lessee/occupier takes over & block with existing rate arrears that would not be
= recoverable based on previous use, the arrears of rates may be remitted where the new lessee
{a) Varous F_an:-gor.e'. of Examprt Land
p assumes payment of current and future rates from the commencement of use and or (o)
Some provisions exist within the Local Government (Rating) Act 2002 exempting land from occupation
rates; these are as follows and apply automatically 1o land of this nature: ' E
e  Land that does not exceed 2 hectares and that is used as a Maori burial ground; ()]
1 The exemption 3ppiies to 3l rates win the exception of fargeted rates levied for specific senioss growoed o the rating et
e Méori customary land that is held in accordance with tikanga Méori®; unt. —
e Land that is set apart under section 338 of Te Ture Whenua Maori Act 1993 or any 2. Remessions approved wil be granted for 3 period of LD to 3yesrs A reapplication will be regured at the-end of the temm
corresponding former provison of that Act and: 5. # the status of the lnd changes, 5o that It no onger complies with the cnitena. rates will commernce from the folowng
a. thatis used for the purposes of 3 marae or meeting place and that does not e ool
exceed 2 hectares; or [¢) Incentwesior Economic Devalopment
b. thatis a Maori reservation under section 340 of that Act, Owners who plan for development on Maon Freehold lend, that have been granted consents
e  Maori freehold land that does not exceed 2 hectares and on which a Maori meeting under the Resource Management Act 1991, and the Building Act 2004 may apply for a
Noose i erected: remission of rates for the period of the consents’ process and the development for a
: sumum of two An undertak ill als0 be required from the owners that the
o Land used for the purposes of s Kohangs Reo educationsl establshment; and oy Woyeark sRog W > e ok ki
B necessary resources are in hand for the building to be complete within a year after the
¢ Méori freehold land that is, for the nme being, non-rateable by wrtue of an Order in consents are granted. Any development on Maori land, and general land that is ancestral land
Council made under section 116 of this Act, to the extent speafied in the order. awned by Maori, may Include papskaings, The District Plan: Papskainga Section refers,
b}  Extenson to Definitan of Exempt Land (d)  Process for Amecming and Clearing Atrears
The Councd policy extends the defintion of exempt land (however technicadly it will be 3 The Council may consult with the Maori Land Court and the legal owner (that may include
remission of rates) to include: trustees or administrators appointed under the Te Ture Whenua Act] and may investigate all
e Land used gs a Méon bural ground, Méor freehold land on which a Maon mesting rate arrears, when required, on Maori Freehold land.
KoURS. 8 #rectud, OF ene m spmet tnchaw Section 38 nf Xt Ve Tue Whhaistas Mlce} Final determination of remission of arrears will be made by Council when the means and
Act 1993 or any corresponding former provision of that Act and that is used for the ;
abiley of the owners to pay the rates is taken mto account.
purposes of @ marae or meeting place; irrespective of land area. (Includes land
adjoining Marae used for this purpose.); [e)  Legal Title and Land Owners
e Maor Freehold land to which the following circumstances may apply: The Council will refer, where appropriate, to Land information New Zesland, the Maori Land
e The land is land locked where it does not have legal sccess, or physical access Court, relevant officers within Counail, in arder 10 access full information of legal title and land
through & pager road to Councll of the national roading netwark: and s
e Where an applicavon for remission does not meet the above critena Council has
the discretion to consider the application the policy on a case by case bass.
275 Locl Goveramant |Rating) Azt 2002 provedes sa sterpratanen of Mber customary land, the Te Ture Woenee Act Secton 4 steens Jncentryens , 00 | end the of rgnts famere o T T S EEL I =S
Mo autsamary Bad medns 3nd (remi ot PAT S, nas the ttes of Mo aumomany ne Part S Secten 129213 mates “BagTrat £ el 3 WOrQITI IL W N EIIITSAN CAMTAN 3w
» atcorsarcs with thargs Mbar shall fase the stetis of Mibon cietomany Wed”. The cututsl refenince pomts 1o this are the soume of nghty
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{

swined by Mgori the Ancest

General land owned by Maon that is ancestral land may be elg®le for determination with
respect to the provisions for papakainga under the District Plan

Section B

Kaitiakitanga

Marza
Papaksinga
Tikurgs

Urupe

Wahi tapu
Whanaungatanga

Whare karakia

Miiori Customary

Land

Maor| Freshold Land

Genessl Land

The resporsibibties of guardianship

The gathening place for the community, whaikorero, rites of passage
Residential buildings for owners to cccupy customary land

The ragulstions within the practice of keitiaskitangs

Bunal ground

A place of spritual, physical and cdtural sgndficancs®

The kinship based relstionships that are active and maintain customary rights

A church, where many marse complexes mclude a church

Land that is vastad in the Crown and held by Maor in accordancs with
tiangs Maori. This land u non-rateable

Land whose beneficial ownership has been determinad by the Maon Land
Court by freehold order, with multple owned land beng dassified a5 and
beneficaily owned by more than two parsons. This fand is rateable but may
also be subgct to this policy

Land that has not been alenated from the Crown and is set ande or reserved
for the use or benefit of M3on. This land is non-rateable

Land other than the above which has been slensted from the Crown for &
subsisting estate in fee simpla. Thisland is rateable

Wani fage My De regEternd onder the Dinret PO, wthine NS HEre 7o Tram, r the Now S000nd Actassages! Anacatan
Courcs taves o these recards Pes scsoart, Ahers BpOroanets
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Statement of Accounting Policies

Reporting Entity

Hastings Distnct Counail {"the Council”) Is @ territorial authority within the definition of the
Local Government Act 2002 and domuiled in New Zealand.

The operations of the Counail are divided into the following activity groups:
Water & Roads:

Safe, Healthy and bveable communities;

Econome and Community development; and

Governance and support services.

The Hastings Destrict Council Group consists of the Council and the following subsidianes
{the Group):

100% 1008

100%

The Councd also has the following Investments in associates;

®  A23.88% shareholding in Hawke's Bay Airport Umited, a Council Controlled
Crganisation and is an equity accounted associate;

s Horse of the Year (Hawke's Bay) Umited 15 an assocate that the Counol hold &
33% shareholding; and

®  Hastings District Holdings Limited provides the Council with an extra layer of
governance and & monitoring structure for Council's other CCOs which include the
Hawke's Bay Opera House Limited and the Hastings Distnict Propertias Limited.

The Council has a 1.7% interest in the Local Government Funding Agency.

The Omarunu Refuse Landfill is & jomtly controlled asset, The Council Indudes anly its 63.68%
share of all revenue, expenditure, assets and liabidities of the Landfill faclity,

The prospective financial statements include the activities of the Council anly,

The primary objectwe of the Council is 1o prowide goods and services for the community or
sooal benefit rather than making a financial return, Accordingly the Counail is a pubic benefit
entity {PBE) for the purposes of financial reporting.

Basis of Preparation

The Counail, who are authorised to do so and belieye that the assumptions underlying these
forecast financial statements are appropriate, adopted the Long Term Plan on 24 June 2021
The Council of the Hastings District Council accept responsibility for the preparation of ther
forecast financial statements, including the appropriateness of the assumptions underlying the
prospective financial statements and afl other required disclosures, The Counal reserves the
nght to update this plan n the future.

No actual financal results have been incorporated within the prospective financial statements,

Statement of Compliance

The prospective financiel statements are for the council as & separate [egal entity and have
been prepared in accordance with Section 93 of the Act, which requires local authorities to
prepare and adopt a long-term plan before the commencement of the first year to which it
relates, and continues in force until the close of the third consecutive year to which it relates.

The prospective financial statements comply with PBE Standards and have been prepared in
accordance with Tier 1 PBE Standards.

The accounting policies sat out below have been applied consstently 1o all periods presented
In these prospective financial statements.
Measurement Base

The measurement base adopted is that of historical cost, modified by the revaluation of
certain clssses of property, plant and equipment, and financial instruments {including
denvative instruments).
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Functional and Presentation Currency Impalement
*  Debtors and other recewvables - this policy has been updated to refiect that the
The prospective finencial statements are presented in New Zesland dollars and all values Iimpairment of short-term receivables is now determined by applying an expected O
are rounded to the nearest thousand dollers {$°000). The functional currency of the Council cradit loss model.
1 New Zealand doflars. ®  Eguity investments - ths policy has been updated to remove references to E
impaitment losses, as PBE IPSAS 41 no longer requires identification of impairment Q
Changes in Accounting Policies for equity Investments measured at fair value through other comprehensive revenue x
; and expense, Also, on disposal, the accumulated gains/lesses are no longer
Standards ssued and early adopted, and which are relevant to the Counal and group are: transferred to surplus/[deficit) but are transferred to generat funds.
Financial Instruments = Short term westmeants and Govesnment bonds — this policy has been updated to
in January 2017, the XR8 issued PBE IFRS 9 Financial Instruments which is an interim explain that a loss allowance for expected credit losses 15 recognised only If the
standard meant 1o replace PBE IPSAS 28 Financis| Instruments: Recognition and estimated loss afowance is not rivial.
Measurement. PBE IFRS 9 is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January The previous accounting policies under PBE IPSAS 29 (which comparative f"“""f in the
2021, with early application permitted, in Match 2019, the XR8 issued PBE 1PSAS 41 prospectve financial statements have been accounted for under) can be found in the 2020/21
Fingncial instruments which i mandatory for application in January 2022. The XR8 Aonuni Plendncustent.
subsequently deferred the effective date of PBE IFRS 9 to 1 January 2022 so that PBE IFRS 9 Standards issued and not yet effective and not early adopted, which are relevant to the
did not become mandstorily effectve before PBE IPSAS 41. When applied, PBE IPSAS 41 Council and group are:
supersedes PBE IFRS 9 and PBE IPSAS 29,
Amendment to PRE IPSAS 2 Statement of Cash Flows
The C:e\mcd '"'Tds “;;;r;y acopt FOERSASA1 anc apply PEES 4Lin the finsncel An amendment to PBE IPSAS 2 Statement of Cash Flows requires entities to provide
year bagianing 1 July 2021, disclosures that ensble users of the financial statements to evalugte changes in liabilities
The prospectve financial statements have not been prepared using the new standard as arising from finanong activities, including bath changes arising from cash flows and non-cash
Council does not consider that the financial information will be materially different, The changes, This amendment is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2021,
main déferences between PBE IPSAS 29 and PBE IPSAS 41 relate to the classification of with early applcation permitted,
fingricialinstruments and impairment. The Council plans to apply thes standard in preparing s 30 June 2022 financial statements,
Accounting policies have been updated to comply with PBE IPSAS 41. The main updates Council and group has not yet assessed the effects of the new standard.
4o, PRE FRS 48 Sarvice Performance Resaltue
CI“S"'“"O: i M“”wemm‘h ; . B PBE FRS 48 replaces the service performance reporting requirements of PBE IPSAS 1and is
10808 A% e a’s‘ ::’aelvables are hald 1o coflact comra:;tual O“hl s and are:;peccmd “I) effective for reporting periods beginnung on or after 1 January 2021, The Councll does not
pverhe to cash flows representing solsly peyments of principal and intarest, The Councl expect the applcation of PBE FRS 48 will affect its statement of senvice performance.
has analysed the contractual cash flow charactersstics of those instruments and concluded
they meet the criteria for amortised cost measurement under PBE IPSAS 41, The The Council plans to apply this standard in preparing its 30 June 2022 financial statements,
measurement of these instruments remains the same but they will now be classified under
the amortised cost cotegory under PBE IPSAS 41
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Prospective Financial Information loint Operatiar
These sie prospective fingncisl staterments snd hive bisen prisperad:in sccordance with the The Council has an interest in a joint arrangement that is iou:mlv controlled asset. The Council
requirements of the Local Government Act 2002 and may not be appropriate for other recoyyses its share of the asset, dassified as plant and equipment. In addaion, the Counal (o}
purposes, The mein purposs of the prospective financiel statements i the LTP to provide recognises its share of liabilities, expenses and income from the use and output of the jointly E
users with information about Council’s plans for the next 10 years end the rates that wil be controlled esiet Q
required to fund these plans. The Omarunui Refuse Landfill is a jomtly controlied asset and the Counal’s proportionate ot

As a forecast, the LTP has been prepared on the bags of assumptions as 1o future events
that the Counal reasonably expects to occur associated with the actions Council reasonably
expects 10 take, 83 ot the date the information was prepared. The Significant Forecasting
Assumptions are included In the LTP and outkne assessad potential rigks that may impact
future results, Actual results achieved for the LTP penods covered are likely to vary from
the information presented and tha vanatons may be material,

The LTP 15 based on the actual results reported in the financial statements for the year
ended 30 June 2020. The prospective financial statements have been prepared by using the
best information availeble at the time for the 10 years of the LTP,

The prospective financial statements contained in this LTP are in full compliance with Public
Benefit Entity Financial Reporting Standards (PBE FRS) 42 Prospective Financial Statements.

Significant Accounting Policies

B:

The Councd has not consolidated the prospective financial statements. The Counci believes
consolidation for the purpose of the Long Term Plan woulkd place a significant reporting
burden on refatively small subsidiaries, the financial impact would be immateriai and
consequently, this practice would not be cost beneficial

ciz ol Conzolidation

i

oint Arrangement
The Councd is a party to & joint arrangement when there is & contractual arrangement that
confers joint control over the relevant activities of the arrangement to the Councll and at
least one other party. Joint control is assessed under the same principles as control over
subsidianes

Interests (63.68%) in the assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses have been incorporated in
Council's prospective financal statements under the appropriate headings.

Revenue
Revenue i3 récognised to the extent that it s peobable thet the aconomic benefits or service
potential will fiow to the Counal end the revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of

when payment is made, Revenue is measwred at the fair value of consideration received or
receivable.

The speafic recognition criteria described below must also be met before revenue is
recognised.

Revenue from Non-exchangs Transactions

Genernl and Targeted Rates (excluding user charge water rates)
Rates are set annually by a resolution from Council and relate to a financial year,

Al ratepayers are invoiced within the financial year to which the rates have been set. Rates
reyenue is recognised at the start of the year,

Fees and Charges

Revenue from the provision of services in & non-exchange transaction 15 recognisad when the
Council obtains control of the transferred asset and when the transfer is free from conditions
that require the asset to be refunded or returned if the conditions are not met, To the extent

there is a condition attached that gives rise to & lability to return the asset, & deferred revenue

liabibity Is recognised. Revenue is then recognsed when the Council has satisfied the
conditions. Fees and charges that are non-exchange transactions include parlong fines and
infringements and dog licenses.

Government and Other Grants

Government grants are received from the New Zealand Transport Agency, which subsidises
part of the costs of mantaining the local Roading infrastructure. The subsidies are recognised
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as revenue upon entitiement, 85 conditions pertaining to eligible expenditure have been Cost Allocation
fulfilled. Other Government grants are recognised as revenue when they become The cost of service for each significant actvity of Council has been derived using the cost
receivable unless there s an ebhgation in substance to return the funds if conditions of the allocation system outlined below, (Co]
grant are not met. If there is such an obligation, the grants are inttially recorded as grants Direct costs are those costs directly attributable to a significant activity. Indirect costs are E
received in sdvance and recognised as revenue when conditions of the grant are satisfied. those costs that cannot be dentdied in an economically feasible manner with a specific Q
Vested Assets signuficant actwity. t
Assets vested in the Council are recognised when control over the asset is obtained and as Direct costs are charged directly to significant activities. Indiract costs are charged to
revenue when the transferred asset is free from conditions that require the asset to be significant actwities using appropriste cost drivers such as actual usage, staff numbers and
retyrned if the conditions are not met. Where a physical asset is acquired for nil or nommnal floor area.
consideration, the fair value of the asset recewed Is recognised.
Goods and Services Tax (GST)
Revenue from Exchange Transactions Al items in the prospective financial statements are stated exclusive of goods and services tax
Development Contributions (GST], except for debtors and other receivables and creditors and other payables, which are
Development and financial contributions are recognsed as revenue when the Council presented on a GST-inclusive basis. GST not recoverable as input tax is recognised as part of
provides, or is able to provide, the service for which the contribution was charged. theselated sset or: expense.
Otherwise development and financial contributions are recognised as labilities until such The net amount of GST recoverable from, or payable to, the Inland Revenue Department (IRD)
time the Councdl provides, or is able to provide, the service is included as part of receivables or payables in the statement of financial position,
User Pays Wates Rates The net GST paid to, or received from the IRD, indluding the GST relating to investing and
Revenue from water rates by meter is recognised on an accrual bases. Unblled usege, as 8 financing actwities, is classified as an operating cash flow in the statement of cash flows,
result of unread meters at year end, is accrued on an average usage basis. , _
Commuments and contingencies are disclosed exclusive of GST.
Fees and Charges .
Revenue from the renderning of services is recognised by reference to the stage of mcome Tax
compléetion of the transaction at balance date, based on the actual service provided as e The Council is exempt from income tax except on income recesved from Counal Controlled
percentage of the total services to be provided, Fees and charges that are exchange Trading Organisations.
transactions include consent fees and permits. Income tax expense includes current tax and deferred tax.
Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when the rsks and rewards of ownership Current tax s the amount of income tax payable based on the taxable surplus for the current
pass 1o the buyer, year, plus any adjustments to income tax in respect of prior years. Current tax s calculated
using rates that have been enacted or substantially enacted by balance date.
Other Revenue
Investment revenue in the form of interest is recognised using the effective interest Deferred tax is the amount of income tax payable or recoverable in future periods in respect of
method. temporary dfferences and unused tax losses. Temporary differences are differences between
the carrying amount of assets and liabilities i the prospective financal statements and the
Dwidend revenue i recognised when the right to receive payment has been established. corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxabie surplus.
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Defarred tax lisbilities are generally recognised for all texable temporary differences. At the commencement of the lease term, finance leases are recognised as assets and labilities
Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it s probable that any taxable surplus in the statement of financial position at the lower of the farr value of the leased item or the
will be available against which the deductible temporary differences or tax losses can be present value of the minimum leasa payments. (o)
utlized. ) The finance charge s charged to the surplus or deficit over the lease penod s0as to procure a E
Deferred tax is not recognised if the temporary differences anse from the ininal recognition constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. o
of goodwill or from the inwal recognition of an asset and habdity in a transaction that s not -
a business combination, and at the time of the transaction, affects naither accounting The amount recognised as an asset s deprecated over 1ts useful life. If there is no certainty as —
surphis nor taxable surplus. ;o whether the Co;:ul will obt:i: ownership at the end o: th:flease term, the asset is fully
reciated over shorter of the lease term and its useful Ife.
Deferred tax is neither recognised on taxable temporary differences arising on investments P gl
in subsidianes and assocates, and interests in joint ventures, except where the company Grant Expenditure
can control the reversal of the temporary difference and the temporary difference will not Non-discretionary grants criteria are recognised as expenditure when an application that
reverse in the foreseeable future, meets the speofied critena for the grant hags been recesved.
Deferyed tws fa momsured st the Lax rues thet wre exp ecteit to s pply whee the ” Discretionary grants are those grants where the Council has no obligation to award on receipt
realised or the liability is settied, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted of the grant spplication and are recognised as expenditure when s successful spplicant hes
of substantively enacted st balance day. The measurement of deferred tax reflects the tax been notified of Counail's decision
consequences that would follow from the manner in which the Council expects to recover .
or settle the current amount of s assets and lisbilities. Borrowing Cost
Current and deferred tax is recognised against the surplus or deficit for the perod, except Al borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred
to the extent that it relates to a business combination, or to transactions recognised m Ctatement of Casl
23temen ) 50 Oow
other comprehensve revenue and expenses and Statement of Comprehensive revenue and
expenses. The year-end cash balance in the Statement of Cash Fows consists of cash on hand; bank
sccount balances plus call depouts that form part of the to day cash menagement of the
Future tax benefits attributable to tax losses or timing differences are only recognised Council P it 5 oo ¥ e
when there 1s wrtual certainty of realsation.
‘ The cash flows are classified into three sources:
Leases
2 e Operating activibes: Includes cash received from all revenue sources of Counail and cash pad
b i for the supply of goods and services, including interest on debt;
An operating lease i a lease that does not transfer substantislly all the nisks and reward
intidental to ownership of an asset. Lease payments under an operating lease are Investing sctivlies: Includes the purchase and sale of long term assets and investments such as
recognised as an expense on a straight-fine basis over the lease term. iand and bulldings, term tnwestments, infrastructural and other operational assets; end
Finance Leases Finanong activines Includes movements in the Council's public debt from loans raised and
A finance lease is 3 lesse that transfers to the lessee substantially all the rsks and rewards lozns repaid.
incidental to ownership of an asset, whether or not title s eventually transferred.
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Other Financial Asset Properny, Plant & Equipment
PBE Standards classify financial assets into three categories; financial assets mandatority Property, plant and equipment consist of;
measured at fair value through surplus or defics, amortised cost and financal assets at fair Uperatianal aszets: These includa Jand, buidings, landfill post closure, library books, plant and (o]
value through other comprehensive revenue, equipment, and motor vehicles: E
The classification depends on the purpose for which the investments were acquired. Restricted assets: Restricted assets are parks and reserves owned by the Council that provide a Q
Management determines the classificaton of its investments at initial recognition and re- benefit or service to the community and cannot be disposed of because of legal orother =
evaluotes this desgnation at every reporting date. testrictions:
Financial assets are Initially measured at fair value plus transaction costs unless they are Infrastroctural assets: Infrastructure assets are the fixed utiity systems owned by the Council.
measured at fair value through surplus or defica, in which cese the transaction costs are Each asset class includes all tems that are required for the network to function, For
recognised in the surplus or deficit. example, sewer reticulation ncludes reticufation piping and sewer pumg stations; and
Short term investments and loans to subsidiaries Property, plant and equipment are shown at cost or valuation, less accumulated depreciation
Short term investments and loans to subsidiaries are initially measured at the amount and impairment losses.
invested. Interest s subsequently accrued and added to the investment and foan balance. A
loss allowance for expected credit losses is recognised if the estimated loss allowance 15 not
trwvial fa)  Reveluation
Equity Investments Land and buldings (operational and restricted), library books, end infrastructural assets
Equity investments are rrevocably desgnated at fair value through other comprehensive (except land under roads) are revalued with sufficient regularity to ensure that their camrying
revenue and expense at initial recognition. amount does not differ materially from fair value and at least every threa years with the

exception of heritage assets which are valued every five years. All other gsset classes are
After initial recognition, the shares are measured at ther fair value, with gains and losses carried at depreciated histarical cost.
recognised in other comprehensive revenue and expense. When sold, the cumulative gain
or loss previously recognised i other comprehenswve revenue and expense is transferred The qnmr;fowh:s o m"?l'“:d as::ts ;‘:‘as”’*d a"m’_d::;_: sniure ;:\at tr;‘ey ? not{ Ses
within equity to general funds. matarially from the assets' fair values. ere 15 a material difference, then the off-cycle asset

classes are revalued.
Accounting for Derivative Financial instruments and Hedging Activitie: Revaluations of property, plant, and equipment are accounted for on a class-of-asset basis.
Council uses derivative finoncial instruments to economically hedge exposure to interest The net revaluation results are credited or debited to other comprehensive revenue and are
rate nisk arising from financing activities. In accordance with its treasury policy, Counci accumulated 1o an asset revatuation reserve in equity for that class of asset. Where this would
does not hold or ssue derivative financial instruments for trading purposes, result in a debit balance in the asset revaluation reserve, this balance & not recognised in
Derivatives are initially recognsed at fair value on the date & derivative contract is entered other comprehensive revenue but is recognised in the surplus or defiat. Any subsequent
into and are subsequently remeasured to their fair value at each balance date with the Increase on revaluation that reverses a previous decrease in value recognised in the surplus or
resulting gain of loss recognised in the surplus of deficit. Councils derivative financial deficit will be recogrused first in the surplus or deficit up to the amount previously expressed,
instruments are not designated as hedging instruments for accounting purposes. and then recognised in other comprehensive revenue,
Accordingly, denvative financial instruments are reported as financial instruments at far Land and Buildings were revaluad in June 2018 by Mr John Reid (M Property Studies, 8 Com
value throush sirphus or defick. ANZIV, SNZPI) of Added Valuation Ltd, Wherever possible, land and buildings are valued at net
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current value. Those buikdings which cannot be easily sold sre valued at depreciated infrastructure assets are velued based on the Council's standard unit cost rate and
replacement cost. Future revaluations will take place atthree yearly intervals. The Te Mata independently reviewed by Mr Ross Waugh of Waugh Infrastructure Management Ltd.
Trust Board Asset is recorded at cost less accumulated depreciation to date. Work in-progress is recognised at cost less impairment and is not depreciated. (Co)
Library Collections are valued at depreciated replacement cost in accordance with Property, plant, and equipment are recognised at its cost. Where &n asset is acquiced at no E
guidelines established by the New Zealand Libraries Association. Library valuations are cost, or for a nominal cost, it is recognised at fair value as at the date of acquisition,
performed by an independent valuer, Dr Robin Watt MA (Hans.| PhD of .. Wartt & 3
Associates, The last valuation was performed as at June 2020, (e)  Disposals —

Plant, Machinery and Vehicles are recorded at cost less acoumulated depreciation to date.

Landfilf, The Council's 63.68% share of all assets of the Omarunui Refuse Landfill has been
included at cost less accumulated depreciation,

Kate Srzich of Webbs valued the heritage assets in June 2018, with the valuation being
based on images and descriptions praovided. The assets were valued on the bass of net
current replocement costs. Future revalustions will take place at five yearly intervals
Infrastructure assets for weter were valued st June 2020 at dépreciated replacement cost
by the Counal's engineers and ndependently revewed by Ms Jennifer Fox of Waugh
Infrastructure Management. These values were determined by calculation of the current
cost of replacement adjusted by the estimated remaining useful life of the asset. Future
revaluations will take place at two yearly intervals. Land assets in this infrastructure dlass
{water) were revalued by Mr John Reid (M Property Studies, B Com, ANZIV, SNZPI) of Added
Valugtion Ltd at June 2018.

Infrastructure assets for roads were valued at May 2019 by Kevin Dunn of Beca, using the
deprecisted replacement cost method. Future revaluations will take place at two yearly
ntervals.

Parks assets were valued at May 2019 at depreciated replacement cost by the Council’s
parks asset manager and independently reviewed by Pauling True (BE Cvil) of MHW Ltd
{now part of Stantec). The values were detarmined by calculation at the current cost of
replacement adjusted by the estimated remaining useful life of the asset. Future
revaluations will take place at two yearly intervals.

{b) Additions

The cost of an item of property, plant, and equipment is recognised as an asset if, and only
if, it @ probable that future economic benefits or service potential assocated with the tem
will flow to the Counal and the cost of the item can be measured relably.

Infrastructural asset additions between valuations are recorded at cost, except for assets
which are vested in the Counol as part of the sub-dwisional consent process, Vested

Gains and losses on disposals sre determined by comparing the disposal proceeds with the
carrying amount of the asset, Gains and losses on dizposals are reported net in the surplus or
deficit. When revalued assets are sold, the amounts included in asset revaluations reserves in
respect of thoss assets are transferred 1o sccumulated funds,

(d) Depreciation
Land is not depreciated.

Al other assets with the exception of Plant, Machinery and Vehicles are deprecated on 2
straight-line basis at rates estimated to write off their cost over the expected useful economic
hife, Plant, Machinery and Vehicles are depreciated using a combenation of strasght line and
diminishing value. The expected lives of major classes of assets are a3 follows:

Expucted ife

Aows Mean)
Buildings Fumiture and Fattings 4-14
Structure/Envelope 20-65 Caomputer and Office Equpment 2 -5
Buiding Services 15-35 Library Collectons 5-10
Building Fit Out -5 Landfill
Heavy Plant and Machinery 7-10 Permanent Faciltias a2

Other Flant and Machnery 2-15 Valley A & D Development 12-15

Motor Vehicles a-15 Othee 5
Structure/Envelope 20-65

WATER SUPPLY WASTEWATER

Pipaz 27-120 Pipes 25-100
Valves, bydrants 0 -B0 Manholes ED
Pump Stations 15-80 Pumg Stations 15-80
Bores S0 Treatment Plant 20
Resarvors 100 Submanne Outfall 50
Treatment Flant 5-20
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STORMWATER DISPOSAL ROADING NETWORK Amortsatia
Pipes 100 Top Surface fseal) 13 The carrying value of an intangible asset with a finite life is amortised on a straight-kne bass
Manholes 100 Pavarment (including kerbs) 30-85 over its useful life. Amortisation begins when the asset is avallable for use and ceases at the (o}
Detention Dars 100 Formation Not depreciated date that the asset is derecognised. The amortisation charge for each period is recognised in E
Opsn Channels S0 Footpaths 20-75 the surplus or deficit. The useful lives and associated amortisation rates of major classes of
Serace Laterals 80 Streat Lights {poles) 50 intangble assets have been estimated as follows: 3
PARKS Traffic Signak 15 _—
Computer software Fyesrs 33.3%
Soft Landscaping 3B-75  Signs 10- 15 ot 4
Hard Landscaping 6~ 100 Unsealed Roads Not depretiated
Playgrounds 7-50 Impairment of Property Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets Measured at
Services 30-80 Roadng Land Not Depreciated Depreclated Cost
Structures 6~100 Intangible assets that have an indefinite useful ife are not subject to amortisation and are
Buldings 6-100 Bridges & Culverss 85 tested annually for impairment. Assets that have a finte useful life are reviewed for
The residual value and useful life of an asset is reviewed, and adjusted if applicable, at each Impairment wheneyer events or changes in arcumstances indicate that the carrying amount
financal year end. may not be recoverable. The indicators of impairment depend on whether the asset i1s cash-
6 | Sabiviat S z:::;:a ‘:'r‘ :;:-::sh-gcnerutma The majority of Council’s assets that are not revalued are
Costs incurred subsequent to inital acquistion are capitaised only when it is probable that : f ) :
future economic benefits or service potential associated with the item will flow to the A" impairment loss is recognised for the amount by wh‘:ﬁ the asset's c’"'v'“s amount exceeds
Council and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less costs
to sell and value inuse.
The costs of day-to-day servicing of property, plant, and equipment are recognised in the
surphss or deficit as they are incurred. Value in use is depreciated replacement cost for an asset where the future economic benefits
or service potental of the assetare not primarily dependent on the assets abilty to generate
net cash inflows and where the entity would, if deprved of the asset, replace its remaining
Intangible Assets future economic benefits or service potential.
oftware Acquusition and Develapment The value in use for cash generating assets is the present value of expected future cash flows,
Acquired ::t:putetl softw:e l-ter;ses 2;: capitalised on the basis of the costs incurred to If the asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount the asset « impaired and the
i el fabidnde A rdde bt bt carrying amount ks written down to the recoverable amount. The total impairment loss is
Costs that are directly associated wath the development of software for internal use are recognised in the surplus or deficit. The reversal of an mpairment loss (other than goodwll
recognised as an intangible asset, Drect costs; include the software development where impairmant cannot be reversed) is also recognised in the surplus or deficit.
employes costs and en appropriate portion of relevant overheads.
Staff training costs are recogrised in the surplus or deficit when incurred.
Costs assocated with maintainng computer software are recognized as an expense when
incurred,
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Inventories Like future entitiemants accruing to staff, based on years of service, years of entitlement, the
likelihood that staff will reach the point of entitiement, and contractual entitlement
Inventory held for use in the production of goods and services on o commercial basis is information; and O
valued at the lower of cost and net realsable value, The cost of purchased mventory is
determined using the first in first out basis. The present value of the estimated future cash flows. E
Expected future payments are discounted using market yields on government bonds at Q
Cash and Cash Equivalents balance date with terms of matunty that match, as closely as possible, the estimated future ﬁ
cash outfiows for entitlements. The inflation factor is based on the expected long term
Cash and Cash Equivalents indludes cgh in hand, deposits held at call with banks, other increase in remuneration for employees.
short term highly liquid investments original maturities of three months or less, and bank
overdrafts.
Superannuation Schemes
Debtors and Other Receivables Defined Contribution Schemes
Debtors and other receivables are recorded at the amount due, less an allowance for credit Obligations far co:trbum:ns to de'ﬁned contribution superannuation schemes are recognised
losses. The Council apphes the simphfied expected credit loss mode! of recognising [ifetime %30 Dipense in the sorpius or-deficit es incurred.
expected credit losses for recewables. Cefined Benefit Scheme
In measuring expected credit losses, short-term receivables have been assessed on a The Counail belongs to the Defined Benefit Plan Contributors Scheme, which & managed by
collective basis as they possess shared credit risk characteristics. They have been grouped the National Prowdent Fund, The scheme 15 8 multi-employer defined benefit scheme.
based on the day: past due. Insufficient information is avaslable to use defined benefit accounting, 251t is not possible 1o
Shor bl # " abi of determine from the terms of the scheme, the extent to which the surplus/deficit will affect
CAHTI TocHivaLIes Sre witien 0 o thete (s 0 rassonBule Expectetiosy of recovery: future contributions by indwidual employers, as there s no prescribed basis for aliocation. The
scheme s therefore eccounted for as a defined contnbution scheme.
Employee Entitiements
hort-Term Emploves Entitlament Landfill Post-Closure Costs
Employes benefits expected to be setthed within 12 months of balance date are measured The Council, a5 operator and 63.68% owner of the Omarunui landfill, has 3 legal oblgation
at nommnal values based on accrued entitlements at currant rates of pay. These include under the resource consent to provide ongoing maintenance and momitor ing services st the
salaries and wages accrued up to balance date, annual leave earned to, but not yet taken at landfill site after closure, The Counail's 63.68% share of a prowision for post-closure costs is
balance date. recognised as a hability when the obligation for post-closure arises,
LongTerm Employvee Entitlemant The provision is measured based on the present value of future cash flows expected to be
Employes benefits which are due to be settied bayond 12 months after the end of the Incurred, taking into account future events including new legal requirements and known
perd in which the employee renders the related service, such as long service leave, have improvements in technology. The provision indudes all costs assodiated with landfill post-
been caiculated on an actuarial basis. The cakulation is based on; closure,
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Amounts prowded for landfill post-closure are capitalised to the landfill esset where they Provisions

give rise to future economic benefits to be obtained. Components of the capitalised landfill " " |

asset are depreciated over their usaful fives. Council recogmises a provision for future expenditure of uncertain amount or timing when O
there is a present obligation {either legal or constructive) as a result of 3 past event, it is

The discount rate used s a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the probabile that expenditures will be required to settle the obligation and a reiable estmate can be E

time value of money and the risks specific to the Council. made of the amount of the obligation. Provizions are not recognised for future operating losses. )
Provisions are measured at the present value of the expenditures expectad to be required 10 t

Investment Properties

Investment Properties are valued at fair value which is measured annually. Revaluation
increments and decrements are recognised in the surplus or deficit. Properties leased to
third parties under operating leases are classified as investment property unlass the
property s held to meet service delivery objectives, rather than to earn rentals or for
capital appreciation, Council currently has no properties classified as investment properties.
Properties owned to provide housng for penswoners are held as part of the Council's social
housing policy and are accounted for as property, plant and equipment.

Borrowings

Borrowings are intially recognised at their fair value net of transaction costs incurred. After
initial recognition, all borrowings are messured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method.

Non-Current Assets Held for Sale

Non-current assets held for sale are classified as held for sale f their carrying amount will
be recovered principally through a sale transaction, not through continuing use. Non-
current assets held for sale are measured at the lower of their carrying amount and fair
value less costs to sell,

Any imparment losses for write downs of non-current assets held for sale are recognised in
the surplus or deficit,

Any increases in fair volue (less costs to sell) are recognised up to the level of any mparment
lpsses that have been previously recognised

Non-current assets [including those that are past of a disposal group) are not depreciated or
amortised while they are classfied as held for sale. Interest and other expenses attnbutable
10 the kabilties of a disposal group dlassified as held for sale continue to be recognised.

T8 /) HASTINGS DISTRICT COUNCIL LONG TERM PLAN 2021-2051

settie the obligation usng o pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of
the time value of money and the nsks specific to the obligation. The increase in the pravison
due to the passage of time s recognized as an interest expense and s included in finance
costs’.

Equity
Equity is the commuruty’s int2rest in Council and is measured as the difference between total
assets and total liabilities. Equity is disaggregated and classified into n number of reserves.

The components of equity are: Retained earnings, restricted reserves and asset revaluation
reserves.

Restricted reserves are a component of equity generally representing 3 particular use to which
varous parts of equity have been sssigned. Reserves may be legally restricted or created by
Council. Restricted reserves are those subjected o specific conditions accepted as binding by
the Council and which may not be revsed by Counol without reference to the Courts or a third
party. Transfers from these reserves may only be made for cenain specdied purposes or when
certam specified conditions are met,

Council-created reserves are reserves established by Council decision, The Council may alter
them without reference to any third party or the Courts. Transfers to and from these reserves
are at the discretion of Counail,

Property revaluation reseryes relates to the revaluation of property, plant and equipment to
fair value.

Budget Figures

The budget figures have been prepared In sccordance with N2 GAAP, using accounting policies
that are consistent with those adopted by the Council for the preparation of the prospective
financial statemenss,
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Comparative Figures The physical detenoration and condition of an asset, for example the Council could be carryng
an asset at an amount that does not reflect its actual condition; This s particularly so for those
The 2020/21 Annual Plan comparative figures have been used. assets, which are not visible, for example storm water, wastewater and water supply poes (T
which are underground. This risk & minimized by Councll performing a combination of physical
Critical Accounting Estimates and Assumptions inspections and condition modelling assessments of underground assets; E
(V]
In preparing these prospectwe financial statements Councd has made estmates and Estimating any obsolescence or surplus capacity of an asset; and -
assumptions concerning the future, These estimatas and assumptions may differ from the Estimates are made when determinng the remaining useful lives over which the asset will be
subsequent actual results, Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are depreciated. These estimates can be impacted by local conditions, for example weather
based on historical experience and other factors, inchuding expectations or future events patterns and traffic growth. If useful lives do not reflect the actual consumption of the benefits
that are believed to be reasonable under the crcumstances. The estimates and of the asset, then Council could be owar or under estimatng the annual depreciation charge
assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying recognised as an expense in the statement of comprehensive revenue. Te minimise this risk
amounts of assets and fiabilities within the next financial year are discussed below: Council's infrastructural asset useful [ives have been determined with reference to the N2
Landfill Aftercare Provision Infrastructural Asset Valuation Guidelnes published by the National Asset Management
The Omarunul Landfill i owned jointly by the Hastings Drstrict Councll (63.68%) and Napier ?‘“"“f:;ﬁg '::“:: b"d" "”:i‘” '°;"°7"' °°a’:"'"l‘:"" "”‘:: °"“’r‘“ ’I"’""“""“’f’:‘M
City Counal {36.32%). The landfill s operated by the Hastings District Council on behalf of & nspear «Oeterony nc-conaivion mock: "gh :a Qe ::u :gu rly a8 part o
joint committee (compnising elected representatives from the two councils). The joint CO:\('J‘ :asut management plinning sctivities, which gives Councl further sssurance overRs
Landfill Committee gained a Resource Congent in 1985 to operate the Omarunw Landfill. useru: e cmates,
The Councds have responsibility under the Resource Consent to provide ongoing Experienced independent valuers peer review the Council's infrastructural esset valuations.
maintenance and monitoring of the landfill after the site is closed. The cash outflows for
fandfill postclosure are expected to occur in 2024 for Valley D and began in 2007 for Valley Creditors and Other Payables
A.The long term nature of the liability means that there are inherent uncertainties in
estimating costs that will be incurred. The provision has been estimated taking into account Shart term creditors and other payables are recorded at their face value.
existing technology and is discounted using 8 discount rate of 7.5%,
The following major assumptions have been made in the calculation of the prowsion: Critical Judgements in Applying Council's Accounting Policies
Aftercare will be required for 30 years after the closure of each stage; and Management has exeraised the folowing cntical judgements in applying accounting policies in
T Plan.
For the purposes of this pian, the provision reported for the Council s share the Long Fer:fe
only (63.68%). Classificatian of Property
The Counail owns & number of properties heid to prowde housing to pensioners. The recespt of
market based rental from these properties is incidental to holding them, The properties are
Infeastrurtural Ascats held for service delivery objectives as part of the Council’s social housing policy. The properties
he fi A
There are a number of assumptions and estimates used when performing depreciated sra Ohemafors sroiune foc a4 peorssiyc piL snd saulphisnt
replacement cost voluations over mfrastructural assets. These include:
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e
Foreign currency transactions (including those for which forward foregn exchange
contracts are held) are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates (o}
prevailing at the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from E
the settlement of such transactions and from the transiation at year end exchange rates of
monetary assets and liabilities denommated in foreign currencies are recognised in the 3
surpius or defict —
The carrying amount of term deposits approximates their fair value.
COVID-19
Council has consdered the potential impact of COVID-18, and it is acknowledged that there
15 stifl uncertainty as to the likelihood of further widespread outbresks within New Zealand
and the impact that would have on the wider and economy and Council,
Rounding
There will be roundng of numbers in the plan as the model used cakulates to the dollar
but the Plan is rounded to the nearest thousand.
B0 // HASTINGS DISTRICT COUNCIL LONG TERM PLAN 2021-2051
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Groups of Activities

ips its 26 key activities into five consolidated groups for reporting purposes

group of activities] provides an overview of the community outcomes

we aim to achieve, levels of service and parformance measures, and any key actions to be
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The Things Council Provides
o
()]
=
Local Infrastructure Local Public Services Regulatory Functions
THE THINGS WE DO INCLUDE: THE THINGS WE DO INCLUDE: THE THINGS WE DO INCLUDE:
Network Infrastructure *  Housing Tor elderty in need. e . Food hygiene inspectons.
e Water supply services. o Refuse collection / disposal and related services. ¢ Dog and animal control.
*  Urban stormwater drainage. e Library services, e Noise and liguor control
e Sewage collection, treatment and disposal, o Community safety initiatives. ¢ Building regulation.
e Development and maintenance of roads, footpaths and e Services aligned to recreation, cultural and visitor * Review monitor and enforce land use regulstions.
thways. f tural tment.
PR irastructrsinvestmen e  Public health and public nuisance inspections.
e Provizion of regional landfill, transfer stations and *  Project based work on economic and soclal priorities, pat |
reiated servees *  Governance and support services g
e Pitisin ofse i tor T d it *  Any functon provided for under legislation.
e  Emergency inodent response,
Community Infrastructure
* Prowsion of cameteries, parks, hbraries and recreational
assets,
e Provision of cultural and visitor facilities,
o Property development/Business Investment — on a
business case basis.
AND THE PROVISION OF SUCH OTHER SERVICES AND FACILITIES THAT HAVE COMMUNITY SUPPORT
Abave is a high level outine of the types of activities the Council provides categorised by each of our three broad functions, The Council contribution to community weifbeing & outline in the
followang pages.
LONG TERM PLAN 2021-2081 HASTINGS DS TRICT COUNCIL (/ 83
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Groups of Activities

Introduction

The Counci provides a wide range of serwces and faciities for people living in the Hastings
Destrict. These services — called Activities — help to make Hastings District a safer, healthier,

easier and more enjoyable place to live. They include things like roads, underground
services, hbranes, parks, swimming pools, regulatory {bylaws) to name a few, They
collectively form the Council contribution to community wellbeing which has 4 aspects
{Environmental, Economic, Soclal and Cultural)

We have 26 actwites which have been consolidated into five broad groups of activities
Water
. Water Supply
. Stormwater Drainage
. Sewerage and the treatment and disposal of sewage
e foads and Footpaths
e Safe, Healthy and Liveable Communities
e Economic and Community Development
¢ Governance and Support Services

In this section {for each group of actvities) is an outline of the community outcomes we
aim to achieve, levels of service and performance measures and any key actions to be
undertaken, along with a capital expenditure summary and Funding Impact Statement

24 // HASTINGS DISTRICT COUNCIL LONG TERM PLAN 2021-2051
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HASTINGS DISTRICT COUNCIL: FUNDING IMPACT STATEMENT FOR 202131 (WHOLE OF COUNCIL)

SOUACES OF OP ERATING FUNDING

General Rates, uniform annual genersl charge. sales penalties

Targeted Retes

Setwides and grans b eALNg DUposes
Fees ond charges

Irterual and daderda o ivestments

Loca suthodtes fued tax, $nes | réingement focs and other recepts

TOTAL OPERATING FUNDING |A)

APPLICATIONS OF OPERATING FLINDING
Payments to staf and supplen
Finance coste
Othr sperating Wy iopksatens

TOTAL APPLUCATIONS OF OPERATING FUNDING (B)

Swurples (defiat) of opernting lunding (A8
SOURCES OF CAPTTAL TUNDING
Satmdey ard grafts ke Sptd mperdies
Devopmant and frencia! contiunore
Inetse decmans) n bl
Gross groceeos Yom ase of moets
Lump sum contsbutions
Ottwr dectcated cagatsl Lndng
TOTAL SOURCES OF CAPTAL FUMDING |C)

APPUCATIONS OF CAPITAL I'UNDING
Cagaial expared e
To meet 20T 0N demand
To Imprawe e level of serdoe
1o molace sxming sssety
Inredse Pecmaie N ey
Incrense jdecieane) of Imestments
TOTAL APPLUCATIONS OF CAPITAL FUNDING (Th

Surplus (defaf) of Copital hnding (C-Dd

FUNDING BALANCE (JA-B)+(C-Dp

80,58 79,680 80382 ns 82345 2600 583 M7
3 490 838 266 33,905 3555 W82 560
6,262 a7 TA as= 8742 BON gau 3718
20 Qs 308 oy LA om AT, 068 €208
7 w L] 2l 133 1% e 148
31 I 561 3, 1,035 1,08 120 1,148
12,00 7, TSaN0T 168,789 t'r':% 624 06385 Fn 208,361
AR 6,005 0,405 104 138 107 451 nes 113,266 NETS 118,573 1257 125453
¢ o 1,747 5579 sy 959 16,30 nmer N EN 1057 1,098 11,186
52 S8 7483 1579 707 a1m £ 191 L350 8747 &2 8904
406,96 190,738 115527 120660 125625 18,18 142,083 13492 138691 Q2,07 185,543
XN 3686 370 Ja IR Ty T e B9 WEE 407
1My 24,000 19.150 ot 13401 4,602 e 17987 1064
510 AL 5347 asrt L) 5630 L0 a7 450
w0, =7 s X740 1400 ERT] 74 ey 18,379 %703
2,056 &7 NS 786 = 806 51 405 =
m Eo 200 7 2 xm n2 = m w
XN 2,556 YTY) 6084 77380 Iy TZEN Py .47 EECT 13,925
"898 2708 12,044 100 02 E1E 4733 0% 2,801 2857 &1
55,629 (%104 b R 3% 20 18105 17450 0,5 20050 a2m .57
4.8 «\rss 6AX A28 &1 400 47685 4860 47883 e LIk
E ) 228 216 ot 4 ax 235 a5 asa am 483
.26 ATz mA AR @008 AN 10372 1y 728 TR06 77928
3043 R 9% 31,370 %, Bl [IKEE] &, 155) WT 540 5, 155,622 BH6TR )
0 '] : - 0 [ - 1] 9
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ater >ervices Significant negative effects on environmental wellbeing from the Water Services group of
activities are controlied through a program of envronmental monitoring and compliance with (o}
consent condtions as follows: E
Discharge of stormwater to waterways — monitoning shaws the environmental effects are Q
minimal in comparizon to other sources of surface runoff ~ additional stormwater monitoring ﬁ

This group of Council actwvites covers our core assets within the three waters and has a
predorminant focus on ensuring the safety and health of cur people and the environment,

* Mantain and enhance public health and safety

e Water supply services
e Urban stormwater drainage
e Sewage coflection, treatment and disposal

e Implement water secunty and optimi2ation programme

e Enhancements to Havelock North streams

e Rollout stormwater quality improvement programme

* Rollout of wastewater rsing main and trunk main renewal programme

* Implement critical Wastewater Treatment Plant renewals

HEALTHY ENVIRONMENT AND PECPLE (ENVIRONMEKRTAL WELLBEING)
e The natural environment 13 enhanced and protected

e Counal services are green and healthy

o Water and land resources are used wisely

25 // HASTINGS DISTRICT COUNCIL LONG TERM PLAN 2021-2051

and mitigation is required under consent condtions and is funded in this plan

Sewage outfall discharge to sea ~ monitoring shows the effects are minimal, and improved
standards of effluent quality are being achieved under new consent conditions,

Depletion of underground aquifer ~ the water take 1s controlled by the Hawke's Bay Regional
Council. The Council promotes efficient water use through demand management strategies
and appropriate levels of mantenance and renewal minimising pipeline failures that often
result in water loss and property damage

ABOUT THE PERFORMANCE T

GETS
The targets in this group of activities are mandatory measures as set out in legisiation

The performance targets have been set in ine with 2019/20 targets, which were achieved or
substantially achieved and reported in the Annual Report, In instances where targets were not
previously achieved these were a result of the introduction of new national water standards.
The Counacil's substantial investment in drinking water infrastructure will ensure these targets
are metin the future.
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DETAILED MANDATORY NON-FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE MEASURES (Department of internal Affairs (DIA) Non-Finencial Periormance Measuras)
The performance measures in the tables below are required to be reported in accordance with section 2618 of the Local Government Act 2002.
STORMWATER (o)
Communty Lol o Sensco Yoor 1 Yew2  jewd  Yewdlo S
Outcontis Statament  Perdormance Measiey . . Torgst Targst Targot Targnt Q
Council wil prowde a safe A Non-Financia Parformance Measurs 1: System Adaquacy t
# reliable stormwater The number of flooding events that ocour in the Counals 0 {zev0| fiooes affected per 1000 connections O (2ero) 0{zer0) 0 {2er0)
sarvice and ensure that  district, For aach flooding event, the number of habitable up 1o & 1in 50 year ARY storm event,
sarvice interruptions are  floors affected (axpressad per 1000 propermes connacted to
kept to a mmimum, the Council natwork).
A Non-Financld Performance Massure 21 Discharge
Compiiancs 0 {zeco) 0({ze00) 0 (2er0)
Comphance with Council's resource consents for discharge
from its stoemwater system messured by the number of:
a) abatement notices a) 0 (Zero) Abatement notices
b} infringerment notices b} 0 (Zero) Infringement notices
¢} snfarcement orders ¢) 0(Zero) Enforcemant orders
d} convictions in relation to rescurce consents d} 0 (Zero) comvictions
D6A Non-Financia Performance Measure 31 Response Times
The madian response tims to attend a flooding event, 1 Four 1 Hour 1Heour 1 Hour
measured from the trme that the Counol receves notification
to the time that service personne reach the site.
DIA Non-Financial Performance Measure £: Customer
Satsfaction
The number of complants received by Council about the 15 comgplaints per 1000 connactions. 15 15 15
parformance of its stormwatar systam, exprezsed per 1000 g i 5 2 baselre figure for stormwater related
properties connected to the Counols stormmwates system compiaints recened in the past eight years.
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SEWE

Leval of Servics
areliable wastewater
service and ensure that
servce Interniptions are
kept to & minimum,

23 // HASTINGS DISTRICT COUNCIL LONG TERM PLAN 2021-2051

RAGE AND THE TREATMENT AND DISPOSAL OF SEWAGE

Council will provide a uh DA Non-Financial Pcﬂnrmnr-:t Messure 1; {system and

adegquacy)

Numbar of dry weather sewerage overfiows from tha
Council’s wastewater system, expressed par 1000 sewsrage
connactions to that sewarage systam,

S per 1000 cannections per annum

OIA Rorr-Financial Performance Measure 2: (management
of emiranmental impacts) Discharge Comphance
Complance with Counal’s resource consents for discharge
from itz 3ewerage system measurad by the number of:

3} abatement notices

b) mfningement nonces

¢j enforcament crdaers

d) canvictions

3) 0 {Zero) Abatament natices
b} 0 [Zero} Infringemant notices
¢} 0 (Zero) Endorcemant orders
d) @ (Zero} conwictions

OIA Noo-Financial Performance Measure 3; [response to

sewarage systom faults) Fault Response Times

Where the Council attends 1o sewsge averflows resulting

from a blockage o¢ fault in the Council's sawerage system,

the following madian rasponss timses are measurad:

3} Attendance time: From the tene the Councl recenes
notfication to the bme that servica parsonne reach the
site, and

b) Resolution time: From the time that the Council receives b) | day Permanent Repair Completed
notification to the time that secvice parsennel confirm [resolution time)
resolution of the blockage or other fault reach the site.

DIA Noov-Finarcial Performance Measure 4; [customer
satisfaction) 30 complaints /per 1,000
Total Number of compiaints received by the Counal sbout  Count expressed par 1000 connections per
any of the flowing: anrum 1o the Council's sewarage system
#) Sewags odowr
b) Sewerage systam faults
¢) Sewsrage system blockage:
d) The Courcl’s response to msues with its sewerage
systern
Expressed per 1000 connections

#) 1hourresponse ters t0 518
(attendance tma}

Yeur2
Targer

0 {2ero)

1 hour

1 day

30

0O(zero)

1 hour

1day

towr

0(2ero)

1hour

1day
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WATER SUPPLY

Level of Service

\'er.Supdy- Ensuring

Healthy drinking weter
through the provision and
effactive management of
WHLEr SEIVICas.

.y

Yeur |

DIA Nonfinancial performance Measure 1: (safety of
drinking water)
The extent to which the local authoeny's drinkng water Parcortage Compliance
supply complies with: Targer 100%.
a] Part 4 of the dnnlong-water standards (bactera
compliance entenal, and
b) Part 5 of the drinkrg-water standards {protozoal
compliance entena)
QA Non-Bnancal performance Massure 2: [maintenance
of the reticulation network)

The parcentage of real watar loss from the local authonty's 20% Percentage Real Losses or other
networked retaculstion system,

recognised industry standard as specifind in

({Inchiding a description of the methadology used to the HDC's ‘Water Conservation and Dermand

calculate tha), Management Strategy’.

DIA Non-Fnantal performance Mesure 3: (fault response

timas)

Whera tha local authonty attends a call-out in resporse to  Querall 95% Achievemant Rate

a fault or unplanned interruption to its networked

reticulaton system, the following median respanse times

measurad:

#) Atnandance for urgent call-cuts: from the time the focal  Urgent - 1 Hour response time to ste,
authonty recesnas notificat:on to the ume that service
parsonnel reach tha site, and

b) Resoluton of urgent cal-outs: from the time the local  Urgant ~ 2 Hour restoration of serwos.
suthornty recenses notificstion to the time that tervice
pasonnel confiem resolition of the fault ar

1hour

2 hour

intarruption, Non-urgent — 3 days respanse tima to site. 3days

c) Attendance for non-urgent call-outs: from the time the
local authonty receives notification to the time that
sarvice personnal resch the ste snd

d) Resclution of non-urgent call-outs: from the time the
lecal authorty racaives notification to the time that
service personnel confirm resolution of the fault or
interruption.

Non-urgent = 7 days call resolution

7 days
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1 hour

2 hour

3 days

7 days

1hour
2 hour
3dayz

7 days
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WATER SUPPLY

Level of Service

90// HASTINGS DISTRICT COUNCIL LONG TERM PLAN 2021-2051

DA Nor-Finanoal pedoemance Measure 4 [customer
sotisfaction)

The total number of complaints recenved by the local
suthority about any of tha followng:

3} Orinlang water clarsy

b) Drnking water taste

c) Drinking water odour

dj Drnking water pressure or flow

@) Continuty of supply, and

f} The local authorities response 1o any of these issuas.
Exprassed per 1000 connections 1o the local suthorty's
networked retculation system,

DIA Nor-performance Measure 5: [dermand management)

The average consumption of drinking water per day per
resident within the terntorial authority district.

Yent | Year 2
Targat Target

Count expressed per 1000 connections par 3
annum

{Current Basaline = 1 complaint per 1,000
connections)

410 Ltr per day per resident 410

Yew3
Target

410

Ve €10

410
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HASTINGS DISTRICT COUNCIL: FUNDING IMPACT STATEMENT FOR 2021-31 FOR WATER SUPPLY

Annual
Plan Year 1 fo Year 4 Year 6 Year 7 Yenr B Year 9
wa FAlr7] 2425 26027 rre) 28789 250
$000 $000 L0y $000 $ 000 5000 $'000 $'0w
SOURCES OF OPERATING FUNIING
Genaral Rates uniform annual general charge, rates panalties 161 154 161 165 170 175 179 184 149 Rk 193
Targatad Rates 11,448 12,530 358 14,0m 14,265 1450 14 856 14,933 15,241 %582 15,906
Subsidies and grants for operaling purposes
Fees and charges n7 7.9% 328 bx 7} 345 5 w5 n 389 403 415
aemal chorgss and owsiends recowied 4528 5,004 5221 5326 5455 5,567 5,692 5828 5,566 8123 6,285
Local suthorities Sasd tax, Ines | infingement a8 and other teceipts
TOTAL OPERATING FUNDING (A) 16,753 25,684 19,228 19,906 20235 260 21,092 2708 21,785 2,302 22,504
APPLICATIONS OF OPERATING FUNDING
Paymerts 1o staff and suppliers 8312 9.21% 9136 2470 9432 4688 9,914 9,951 10,236 0,541 10,843
Finance costs 1,964 2355 2657 2,665 2917 250 3,061 3133 318 3 3307
riemal charges and owerheads spplled 3481 3862 4084 419 4,288 4375 24431 4576 4 683 4822 4,938
COehar oparating funding applications 3 J 3 b 3 4 4 4 4 a4 4
TOTAL APPLICATIONS OF OPERATING FUNDING (B) 13,761 15.479 15,881 1639 16640 17,000 17,460 7,668 18111 8,608 19,002
Surplus (deficit) of operating funding |A-B) 292 10205 337, asi 3505 3,64 3630 2654 3614 3693 3713
SOURCES OF CAPITAL FUNDING
Subsidies and grants for capilal expercilune
Development and fnancial contributions 134 1.024 1,022 1032 1,036 1,040 1,045 1.050 925 930 93%
Icroase (decrease) in dobt 2582 24,108 (175) 780 &74 4 406 2,91 506 w45 842 1,133
Gross procsads Fom sals of assets =) 104 3] " 35 &2 158 121 " 151 107

Lump sum contributions
Other dedicated capital funding
TOTAL SOURCES OF CAPITAL FUNDING (C) 23,970 27.233 520 1,989 1,606 540 1184 1617 1,584 1923 2182

APPLICATIONS OF CAPITAL FUNDING

Capital expenditure

To mest additional damand 17 33% m o &74 1.8 1,269 246
To improve the fes of senice 2119 30243 1.116 1321 679 3.03 2,096 74 755 77me 932
To reflace existing assets 2626 3868 2841 1964 4 286 42% 4,449 4 597 4 657 4038 4 962

erease (GCraase) in Mserws
Icroase (decrease) of restments

TOTAL APPLICATIONS OF CAPITAL FUNDING (D) 26,962 RIREL] 4267 5,57 5,400 9912 1817 LEA1) 5,658 5617 5,894
Surplus {deficit) of Capétal funding (C.0Y (2,992) (10,209} (3347) (3,517 {3,599) (3,614 (3.633) {3,654) (3.674) {1693) (3.3
FUNDING BALANCE ((A B)+(C.D) ; 3 3 M - m
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ITEM PAGE 94

Item 6



Item 6

Adoption of 2021-2031 Long Term Plan and Development Contributions Policy

Long Term Plan 2021-2031

Attachment 4

HASTINGS DISTRICT COUNCIL: FUNDING IMPACT STATEMENT FOR 2021-21 FOR SEWERAGE AND THE TREATMENT AND DISPOSAL OF SEWAGE

Annual
Year 2 Year d Year h
2273 3 W2H 2936
$000 S0 000 $000 $000
SOURCES Of OPERATING FUNDING
Genasl Rates, uniform annual general charge, rates penalties 99 s s 3% 1 a8 520 51 585 610 635
Targeted Rates 7.404 759 8000 8456 9,184 s 10 420 10,519 11,582 12,257 12.79%0
Subsidles and grants for oporating purposes
Faes and charges 1,855 2115 2,366 2504 2,576 2651 7 2.8y 2,850 2975 3,062
ntomal charges and cerheads rocovered 2631 260 211 273 2869 292 3038 110 3,235 3345 3449
Local anhorties S tax, Wnes | rdingement Sees and other recapts
TOTAL OPERATING FUNDING [A) 12,298 12,720 13,476 149 15,049 15,784 16,701 748 16,21 19,188 19,935
PLICA < 3 kL
Payments 1o staff and suppliers 2,680 3 3,330 3548 3,644 3776 3en 4 045 4178 4,307
Finarce costs 1,318 1,467 1,592 1678 1916 2089 2,360 243 2481 2518
rtemal charges and orerhends applied 5,147 4942 5,132 5263 5,387 5820 5615 5,985 6179 6,345
COehar operating funding applications 7 7 8 [} 8 8 i S 9 = 4 10
TOTAL APPLICATIONS OF OPERATING FUNDING (B) 9.132 9,562 10,061 0,496 10,955 11393 11.699 1290 12,476 12.549 13179
Surplus (deficit) of oparating funding (A B) 3165 ESLTE 3415 1652 4,054 [R:7 5,002 5% 5,815 (%57 5,/5%
SOURCES OF CAPITAL FUNDING
Subsidies and grants for capital expenditure
Dewelopment and francial contriutions 1.281 1.3 1,345 1,353 1,357 1361 1,366 1,30 1,245 1,250 1,25
croma (decrease) in dobt 4 486 5,602 5,063 5576 §939 3877 4,995 289 908 650 712
Gross proceads fom sake of assels
Lump sum contributions 24 242 262 250 26 Fif ] 281 2% 300 o 320
Cehar dedicated capital fundrg
TOTAL SOURCES OF CAPITAL FUNDING (C} &0 T8 6.654 7.188 7.562 5212 6.642 5% 245 zan 2.288
APPLICATIONS OF CAPITAL FUNDING
Capitd axpenditure
To mest addtional demand 1612 2,200 2613 2681 rig . ] 692 T4
To Improwe the fensd of ssnice 410 199 (134) 70 2.263 1A 75 08 252 768 29
To replace existing assels T.15¢8 7948 7,590 7389 938 B145 10173 855 806 7.780 8775
Pireass [OuCraass) in eeenes
Icroase (decrease) of estments
TOTAL APPLICATIONS OF CAPITAL FUNDING (D) 9176 10,347 10,070 0,840 1.6% G604 11,644 8801 8,263 5549 9,044
Surplus (deficit) of Capétal hnding (C.D) {3,16%) (3,1%) (3,415) 3652) (4,094) 4, 2092) 15,002) (5,316 (5,815) {6,33%) (6, 756)

FUNDING BALANCE ((A B)=(C.00)
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Item 6 Adoption of 2021-2031 Long Term Plan and Development Contributions Policy
Long Term Plan 2021-2031 Attachment 4

HASTINGS DISTRICT COUNCIL: FUNDING IMPACT STATEMENT FOR 2021-21 FOR STORMWATER DRANAGE

Annual
Plan . Year 2 i 3 Year d Year 5 Year 6 7 Yenr B
a0 Atz 2573 Ll (25 2926 26027 28789
[3797] £ 370] $000 oo £ $000 $000 $'000
SOURCES OF OPERATING FUNDING
Genasl Rates, uniform annusl general charge, rates penalties 2680 2852 3,15 354 4,563 4850 5062 6,06 15%2 8792 10,063
Targatad Rates 2 2 2 b 23 n 23 bl p) N 23
Subsidles and grants for oporating purposes
Faes ard changes 43 43 a4 45 47 43 49 M 5 58 56
ntomal charges and cverheads recovered 14 14 " 13 15 16 16 17 ” !} 13
Local anthorties S tax, nes | rdingement Sees and other recepts
TOTAL OPERATING FUNDING [A) 2,719 29%2 3278 1,626 4,648 4936 5151 6,3% 1625 8,888 10,160
APPLICATIONS OF OPERATING FUNDING
Payments 1o staff and supphiers 667 875 1,000 1124 1.237 1343 1.376 148 1,502 1555 1,631
Finarce costs 418 &6 M7 150 &7 95 9% 1,000 1,053 1121 1.181
rtemal charges and overhends applied 1,076 1,088 1.133 1.161 1,185 1208 1.239 1,263 1,294 1333 1.364
Oehar operating funding applications 5 5 5 _2 5 6 6 5 i & 7
TOTAL APPLICATIONS OF OPERATING FUNDING (B) 2,166 25634 2,856 3,039 3,285 34T 3.582 A 3,855 4015 4,182
Surplus (deficit) of oparating funding (A B) 554 F=13 422 0 1,363 A5 1,969 FX3:0 KNI A8 5978

SOURCES OF CAPITAL FUNDING

Subsidies and grants for capital expenditure

Dewekpment and francial contriutions 694 Al 13 715 Al ns r21 ™ 5N 513 576
Icroase (decrease) in dobt 7.761 3397 4 606 2312 1,370 1514 1,589 1482 2293 1.947 1.480
Gross procseds fom saks of assels
Lump sum contributions
Oeher dedicatsd capital fundng
TOTAL SOURCES OF CAPITAL FUNDING (C) 8.455 07 5,319 3081 2,067 2233 7320 2208 2,864 2521 2.05
APPLICATIONS OF CAPITAL FUNDING
Capita sxpenditure
To mest addtional damand 5239 2,955 1129 2,105 108 737 895 57 6%
To Improwe the fensd of ssnice 3130 551 3,680 243 B 2485 1,847 3,000 4 508 5136 6,216
To replace existing assels 640 & 9222 AR =) 1,106 1.305 1,286 1,859 1821 1813
Fireass (RCrasse) in meeenes
croase (decrease) of imesiments
TOTAL APPLICATIONS OF CAPITAL FUNDING (D) 9,009 4,405 5141 1614 1A% 355 1,889 4.8 6,634 1.394 8,034
Surplus (deficit) of Capétal hnding (C.D) (554) (298) (422) (587) (1,363) 1,465) (1,563) (2,677 B3I {4,873) (5,978)

FUNDING BALANCE ((A B)=(C.00) 0 0 {) :
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Item 6 Adoption of 2021-2031 Long Term Plan and Development Contributions Policy

Long Term Plan 2021-2031

Attachment 4

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE SUMMARY WATER SUPPLY

LTP (YeY)
Falrd

$000

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE

LIP (Yr2)
22123
Svao

LIP (Yr3)
23
£000

LTP (Yr4)
24025
$000

LIP (Y
2526
$000

LTP (Yrt)
rorid
$000

LTP (Yr7)
27128
$000

LTP (Yr8)
w2
$000

LTP {Yr9)
N30
$000

LTP (Yri0)
3031
S0

Total

To meet additonal demand 1,30 m m ATA 1,85 1,265 M6 1.763
Water Supply New Works 33 m 281 474 1,862 1,269 248 7.763

To Improve the level of service 30,243 1,116 1321 (73] 3 2,098 734 755 s a0’ 41,688
Water Supply New Work s 30,243 1,116 1,321 679 303 2096 73 755 T 32 41,688

To replace existing assets 1,865 2,841 3,964 A, 245 429 A M5 4557 4647 453 4,962 42.6%
Plant Machinery & Vehicles Renewals 160 3 264 151 72 13 186 162 19 170 1,681

Walter Supply Renewals 3,706 2748 3 701 4,095 4 168 4217 L4411 4 495 4643 4792 40,969

TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURE 37,438 4267 5,567 5,400 9,112 Lm7 5301 5,658 5617 894 2.0

OVERVEW OF MAIOR CAPITAL PROJECTS — WATER SUPPLY

Stage 18 Eastbouns Trealment, Storage & BPS 19,632
Colection Network Planned Renewals 1.000
Taby Replacements 600
Stage 1C Frimley Treatment, Storage & BPS 6,659
Hawilock Hils. New Ressnwir and Pumpstation ns
Cotection Network Reacthe Renewals 400
Major Capital projects delnery 20
ra-Midde Road 1.665
Ringmain Pakowhai - Nettingley to Tomecana

Resencir Upgrades 700

Reticutste Urseniced Area - Clive
Treatment Plant Upgrades

Raplace defective Vahe 7%
Replace defoctive Hydrant 75
Treatment Upgrades - Walpataki Tor
Hawelock Hils - Taurca link to B urbury 450
Backfow Preventers & New Waler Metet 600
Flow and Prassurs monlioning saudpment 50
Adwanced Imestigations 50
Treatment Upgrades - Whakatu 313
Backfiow preventer replacements 0
4 HA ( R LONG TERM PLAN 2021-2051

LTP (Y12)
2223

$000

1,005
61

414

au

78
78

LTP (Yr3)
234
£'000

1,062
637

122

425
305

106

28

159

53
53

53

LTP (Yr4)
W25
$000

1635
654

474
4%
3n2

2

RE

LTP {Yr5)
2526
$000

1,653
1,852

449
38

b

LTP (Yr6)
%027
swoo

1,730

1,269
461

1354

&7
a7

58

LTP (Yi7)
2728
£'000

1,78%
714

476
KX

89
89

LTP [Yr8)
A9
$000

1,845
738

42
a3

61
51

il

1,907
763

33

85

e

LTP {Yri)
IV
s000

1,967
87

&8

a3

fotal

19,632
15,651
6880
6,659
4684
4. 587
3233
1,665
1384
1,220
1,212
1922

rar
L

573
50
515
512
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Adoption of 2021-2031 Long Term Plan and Development Contributions Policy

Attachment 4

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE SUMMARY STORMWATER DRAINAGE

LTP (Y1) LTP (Yr2) LTP (Yr3)} LTP (Yrd) LTP (YrS) LTP (Yrt) LTP (Yr7) LTP (Yi8) LTP {Y9) LTP (Yri0)
2 22123 2324 2025 256 riordd 21128 2829 N3 MN31 Towl
S0 S0 000 S$000 $000 S0oo0 om0 $000 $000 $000
CAPITAL EXPENDITURE
To meet additional demand 2955 3129 105 108 w 595 567 636 8,832
Stormwater Now Works 2955 3129 105 108 37 556 567 6% LALE P
To improve the level of service 561 1,680 2437 2,351 2,485 1.847 3,000 4,508 51% 6,216 »wan
Stormmwater New Works 61 1,680 2437 235 2,485 1,847 3,000 4508 5136 6,216 021
To replace e xisting assets 883 932 1907 9 1,106 1,30% 1,206 1,559 1,621 1,518 12,687
Stomwater Renewals 848 932 1477 994 1,106 1,305 1,386 1.559 1,621 1,818 12,687
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURE 4,405 5141 3614 345 369 3,889 4,881 6.634 7,394 8,004 51,739

OVERVIEW OF MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS ~ STORMWATER DRAINAGE

LIP (Y1)
Falr7i
$000
Colection Network Planned Renewals 300
Stomwater quality - Improwemants w0
Flaxmers Urban Dewdlopment
Cofection Network Reactive Renewals 115
Whakatuy Wast hdustiial Dewlopment 1,200

Brockwale Road Development
Lyndhurs | Extension

Retwork Modelling and Analysis 190
Carcline Road Extension 800
lorna-Middie Road a7
Hawilock North - Medum Dens ity Housing strategy s
Hawslock North Streams 80
School Rd - Church 1o Clive Rives

Lyndhurst - Mahora Drain

Ta Kahika Steam- Tainu to Detertion Dam

Lyndhurst - Cooke Stormmater Detention Pond 437
Hastings - Medium Density Housing Sirstegy 160

Mahora - Medum Dens2y housing Strategy
Chardton Rd - Te Awanga Detention dam an 300
Parkwsle - Medlum Density Housing Strategy 3

Te Kahika Stseam- Geearnwood 1o Tainu

LIP (Yr2)
2223

$000
au

18

"0

M2

533

166

LIP (Yi3)
234
$000

106

53

LIP (Yi4)
Feirsd
$000

658
654
2000
1%

108

an

LIP (Yr4)
292
$7000

&7

5%

ATT

LTP (Yit)
827
$000

823
115

m

LIP (Yi)) LIP (Yi8) LTP (Y9) LTP (Yr10)
202 2029 2% 31
$000 $ 000 $000 $000

1,071 1230 1399 1,573
119 123 127 m
27 135 o 1w
556

492 536
48 49 3 82
€0 & (=] =3
75

LONG TERM PLAN 2021-203] HASTINGS DISTRICT

8,881
2643
2,000
1.302
1,200
1172
1128
845
800
897
667
573
539
§33
arTr
437
326
23
300

s
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Item 6 Adoption of 2021-2031 Long Term Plan and Development Contributions Policy

Long Term Plan 2021-2031

Attachment 4

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE SUMMARY SEWERAGE AND THE TREATMENT AND DISPOSAL OF SEWAGE

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE
To meet addiional demand
Wastensler New Works
To improve the level of service
Wastewnler New Works
To replace existing assety
Wasteaat ar Renowals
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURE

OVERVIEW OF MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS — SEWERAGE AND THE TREATMENT AND DISPOSAL OF SEWAGE

Inland Trunk Sewer Renewals
Colection Network Planoed Renewals
Urban Trunk Sewer Renawals
Flaxmere Urban Dewsiopment

Ouetadl PS Manifolg

Eastem intarcoptor Upper Section Upgrade

Colection Network Reactive Renawals
Pumpstation Renewal
Process investigations
Outhll ~ Larcinsed Section
Rising Main Renewals
Brockwale Road Dewelopment
lora-Middie Road

Omahu Industrial Renewals
Consant Rendew

Advanced Inestigations
Frederick St West

Frimdey Interceplor - Hapuka 1o Inland S

Various resuiting from CCTV

Laterads, Manholes & Telemetry Renewals

Plipework /Chambars Renswals
Flow Montoring Improns ments
Outiall By-pass

LTP (Yr1)
niz

s

LTP (Yr2)
22123
$000

LTP (Ye3)
2324
$000

LTP (Yr4)
24125
$000

LTP (YrS)
25026
$000

LTP (Yrb)
W27
sooo

LTP (Yi7)
2728
som

LTP (Yr8)
2829
£000

LTP (Yr9)
2930
$000

LTP (Yri0)
V31
$000

2,200 2613 2,681 2 »n 92 fET] 8,957
2,200 2613 2501 21 2 5952 2 8,957

199 AM 70 2.263 143 9 208 252 768 28 6,806

1% 434 770 2263 1.431 779 08 252 762 269 6806
7,048 7,590 7,389 9,366 8,145 10,173 8,951 8,016 7,780 8,775 84,132
7.948 7,580 7.369 9385 8,145 10,173 8,951 8016 7.780 8775 812
10,347 10,070 10,840 11,65 9,604 11,644 9473 8,268 8,548 9,044 98,895

LONG TERM PLAN 2021-2051

LIP (Yrl)
22

HE BEEEEEY

g 2% 3

)

LIP(Yr2)
Py

sW0
2070
e
618
2,588
2,070
2000

207

gRpRes

2

LTP (Yr3)
2324
$000

1.693
1
584

2,655

LTP (Yrd)
24025

27
218
109

87

L1
e

LTP (YrS)
2526
$000

LTP (Yr6)
027
s000

1,783

1.m

ra0 |
50

115

LIP (Yi))
2728
s

1,845
AR5
1.1,

ELYS
238

74

"
19

LTP (Yr8)
Pl
£ 000

1.506
1353
738

153
245

245

123

61

123
23
61

LTP {Ye9)
730
$000

2,353
.7

Beliag

LTP (Yrio)
Vi
$000

20
1967
&57

38

97
[

3
197

Total

252%
LRI 6
7174
5742
5.070
4070
3285
2293
2116
2035
1663
1.407
1,375
1230

817
870
73
688
618
s74
513
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Long Term Plan 2021-2031 Attachment 4
: i j T-)
Signiticant negative effects on environmenta! wellbeing from roading activities include noise
pollution, contaminants in road stormwater runoff and depletion of natural resources for road E
construction, Council controls the risk of negative effects by complying with resource Q
consents, adhering toa maintenance program for its roading network and by investing in opd
This group of Council actwvities covers our core assets with a predominant focus on z —
e d health of it o aiternative modes of transport with less environmental mpact such as walking and cycling.
Enfunng thesuiesy.and. hewith of our peopik-and thesnvikoament, Road accidents are alwo a negative effect, In this plan Coundl s proposing additional funding
e Move people and goods around safely and efficiently ABDUT THE PERFORMANCE TARGETS
The performance targets have been set in line with previous targets, which were achieved or
* Development and maintenance of roads, {ootpaths and pathways substantially achieved and reported in previous Annual Reports, with the following key
*  Measure 3 (Maintenance of sealed road network) ~ This target has been refined to
e Strengthen key bndges to allow continued heavy vehicle access reflect the escalated investment in resealing within this LTP
e Completion of approved walking and cychng projects within the iWay network
*  Implement safety treatments on high risk rural routes and urban intersections An additional s#t of measures focused on other aspects of the roading activity, and in some
* Road pavement renewals in both urban and rural areas cases on longer term objectives has also been included
SUFFICENT AND SUPPORTIVE ECONOMY [ECONOMIC WELLBEING)
e The transport network links people and opportunities
* We enable employment and growth
LONG TERM PLAN 2021-2081 HASTINGS DISTRICT COUNCIL () 97
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Long Term Plan 2021-2031 Attachment 4
DETAILED MANDATORY NON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE MEASURES
Yeur 1 Yeur 2 Year 3 Yeut 0-10

Community Outcomes. Performance Meaturs Target Target Tage Targat (Co)
DA Non-Financial Performance Measure 1
Road safety E
The change from the previous financial year in the number of fatalities and serious Reducing trend of fatalty and serious injury from 36 34 24 Q
injury crashas on the local road network, expressed a5 8 number previous year. Baseline 40 DS! (2017-19 average} ﬁ

YR1target 38

D1A Non-Financiol Performance Measure 2
Condition of the sesled road network
The average quality of nde on a sealed local road network, measured by smooth travel 905 Semooth travel exposure [average qualityof  90% 50% o
exposure ride)
DIA Non-Fnancial Performance Measure 3
Maintanance of a sealed local road network 6.0% of sealed locd road network s resurfaced  60% 7.0% 8.0%
The percentage of the sealed local read network that s resurfaced par annum {Baseline 6% 2015-2019)
DIA Nor-Anancial Performance Measure 4
Condition of footpaths within the local road retwork
The percentage of footpaths within a territorial authonty district that fall within the No more than 1.5 % of footpaths dassified pooror 15% 15% 15%
level of service or service standard for the condition of footpaths that = set outinthe  worse as measured by Council’s condition rating
territorial authonty’s relevant document (such as #s anrual plan, activity management systern. Basehne 1.2% [2018)
plan, asset management plan, annual warks programme or Long Term Plan)
DIA Non-Financial Performance Messure 5
Resp to Servioe Reg
The percantage of customer service requests ralatng to roads and footpaths towhich 85 % of customer service requests relating to o95% 95% 5%

the tarritorial authority responds withn the timaframe specfied in the long term plan.

8 // HASTINGS DISTRICT COUNCIL LONG TERM PLAN 2021-2051

roads and footpaths responded to within 28 days.
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WE MEASURE PROGRESS TOWARD FUTURE GOALS AS FOLLOWS

(Note: Thiz measzure 13.not under direct Council controf but

scknowledges Councila contribution to tha overal! goel)

equivalent

LTP Year Baseline (Pradicted LTPYear1 LTP Year 2 LTP Year 3 LTP Year 4-10
for the end of 20/21)
% of network inaccessible to Class 1 and 50 Max vehicles 11.18% 3.21% 2.50% 250% 0,4%
% of network available to HPMV vehicles 17.5% 22.9% 25.9% 28.8% 30.9%
Journeys affected due to unplanned road closures not Baseline 1o be Less than Less than Less than Less than
more than 500,000 per annum determined 500,000 500,000 500.000 500,000
10% annual increase in walking and cycling trips 5,500 Maore than More than Maore than More than
6,000 7.000 8,000 15,000
2018 basseline)
7% annual increase in walking and cycling mode share 11% More than More than More than More than
12% 13% 14% 20%
Greenhouse gas emissions from transport 313,500 tonnes Lessthan Less than Less than Less than
carbon diwoxide 295,800 285,600 275,400 204,000

LONG TERM PLAN 2021-2051 HASTINGS DISTRICT COUNCI (/ 99
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HASTINGS DISTRICT COUNCIL: FUNDING IMPACT STATEMENT FOR 2021-31 FOR ROADS AND FOOTPATHS

Annunl

SOURCES OF OPERATING FUNDING
Genaral Rates, uniform annual general charge, rates panalties
Targetad Rates
Subsidies and grants for operaling purposes
Faes and charges
hemal charges and overheods recowied
Local authorities 4l tax, 4nes | Infringemant foes and other receipts

TOTAL OPERATING FUNDING (A)

APPLICATIONS OF OPERATING FUNDING
Paymerts 1o staff and suppliers
Finance costs
rtemal charges and owerheads applled
COehar oparating funding applications
TOTAL APPLICATIONS OF OPERATING FUNDING (B)

Surplus {deficit) of operating funding |A.B)
SOURCES OF CAPITAL FUNDING

Subsidies and grants for capilal expecciiune
Dewlopment and fnancial contributions
herease (decrease) in debl
Gross proceeds fom sale of assets
Lump sum contribesions
Othar dedicated capital funding

TOTAL SOURCES OF CAPITAL FUNDING (C)

APPLICATIONS OF CAPITAL FUNDING
Capital sxpenditure
To meet additional dernand
To improve the kvl of sendce
To replace existing asssts
rcroase (decreasa) n esenes
crease (Oecresse) of mesiments
TOTAL APPLICATIONS OF CAPITAL FUNDING (D)

Surplus (deficit) of Capital funding (C-0y
FUNDING BALANCE ([A-Bj+(C-D))

100 // HASTINGS DISTRICT COUNCIL LONG TERM PLAN 20213081

Plan

Year 1

Year 3

Year 4

Year 6

Yo 9

2w 222 X4 2425 2627 290

o So00 S0 $000 $000 S
16,681 18,29 9968 215X 24118 25 81 27,705 79383 31,086 r824 U 640
442 564 581 857 614 (=] 648 ok (559 704 723
6,219 7,406 7.342 7.731 8,247 B4% 8,653 8903 9,110 9,348 9,620
1,628 2382 2420 2482 2545 2608 2,675 2746 2.820 2897 24973
2,962 EA)S 3,265 3,352 3416 3,450 3572 363% 3725 3843 Ja24
X2 302 an s 227 1% 343 362 62 an 381
28,20 3,764 33,887 36,310 39,265 H.29 43,597 45,686 47,187 19,966 52,261
13,983 16,016 16,844 17,641 18,690 19,207 19,768 20,345 466 22,080
1z 850 1,073 1176 1.328 1,368 1,350 1325 2 1,339 1304
5,025 5,320 5,597 5170 5 871 5,98 6,152 6250 6,405 652 6,743
13 1) 13 _‘}2 1 15 15 15 16 16 17
20,143 2249 2.528 24.6m 25.904 26,5682 27,305 27,956 28,567 2,445 30,179
8,091 9,566 10,359 11,700 13,361 1478 16,292 W50 19,220 20,541 22,062
18,053 14,020 13452 13,721 13.457 13,090 14472 16,262 17,640 19,168 15,854
1,039 1.8 1.838 1,851 1,862 1873 1,885 1,89 1,492 1,506 1,520
5,199 15,154 12816 5 {2,220) (3,137 (3.664) (1,050) {562) @187 (@)
= ) 48 N 19 I &5 33 2 m
27 n 27 2 29 0 £} R 12 k:] K
25414 3,069 211 15,687 15147 11,040 12,178 17,166 18,602 W, 482 16,798
4025 11,534 5,885 a0 246 1,055 858 3 2,952 - 369
15,050 13.048 15 084 7,39 7.098 4R 6,242 8973 11,172 2.2% 12,498
14,431 16,053 17,523 19,200 19.164 20,255 21,571 2 23,658 26593 26,013
33,505 40,635 3¥.493 27.3% 26,508 26,713 29071 916 37,8622 w0 38,880
{8,097) B.566)  (10.353)  (11,709)  (13.561) (14729  (16.292)  (ML058)  (19.220)  (20.54)) (22,087
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CAPITAL EXPENDITURE SUMMARY ROADS AND FOOTPATHS

LIP (Yr1)
aler)

$000

LTP (Yr2)
22123
$000

LTP (Y3}
2324
$'000

LTP {Yrd)
2425
$0030

LTP (Ye5)
2526
$000

LTP (Yrt)
riordd
$000

LTP (Yr7)
21128
om0

LTP (Yi8)
229
$000

LTP {¥r9)
2930
$000

LTP (Yri0)
MN31
s$000

Tomwml

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE

To me et additional demand 1,54 5,885 003 246 1,006 ss 92 9% L] 368 27,0%
Publc Tansport Infrastnuc e 12 12 3
New Footpath Construction 115 103 0 322
Subdision Suppon 11,489 5.838 803 %5 851 56 3322 2,962 63 5 61
Minor Satety Improwaments pil % 2 3 5
Major Salely Improvements 10 10 5 2 302 359
Kerb & Channel Reoewsls m m 58 193
To Impeove the level of service 13,048 15,004 7,393 7,098 5432 6,242 8873 1172 12,2% 12,408 " 99,075
Land & Buildings New Works 1,700 1700
Cycleways & Pathways 1,300 825 N9 k¥ 37 L8 1072 1470 189 3% 10,570
New Roads 4519 3488 2655 4,081 2,067 1,678 2678 3518 3,083 1913 BT
LATM Development 225 225 &0
New Road rsstruciue Trafic Management 50 50
Pubkic Transport Infrastiu ture 2 3 23 m 81 5] 85 2 2 2 451
Street Lighting - New 0 n 32 1 M B 8 37 33 ] 343
New Footpath Construction 120 124 127 rrd 393
Information & Dkectlonal Signs & Klosks w » 97 M 19
Undargrounding Support a 41
Subdidsion Suppon 00 5,464 5764
Minot Satety Improvwements 215 22 2545 2521 291 382 5,001 612 719 o182 42672
Major Safety Improvements 2,500 2578 1,603 6670
To replace existing assets 16,053 17,53 19,200 19.164 20755 2191 200 23,698 24,633 26,013 211.2%
Offica Fumiure & Fittings Renewals 8 8 8 9 9 9 9 10 10 10 9%
Othar Machinery & Equpmant Renewals 10 p1d " 1" 1" 2 20 12 12 P 158
Plart Machinery & Vehiclas Renawals 70 10 57 49 105 85 69 12 ¥ 177 &n
Structores 1,885 1,794 1.593 1038 5310
Maintenance Seals (Sealed Road Surdacing am 5961 5448 s 598 110 €287 6.469 6657 6,850 59401
Footpath Renewals 829 1,060 1577 121 1,246 1,283 620 638 656 675 9395
Kerb & Channel Renewals %0 9% 102 273 33 27 226 233 240 246 2072
AWPT - Sgalsd (Pavement Rehablitation) 3703 417 5100 4 447 570 &,.560 7644 6234 84913 965 64113
Advance Fees - Inwestigation & Options R 3 409 430 L92 562 579 585 613 630 649 53
Streedt Light Renewsais 50 52 53 155
Unsealed Read Metaling 661 784 914 1,09 1,254 1505 1549 15%2 1514 1,558 12,004
Cralnags Renswals 1192 1,246 1.567 1828 2,050 2358 2488 2.540 2,50 2,657 20.565
Structural Component Replacement 584 636 667 685 706 Lrag 748 m ™ 815 1,132
Trafic Serices Renewals 1,063 1917 1.450 1184 1,218 1.252 1.28% 1327 1,35 1,405 12.39%
Associated improvernents L] 8%¢ 822 1066 1.13 1,164 1,197 1.250 1,286 1323 11,103
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURE 40,635 38,493 27,396 26,508 26,713 29,07 34,916 37822 37,023 38,830 337,456
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Attachment 4

Footpath Renewals - Maintenance
MC- Collectar

Brockvale Road Dewsiopment
Omahu Industrial Devel opment

Nottingley Roundabout (30% Subdivision Support)

Lyndhurst - Stage 2 Lyndhurst Rd Roundabout
na - Middle Ro
lona - lena Inter

lana - lonas Rosd

206 Quesn Strest Wes!

Lyndhurst Extension

Howard Street

E xtension Perciwl Road - Stage 3

Lane Rd

Hanul Extansion

Subdivsion Support - Dewslopmant Resporss
Mahom - Medum Dens 2y hous ing Strategy
kongate Road

kongale / York

HASTINGS DISTRICT COUNCIL LONG TERM PLAN 20213081

LTP (Y1)
ni22
$000

2,145

235
1,700

&

BEaef

OVERVIEW OF MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS ROADS AND FOOTPATHS

LTP (Yr2)
22123
$000

278
2784

o

LTP

(Yr3)
/2

53

LTP (Yrd)
24025
£000

1.205
328

LTP (Yrb) LTP (Yr7)
26027 27128
$000 s$o00
1375 613
(28] 1072
3.155
P
107
538
55 58 60
146 162

LTP (Yr8)
2829
£000

B3
1470
1,776

1115

&1

LTP (YY)
2930

£

935
2,055
7133
3397
278
278
2745
2.3%
2325
1,700
1222

638
€05
872

550
550

Item 6

ITEM

PAGE 105



Item 6 Adoption of 2021-2031 Long Term Plan and Development Contributions Policy
Long Term Plan 2021-2031 Attachment 4
. .ae
Safe, Healthy & Liveable Communities
HEALTHY ENVIRONMENT AND PEQPLE [ENVIRONMENTAL WELLBEING| (o)
o Council serwces are green and healthy E
e Sustsinable development iz encouraged and carbon emissions are reduced 3
This group of Council actwvities represents the balance of Council's activities focused on e The natural environment is enhanced and protected —
ensuring the safety and health of our people and the environment, along with making our
communities places where people want to live, *  Water and land resources are used wisely
SAFE AND INCLUSIVE PLACE {SOCIAL WELLBEING)
L [—
® Maintain and enhance public health and safety VIBRANT PLACE TO UVE. PLAY AND VISIT [CULTURAL WELLBEING)
o Manpgptheveeotiand ® There are great spaces for all people
s Reduce public nuisance and threats to public safety
o Prowde a range of accessible sodial, cultural and recreational activity plentszl negative gilect can ty Wesipe
Segnificant negative effects on environmental wellbeing can result in respect of discharge of
_ contaminants from the Landfill, The Council is accredited with the environmental standard
o Refuse colection and deposal ISO9000:2001.‘ and adherence tothat standard ensures that any potential adverse effects
from the landfill operations are mitigated.
e Food hygene inspections
ABOUT THE PERFORMANCE TARGETS
e Pyblic health nuisance services (dog and noise control)
The performance targets have been set in ine with 2019720 targets, which were achieved or
d sangary budd =
A S s oo foc i substantially achieved and reported in the Annual Report
e Public toifet facilities and cleaning
Changes made s:nce the 2018 Long Term Plan include:
s Review, monitor and enforce land use regulations = Removal of food premses measre (superceded by Food Act 2014);
* Planning and response services for hazards and emergences *  Change licensed premises measure to “after hours” from “night time”;
®  Parks, reserves, swimming pool and library service provision * (Change release rate of mpounded dogs to those"suitable” for release;
* Artextubitions, national/international shows and local performance = Change CCTV measure from numbers of cameras to network performance;
*  Housing services for elderly in need * Changed refuse collection targets to align with new contract;
e Indoor recrestional venues = Changes to noise measures reflect Health & Safety conuderations for the contractor
LONG TERM AN 2023-2081 HASTINGS DISTRICT COUNDL // 305
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Long Term Plan 2021-2031 Attachment 4
Monitaring Performanca
LEVELS OF SERVICE COUNCIL PROVIDES
Hours of operation at Refuse transfer station 7 days par weak 7 days per weak 7 days p/w 7 days piw Q
Hours of operation at Recycling depots 7 days par week 7 days per weak 7 dayap/w 7 days piw :
Hoursz of operation at Landfill 1 tandfill {limited wookend 1 landfil (imited 1 1 1
opaning} weekend apening)
% of urban dwelings serviced by kerbude refuse and Weskly collection to 98% of Weekly collectionte 98% 98% °8%
recycling services urban dwellings within the 98% of urban dwelings
collection areas
% compliance with Landhill condtions 100% 1005 100% 100%¢ 100%
A District Plan current at all brmes within statutory  Achieved Achievad Achweved Achievad Achweved
teneframas
% comphance with swimming pool fencing 95. 7% 98% 58% 98% 8%
E regulstions
Number of pubic cematerie: 4 cemetones at Hastings, a 4 4 4
Havelack North, Puketapu,
Mangaroa
Compliznce lave! with crematonum consent All conditons met All condaticns met All condtions mat Al condtions met All condtions mat
conditions
© % of pubbc buildings with current warrant of faness  100% 5% 85% 5% 95%

103 // HASTINGS DISTRICT COUNCIL LONG TERM PLAN 20213081

ITEM

PAGE 107



Item 6 Adoption of 2021-2031 Long Term Plan and Development Contributions Policy
Long Term Plan 2021-2031 Attachment 4
LEVELS OF SERVICE COUNCIL PROVIDES
E ~ " A oo e m
% of dog registrations of known dogs 8% E
% release rate of impounded dogs sutabls for 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% Q
releass )
Number of after haur compliance operatiens cn 4 4 4 4 4 -
koersed premises per year
CCTV camera downtme <5% <5% <% <5% <% <5%
CCTV live monitoring >70% of running time >70% >70% >70% >70% >70%
Time taken to process & buildng conzant 99.97% wthn 20 workingdays  100% within 20 working  100% within 20 worlong  100% within 20 working 100% within 20
days days days workong days
Tirne taken to procsss code compliance certificate  95.45% wahn 10 days 1005 within 20days  100% within 20 days  100% within 20days  100% within 20
days
Time taken 10 prooass @ resoArce consant 97% within statutory timeframe  97% within statutory  97% withinstatutory  97% within statutory  97% within
(20 working days) vmeframe timeframs vmeframs statutory
{20 worlong days) (20 working days) {20 warkngdays) timeframe
[20 working days}

Number of pubiie swimmang pools that meet Pool
Sufe water quality standacds

Days of operation of public libranes

3 of urban proparties within 500m radius (walking
dstance) of a park

% of urban propartias wahn 500m radius (waking
dstance of a playground

Number of elderly housing unas and average
oecupancy

Zone 1 (20-30 minutes) - 97.0%
Zone 2 [< 45 minutes ) - 100%

3 public ibranas (6 day service
Flaxmers / Havelock Nth, 7 days
Hastings)

BE6%
60%

220 units wth occupancy of
97.3%

Zone 1(<30 minutes)

Zone 1{<30minutes)— Zone 1 (<30 minutas)— Zone 1 («30 minutes|

80%, (<40 minwtes| 20% EO%, {<40 minutes) 20% 80%, (<40 minutes) 20% ;:ﬁ {%40 minutas)

Zone 2 (< 1 hour]— Zone 2 |« 1 hour) - Zone 2 {<1 hour}— g

100% 100% 100% e

4 4 4 4

3 publiclibranas (6 day 3 pubkc libranes (6day 3 pubdc hbrares (6 day 3 public libearies (6

seevcs Flaemare / service Flaxmers / secvica Flaxmare / day ssrvice

Havelock Nth, 7days  Havelock Nth, 7days  Hevelock Nth, 7days  Flawmere /

Hastings) Hasungs) Hastings) Havelock Nth, 7
days Hastings)

B87% E3% 89% 90%

50% 60% 0% 680%

95% average pancy 95% ag uwpancy 95% go pancy 95% ag)
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Long Term Plan 2021-2031 Attachment 4
LEVELS OF SERVICE COUNCIL PROVIDES
Bussbpe Performunce Yearl Yenr2 Yeard Yeu 6-10
Community Dutcomes Performance Measure 2012/20 Torget - Target Target Targpet (o]
Number of Art Gallery exhibitions per annum 15 12 12 12 12 E
Opera House Qualmark Rating Faokty i closed No maasure No maasure Five star Fae star Q
% of ndoor Sports Centre avadsble booking hours  50% 50% 50% 50% 50% ot
booked
Days of oparation of Spiash Plapet Mid November to Waitangi Day  Mid Novembar to Mé November to Mid November to Mid November to
(7 days a weed) Wanang Day (7 days a Waitang: Day (7 days 3 Watang Day (7 days & Waitang Day
week) week) week) 7 days a week]
Parks user satisfaction 97.5% 7% 7% 97% 97%
106 // HASTINGS DISTRICT COUNCIL LONG TERM PLAN 20213081
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Long Term Plan 2021-2031

Attachment 4

We measure progress toward future goals by:
(8] Theee Yearly Montaring

State of the Environment Report

Great Communities Strategy success measures

|8) Key Targets

Indicator Rasnbne Pertormancs Futyre Target

Public buldings mesting minimum earthquake standards (34% of new bulding standard) 62.04%

Increased recyclabies dverted from landfill

Decreassd organic waste going to landhil 28,580 1onnes

o Advance actions within Hastings city centre revitalisation plan

o Complete Civic Square and Central Mall flagship peojects

* Rollout 10 year streetscape enhancement programme

*  Advance future cemetery space capacity

e Complete earthguake strengthening on remaining identified public bulldings
» Complete strategic assessment on future of Heretaunga House

® Enhancements on key reserves {Cornwall, Windsor, Hayelock North Village Green and
Other various reserves)

e Complete strategic review into Elder Housing prowision

9 800 tonnes diverted

100% by 2033 maeting future Isgsiative standards
2 11,760 tonnes per annurn by 2024 (20%)

£ 19,150 1o landfill by 2024 (30%)

Advance remaining reserve management plans

Complete planned tollet enhancements from Sanitary Services assessment

Provision of community education programmes on waste minimisation

Complete andfill valley development

Implement remaining actions within the Waste Management and Minimisation Plan
Complete Hastings and Havelock North strategic parlong acquistion and development
Complete strategic review Into aquatics prowision (including Splash Planet)

Adyance actions to meet National Policy statement on Indgensous Biodiversity

LONG TERM BAN 20212081 HASTINGS DiSTRICT COUNDL // 307
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Attachment 4

HASTINGS DISTRICT COUNCIL: FUNDING IMPACT STATEMENT FOR 2021-31 FOR SAFE HEALTHY AND LIVEABLE COMMUNITIES

SOURCES OF OPERATING FUNDING

General Rates, uniterm annual gensral charge, rates penaltios

Targatad Rates

Subsidies and grants for operating purposes
Faes and charges

rtomal charges and owrheads recowered

Local authorities duel tax, §nes | infringement fees and ather receipts

TOTAL OPERATING FUNDING (A)

APPLICATIONS OF OPERATING FUNDING
Paymsnis 10 staff and suppilers
Finance costs
Iramal chargss and overheads appllec
Other apersting funding applications
TOTAL APPLICATIONS OF OPERATING FUNDING (B)
Surplus (deficht) of operating funding (A-B)
SOURCES OF CAPITAL FUNDING
Subsidies and grants for capital expendture
Dewelopment ared francial contributions
croase (decrease) in debt
Gross procsads Fom sals of assets
Lump sum contributions
Other dedicated capital funding
TOTAL SOURCES OF CAPITAL FUNDING (C)

APPLICATIONS OF CAPITAL FUNDING
Capital expenditure
To mest additional damand
To improns the el of senice
To repace existing assets
erease (GCraase) in reasrws
Icroase (decrease) of restments
TOTAL APPLICATIONS OF CAPITAL FUNDING (D)

Surplus {deficit) of Capétal funding (C.0Y
FUNDING BALANCE ((A B)+(C.D})

106 // HASTINGS DISTRICT COUNCIL LONG TERM PLAN 20213081

Annunl

Plan Yoar 1 Year Yaar 4 Year b Year 8

N 2022 2324 24025 26027 FLIre]

$'000 $°000 $'1000 $000 $ 000 $ 000
13,359 AN B 4385 42,726 4360 .13 45,134 4561 A7 864 49,009
5003 5291 5 704 8207 6624 6,786 6,96 FAEL] 132 7523 1715
@ 201 29 B 1) 0 »n » n M % 3%
23,55 28,340 20318 32,881 34,950 35,787 36,682 37,635 38,651 39,65 40,727
14 652 13,796 14 458 14788 15,136 15471 15,829 16207 16,612 17.045 17,481
-] g 2 a 9 99 101 104 107 110 112
T Tef82 W 06A B.at6. 9598k 95063 100,822 104,013 10243 109,037 10a202 115,060
4253 4570 47,904 50,529 5263 53,18 55,023 56,340 57913 58,400 §1,029
1,810 2228 2392 2,465 2,800 2877 2,632 2756 2,751 2681 2598
20989 20,932 2170 PER 2] 24,000 245% 25,170 35 680 26,239 54 27,748
2.959 4513 463 4737 4,844 4,95 5,068 5.189 5317 5,449 5,580
68,306 73454 17.104 0,954 84,276 86,136 88,093 90,004 92,320 54,684 96,955
8,476 13311 12,814 14,422 15,287 15,65 16,220 16,238 17,017 17,587 18,125
3,290 9,990 5698 306 314 ” 329 330 7 356 368
800 620 620 620 620 620 620 620 620 620 620
16,632 8,778 1.826 2,673 203 (3,997) (3.8009 (4,010) (7.908) {6.696) (9,219}
x2 225 176 A0S W6 Fald 83 30 om A58 154
205835 19,613 &321 2,064 1.643 2,818 2467 2748 5,704 5261 KET)
1,000 1,690 103 k1 50 ¥ 1,227 245 % 2126 252
12,763 19.726 4,956 12416 10,518 67 6,533 6,164 8211 3633 4,352
15 697 11 508 6076 5e7) 6362 6100 5,993 7.0m 6,065 6,567 5642
29.460 3290 2,135 16,424 16.930 12,968 13,7153 13,490 10,313 12387 10,246
(8,476) (13,311) (12.814) (14,422) (15.287) (15,686) (16,220) (16,239) (17,017) (17.587) (18,12%)
] { . 0 ) 1) 0
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Item 6 Adoption of 2021-2031 Long Term Plan and Development Contributions Policy
Long Term Plan 2021-2031 Attachment 4

OVERVIEW OF MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS SAFE HEALTHY AND LIVEABLE COMMUNITIES

LIP (Yr1) LTP (Yr2) LTP (Yr)) LTP (Yr4) LTP (YrS) LTP (Yrt) LTP (Yr]) LTP (Yr8) LTP {Yr9) LTP (Yri0)
ralrri 22123 2324 2425 256 riords 21128 2829 N30 N3 Towl
S0 S0o0 $000 $0030 $000 S000 somw $000 $000 $000
CAPITAL EXPENDITURE
To meet additional demand 1,6% 103 M » 1227 245 36 2,12 »2 5,155
Land & Bulldings New W orks 1,650 103 37 x 121 £ % 1905 =2 524
Park Assels New Works 210 2 a3
To improve the level of s rvice 19,056 14,9% 12456 10,568 6,72 6,533 6,754 oem 3,633 4.3% 9,256
Land¥ll Dewelopmeant 3.0 4,000 4100 4078 31% t el 2001 1,558 1600 1642 2N
Plart Machinery & Vehic les New Works 1 2 26 = 1 24 30 9 & 138 412
Land & Bulldings New Works 14,382 7.043 5420 3,002 213 1477 1,068 1.208 1,106 1.254 38079
Park Assats New Works 1,19 £8 1.768 1449 1,004 o 1154 1137 87 10003 9621
Streetscape New Works 712 489 1,102 2017 454 87 m 299 2% 315 11542
To replace xisting assets 11,%s 6,076 5973 6,362 6,100 5,99 7,081 6.066 6,5%7 5,642 673N
Library Books 403 430 a1 452 483 ars a7 500 S14 s 4,692
Computer & Office Equipment Renewnls 50 50
Ofice Fumniture & Fittings Renewals %7 g ) 284 288 5 306 m 319 a3 336 3,011
Other Machinesy & Equipment Renewals 266 T ar 349 30 a7 361 £X ) 1 360 3532
Plant Machinery & Vehicles Renowals 953 419 955 592 805 698 e 450 850 620 6877
Land & Bulidings Renewals 7,900 2601 1,742 23% 2,168 1918 310 2188 218 1,478 27,741
Soft Lands caping 40 a2 475 a2 560 557 460 arn 485 4% 4
Trees s 374 488 638 578 5M 530 545 &8 ) 51n
Hard 2% 468 512 314 355 351 %7 I 614 X7 3102
Playgrounds 485 612 506 59 632 545 530 130 T44 665 §.221
Senices 105 62 63 65 66 63 o &0 L] 63 684
Structures 50 v 79 81 5] 85 &7 %X 2 95 820
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURE 32,94 FAREL) 18,425 16,930 12 858 13,153 13,45 10,313 12,527 10,246 162,411
LONG TERM AN 20212081 HASTINGS DisTRICT COUNDL // 500
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Item 6 Adoption of 2021-2031 Long Term Plan and Development Contributions Policy
Long Term Plan 2021-2031 Attachment 4
- -
Economic & Community Development [T
SUFFICIENT AND SUPPORIVE ECONOMY (ECONOMIC WELLBEING) (o)
*  We enable employment and growth E
*  Housing supply matches need v
VIBRANT PLACE TO UVE PLAY AND VISIT (CULTURAL WELLBEING) hd
This group of Council actwites is focussed on creating the conditions for community f —
welbeing, the economic and social prosperity of our people and the communities within *  There are great spaces for all people
which they live, SAFE AND INCLUSIVE COMMUNITIES (SOCIAL WELLBEING)
* Communites are safe and resilient
B - o
®  Make available land for industrial, commercial and residential growth
e  Work with partners 1o grow business and jobs g SRR RG] AT
® Supportyisior aitraction Significant negative effects on environmental wellbeing can result in the farm of
e Develop long term plans for cur communities environmental issues associated with increased development. The Council mitigates these
effects through a sustainable development approach to regulation and planning. Council's
District Plan and Resource Management Act functions help ensure that new development
e Planning for district development and ensuring availability of serviced land meets the required enwronmental standards for sustainable development.
e Planning urban centres and neghbourhoods (Place Based Plans) ABOUT THE PERFORMANCE TARGETS
e  Planning together with mana whenua The performance targets have been set in line with 2019/20 targets, which were achieved or
o Warking with young people and older people substantially achieved and reported in the Annual Report
e Community safety initiatives Changes made since the 2018 Long Term Plan include:
o Proveion of visiter faciities (i-site, Holiday Park) = Removal of Business Hawkes Bay measure due to potential changes to économic
d Hawk: 'S
e  Economic and social development research and planning deveban\’ent SREE ey v Hawkas Bay, ;
= Update of Opera House meassure due 10 its redevelopment and opening following &
e Empowenng communities to do things for themselves period of claswe]
*  Project based work focused on business investment and jobs = Fnancial support for events updated toreflect 2021 LTP budget decisions
®  bugness attraction
*  connecting schools with industry and unemployed people with jobs
® increasing migrant business investment
e improving the value of land based horticulture and agriculture products
e advancing E-commerce initiatives
120 // HASTINGS DISTRICT COUNCIL LONG TERM PLAN 20213081
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Item 6 Adoption of 2021-2031 Long Term Plan and Development Contributions Policy
Long Term Plan 2021-2031 Attachment 4
(X7
Levels of Senvos Council Provides
Bassline Perfonmance Year1 Yesr 2 Yeur 3 Year £10 (o)
Cammunity Outcornes  Perfarmance Messure 201920 Target Target Tarjpet Target
% of vacant industrial fand 30% A minimum of 20% of industra! land is 20% 20% 20 E
vacant ()]
Number of hectaras of vacant 374 hactares A minimum of 20% vacant greenfield  20% 20% 20% ﬁ
greenfieid land land
Number of significant strategies 1 1 1 1 1
completed par anum
Number of structure plans compieted 1 1 1 1 1
per annum
Opera House Qualmark Rating Facility 13 closed Five Star Five Star Five Star Five Star
Number of watons to I-Site visitor 73,107 73,000 73,000 73,000 73,000
centres per annum
Total financial support to events $705,000 (foracast 20/21) $832,000 $892.000 $950,000 51,100,000
Total vistors to Splash Planet 112987 total 100,000 total 100,000 tozal 100,000 total 100,000 total
52,462 outside Hastings (46.5%) 45% cutside Hastings 45% outsde Hastings  45% outede Hastings  45% outside Hastngs
Number of completed Place Based 3 1 Place Based plan completed per 1 1 1
Plans annum
Number of social development 1 1 social development review 1 1 1

reviews completed

foryanihy

We measure progress toward future goals by!

e Matariki RED's progress reporting
e District Development Strategy success measures

completed per annum

LONG TERM BAN 2021-2081 HASTINGS DiSTRICT COUNDL // 311
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Item 6 Adoption of 2021-2031 Long Term Plan and Development Contributions Policy

Long Term Plan 2021-2031 Attachment 4
KEY ACTIONS
* Support industrial fand uptake at irongate, Omahu and Whakatu Undertake HPUD's review (explore spatial plan creation) O
e Promote inner city livng opportunities Development of various place based plans
o Advance varous HDC housing initistives and housing partnership agreements Explore Rangatahi co-ab initiative E
= Progress of verious youth futures programmes Advance business attraction and job creation initiatives ()]
o mplementation of Heretaunga Plzins Urban Development Strategy (HPUDS) sub strategies Economic Development delivery model review t

Rollout the Heretaunga Ararau Action Plan

134
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Adoption of 2021-2031 Long Term Plan and Development Contributions Policy

Attachment 4

HASTINGS DISTRICT COUNCIL: FUNDING IMPACT STATEMENT FOR 2021-31 FOR ECONOMIC AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

Annual
Plan Year 3 Year 4 Year9 Year 10
20 22123 23724 2425 2526 290 301
000 som $ 000 $000 S$000 S0 $000 $000
SOURCES OF OPERATING FUNDING
General Rates, uniform annual general charge, rates penalties 8307 9109 9,690 18073 10321 10 556 10,818 11,024 11,255 11.516 11,762
Targeted Rates M5 MG ME 14k 346 35 ME 6 146 346 345
Subsidies and grants for operating purposes 50 St 5 53 54 5 57 8 60 61 63
Fees and charges 4652 ar 357 366 375 3 94 ant 415 426 &7
Internal charges and overheads recovered
Local authorties fuel tax, fnes | Infingament eas and other receipts
TOTAL OPERATING FUNDING (A} 9,165 10,346 10,444 10,838 11,096 1,342 1,615 11,832 12,076 12,350 12,609
APPLICATIONS OF OPERATING FUNDING
Payments to staf and supplers 6472 1387 7,165 7,345 7494 7639 7,797 7,965 8142 #4135 8,541
Flnance costs 18 46 a5 43 a5 43 42 a0 e 36 33
internal charges and owerheads applied 1,604 1,594 1,728 1,783 1.823 1,81 1,913 1,949 1,999 2064 2,106
Other cperating funding applications 184 1258 1419 1,580 1,640 1.0 1,762 1774 1,787 1,800 1,813
TOTAL APPLICATIONS OF OPERATING FUNDING (B) 9,935 10,265 10,357 10,750 11,002 11,245 11,514 ".ﬁ 11,968 12,238 12,4%4
Surplus (deficit) of opecating lunding (AB) {710) LAl ar B8 94 7 101 ™ 108 m 15
SOURCES OF CAPITAL FUNDING
Subsidies and grants for capital expenditure
Densdopment and financlal contributions
Incresse {decrease) in debt 788 36) (33) 107 (45) i 69) {93) {86) an (102)
Gross proceeds fom sale of assats 17 20 45 M 22 50 36 3 54 33 25
Lump sum contributions
Other dedicaled capital Anding
TOTAL SOURCES OF CAPITAL FUNDING (C) 805 -16 " 1“4 24 21 33 £9 -3 -38 '
APPLICATIONS OF CAPITAL FUNDING
Capital expendiure
To meet additional demand
To improve the lewsl of senvice
To replace existing assets B 65 0 228 70 70 68 £ 75 74 38
Increass {decraass ) In reserves
Incresse (decreases) of investments
TOTAL APPLICATIONS OF CAPITAL FUNDING (D) 35 65 m0m 228 70 70 68 35 75 T4 38
Surplus (deficit) of Capital funding {C-D) 770 (81) (87) (88) (34) @7 (101) (104) (108) 12} (115)
FUNDING BALANCE ({A B)+(C.D)) 0 ] {1 0
LONG TERM BAN 20212081 HASTINGS DSTRICT COUNDL // 518
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CAPITAL EXPENDITURE SUMMARY ECONOMIC & COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

LTP (Yr1) LTP (Yr2) LTP (Yr3) LTP (Yrd) LTP (Ye5) LTP (Yrt) LTP (Yr7) LTP (Yr8) LTP {Yr9) LTP (Yri0)
Falrri 22123 23124 2425 2526 riras 21128 rors N30 W31 Towl
$000 Swoo $'000 S$000 $000 sS000 S0 $000 $000 s$000
CAPITAL EXPENDITURE
To replace ¢ xisting assety 65 1 28 T e 8 35 4] L] = 824
Computar & Office Equipment Renewals 165 165
Plam Machinery & Vehiclas Renewals 65 m 653 7o n 68 35 75 (L ) 659
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURE 65 o 228 n 70 ] 35 75 4 ] 824

4 HASTINGS DISTRICT COUNCIL LONG TERM PLAN 20219081
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Governance & Support Services
This group of Council actwitees is focused on the governance and support services which
assist with the on ground service delivery, customer contact with Council and the general
operatons of the Councd,

e  Make open, inclusive and effective decizions

e Ensure easy access to Council knowledge and services

e Ensure prudent fingncial management

e Internal support services within Hastings District Coungsl

e Face toface assistance via customer service centre

e Telephone and email enquiries via contact centre

e Electronic communication via Council webste

e Supportand advice to elected members and Chief Executive office ABOUT THE PERFORMANCE TARGETS

* Decsionmaking via Council and Committee meetings The performance targets have been set in line with 2019/20 targets, which were achieved or

Changes made since the 2018 Long Term Plan include:
® Increass customer self-help options and online payment options via the Council
website and other sacial networking tools = Removai of customer centre opening hours (not considered relevant)

e Minimisng customer wait times and implementing customer experience project. *  Note: The mystery shopper measures are proposed to be reploced by other meosures
of customer experience during the term of this LTP. These will be updated once the
customer experience project hos been finalised

SAFE AND INCLUSIVE PLACE (SOCIAL WELLBEING)

®  Smartinnovation connects ctizens and services

LONG TERM BAN 20212081 HASTINGS DISTRICT COUNDL // 315
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LEVELS OF SERVICE COUNCIL PROVIDES
% Comgiance with statutory planning  100% E
procedses o
Counci and Committee agendas are  100% )

available within statutory timeframaes
Complete Annusl Repart and sudit
within statutory timeframes

Achisvad
Achieved

Achieved (90% of calls arawered within 60
seconds)

79.5%
17,578 unique visitors per month

Avarage score of 82% in mystery shopper
phone calls

Average score d!‘*unnmylhww

{customer service cantre) Msits and phone calls

138 // FASTINGS DISTRICT COUNCIL LONG TERM PLAN 20213081

Achieved

s0%

15,000 unique visitors
per month

85%

Adchisved

80%

15,000 unigue visitors
par month

85%

BS%

Achwved

Acheved

15,000 unique visitors
per month

5%

Achisyed

Achieyed

0%

15,000 unique visitors
per month

BSH
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HASTINGS DISTRICT COUNCIL: FUNDING IMPACT STATEMENT FOR 2021-31 FOR GOVERNANCE AND SUPPORT

Annua

SOURCES OF OPERATING FUNDING

Genoral Rates, urwform annual general charge. rates penalties

Targeted Rates

Subsidies and grarts for operating purposas
Fees and charges

rtemal charges and overheads recoversd

Local autherities fud tax, fnes | infringement fees and cther receipts

TOTAL OPERATING FUNDING (A)
APPLICATIONS OF OPERATING FUNDING

Paymseds to staff and suppliens
Finance costs

rtemal charges and onerhaads appiled
Other operating unding applications

TOTAL APPLICATIONS OF OPERATING FUNDING (8)

Surplus (deficlt) of operating funding (A-B)

SOURCES OF CAPITAL FUNDING
Subsidies and grants for capital expenditune
Dewslopment and fnancial contributions
Icrease (decrease) in debt
Gross proceeds from saks of assets
Lump sum contributions
Oehar dadicated cagital funding

TOTAL SOURCES OF CAPITAL FUNDING {C)

APPLICATIONS OF CAPITAL FUNDING
Caphtal sxpsnciturs
To meet additionsl demand
To improve tha lewt of servce
To replace existing assets
rcrease (decrease) N msenes
rcrease (decrease) of imesiments
TOTAL APPLICATIONS OF CAPITAL FUNDING (D)

Surplus {deficit) of Capital funding (C-D)}
FUNDING BALANCE ({AB}+(C-D))

Plan
N
§'000

Yoar 1
222
§°000

Yoar 2
22123
$000

Year 4
PLIFA
S

Yonr 9
249
$000

w

240 201 1,000 3073 3,168 3264 3347 3440 3542 3653 3,763
(723) (1.957) (1.723) (1,309) (519) 254 657 1.53 2.061 2,068 2.05%
%9 504 518 531 544 558 572 587 603 I3 635
15,088 16,810 12,10 18,304 18,650 15.010 19573 19,865 20372 21,901 21,466
537 537 553 566 581 650 724 742 762 783 803
17,691 18,817 20,043 21,165 22073 7302 24873 26175 20339 2800 28,724
13,078 13624 14,101 14,402 14122 15 184 155649 15,764 16,310 16,176 17.028
54 o4 101 109 132 145 158 2 186 200 215
3,880 4929 5178 5301 5437 5560 CE34 58%0 5,980 6,14} 6,301
1,144 1.468 1,383 1.233 1,264 1.489 1328 1,362 1,608 1.437 1,474
18,155 19,016 20,763 21,124 21,554 2318 22,749 2128 24,083 24,556 25,018
(464) 559) (714) 0 [T} 1348 2124 1,046 3,256 31,685 3,706
1,938 3212 2,655 3121 %3 895 (768) 11.398) (1,969) 2.182) (1,570)
1616 10 % 137 63 LY 175 68 175 129
3,554 3,362 2,679 3,258 1,061 30 593 1,330 1,969 2,008 1,441
2,708 2135 1.731 2895 1.516 1855 1,097 1.270 820 1.207 1,782
383 228 235 404 414 24 435 446 458 470 483

3,091 2,363 1,965 31299 1,930 2278 1531 1,716 1287 1,677 2,26
464 999 714 (40) (869) (1,249) (2.124) (3.046) 13.256) 13,685) (3,708)

- s i) I} = = S
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CAPITAL EXPENDITURE SUMMARY GOVERNANCE AND SUPPORT SERVICES

ITEM

LTP (Yr1) LTP (Yr2) LTP (Yr3) LTP {Yrd) LTP (Ye5) LTP (Yrt) LTP (Yr7) LTP (Yr8) LTP {Yr9) LTP (Yrio)
Falrri r7irs 2324 2025 256 riordd 21128 rorsl 330 N3 Towl m
S0 Swoo $'000 $000 $000 sS000 S0 $000 $000 $000 E
CAPITAL EXPENDITURE Q
To replace e xisting assety 2,138 1. 2.89% 1.516 1,85 1.09¢ 1,210 LFa) 1,27 1,182 16,317 :
Computar & Office Equipment Renewals 20 1.685 25670 1405 1.787 BOS 1,154 829 918 1548 140810
Plam Machinery & Vehicles Renewals 124 45 25 110 L) 22 19 2 2% 1.507
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURE PRES 1.0 2.895 1.516 1,858 1,087 1,270 29 1,207 1,7%2 16,317
OVERVIEW OF MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS GOVERNANCE AND SUPPORT SERVICES
LIP(YeY)  LIP (Yr2) LTP (Yr3) LTP (Yid) LTP (Yr6) LIP (Yi7) LIP(YB) LIP(Y3)  LIP (Yr0)
Falrss 2023 2324 N w21 2128 F L 2530 N3 Total
$000 $000 £'000 $000 $000 o000 $000 $000 £000
315 Onthophotogragtry 158 170 184 513
PC { Lapicp Roplacements a0 185 1% 195 1% 04 210 215 21 27 2047
Serner infrastruc ture 1,200 157 1,957
Technology Ona systems 0 N 1,266 865 L) M a5 % L1 » 3258
Process Automation (RPA) 87 87
B1/ Data Warehouse 1,235 233 1468
18 // HASTINGS DISTRICT COUNCIL LONG TERM PLAN 20219081
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Finance

In this section you will find the following:
e  Significant Forecasting Assumptions
e  Financial Strategy

e  Financial Statements

e  Financial Disclosure Statement
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Rk Lovel of
POPULATION GROWTH (o]
Dwer the next ten years (2021/22 - 2030/31) 1t 1 projected that the Distrct’s populaton wil grow at i steady rate from spproxmately Low/Medium  The rak of aither (higher or lowsr populstions) can be
89,020 to 95,200 (6,180 more resdents). effectively managed through Counal monitorag and E
Maon and Pacific Island populstions are expected to make up larger propottions of the population, dus to ther higher than average birth growth planning (]
rates, and the district will become harme to larger migrant communities, ot
Council considers that this assumption carmes with it a low to medium risk to the ntegrity of the LTP.
POPULATION AGEING
The future changes to the demographic profie of the Mastings district ganerally reflect what is happening at a national level in terms of Llow/Madium The Council’s business attraction, skill developmant
growth of the oldet population proportions, Hasteigs district will hawever have s grester share of older people than the natonal share. This and pob growth strategies ace targeted ot sustaining
may be due to older people choosing o live in the datrict for Iifestyle ressons and opting for a warmer cimate in the provinces rather than the rating base. The Council does have a rumber of
remaining in the big cities. investment pressures particularly in respect of
Projctions indicate that the Hastngs district’s older populaton (65 years and older) will grow from 19.7% of the population to 26.7% of the reneval funding but the Financial Strategy shows that
total district population by 2036. the can be managed and the Council's conzervative
The aging pepulanon trend 15 wsll undsrstoad and ntegrated within standard Counal planning procasses. Actwity areas where specific debt limits within its Treasury Policy provides
resp may bs derad [1.e. aged howsing responses) will be researched in mare detall and any response the subject of a fully zgndficant capacity az a funding mechanizm to zoften
researched busness case, A potential impact will be greater numbers of residents on fixed incomes and lass community funding capacay. any spikes on the growing ageing commaurity.
HOUSEROLD NUMBERS
It is progcted that the Distnet’s housshold numbers will grow from approximataly 31670 to 34,000 (2,330 naw homes) by 2031, Low/Medum  This rak can be effactively managed through Counal
These projections take mto account planned new housing developeents within the district and uptske rates. The risk = that demand for manitonng and growth planning. Davelopment aress
housing it ether less or more than that projected placing Council at some risk of having provided additional infrastructure and services, with are also managed by staging future planned
2 dowdown in development contributions to pay for it, or growth will be stified due tolack of availability, developments, and wa a threshold of uptake being
reached befora commating to infrastructura
provizion
DIRECTION OF GROWTH
This secton looks at the tkely location for growth of industnal and residential developrment as identfiad in Counail’s strategy documents, Low The direction of growth is managed by Council
2| Industrisl through arange of planning mechansms, strateges
Industrial growth i planned to cccur along Omahu Road, in the kongate area, and in the Whakatu/Tomoana Corridor. and regulated va the Council’s District Man. A Growth
b fexdental Project Board alo regularly morvtors the external
The programme sees the opsning up of the Howard Street development in Hastings n Year 1 with the Lyndhurst Edtension in Yr 8 followed influences on the growth programeme snd adapts the
by KaeapayMurdoch in Yr 14 and Copeland Road baing triggerad around Year 22. programme if necossary.
In Mavelack North the lona/Middie Road area is the first prionity in ¥r 1 with further development in the Havelock Nocth Hills and Brookvale
aress from Ye 6 with further stages of Brookvsle in Years 13 and 22. Some initial developer driven devalopment i Brookvale (s s Staging developmants and requiing uptake triggers to
anticipated slong with new housing i Te Awanga, ba reached before committing to infrastructure
Partnarships with other housing entities will 350 568 new pubilic housing development in Mahora, Raureka, and Flasmere. Uptake of inner invastmant are other nsk mitigation tools
city kving optonz in the Hastings central commercial area in 3lso forecast. implemanted by Counal
¢} Commsrcis
LONG TERM BUAN 2021-2081 HASTINGS DiSTRICT COUNDL // 321
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. Risk / Lowel of
The Heretaungn Plains Urban Developrnent Strategy does not forecast the reed for sy further commercial land oves the ife of the strategy
RATING BASE
Growth in the rating base 1z forecast to be relatively stable at approomately 0.95% per annum based on hstoncal data and land avarlable Low Rating baze growth 1z o conservative and non-
for subdivizion and development. Councd have uted this figure in calculating the Summary of Rating Requirements in the financal sgnificant number in the context of the financal
statarnents for the 10 years of the plan. staternents. it is renewed every three years.
INFLATION
The Local Government sector has commasioned BERL to undertake industry research to formulate s generic set of indices which can be Low/Medium Forecasting fnancial sssumptions are reviewed
used in the LTP production. This information haz been analysed and reviewed in light of the economic chmate. annually through the Annual Plan process

The infiation rates apphed 1o Counc budgets over the nne year penad starting 2022/23 are as outlined below, These are considered
prudent and in line with best practice. The ruk or uncertainty which & corsidered low is that inflation lavels will défer from thoze

antcipated below.

Road EN 30 29 29 29 29 29 23 29

Water is 26 27 29 28 a2 33 i4 i1

General Adjustor 29 25 25 25 25 16 27 27 16

Staff adjustor 24 15 17 20 22 23 24 26 27

LIQUIDITY RATIO

It iz assumed that the current Iiquidity ratio which is within the Treasury Pdlicy limits wil be maintained through the kife of this plan and that Low The appropnate level of iquidity cover will be
Council expects to be able to maintain the appropriate lovel of dobt facilities requiced to achiave aliquidity ratio within the pokcy range of reviawed on an anrwal basis.

110% - 170%.

INTEREST RATES

The intarest rate applcable on the Counci's external borrowings will average 3.20% over the first 3 years of the plan and 3.5% thereafter. Low/Medium Forecasting fnancial assumpbons are reviewed
{Note: this is an average and there will be variation within indvidual years). As we do not charge interest on internal funds fom various annualy through the Annual Plan process.

council reserves thia has the impact of reducing the overall cost of funds on borrowing within this plan. The assumption of 3.2% -3 5% is
baszed on advice from Councif's treasury advisors, with the base being the forecast official cash rate (OCR) over the next 10 years plus the
margin for borrowing and includes all committed hedging costs. This base equates to 2.5% - 2.E%, with an additional 0.7% 1o allow for
unexpected price mavements. (Councd accounts for 25% of the total interest in the year in which the debt = raized, and the fidl amount in
subsequent years to reflect the wiual planning and implamentation cyde for projects).

TAEASURY POLICY DEBT ASSUMPTION {Currert and non-current debt)
The LTP assumes that debt will be mansged in accordance with Counal's Treasury Policy [matureing debt 1-3 years be in the range of 10% - Low Assumption in accordance with policy imits and part
50%). of annual review.
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4 . Rk /Lovel of
REVENUE STREAMS — NZTA (o)
The Councd has baan advsed that the Finanos Assistance rate will be reduced from 58% to 53% from Year 2 of this plan [this has been Hgh Anvy changes n NZTA subsidy wil require the Councd
factored in the plan) and that Renewal and Mamtenance funding will be orea $10m less than forecast in the first 3 years. This is a risk tothe to adpst its roading programme accordingly to fit E
long-run funding needs of the natwork that will need to ba mansged theough programme changes. Refer full disclosure poge 130, within the funding envelope Q
-
REVENUE STREAMS — SPLASH PLANET AND OPERA HOUSE f—
Assumptons have been made on forecast revenus straams for various tounsm faclities such as Splash Planet and the HB Opars House Low/Medum  Atranstion strategy has baan in place to take the
{Toitol). Opara House back to full operating cepacity and
There is some risk wath these assumptions as they are dependent on a reason ably favourable summer st Splash Planet and antopated accurnudated resenva funds have beng used 1o
attendance numbers in general. achiave this, Splash Planat revenues have been set n
The Opera House (Toitoi) it back to full operation after a period of dozure with strong forward bookings. line wath actual results in recent years, This &
considared a prudent approach. Splash Planet has
(sew also separate Covid-19 pandemic assurnption) met ts tangets for 8 number of years.
REVENUE STREAMS - REFUSE
After seversl yaars of relatively statc waste volimes {around the 78,000 1onn e mark} 3 ugnificant increase was recorded in the 2016/17 Lew/Medum  Fuctuations in tonnages ane constantly mondored
year, That mcrease was in the order of 8,500 tonnas and resulted in a total of 85,000 tannes of waste baing disposed of at the landfill. and a full cost pricing model at the landfill ensures
Increases have since been recorded annually and 98,700 tonnes of waste waz received in the 2019/20 year. For the purposes of the LTP the revenue matches tonnage volumes,
waste volumes for the 21/22 yesr are assumed ta be 93 000 tonnes and then continung st that level for 8 period, This slightly consarvative
approadh |1 due to the uncertainty In kecal sconomic activty brought about by the impact of Covid-19. Changes in waste volumes have
impactad on both the revenus stream and ife of the site. The amount of revenue genersted needs 10 cover all cperating and development
costs of the facility. A Menistry for the Environmmant endorsed “Full Cost Accounting Model” is used to set the charge rate at tha landfil The
cusrent price per tonne s 5119 and this will increase to 51472 in the 2021/22 yeor. The increase is predominately due to Waste Levy and ETS
comahanca cost increases. Further increasas have been anticpated for the following years.
The volume of landfif waste recewed at the Counal Refuse Transfer Station was 12 300 tonnes. This has now been set at 10,000 tannes for
the 21/22 year. This change has been made as a result of domestic kerbside waste now bypassng the Refuse Transfer Station and going
diractly to the landfil. Thiz came about as a result of a change in collection methodology and a new collection contract. Charges at the
Refuse Transfer Station will be set to refiect this changa.
REVENUE STREAMS — ECONOMIC ACTIVITY
This plan assumes a relatively constant penod of actiwty based on activity levels being expenenced and forecast withn our conzentingares  Low/Medium  Short term deficits in actual revenue are bairg
and tha forward growth progranyne n the early years of the plan. Revenue projections in the Regulatory irés have been based on actua! managed by regular reporting and control of
levels of activity in recant yaars. The risk is that either activty levels drop of or that they exceed the Council’s capaaty to respond, expendiure, Using outsourcing of consents to
manage pasks in worklosd 15 another mitigation
measure baing implemented. It s considarad unhkely
that further rescurcng will be required, but this would
LONG TERM AN 2021-2081 HASTINGS DiSTRICT COUNDL // 525
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4 . Rk / Lovel of
be addressed on a need basis through actve (o]
maonitonng of consenting levals. E
LEVELS OF SERVICE Q
Councll is assuming that the ganeral levels of senice to whidh its activities are provided will not changs, excapt 35 a consaquance of plannad  Low/Madium  Known incremental ievel of service expectations (2, )
expenditurs programmes outhned in the Long Term Plan, which predominantly focus on reserve enhancemant (from reserve management regeeve devalopment ) hayvs been sccommadatad in —
planning processas) and 30 vibrancy. the plan.
Most communities are considered to have already defined the levels of service they expect, and what they are preparad 1o pay for that level Any ermerging issues would be tested via the Annual
of servica theough various Couna! planning processes, including community plans prepared for 16 individual communities within the Planning process.
distnct.
Whelst community expactations are unlikely to remain constant over time they ara limited by funding constraints and abidity to pay
conpidarations. The magnitude of the Councii’s water mvestment programme and aarthquake strengthening proj has also cor d
level of servica choces.
ENVIRONMENTAL
it has baen assumed that no abnormal events occur durng the tenm of the plan over and sbowe the standard tolerances such asweatherno  Unguantfied A sgndicant abnormal emvronmental event would
greater than 3 1 in S year avent and no damage causing earthquake. prempt Council to raassess 43 budgat priocities.
The stormwater network has bean modalled to cater for a 1 n 5 year svent. Thisin effect, allows for capture of a rainfall avent withn the Financial hesdroom euists within the Financial
prped stormwater network of approsmately 100mm ina 24 hour penod. Any events greater than this level have not been planned for and Stratagy to respond if required,
are not budgeted for within the 10 year forecast, Ponding and surface ficading will occur during sbrormal events. The Council Busnass Continuty Plan ensures the
It has also been assumed that Councl controfed flood protaction schemeas reman ntact and operats as planned as do Hawke's Bay continued delivery of basic servcas in the adventof a
Reganal flood plain protection schemes. wide rangs of potential threats to Councd busmess
These assumptions are considerad reasonable; howsver the degree of uncertainty is unable to be quantified. Should an abnormal weather Budget provisiors are in place ($500,000) along with
or earthquake event occur, the forecasted costs will be insufficent to cover predicted damage. funds in & reserve to cover the likely demage from the
No provision has been made to reapond to any intern ational threat which is likely to have serious consequencas for the mtegnty of the Ten normal level of flocding events that accur in the
Year Man. Rigk management practices have been developed to ensure the continuity of basic services for the community. datrict on anannual basis.
Recent emaronmental dsasters (e Dhrstchurch earthguake) have put pressure on insurance cover for Counal sssets The Council budgets contan revised provisions for
insurance cover to match insurance market levels.
RESOURCE CONSENTS
This secton assumas that the condtons of resource consents held by Counal will not be alterad significantly. Significant long term consents Low Whilst thare are increasing community expectations
have recently been securad in the water sarvices area considarably red ucing the risk in this area regarding the emironmental parformance of Council
infrastructure, uignificant changes would be signalled
and planned for well in advanca.
EMISSIONS TRADING SCHEME (ETS)
The key impact from the ETS iz in regard to the LandSll oparation. Council, on bahalf of tha landfill has purchasad suttable gualifying units to Low The BEAL mflation indicators wsed by Council make
meet its cbligations under ETS. Emissions obligstions have been hedged by way of forward purchase agreements and the cost is recovered allowance for this. 546 par tonna has been includad in
by mclusion inthe gate rate at the Cmarunui Landfill As 3 result of Government changes to ETS compliance reguiraments, the cost per the Council 2021/22 budgets. In order to provde
133 // RASTINGS DISTRICT COUNCIL LONG TERM PLAN 20219081
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tomne of refuse disposed of at tha landfill wil increase from 536 to 546 per tonne in the 2021/22 year. Further increases have baen cartanty around ETS costs the Land®il will contirue (o]
anticipatad for the followng years, with its strategy to enter into forward purchase
agreemants as aad when required. E
EARTHOQUAKE PRONE BUILDINGS B
The Councd have undernaken s number of sssessments on Council Tacilites, with a rumber of others in progress. The most sgnficant of Low/Medium  The Councail’s budgat allows for some growth inits —
thess is tha HB Opers House Complex (Tortol), whch has a strengthening project which i almost completad (Theatre compiete and building resarve fund to respond to unknown future
Municipal Building in progress). The most sgnificant new issue refstes to Herstaunga House with assessments showing the bulding to be commitments, snd Councd budgets sccommodate
earthquake prone. Councl are stll werking through options anslyss Lo respond o this matter, kvown need on key public buldings in the early yeans
of the plan.
Atematre operational arrangements have been
made to address the Haretaunga House stuation with
budgets reflecting the leass costs assocated with
housng staff at an alternative buildng.
LEAKY BUILDINGS
In regard to lesky homes, the Council has a labity which it has assessed. The risk is that the labity has been mescalculated. The current Low/Medium  Councd has pined the Leaky Homes Financal
provision of $767 613 has been reviewed and is consdered suffoent to meet any future claima Aasistance Padkage scherne administered by the
Department of Building and Housng. Forecasts of
Counci's potential exposure for its 25% of clarms from
horraowners are bated on actugna assessments and
sctusl claims recaived.
FUNDING OF GROWTH
The Courcid’s spproach to funding growth is cutlined in the Development Contributions Pdlicy. Low/Medium Councd takes a precautionasy approach and stages
FUNDING OF RENCWAL AND NEW ASSETS growth projects in accordance with levels of uptake
Please refer to the Revenue and Financing policy for the funding approoch token. and the forward econamic activity outlook.
A major projects committee oversees the monitaring
of acanomic activity and its smpact an growth
infrastructure & mvestment.
LANDFILL EXPANSION
The recent Waste Management and Minimisation Policy process confirmed the status quo approach to waste disposal (continuing to fandfill  Low/Medium  Obtaning consents in advance and undertaking the
waste) and tha haz been assumed within the LTP. The costs of development are incorp d within the LTP and are factored into the cost detaled planning in advance means that landfill
accounting recovery model for the Landfill. The uncertainty refates to the ultimate life of the current landfill gven new waste minimization expansion will be able to be implermented in a timaly
measures to extend its life and further taxation measures which may be imposad on the landhill by central government. manner in advance of the need for the additonal
capacity.
WASTE MANAGEMENT AND MINIMISATION POLICY {[WMMP) The Council monitors developments in the market and
low/Madium  changes to legisiative settags, Funding theough &
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The significant changes 1o refuse and recyciing services containad within the WMMP have now been implemanted and funding regimes

realigned. Tha key remaming armas of uncertainty ralate 1o assumptions made on the extenson of service areas, particpaton rates,
waste/racycling volumes, landfil charges [re ETS and Waste Levy) and markats for recyching,

MUNICPAL SUILDING PRECINCT RECEVELOPMENT

The Municpsl Bullding progect is drawing to an end. Externsl funding risks previously dentified did come to frutian snd in 2020 the Counal Low
approved the final tranch of debt funding to complete this project ($5.5m), This is Incorporated within Council's debt forecasts. The sk

would be f the final costings were higher than what has besn budgsted.

An additonal project besng the relocation of the regional collection now forms part of the precinct. The 2021 LTP azsumes external funding Medium
support of $3.6m toward the upgrade of the building within the grecinct. The risk iz that part or all of the funding application & not

successhil,

Uncartainty

LOCAL GOVEANMENT FUNDING AGENCY (LGFA)

Each of the shacsholders of the LGFA is & party 10 a Deed of Guarantes, whersby the partes to the Deed of guarantee have obligations to Low
the LGFA in the svent of default,

The risk would be in the event of default by a local authority borrower. Counci has insufficient infarmation to reliably forecast any potential

impact of its sharehclding.

INSURANCE

Insurance for 2021731 wae calculatad using insurance forecat information provided by qualified nsurance beokers. A ganeral inflation Medium
adjustor has been applied to inaursnce from Years 2 < 10

The risk s that insurance costs could exceed the assumed coct.

FUTURE LEGISLATIVE REFORM

Whelst some reform of the RMA has been sgnalled, thare is na certainty of this or of any impacts that could prudently be predicted. This Low
plan does not account for any potential legislative reform, In terms of potential impacts on demand and avalabiity of land for deveiopment,

the Council has a comprahensive growth developmaent plan, which is flaxible enough to adapt to both legislatve change and market

demand forces.

DAINKING WATER

The operating and regulatary envronment has changed significantly m respect to the supply of drinlong water — particularly for water
supphes previowly assessed with secure status such az Hastings. The Counal has been workong to implemant a new Water Strategy
targeted at meeting thesa now provisions with the completion of a Girca $60m capital investmant programme. This investment i
compimanted by signficant addonal resourcing in the operational area.

Remanng uncertantias have bean assassed as low as they are ather understood to some degrae or the Cauncil’s new Water Services
structure and resourcing complement are wall positionad to raspond. This relates to mattars such as future standards coming via the new
water ragulator and next steps in tha governments water reform processes.

126 // HASTINGS DISTRICT COUNCIL LONG TERM PLAN 20213081

k / Lovel of

Low/Medum

targated rate enables uncertantes and funding spikes
to be managed.

The project has receved its bulding consant and s
fully designed and costed so the assessed risk of the
budget baing esceeded is low,

This project & dependant on external funding support.
It will either not proceed or the scope would be
realigned to the funding obtained.

The Council belisves the nk of the guarantes being
called on and any financial loss arising from the
guararitee is low. The likelihood of a local authority
borrower defsulting iz sxtremely low and all of the
berrowings by o local authority from the LGFA are
secured by 8 rates charge.

Uncertainties in the insurance market are regularly
monitored and sble to be rasponded to theough
annual budget processes.

The Council keeps 3 cloze watching bewf on any
legsiative cevelopments and s active in working
parties and submission processes.

The Council has largely mvtgated thes nsk from the
2018 LTP and a 4 stage increase in the water targeted
rate has now got the funding base to a sustanable
leval
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THREE WATERS REFORM Low The exact paramaters of 3 waters reform, wivist not (o}
Whelst this reform seers certain to change the face of thres waters sennos debvery the approach taken within this Long Term Plan i to wxactly understood have a reasonable amount of E
assume that theze activities ware to stay in local autharity awnership, The reasoning for this approach being that ragardess of the outcome cartanty therefore the rizk is assessed az low.
of any reform process communities will need robust drinking water and wastewater services. This Long Term Plan outhnes the full (]
information and costs azsociated with the direct running costs of these activities and the forward infrastructural investment needs and The impact an the Council balance sheet will be e
choices, positive in teems of the income to debt ratio reducing
from 143% to 46%.
The reform optan with the mast kkeiihood for change would be the move to a new asset owning water entity (Either asa 2 waters or 3
waters antity, This soanario has been assested and in brief the high level snpacts on Counal would ba: Thers will be a portion of stranded overheads that will
Depracated Assets Value S751million need to be reallecated across Coundl sctivties. Thit
would ikaly be mitgated to soms degres through
Transfer of Debt $184 million natural attrition,
Rates Revenus Loss $27.3 million
The portion of overhead o reallocste « hkely to
Operatiaonal Costs S$16.6 milhion represent acirca 0.5% increase n rates, whichiz not
matenal to the Counal fiscal position or rate etting
Stranded Ovecheads SLAmikon parametess,
Impact on kay facal ratios:
*  Debt to Revenue ratio Ratio reduces from 143% to 46%
CUMATE O4ANGE Cimate Change Adaptation
Based on current information (Nwa report on ckmate change progections and impacts for Tavawhiti and Hawkes Bay, dated Novembaer Medium The infrastructure Strategy cuthnas & number of
2020}, the following dimate change conditions are expectod for the Mastings District: mitigaton resporges induding specdic coastal works
n ugh rsk areas, infrastructure allowan cas for ranfall
*  Anmwal average temperatures warm 0.5C = 1L.OC by 2040 and 1.5C - 3.0C by 2090. The strongest warming (s expected in autumn and inteniification and the TANK process and its focus on
the least = in winter; water secusty,
= Adecrease in the days of frost by up to 5 days {by the coast} and 20 days (inland] by 2040, and up to 30 to 50 days for inland areas by The Council’s Faancisl strategy includes & 510m
2080; allowsnce by year 1010 sddress emerging climate
change action plans and Councll has considerable
* Heatwaves become more comman with increases of betwaen 10 and 20 days by 2040 and 20 to 60 days by 2090; borrowing capaoty to respond in the futurs.
*  Adoecrease in annual rainfall by 0-5% by 2040 and then by up to 10% and 15% in parts of Hawkes Bay by 2090; Coatal Communities
This Plan makes continued prowsion for tha requrad
s Shoet duration extrema rainfall totals increase between 5% and 14% per degree of warming. planning resources to advance the Coastal Strategy.
. The Council’s Fmanoal Strategy contains some
< Urougipstnuline 4 haadrogen to anable the assessad public banafits from
s Changesin rainfall are expected to impact river flows with annual average discharge decreases by spproximately 20% by 2090; tha opton(s) chosen to be implemented. Howsver, &
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*  Arse in sea-level of 04m by 2060 (under the high emissions pathway) and by 2050 (by the mid-range emissions pathway); regonal discussion as to the most spproprate funding (o]
i £
In summary the sacurity of water supply, impacts on the agriculture snd horticulture sectors and impacts on our coastsl communities, along NoRAion iy 40N 0 bmgrend E
with resilience nsues for Council infrastructure are bkely to be the biggest issuss in the Hastings Distnct, o
-
The risk or uncertainty is that either the scale or timing of impact is diffarent to that which is undarstood at this tme, —
The Cifton to Tangoio Coastal Hazard: Strategy 2120 = being developed to understand coastal hazards niks and the management options
foe this key part of the Hawke's Bay coastine. There are likely to be far reaching funding impacts for our community, however thass have
notbeen flly quantified or 8 funding strategy sgreed st this e, Note: Mare informastion can be found within the infrastructure Strategy.
COVIL-19 PANDEMIC Low In the case of Splath Planet the Counal has been able
This plan has been developed on the basis of 8 COVID-19 slert level one environment, which is essentially our normal operating tomake 3 business decision in September (prior tothe
environment. The risk iz that alert levels can change and impact on activity levels and revenue streams. The Councll has two particular sanson and confirmation of employment contracts)
revenue streams which could be quentially impacted by escalated alort levels, at Toita: and at Splash Planet. For the balance of and to 353035 the nsk of openng for the season, or
Council activity effective working from home procedures and systems are in place to enable continuity of serwice defivery broadly across part thereof. Thers are staff redeploymant
Council activities, opportunities that would buffer some of the impact of
ajanuary or February dosure of the Baciity,
Senstinty and scenaro development has been undertaken on the Splash Planet faciity as part of tha alert level changes expenenced in
2020, 50 the financial risk has been abie to be quantfied, with tha broad band of sensitivity as follows: Councd has used the BERL inflation index to sccount
for price fluctuations and has spread the capitsd
= Splash Planet Jaruary closure = revenue loss of arca 51m, February closure revenue loss of crca 5250k
R : 3 : proegramme ot a level considered to be delwerable.
Toitoi - For the Toitoi facility the rigk is largely around revenue being able to senvice fixed costs for the facility. The impact will vary
dependant on the nature of the alert level and its duration. Some staff redeployment opportunities can buffer the impact which could be in The Council hes established cortingency funds for
the order of 5250k in 3 prolonged lock down scenaro, unknown events snd future shocks as 8 result of the
Cond-19 Pandemic. Funds of arca S1m are set sside
The tounsm vistor markat for Hastings is dominated by domestic tounsm therefors assumgtions around the msempton of nternaticnad to provide finanoal resifience to alert level changes.
travel and sxpacted tounst numbers are not considerad material to the intagr ity of this plan.
Seo tha section on growth in terms of mitigation
There may be some :mpact on population growth numbars, however the desirability of Hawkes Bay to retuming New Zealandars is actions which kmit Council investmant exposure in
consdarad to have a considarable offsat effect. Populaticn and housahold growth can impact on Council growth development nodes. naw growth development areas,
Tha status of t il ts
The Councd has been succassiul in secunng central government funding for 8 number of sumulus progects, induding State Highway 51 that-in ‘:: ": :;mr:::‘d,’:: !: LG
upgrade, three waters assstance and varous housing projects, The risk is that these are not deliverad on tms, inplementation pHasy ad ontrack (o be compieted.
tharefore the assessed nsk i low.
Dwruptien to supply chans and access to matenals along with price increases could impact on programme delvery and cost.
Reg onal Constal Stratagy Medumn This plan makes provision for the requred planning
The Cifton to Tangoo Coastal Mazards Strategy 2120 s baing devaloped to understand coastal hazards risks and the managemant options resources 1o take the project forward but the more far
for this key part of the Hawke's Bay coastline. There are likely to be far reaching funding impacts for cur community over time. The reaching funding deasions are stll subject to statutory
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Forecasting asumption ard effect of uncertanty Riak Mitigation
Infrastructure Strategy sets out the process undertaken to date and futwe propossd steps. The full impacts have not besn fully quantified planning processas and community engagement, A (o)
or a funding strategy agreed at this time. This work is1n progress with the partner Councds and as hghlightad in the TP comuitation change to the Counal's Treasury Policy prowvdes the
document 13 likely to form 3 separate consultation process aftar the 2021-2031 Long Term Plan fi { headroom to enable any d public E
benefits from the optionds} chosen 10 be advancad, ()]
-
Capital Expenditure Do-Aklity Despte best foracasts, externalines not always —
This assumption looks at the likelihood of the Counct delivenng its forecast capital expenditiure programme and the consequence of either under Council control can impact on the overal|
under or over dalivering on that forecast. delivery of the capital plan. To recognise this,
An hstarical analysis of delivery of the Counal's capital expenditure plan shows that from an overall value perspective that generally falis in Council has reduced the budgeted capsal
the $65 milion to $80 mikon band. The forecasta contained within the Long Term Plan fall within thiz band with the exception of year 1 wqenditure over tha first two years by $12.5m each
which peaks at $110m. year, Tha brings the capital programmainto kna
Angther contextual consideration is that tha Council has been successful in obtaming extemal funding for a numbar of projects which need with what Councl antiapatss can be dalivared when
to be deliverad wthin agreed timeframes. thoie axternalimes are considered.
The risk is that thes elavated programme i3 not deliverad and that sither infrastructune is not delivered on trme and that the barrowing to This represents @ circa 10% adjustment on the total
fund the programme is obtaned from ratepayers earlier than necassary, anticipated capital programme in the aarly yaars of
the plan, The exact projscts or programenes of work
) that could be affected by ths deliverablity
] “
ThrCOm{nd has assessed the risk as low/medum in terms of delivering the more optimistic capital programme in years 1-2 for the following sésumption cannct bé identied at this stage.
oK howeyer this adistment over the fisst two years of
®  Thecreation of the Major Capital Projects Delivery Group with two new personne! who can move focus from the rofout of the the plan is not expected to affect infrastructure
drinking water projact to other projecss; levels of service and iz areflection of what is
s The historical deivery record of transportation team and the advanced status of the planning and design slements of that capital schievabls over this time. It 1500t targesed at the
programme; planned renewal of oritical assets which has &
S GLEs developed work programme 1o supportit. Wah
¢« Ths working relat P with 3 kay axternal contractor an defivery of the eagoing wastewater trunk man renawal 30ma non-criticat assets 8 more reactive approach is
Programineg takan 1o optimise the assats and respond et that
®  The work undertaken m rationalising the programme down from earlier forecasts, particularly whare projects could not meet the test tma = but without undue service disruption for
of baing suttably advancad through the pre-planning and dasgn phases. customers. So whist the funding is there 85 3
¢ Thedelvery of high vaus capital works in the current year, such as tha Municipal 8ulding upgrade, via 3 prosctive sxtarnal contractor response safeguard 1 is not necessanly called on,
engagement process.
Nota: Tha Infrastructure Strategy containg mora nformation i respect to this assumption.
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Disclosure on funding of transportation programme

Thes statement sets out the Council’s concerns and approach in respect of funding the
transportation plan within the 2021-31 Long Term Plan,

Background

The Hastings District Council has for some time signalled the need for a penod of escalated
investment in road renewals within its 30 year Infrastructure Strategy, based both on the
stage in the lifecycle of these assets, but more importantly on robust condition and
performance mformation. The Counci has been in a constrained funding environment
from Waka Kotahi {NZTA) since 2012

The information on our assets was formulated into detailed business cases and submitted
10 Waka Kotahi as requyed, peer reviewed and received postwe endorsement from Waka
Kotahi as to the vaiidity of the business case.

Based on that working relationship and understanding, and importantly the needs of the
transportation network the Council’s Long Term Plan inciuded the necessary uplift in
funding. which for affordabiity and deliverability considerations was spread over & 6 year
investment timeframe.

That funding plan required both an uplift m Waka Kotahs funding and the associated uphift
in Hastings District ratepayer {local share) funding. This investment story formed a key part
of the Counal's Consultation Document and engagement with our community.

Following consultation and the positive feedback about investing n the core infrastructural
needs of our commumity the Councl was set to adopt its Long Term Plan on 24 June 2021.

On 31 May 2021 the Hastings District Council received advice from Waka Kotahi that the
indicative funding plan for mamntenance and renewal of cur local roads would be
sgnificantly understated. This advice comng 3 weeks prior to proposed adoption of the
Long Term Plan. At this pont Hastings District Council has had no forma! advice indicative
or otherwise as to the funding of other programmes such as capital investment into safety,
cycleways, improvements, transportaton planning, etc.
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Hastings District Council Approach

Given the context above the Hastings District Council 16 outlining its rationale for adopting 2
Long Term Plan unchanged from that set out in its Draft Plan. The alternative being suggested
15 to reduce the transportation programme back to levels that fa with the reduced indicative
funding envelope.

That alternative is not acceptable to Counoil for the following reasons:

Dur community has confirmed its support for ths necessary investment and via the
Consultation Document it was signalied that should the Council's local share not be
matched by Waka Kotahi funding, then that locai shara would be placed in a
transportation reserve until such time it could be used to unlock necessary renewal
work, The Council would not be honouring either its commtment to the community,
or the needs of the transportation network by taking any other approach;

The Long Term Plan needs to be based on the best underlying information, and in this
ctase the proven needs of the transportation network, not the deficiencies of the
central government funding regime that supports it;

The reserve will provide a buffer should Weka Kotahi choose to fund an incregse in
Investment, otherwace, the community would not be able to afford a significant rate
increase;

The 2018 Long Term Plan saw Council partner with government and its agencies ona
significant bridge strengthening programme, to provide both resilience in our rural
roading network and to support the governments regional productivity objectives
(enabling bigger and heawer vehicles) to get produce and preducts to markat. This
leaves the distnct in the situation of having invested in fit for purpose bridges, but
facing the prospect of a deteriorating supporting roading network (in other woeds an
Incomplets network spproach).

The Minstry of Transport and Waka Kotahi itseff needs a longer term expenditure
forecast and financial strategy/funding plan that finks with the longer term planning
work being undertaken by iocal authorites, if the funding regime is to work
effectively,

Given the cnticsms often placed on local government for not investing at appropriste
and sustainable levels our expectations would be that the Auditor-General would

Iltem 6

ITEM

PAGE 133



Item 6

Adoption of 2021-2031 Long Term Plan and Development Contributions Policy

Long Term Plan 2021-2031

Attachment 4

focus on highlghting the issues with the government funding shortfall rather than
simply suggesting Council’s reduce their investment plans to match a funding
shortfall of government

We aiso note that this funding shortfall is true on the state highway network,
which is incréasing long term investment costs and reducing the service levels

(included reduced safety and resilience outcomes) for the community

Implications of the Hastings District Council approach

The rates setting environment for the 2021/22 financial year will reflect the full
transportation programme and its funding needs, If the indicative programme from Waka
Kotahi remains unchanged the unspent local share funding will be placed in a

Iransportation reserve,

The Councd will continue to work through the matters outlined sbove with Waka Kotehi
and make any necessary adjustments toits programme as varations to future Annual Man
processes, As previously noted Council is yet to recerve any indication of the funding for
impravement programmes. Council needs to review the full package to finglise it most
effective long term approach, this would include a rewew of phasing of investment over the

3 year funding envelope, along with the use of reserves

This approach has been usad before with success and enabled council to buffer rates
increases that were eventually received. Hastings District Council has receved a qualified
audit opinion (on the basis that revenue forecasts expected from Waka Kotahi will not be

received)

The Councd reluctantly accept the qualified statement on this matter, but the altsrnative s
muieading to our community and their affordability to pay an increased programme mto
the future, and will resuit in deterioration of our transportation network and be contrary to

the asset information which forms the core underlying information o the Long Term Plan
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Revaluation of Plant, Property and Equipment (PPE) Expocted Ufe (Yean) Expactud Ufs (Years)
Storm Roading Netwark
PPE assets will be revalued using the following cycles: S . O
Pipes 100 Top Surfsce (sedl| 13
o Land and Bulldings (3 yearly— 2023/24, 2026/27, 2029/30)
, 2 e SaEsi0 Msnholes 100 Pavement (nduding kerbs) 30-85 E
e infrestructure - roading two yearly (Years 2,4,6,8,10), wastewater, stormwater, water ,
—twoyesrly Years 1,3,5,7 and 9), Parks (3 yeerly — 2024/25, 2027/28, 2030/31) Detsanion Bams 1 Formatien Wt dpricae 9
Open Chamnels 50 Footpaths 20-75 —
- Library books (yearly)
Servce Laterals 80 Street Lights (poles) %0
The revaluation of infrastructure assets has been based on the Business & Economic Al Teaffic Sgnals 15
Research LYD (BERL) forecast of price level change adjustors and revaluation movements Forvpps e . oy
will be shown in the statement of comprehensive income. The revaluation of land and RS s
buildings has been based on a 12.49% increase in every third year. Hard Landscaping 6~100 Unsesled Roads Not deprecisted
Useful Playgrounds 7-50 Roading Land Not Depreciated
Isetul llyes ol a
Servees 30-80 Br & Culverts 85
All other assets with the exception of Plant, Machinery and Vehides are degpreciated on & e300 e
straght-line basis ot rates estimated to write off ther cost over the expected useful economic g
Iife. Plant, Machinery and Vehicles are depreciated using & combnation of straight line and Buidings 6-100

diminishing value. The expected lives of major classes of assets are as folows:

Expected Life (Vears) Expected e (Years)
Buildings Furniture and Fittings 4-14
Structure/Envelope 20~65 Computer ard Office Equpment 25
Bullding Servceas 15~35 Ubrary Coliections 5~10
Bullding Fix Out 0-50 Landfill
Haavy Plant and Machinery 7~10 Parmanant Faalities A2
Other Plant and Machinary 2-15 Valiey A & D Developmant 12-15
Motor Vehecles 4-15 Cther s
Woater Supply Wastewater
Pipes 27=-120 Pipes 35~100
Vahves, hydrants 50-30 Manholes =
Pump Stations 15-80 Pump Stations 15-80
Bores 50 Treatment Plant x
flezarvoirs 100 Submarine Outfall 0
Treatment Plare 5-20
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H H Karamu and Omahu road corndor development
Financial Strategy '
Total rate ncrease forecast at 6.4% (Te)
2023 Completion of 7 year investment in rural bridge strengthening to E
accommodate longer and heavier vehicles Q
The Highlights Total rate ncrease forecast at 5.7% o
Set out below Is 8 high level view of some of the key milestones within the financial 2024 Central mall upgrade scheduled.
strategy over the next 10 years. )
2025 Further critical renewals at Wastewater Treatmeant Plant scheduled
2021 *  Counail completes $82m investment in safe drinking water -~ water Rating Area One rate increases reduce to average of 3.0-3.5%
targeted rate increases in 3 year step change to fund the work
programme. The Water Reserve account wil stay in defict for some 2026 Brookvate Havelock Hills residential growth aress commence
years.
Forecast date of current landfill capacity — prior year's development of
e Significent escalation in transportation renewals commences to address additional capacity at Valley B & C completed,
ageng infrastructure. Rural rete increases set at arca 7% for a number of
years to fund the renewal spike. 2027 Lyndhurst extension residential growth ares commences
e  (ritical renewals at the Wastewater Treatment Plant commence along Funding stream for climate change response commences
with the ongoing renewal of the three trunk mains. The Water Resarve account (s back to @ sustainabie level
e Some capacity for City Centre vibrancy and parks and public space
Rating Area Two rate increases reduce to 5% annually.
mprovements included in budget under the “Frushing Touches™ package. g % ok
e lona/Middle, and Howard Street residential growth areas scheduled to Debt peaks at 5291m
commence
2031 Forecast debt falls to $264m
e Planning for addtional landfill capacity underway.
e Parking capacity investment in Hastings and Havelock North funded
through Increased metered parking charges and increase n Havelock
North parking targeted rate.
e Treasury Polcy amended to create extra debt capacity
*  TOTAL RATE REQUIREMENT INCREASE 6.9%
2022 e Cwic Square upgrade scheduled
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The Detall
2.1.1 Context and Challenge 2.1.2 An unadpisted budget! not sustanabla O
Since the Hastings District Council was created in 1989 it has matured and simplified its This Long Term Planning process commenced with a substantial capital programme made up
rating system, but retained the underlying principle of transparency to reflect the of a number of projects currently underway, new asset demands being forecast in the future E
differences in priority betwaen its urban and rural communities. and a set of enhancement projects aimed at taking the community forward. in addition more Q
recent success in obtaining external funding for projects through both the Provincial Gowth t
A sustained penwod of investment in core infrastructure assets with debt used to pay for the Fund and Crown Infrastructure Partners has placed further demands on deliverability of the
infrastructure, and rates set at levels to service that debt has seen the districts programme.
infrastructure developed to a standard that meets community needs today,
This programme was unsustainable fiscally and could not be phynically detvered within the
The Council sits in the mid-range of Councis of simiar size in terms of various measures timeframes proposed. This has ako been balanced with the fact that Council resources which
related to the level of rates and debt. Counail had previcudy acknowledged & weakness have been primarily focused on the delivery of the substantive safe drinking water programme
with its heavy reliance on rates to fund new initiatives, with few other revenue streams will now start to be freed up for focus on the delverability of other aspects of the peogramme.
available. However the impact of the COVID-19 lockdown in 2020 has demonstrated the
security of rates income during these uncertain times. Council will proactively look for The Council spent considerable time adjusting the work programme to lower both the debt
opportunities for alternative funding on initiatives wherever possible, profile and the forecast rate increases to fund that work programme. Another contextual
consideranon s the more recent advice Counail has recewed in terms of the earthquake status
A ugnificant change in context occurred after the 2016 Havelock North water of Councils second administration buiiding “Heretaunga Housa". This is likely to require
contamination event which naeds a rapid and comprehensive response. In addition to this considerabie strengthening investment or alternatively other accommodation solutions to be
the Councils Infrastructure Strategy is signalling an escalation in renewal investment in explored.
some of cur core asset areas, This 1 not &l happening at once but needs to be managed
over time. The balance of the Financial Strategy outlines Council’s response to the challenges ahead.
The Councd and commurnity aspuration 1 for Mastings to be positioned as & progressive and
compettive provincial area. Thus will require ongoing investment (n amenity, things to do, Note:
functioning urban centres and resxdentist snd industrial growth, T
Whilst water reform processes are signalling that the transfer of water assets 1o a new entity s
Enwronmental change is already evident, with further change being forecast. These highly likely, the Council's Infrastructure Strategy and capital plan assumes the status quo,
changes willimpact on the delivery of Council services, and on communities in some cases, Therefore the key issues and investment needs of these assets are ncorporated. This has been
particularly in our coastal environments. reflacted this way becouse despite future structures the community expect that levels of
Lastly, all of these factors need to be considered in the context of a changing population. service will be maintained and that the assets will be prudently managed and looked after,
The ageing of the population will see 26.7% of peaple over 65 by 2036 meaning z larger
proportion of our population is lkely to be on fued incomes. Affordability into the futureis
a key cons:deration,
The Councd Is entering a challenging period to find a balanced programme that addresses
all of the above — this will require hard choices to be made and prudent adherence to a
forward fiscal strategy.
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2.1.3 Sratement of Senificant Factos The mcreasing propartion of our popuation over the age of 65 and therefore on fixed incomes will concide with
y nfrastructiure renewal escalitions Creatng the Capacly 1o respond ta this escalition of infrastructure renewsls,
The factors that are expected to have a significant impact on the Council during the mindful of cur agerg population and thei ability to a#fcrd rates increases wil become crtcal
consecutive financal years covered by this strategy are: Other significant factors (Co)
Expeactad changes In population and land use w 19 ”m E
vmj_ 3 “mm W Other sigrnficant factors Koy responaes to othor signficant factors 3
Changas m population and land use  Kay responass to changes in pepulation and fand use Buildngs * Addtional $5.5m funding allocsted to completing the Municipal —
®  Amediem plus rate of populason  Capital Expenditure *  Earthquake strengthening of Bulding project in the 2020/21 year,
gowth is sxpectad (appeoe 6,180 o Core nfrastructurs investment to make servced land Herataunga Houme. ® Arespone to the sarthquake prone status of Herstaungs Houwse
mare residents by 2031), with avalable predominantly in Howard Street, lona/Middla, s Compietion of Murcipal Building 1= 2til baing assesed. Thiz plan provides for altermative lasse
2330 new homes. Havelock Hills and Rrockvale. Parks arrargements for offics space snd funding to optimiss fleor space
® increase v the age of the ® Upgradng and extanson of parks & reserves faciities. o Growth of tres planting, hard within the Guic Administration Bulding.
popuation over time. ® Staging of mfrastructure, monitoning of uptake rates and Gndapng and play faclities ¢ Contnung r-no_ull excalations in the Parks area tobring renewal
¢ Howmngchanges—TheHerstaunga  upiront payments in ;oma cases to frmit Cauncil risk creating largs st base for base to appropriate level, and to lock sfter sgnificant period of
Strategy, curent demand and * A gartnership with Crown Infrastructure Partrers to defver Environmental o Tha key features of the Waste Management and Minimisation

Counol seguercing priortes
forecasts the need for 8 nurmber of
rew development areas snd mixed
housing types,

housing sclutions predominantly = Flaxmere.
Operating Expandture Changes
o Someincreasss in service level fundirg provision in
community faclties, partcularly parks and resscves,

Expected capital expenditure on network infrastructure

WHATWENED TOREFONDTO  OUR RESPONSE

Capits axpenditure o0 natwork Yoy responses 1o network infrastructuis naeds

nfrastructurs ® Acaptal irvestmant package in safe dinking water across

* Changed water invastment paradigm the water supply network of arca S82m is approaching the

® Ageng roads {bullt 1960's) means & last stages of comgletion The water targeted rate has besn
highar road renewsl need escalated in 3 stages to fund ths programme,

* Strengthening of bridges & raquired @ Asignificart paricd of road renewal escalations is provided

& assets age and are ncreasingly forin the first & years.

usad by haavier trucks. * Tharemanrg 3 yaars of the 39.5m imesimant package n
* Excalated wastewator renewal need bndge strengthening

dent:fied after a panod of ® Agradual escaation in deprecation funding inthe

Investigason —particularly trurk WaRsTeWater activey.

mans and Wastewater Treatmsnt o  Crtical dzat the Troatmant Plart.

Flant. ® Financial proveion for stormwater sump renawals In years
® Renewal cyde for stormwater starts 1-10with latad penad of r Is in the 11-30 year

in about 10 years perod

Plan have now been rolled out across the community. Future
collection sandces and Landil Landfill expansion at Omarunui Landhll has been mcuded in thiz
axparsion Long Term Plan.

» DutcomesoftheHBRagonal ¢ Fundng provsion for ongang strategy completion comatments,
Coastal Strategy and for Counol network infrastructure st potential risk on the

o Cinate @ coast. The longer term consequences of the strategy wil be

addressed in future Infrastructure and Financial Strategies. Note:
Aregonal coreultation process after the Long Term Plans
adoptad will ook at infrastructure responses and the fundng
model optans.

* Inaddtion to the direct coantal impacts other clrnate charge
responses can be found within the Infrastructurs Strategy,

* Firancd provison of S1m cumulatve from year 7 has been built
Irto the ratng base, providing a 510m fund by yesr 10

o Rolloce of changes to waste
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2.2 The Strategy
NrEE years of sustamaed arimeing Warar investmi m
The 2018 Long Term Plan was defined and dominated by the investment package to
support the Counal’s new Water Strategy. E
A total caprtal investment of arca S82m and & new operating envwronment has Council well B
placed to meet new drinking water standards. —
The Councd recognised that these issues needed to be addressed but that these new costs
would need to be funded in @ managed way within the affordability constraints of our
community
The Councd set out a strategy inits 2018 LTP to spread the impact of this investment which
would see the water account run into defiot for a number of years, before reaching a
suﬁogab':celcdv:; Th§ st;au.;gv also locked-in mc’r!e':nental ln;reases to the targeted water After o period of the reserve being in deficit the Council’s
rate. Quthn. low is the forecast tragectary of the targeted water rate reserve. escolatingrtarpeted rote strotegy il sex the peserve friurm back
Forecast Impact an Water Targeted Rate Reserve to o sustainoble position.
DRINKING WATER TARGETED RATE RESERVE
19/20 20/21
Targeted Targeted 30/31Yri0
=500,000 Rate Rate  21/22VrlLTP22/23Yr2 LTP23/24Yr3 LTP24/25 ¥rd LTP25/26 YeS LTP 26/27 YrE LTP27/28 Yr7 LTP28/29 Yr8 LTP29/30 Yr8 LTP
o -245,448
990,000 256,271
1,000,000
1,500,000
2,000,000
ol vt Eaa 2,300,937 EITETT 2,266,520
3 FR1sa caAL 110 a3 057 35 £O S
il IR 181 3saue 3ABOT o0 339039 ...2890867
4,000,000
sescce IFIBATP  ewe 2021-31 (TP
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2.2.2 Funsgding Depraciatiy
Sprecation Ovarview Balgncad Budget Dveryien
Deprecigtion reflacts the use or consumption of the service potential implicit in an asset, Section 100(1) of the Local Government Act 2002 (the 2002 Act) regures local suthorites to o
, set each year’s operating revenue at a level sufficient to meet operating expenses, i.e. E
As deprecmnor, reflects the consumption of the asset over its useful life, thers are two “balance the budget”, H e, section 100(2) of the 2002 Act allows a local authority to set o
critical factors in determining this expense, The first is the asset cost or reyalued amount, : L
- 3 projected operating revenues at a different level from that which would be necessary to meet [
and the second is the asset’s useful life, Itis therefore not related to the physical wearing . P —
R RNl operating expenses, in ceriain circumstances where it is financially prudent to do so.
) Council’s overarching principle = that it will operate a balanced budget and take an approach
The purposa of deprecation is not to provide for the replacement of the asset({s); however ) Y X 4
th be anint d A tended o X to fully funding depreciation where it 1s appropriate to do so given the intergenerational
Ty e o e onsequence nature of infrastructure assets. Where assets are young and renewals are not cutrently
Depreciation is especally important as it ensures that today's ratepayers pay their fair required, the approach is to ensure that the current generation only pays its share through the
share [and only their fair share) of consumption of the assets. Depreciation is therefore a repayment of debt associated with the new infrastructure in place and any future prowsion for
vital component in the process of setting rates and charges. its replacement in the future.
As depreciation is a non-cash item of expenditure, the inclusion of the depreciation Depreciation (s important because 1t s desgned 1o ensure that today's ratepayers pay ther
expense within total operational expenditure will result in a funding surplus from “faur share” for the amount of the council’s assets that they consume, essentially through wear
operations. It is then council's decision as to how that surplus funding should be allocated. and tear. So what we describe as a depreciation expense £ essentially the cost of undertaking
Broadly, there are three options: necessary mantenance and renewal to ensure council assets continue to perform as expected:
h A
1) Repay debt something that refiects good governance and stewardship of our community’s built up
Investments.
3) | Pay for renewal expendifure Depreciation (s the key driver that councll usas to ensure sufficient investment in asset
3) Transfer to a reserve for the replacement or future renewal of an asset, renewals is being undertaken, it creates the bottom line and provides a consistency of
o approach, assuming the depreciaton calculations are correct.
There is no direct lagal requirement to “fund depreciation” in & way where there i the
transfer of the deprecation expense 1o a specific reserve or accumulation of cash to be While the overarching principle 12 to fund depreciation, there are some asset classes where
used either for the replacement of an asset or for the loan repayment associated with the the is not necessary or sustainable at the current time.
acquisition of that asset, However, thare is a requirement to be prudent in the setting of
funding levek.
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Council's overarching policy & to run a balanced budget. After a period of pressure to meet
that financial benchmark with significant increases in operational expenditure for the water
services delwery actwity, the water supply targeted rate has now been incrementally lifted
to & more sustaingble level alleviating pressure on the balanced budget benchmark,

Balanced Budget (st par Local Government Regulations)

Balanced Budget benchmark

i

Revence/Espendtune (%)

.= xa =inas W e xowar EEIE ma - o

» Benchmuartk ret * Bervhewn vot et
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Depreciation funding by activity 223 Regerve Fund
In summary the approach to funding depreciation in this plan |5 as follows: The Council uses various reserves to help smooth lumpy expenditure to meet its objective of
1) Roading forecasting stable rate increases over time that are sustsinsble for ratepavers. A summary of o
the key reserves s as follows: E
a. Polcy of fully funding depreciation dependent upon New Zealand Transport = .
Agency funding i b [}
The Council provides for the needs of its building assets via a dedicated building asset ﬁ
b.  The forecast plan shows depreciation fully funded management plan and building ledger. The renewal work is funded via annualised charges to
2) Wastewater the Council activitaes that utilise the buildings, these charges fund the reserve from which
; renewal end penodic complignce and major mamtenance i3 funded.
Pol fly f
ol adopted to/lully lunding dRpracion Forward planning around the bulding reserve is an important part of the financial strategy,
b. From year 4 of the LTP, escalations commence introducing additionat rates The increasing age of some assets and new reguirements in respect of carthquake
funding to fund the depreciation gap strengthening are areas that need to be maneged and moy call into question the ongong
retention of some bulding assets —separate focused consideraton of some of these issues &
c. A strategy needs to be developed to fund wastewater treatment plant likely over the next few years,
replacement in the future {about 30 yesrs)
Qutlined below 15 the profie of the building and plant replacement reserves over the next 10
3) Stormwater years; however Counal has also undertaken a 20 year and 30 year view of future requirements
a.  The uninflated 30 year Infrastructure Steategy renawal programme is aligned with to ensure that the annualised funding provision is sustainable over time, Note: The profile
current rates funding poticy of $655,000 per annum {other than years 1-3 which below includes $1.1m for Heretaunga House renewasls which have 3 high leved of uncertainty,
15 set at $555,000 per annum) Bullding Meintenance Reserve
b.  Within this plan the $655,000 funding provision has been inflation adjusted Saniy b
[T T — -
4) Water Supply
»
a. Depreciation is fully funded from year 3 - Following significant uplifts in asset ——
values through the recent investments in the water supply network and general
proce escolations, depreciation will not be fully funded for the first 2 years of the .
plan, revertng to being fully funded by yeer 3. povoa.
5) Parks 30 0 -
a.  Depreciation s fully funded o
EEEE
W -
R
LR L el i i ot el T b il - Tt e
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Plant Replacemant Resarve 22 Cammunity Restience and Financial Headroon
Flant replacement Fund- inflated Whilst the Council has provided for the build-up of funds in & number of reserve accounts (1. o
PEEOODE o IO B s i o s B R B 1o 1l B 10 0 511 i rural flood damage reserve for example) and contingency allowances in some parts of the E
budget to meet reasonably unforeseen crcumatances, the reality s that a significant event )
R Impacting on our community (e major 2arthquake) would be met by a combination of t
reprioritising non critical works and utilising the financial headroom the Council has to get the
X community through such an event.
Retaming financial headroom therefore 15 a critical part of the Council’s financial strategy. The
——— table below contains some of those critical financial measures which outline the Council's
financial headroom and ability to respond 1o a significant event. An ongoing strategy of usng
i sy swepluses to pay debt will sko assist with creating further financial headroom.
The Council have amended its debt to ncome ratio from 150% to 175% to provide for
Amis additional fiscal headroom. This new policy position & still relatively conservative and falls well
below the Council’s total borrowing capacity (of around 250%),
Rates ncreases less than (LGOI + 4% 6.9%
24 Funding Growth Net debt as a % of income less than 175% 130.72%
This plan responds to the ongomng growth in the local economy and demand for land via Netinterest as 2 % of income lesa than 15% oo
nfrastructure investment to serice new residential development areas. Net intarest as a % of annual rates income less than 20% 813%
In addition the Council has significant forward industnal capacity established via its Liqudity range 110%-170% 119%
nvestment completed in both the Omahu and Irongate areas, with good uptake and SR
upfront development contrbution payments to minimise the Council's risk exposure ) "
Insurance 15 afso an important too! to shelter the community from financial shocks, Outlined
The Councd’s continued policy is to allocate the cost of growth to those generating the below are the key elements of Council's management approach, via various insurance
need for thet expenditure via the charging of development contributions. The 30 Year arrangements:
Infrastructure Strategy outlines the methodical staging plan for proposed development
aress based on forecast uptake rates. o Council has comprehensive suite of insurance policies which are annually reviewed by
Council's Risk and Audit Subcommittee.
The Councds strategy to minimese any financal risk exposure & to constantly monitor the ; 3
housing market, kaise actively with the development community and to sdjust its ®  Assets{mainly buddings and contents) with & replacement value of $388m are insured
programme and stage developments where feasible in accordance with economic actvity. under councls Matedial Damage Policy
* Inthe event of @ major disaster or catastrophe the cost of replacing water, sewerage and
other essential services (not roads and bridges) (s shared with 60% of the cost met by
140 // HASTINGS DISTRICT COUNCIL LONG TERM PLAN 20213081
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central government and 20% met by the local authority, Hastings District Council is & o The future age makaup of our community that forecasts that by the year 2036 (26.7% will
member of the Local Authority Protection Programme (LAPP). The LA®P fund is & cash be aged 65 or over), A concerted programme of debt repayment has been built into the
accumulation mutual pool established to help local suthonties meet their 40% share in forecast rate increases in the latter years of the plan in bring down the debt spike back to (Co)
the event of such & disaster, a more optimal levef for the long term fiscal health of our community
e The value of nfrastructural assets declared by the Council to be covered by the LAPP s Ashiftin funding wastewater renewals from debt to rates will assist in bringing debt E
fund is $913m. levels back 1o more optimal levels g

e Hastings District Council has a number of other assats not covered by insurance
contracts of risk sharing arrangements and therefore are self-insured. The major
category In this group would be roads and some low value bridges valued at 30 June
2020 51,103m (exd. land). There would also be a number of other sundey items thot
would fall into this group.

o Council aso has public liability and professional indemnity insurance ($300m) along
with a comprehensive suite of policies for other liability matters,

Note: A matter that has not been fully addressed within this plan 2 this tme are the potental mmplcations coming
from the devedopment of the Regional Coastal Strategy. That strategy (s assessing cptions to respond to forecast
impazts from changes m our climate on our coastal communities This matter will be more fully developed within
future jong term plans once the strategy has matured further. Retainng fnancal head: within the fi |
Strategy 153 Prugent response a1 this time

=Dt — A concenen CEt rEndymEN] cIrEtagy

The capital iInvestment requirad to respond to changes in drinking water infrastructure, has
had a significant impact on the debt profile. In addition, earthquake strengthening on
facilities such a3 the HB Opera House Complex (Toitor) end significant renewals in the
wastewater actwty will constrain future nwestment choices for the Council. The overall
impact outlined in this plan sees debt peaking at 5291m n year 6.

The Councd spent some time assessing the debt ‘sweet spot’ or the optimal level of debt
for our community allowing for:

®  Thechallenges set out in the 30 Year Infrastructure Strategy as the frst call on debt
funding

o Thedesire to continue to invest In our community to make it a place where people
want to work, live and play

e Thedesire to leave some financial headroom to allow for future unknown expenditure
and to respond to environmental change or a sgnificant adverse event

e Thefinancial parameters of the Local Government Debt funding Agency and has been
recently assessed by Standard and Poors and been given a AA rating

o Thefinancial parameters 1o secure the best financial external credst rating

Thus plan includes an escalated debt repayment plan from years 3-10 to reduce the debt

profile by Year 10 to $264m, To achieve a decining debt profile future capital imvestment

proposals will also need rigorous scrutiny to ensure they are a good spend for our community,

Adherence to this fiscal envelope will be challengng and require current and future Councils

to be clear on its spending pricrities

Hastings District Councll s & shareholder in the Local Government Debt Funding Authority. This

enables the Council to borrow at lower rates and is a cornerstone of our epproach to
managing debt.

Public Dabt Forecast Summary

Public Delit Forecast Summary

—— ey TN A — G G —— —— ——— Y T Wy Vo WS4 —
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ers 1o facilitate external inve:

sctivities, Working wit 1ent 15 & key focus

srowth and Organisational Improvemeant Group within the Counal

The Councid has strived to develop & work programme thet addresses the perod of CONOMIc

nvestment in our core infrastructure whilst managng this within the self-

d financial targets of this strategy, The forecast rates profile be

shows that after

A3 a commundty, our servce level expectatrons continue to rise insome areas, These

‘nere rate re fe

ecast at the upper end of policy limits,

expeciastions need 1o be belanced against other prionties and affordabi Ity consmidergtions

they then decrease to average around 3.7% including alowances for additional debt

repayment, This enables debt to return to lower levels as a safeguard in case of an The Council is conscious of these matters and whilst it has presented a budget which seeks to
extraordinary or unplanned event. In the intenm the debt to income ratio has been achieve the desired balance between spending and affordability, it is seeking feedback via the
ncregzed to provide additional borrowing headroom Long Term Plan Consultation Document in a number of areas as to whether that balance

been achieved. The key service level of

rnges signalled within the | are

Annusl Retng Revenue Movement . Vanous reserve enhanceme

. City centre transformanon and vibran

Annual Rating Revenue Movement

The Financral Strategy should be read in conjunction with the Infrastructure Stratagy which

8.00% contans further detad on overall captal expenditure and renewal funding requirements, along

00% with information on the reliability of asset data

The Counols Treasury Policy outlines a range of other relevant matters that underpin the

Financial Strategy, including Counci policy on giving securities for its borrowing, along with

Council objectives for holding and managing financial investments and equity securities end
I I I I I I quantfied targets for returns on those investments and securities

21/22 22/23 23/24 24/25 25/26 26/27 27/28 28/29 29/30 30/31

00%

The Counal recognises its heavy reliance on rates as a source of funding, Part of the strategy

15 t0 actively pursue other forms of funding such as Central Government funding and
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Flnancial Targets
This strategy sets out how Council will fund its activities and the impact this will have on services, debt and rates levels over time. The strategy provides a guide for Council to consider proposals 0o
for funding and expenditure against, E
Major Infrastructure A Sustainable Funding Modal ot
. Mmamwuﬁbmdwmquomnl Maamum total rates will ba kmized to the f 0 the Locsl Govemment Cost index General Adpustor for aach respective yeae, plus 4% to

on andr al spend own costs related to natural disasters, new initiabves or service level Increases approved by Council, together with costs assocated with growth not covered by
5.-'.1.., contnbutions. These figures are vpper limits and Council wil work to improve efficiencies and provide rate Increases withn these. (Note: individual

*  New infrastructure invastment on bridges to
accommodate bgger and hesver vehicles

Highet Service Level Expectations

* Higher senace @xpectations on our parks and
public spaces

Our Community

* Ratspayer affordability challenges

® Varigtion m the makeup of the distnet ~
rurad and wrben

propmy incraases could vary from Council limits due 1o propeny revaluations and changes in the rating systam), Limits would be reassessed in the avent of &
major dsaster.

Council will consider overall economic conditons when setting rates.
Forecasted rates requirement and rate increases in this plan (inciuscve of inflaton

Total Rates Forecast $92.7m $995m  $I06.1m  $1132m  S1182m  S$123.3m  SI286m  5135.4m  $1409m  $1465m

Increase 5.9% 54% 57% 58% 3.a% 34a% 33% a0% 3a% 30%

Note: The rate increase above exciudes location spetific targeted rates and inchudes growth in the rating base of 0.55% per annum. Note: Includes propcts dependant on extema
funcéng support Tha information is drawn from the Summary of Ratng Requrements on pages 168163

Thase may be adjusted through the annual plan process within the limits outlined,

Netdebt as 8 p tage of income (Note: Proposed policy change from existing level of 150%) <175%

Net Interest as a percentage of ncome <15%
Netinterest as 3 percantage of annual rates iIncome <20%
Liguidity (external termn debt plus commtted bank facilties plut liqud mvestments divided by current external debt} 110-170%

o Owerall peak debt o forecast ot $291m i year 6, reducng to $264m by 2030/3L

o Councll has assessed its abilty to operata within these quantified limits and believas that existing levels of servcs, except whers changes havs been explictly
identified and outlined, can be peovided and mantained. Couno! has also assestad M3 abilay to meet additiona! demands withen these guantfied lims.
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Prospective Financial Statements

PROSPECTIVE STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSE FOR THE 10 YEARS TO 30 JUNE 2031

Annual Plan

21 % (Yr2) 72123 P {Yr3) ZVM LTP (Yrd) 2428 LTP (YrE) 2826

o000

Revenes will be denved rom;

559 Rates ' 95200 W2, 168 W0, 063 1602 121,039 126,350 19,050
M50 Fees and charges 2116 X7 2,558 49 805 42026 43308 4 209
S48 Deveopeant ang fnanc e Contrbctons 57 e 5,05 4580 a9 550 s
TR Subsides and Gants 30,129 3563 21,837 2.0% 21880 [N 7,188
3 Denatons 303 3 3 3 4 4 -
Finance svenee
537 Other mvenue 537 553 568 S 630 ™ Ta2 e
1000 Vexind bimstectirsl Axsaty 1,000 1054 3,082 .09 1123 1,154 1191 .29
351,190 TOTAL REVENUE 178458 2,308 77,748 67 488 195528 01,598 790,156 0,11
Expenditure will be incesred on;
34 681 Opecatisnal Costa ] 104 288 108,588 113,841 11208 121314 134,057 126,773 130433
MM Deprecistion and amornisaton 2 36, 568 o 3,786 a8 35,181 36387 » 57 »arz
6703  Finance Costs P 17678 _asn” agss® 595" 10,380% awe” w228 ® 1e570"
156,329 TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURE 148,001 154 510 00,491 168,048 189876 173,000 176,227 0,125
14261 NET SURPLUS (DEFICIT) 9,840 TR 17,257 21,440 23654 FIY] 33,98 389
Other compiehensive evenue:
N2 Gaing (Losses) on Istastnctun reakarony “lﬂ. 9,235 51018 40521 117,568 95,752 100,733 W, 322 17,129
49,224 Other com prehensive revenue e 75,235 87,315 48521 197,668 55,762 0,73 95,322 nre
1] 54,086 TOTAL COMPREMENSIVE REVENUE 82,107 0016 52,852 300,755 72175 146116 15581 122 141,985 Jaa0z1
Net Sorpius (Dafics) nty thutable oo
14 861 Hawings Dt Councdl 20 8k 18,200 17,257 830 23654 28458 33 508 38389 43 B82 270800
Moty hierest =) ——
o T S 7. - Yo S . Yo | M Jo—" 7
Total Comprehensive revenve aftbutabie
w085 Haatings Dstrict Councd 82107 ORI w2882 08,756 T2ATS 145 19% LR 1”822 4 585 SRD2t
Minoaly nierest =
AL 82,107 03469 0,42 400,758 72175 146,196 85 451 19122 141,085 36803t
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RECONCILIATION BETWEEN FORECAST FUNDING IMPACT STATEMENTS AND THE PROSPECTIVE STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE REVENUE AND EXPENSE

Annual
YN avM LTP N
$000
Bevenye will be dorived Pom:
Etorume and Commurily Sewiopmant
9.¢s Operatng ndeg 0.4 10484 10,030 11,080 1,342 nes e 12070 12.9% 12000

Cagita! kindeg®
Safw Mealtry & iveate Communaey

e T2 Operatng Andng 86 754 By 85,386 B 104,313 05,357 12,2712 115080
4080 Caprtal indeg® 20,612 £319 a8 3 0 &7 077 93E
Roads and Footpatin
225 Oparatng AUndey 31,764 D87 % 310 E- oY 41281 43 5@ 45 £as 4787 <9 958 522081
19119 Caprinl ndrg® 16007 157 19,000 15341 15043 10,308 18190 19104 0,647 2180
Water Supply
{LNEN] Opwiatng tnceg 25604 12 19.9%0 [ 20021 nee 1 318 nra 22,9 12004
1224 Capital tinding* 1.1 %7 1.0 1.03% 1040 1,045 195 25 Ay 8
Stommwates
aTe Operatng Undng 292 32 3,626 454 4936 515 6,206 TS LN 10,160
) Captlal ingeq* Tie 713 715 nr 9 =1 T4 57 573 576
Wantenntor
122% Operatng Wndrg e AT 14,148 19,048 woo 1TAN 18281 15,180 18335
1535 Capitsl indeg* 1,587 18000 1,012 185 1847 1481 154 1,50 1575
Gowmance & Swppont
17 681 Operatng Lnang 18217 004 21,185 240 2727 #m 26,175 2% 2,24 J8T2E
Hkilahlinlinkiz=s Capial indeg* —— — — — R
180,358 Total hunding o8 pet Funding Impact Statements 218 822 MN535T 221, %6 an 8% 238503 248,092 257 850 T A2 277,813 187,055
Ueena. eashises Som. Fundiog Arse 1 S menia
1900 Ventet hastwctral Asyets 1,000 10 1,082 om 1123 1104 ARLE] .25 1.0 100
Hema sashsed hom Comprshensiw Bewnen Satenent
40 204 Intmmal Recowras 41,513 43,303 4 579 4553 A6 497 AT Ab 20s 45308 51,474 L2023
S ——— — = e — —
151,150 TOTAL REVENUE 178,450 ms0n 7,148 407 208 192529 201,50 290,156 mgna 227,78 235740
LONG TERM BUAN 20212081 HASTINGS DIsTRICT COUNDIL // 345
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Item 6 Adoption of 2021-2031 Long Term Plan and Development Contributions Policy
Long Term Plan 2021-2031 Attachment 4

Annual Plan
o Notes LTP (Ye1) 20022 LTP (¥e2) 2223 LTP (Yr3] 2V24 LTP (Yrd) 2425 LTP (Vi5) 2626 LTP LTP (Ve7) 2728 LTP (Ved) 2029 LTP (Yr9) 2030

$wo $ 000 3o v Voo $v00

Expenditee will be Incered on)

9835 Ecoramc and Comrmunty Seweop ment % 205 10357 10,7 11,002 1154 1,724 11,980 12,2% 12404
63,306 Sate_ thealtry & Ivesbie Communties 13,454 17,04 0,964 M2 48,33 «Q2Ix 684 6,955
20,14 Roads and Footpate 22192 ase 24,601 S0 7,208 2587 2,445 30179
1.7et Waner Supply 15,478 150 16,328 16 640 1T 400 " 18,6500 19.08¢

2,1%6 S100mwates 26M 285 3,009 3285 3582 1855 4,015 LR -3

9132 Wanlewater 8 5a2 10,261 10,486 10,955 11,698 1247% 12,840 13179
18,158 Gowemance & Suppon 19 818 20,763 29,128 21 584 22,748 24383 24,556 25018
141 558 Total applicstion of unding &s per Funding Impact Statements 153,408 W 67,305 T eT 182,400 191,38 195, 3% 5'—5

ems axchded fom funeng IMmeect Slmements

M9 Depreciation W 7,351 37,755 e 38181 30.587 3 527 WA »2 bLE ]

Bermy in'encigded fom Comprahensia reverus 5iatamen|

4G Irtemal recovery 41,273 41283 44,579 4358 46,457 PFidird 48 £05 43378 59,878 32822
Intemal indeveat
Interest on Imtemal Sesenes

136,329 TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURE 148,601 154510 160,451 s 048 169876 173,000 176,227 100,335 164,046 167,548

14,861 TOTAL 25, 548 13,308 17,267 a0 22,684 TN 22 328 e 4,662 Lo
L A L

PR Game on property makation e 75,235 87316 48521 197,668 85,752 00,733 83,322 LARA V-]
Gama on ntastuctod mauston

49,224 OTHER COMPREHENSIVE REVENUE 52,259 BT 75,235 #7315 48521 17,668 55,752 0,73 32 e
4588 TOTAL COMPREMENSIVE REVENUL 007 m,160 L 408, 145 T2ATe 146116 9501 man 144,985 66021
64,005 TOTAL STATEMENT OF COMPRENENSIVE REVENUL 82,107 10,160 Q.50 00,756 1247% 146,196 0 501 man 141,988 WR0T1

Vanance

* ncludes development contrbutions s ubsides gants and lump UM contrbutions

NCIL LONG TERM PLAN 20213081
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Item 6
Long Term Plan 2021-2031

Adoption of 2021-2031 Long Term Plan and Development Contributions Policy

Attachment 4

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Annual Plan

2N

1. Rates revenye

GCaneral Sule

Communiy & Retouce Rate
A Astraat Genard Charge

U
Toegeied Rates

Maweioc b North Dusines s Association

Swimming Posts

Hawveloc & Noed Parung

st ¥ Marketing

Seécurtty Payok

COD Hatngs

CBD Havaiock Nerth

Wamaama Seawad

W asyrwater

Wapatil Wastewmet Operstonal

Wapatk: Wastewmar Captal

Wastewalet Levy (B0%)

Water Supply - Rating Asea One

Kerbsioe Sefsee Cofection

Fartimics R g

Wamarama Rebs e Colechon

Wk Walar Scpply - Capaial
W ater meter Coarpes

Water Supply - Rating Ama Ore

Watw

W ater Suppty
1. Change in Targeted Rates Ansenes
519 Total Rates Revenue

6% Lawel of Uniter Charges (30% Naxegm)

Noles

LTP (Yrat)

LTP (Y1) 29022 LTP (¥ 223 LTP (Y3 2V LTP (Yra) 2425 LTP (ViS5 2526 LTP (Wob) 26027 LTP (W7 27028 LTP (W8 2029 LTP (Y9 2% 1
$'000 5000 1000 o $500
S50 L840 Qns LLE s LR
14774 14,956 15858 Wi 16,842 176%
#3551 873 €975 7563 7784 [ 8%
53 ko) ) " » ® »
“w = 154 "w 14 172 L
163 178 182 187 157 =7
b ) ™ 2% o m 0
49 a8 445 d5e a7 L=
» %0 o e wm “an
n &= 0 " " B °
2 23 o 23 pal n n n
5,374 L 7120 LRRR) L 25 ] LA 10,473 108n
B a4 48 4% a1 “ “ ot
1,19 (-1 136 160 1957 2,00 e
1220 12,72 12679 13368 12677 13,966 1422
31 ), 7m0 anm 43 d 4w 4,568 anM
140 1982 203 2008 234 2,381 Z&u
5t sa & ™ 72 7e 7 78
1n 1 1,350 5 2 127 L6y 1514 1544 1,617 Los?
1,742 ASS ERAL 32 s38 m 1,704 2218 2% 2200
95 163 ‘E“' 108,863 "I& 121.02% & 131,584 I&“ 141,975 ‘ﬂ
2% 0% 2% % 2% M I PA LY 2% %
LONG TERM BAN 20212081 HASTINGS DisTRIC L/f
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Item 6 Adoption of 2021-2031 Long Term Plan and Development Contributions Policy

Long Term Plan 2021-2031 Attachment 4
1008 Courcition Renuretason
EiF 3 Contraties Semice Costs
asar Consutancy Servcas “,
144 Laans Paymants (Opatatng)
106 «fow 10 ALt New Znaland for aud of the Councily franc el EE
statements
L - Tees 10 Audit New Zealand A other sesjoes QJ
1 8763 Finance Cots ot
1 Total Bat Dedts Wrten OF
» Crarge m Provsen tor Dotthd Detes
R Deprecistion Expuran
Leas oo Sae of Fropedy, Pl & Equpment
§100 Maimeoance ans Asset Couta
307 Enmgy Costs
6,343 Salwy and Wages
1183 Defrned Contrtution P - Emgsioyet Contrbutions
187 IncreaseDecrease in Employee Ergtiements/Liatiities
T Agmistrton Costs
2754 Sporsontins and Grarnts
Donations
558 Othe: Conts
tgfumw
TS Cpecational Dusdings
152 Resincied Baings
217 Liway Collecten
e Plare, Equipment and Motir Vehicles
:: Purmsties and Fmings
a8 C and Ofice E
5260 Tetal Prapetty, Plast and Equement
2743 Water Sopply meteork
7146 Winlewster Disgossl Network
s Stommster Ouposel Netwark
13845  Roadng Foundations snd Bidges
1988 Parks
IBATY Total bautructund Assets
Amorkslion
205 Adsens - C =
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Item 6
Long Term Plan 2021-2031

Adoption of 2021-2031 Long Term Plan and Development Contributions Policy

Attachment 4

PROSPECTIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION FOR THE 10 YEARS TO 30 JUNE 2031

Annual Plan
2N Notes LTP (¥r1) 2102 LTP (W2) 22023 Ye3) 2024 LTP (Yed) 24025 WP LTP YN B
500 (3 500
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash & cash squvalenty " 1,268 1268 1,265 1,245 1,26 1,308 1,268 1245 1,265 1265
12095  Delfioes and sther receivables 16,068 15,562 15,997 16,674 17,418 16198 18,914 129,404 20,90 1217
108 Investonies 108" 08 198 128 168 108 108 198 108 108
Ae8 17,434 16935 17,371 18247 18751 19,511 20,287 2057 21,867 125%
Moo Qurrent Assets
Oarivative Fingrcinl buy uments
Irestments n sasocales 1,063 1063 1,063 1,063 1,063 1,063 1063 1063 1,063 1,063
Investments i Councll Controtled Ovganksatons 15 % 653 1,067 1451 1,926 20N ¥ ) 3,300 p &,
1360  Other Frestments 4 335 5 6031 6138 Leig [ Bved “ww 5,002 616
Other Nom Currard Assets - - » -
1597 5808 (X735 1,400 18} (T3] 919 [FI¥) PR 10,2235 10,484
242,316 Flant, progerty and equpment 313,23 IM207 14,353 341,380 6215 351,327 355,318 355,193 155,436 3604932
1,991,399  Infrastructunal Assess 2,105,448 2810 2,379,556 2Am,207 2,937,754 2,701,038 2,704,478 2917262 1,047,190 220009
05 Irtmngishe Avsets 1,363 _M 3,936 14311 3001 w2 Mo
2,201,485 Totad Assets Enployed 2,503,284 2,632,293 2,740,675 ﬁ 2.932,983 170,694 3,439415 801
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Current Linhitaey
Sk Over dradt . . . . .
17591 Credtors and other payadies 02s 24060 732 28,340 3,115 8,774 30,425 2431 32,118 3254
2241  Emplopee Beneft Labines 109 3,50 12% 3358 3,598 3,98 3,350 1,350 3336
~  Owrivatrs Francw! Lalsites
fublic Dedt 23,328 p 27,671 ‘x_:% 28878 115 28,337 28,95 27,528 26481
51,755 3T 58,391 61,392 %ﬁ 62,761 63,300 €3,044 €283
Moo Current Linbilties
Provsions 1,69 - 1,640 1640 L0420 140 1640 1A% L0640 1140
Employea Benedt Lsbiden ot 1 344 130 387 ny ) n 35 W
Derhatie Franchl Labdtes 7,500 5000 3,500 2,50 1,000 1,000 1,000 1000
Public Dabt 208,345 IH52S 243,041 256,356 0s 262,001 247,754 g?
219,422 241507 254,525 260,646 %2,902 265,004 250,779 241358
Publc tguty
1,388,483 Retaned Earnings 3,252,708 3,260,927 un,n 1,314,081 Lx;cu 145,337 1,502,213
2615  Restricted Reserves 18 2,953 297
895514  Fevabeton Resares 1 1,563,256 1780425
199512 l“ ; ]n' 242 '50 H"Il-l? 'mw LIS -
2,201,485 Total Punds brployed 2,501,284 2.76047% % 2.932,983 ﬁ 2,170,654 3,43941% ﬁ
LONG TERM BAN 20232051 HASTINGS Ded COUNG 49
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Item 6
Long Term Plan 2021-2031

Adoption of 2021-2031 Long Term Plan and Development Contributions Policy

Attachment 4

PROSPECTIVE STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS/EQUITY FOR THE 10 YEARS TO 30 JUNE 2031

Annual Plan LTP (Yri0}
22 Notes LTP (Yrt) 21022 LYP (Ye2) 2023 LYP (Yr3| 2324 LTP (Yrd) 24025 LTP (YrS) 2026 LTP (Y16) 2027 LYP (Yr7) 27723 LYP (YrE) 28029 LTP (Yrd) 2930 »Wn
S0 $000 $000 $'000 50 $'000 %00 $0%0

1 27 Pt Equty ot the Start of the Pariod 2, 150,00 2202107 2,335,267 1427759 1 2508, 680 275405 2.M44485 25836 3,125,591

4,065 Total Comerchenstee Revence 82107 103,30 92492 108,7% n, 146,130 89,081 1 141, 165021

1,996,912 Publc Fguity at the End of the Perd 2,232,107 !‘Em 2,427,759 EJ‘.SIS 2,608,689 2, 754805 2584 486 2,981,608 3,125,593 g‘ml‘

Total Conprabensive revenme 3t irtad abd to;
04,085 Hastings Dstact Council 82107 103200 S A2 108,75 7L 148,130 pa6a1 19122 141,585 165,021
64, 085 Total compredensive revenne 82,107 101,160 92,492 104,756 175 146,116 #9651 139,12 141,905 165021

Depreciation and Amortisation by Group of Activity

Annual

Year 3 Year 4
23/24

$'000

Year 2

Year

10

30/31

e

]

‘000

Economic & Community Development 63 70 72 80 a2
Safe, Healthy & Liveable Communmities 6. 6,317 6.8 516 718
Gevernance & Support Services 1,234 g 1,363 1,400
Roads and Footpaths 13 13890 13,898 99 0 02 13,903 13,905
Water Supply 2 3.047 3420 21 3 2 3,426 3,427
Sewerage and the treatment and disposal of sewage ! 8,426 8428 8428 28 8428 8,428 8,428
Stormwater Drainage 3,777 3912 3,912 391 2 3,912 3,912 3,912
Total 34,936 36,566 37,765 37,971 38,397 38,627 38,872
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Item 6 Adoption of 2021-2031 Long Term Plan and Development Contributions Policy
Long Term Plan 2021-2031

Attachment 4

PROSPECTIVE STATEMENT OF CASHFLOWS FOR THE 10 YEARS TO 30 JUNE 2031

Annusi Plan

an Notes LTP (Y1) 29002 LTP (¥e2) 22003 LTP (Ye3) 2924 LTP (Yrd) 2425 LTP (V15) 25240 26T LTP (Y7 ) 27028 . P LTP (Y9) Xv3

57000 $000 000 5006 £600 5000 5000 500

Cash flows from Operating Activitks
Cashh will tw prowded from
17,919  Rates Received 95,100 102,268 108,883 118,033 121,00 126358 131,584 185 143,975 o830
MSES  Recepts from Customers 45,438 40,13 5,982 @273 49,354 50,581 51,787 SL.136 53,55 54864
Sebsidies Grants & Donations Recewsd nm n5 11,841 a4 21,983 13,544 15,594 27,190 28,900 2998
Gooss snd sersces x (rwl]
190,190 177,45 A 176,686 o5 192,954 200,378 708,505 7409 10,49 DA
Cash wan aspied &
HME5L  Fayments © Supplers and Emplopees 109,388 113,841 418,083 121314 124857 126,773 130483 133,825 837,290
6,750  Intevest Paid 2573 8,085 9,955 1080 108637 10828 10370 11,056 11186
94 317, 72,736 uor 131695 JECCTTR 137 401 380353 144 U220 SRS
h Met Cash Rows froem Operating Activities H. 53,960 m £0712 s_s.m 71365 m 81,517 !ﬂ
Cash fows from Jrmees tig Activities
Caod was 2eovded Bom
Sale of Pant, progerty & squipnent 7 ns 786 505 452 806 551 s 846 s
Irvestrents Withd saw= - R - - - - - {5 . e
%7 IS 756 5 a2 06 51 i 746 726
Cosh way ajphed &
Purchase of Property, Mart & Egupment and Ifrastsuctural
110855 Assen 127,54 BLSIY 3,965 5,520 83921 .07 €9,797 63,539 72,150 73918
JE  Surchess of Investments 223 i A4 413 a4 - Rl - 470 k)
38 128 176 J71 4,359 &5, 64,345 72 20,243 N7 72,660
) Net Canh Rows from Bwesting Activities {327, 79) @ {68,583) ﬁ (63,003) 65,002) {71818 (ﬁ
Caste fows from Fnanciog Activiies
Cash was 2iovded bom
#6216  Loans Rawed 63,22 46 0,0 17,929 15917 P25 14 12 10576 8,077 e2m
Couh was asobed 1o
5429 Loans reped 653 1814 8,650 10840 12,738 13,541 14,569 16,955 12,779 1857
60,367 Met Cash Fows from Fnancing Activitses 62,295 I8 14,623 ERED EXTY) 104 (3,673) [CELT (9.702) [ERLE)
Reconcilation of Cash Fows
Net Increase (Decrease) v Cash Held Q) - 0 0 0 0
1265 Acd Cash &t Start of Year 1,268 1,365 1,265 1,285 s 1,265 1265 1,265 1265
L2685 Cash st End of Yeer 1,265 1263 1,265 1,265 265 1,68 1245 L2%5 1265
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Item 6

Adoption of 2021-2031 Long Term Plan and Development Contributions Policy

Long Term Plan 2021-2031

Attachment 4

GROSS PUBLIC DEBT SUMMARY

Annual Plan LTP [¥ri0)

EorE ]

T IYe1) 2902 LTP (Wr2) 22025 LTP (Ye3) 2324 LTP (Yrd) 2425 LTP (YY) 2526 LTP (Yel) 2627 LTP (Yo7 Yra) 2 M3

2738 LTP (Ye0) 2029 LTP

Notes ¢

$ oo
311,05
17667 14.817 13,94
J10840) 12,736 L0551, {16355 {12279) 110.579)
299,728 304,832 311,049 313,901 314,013 311,051 305965

$o0d

Openng B nce
5316 s New Debt Requrement
I\‘r:_"l; Leme Dt Repayment

185 702 Gross Debt Closing Balance

Compraes:
Exmma’ Dabt . 284,040 200,783 31,348 W3 I PLAR ] 244,000
Irte nad Det FRREE U Y U JE L %2 2, LIS

36,00 I
ea8  Seisui Wieds  Suisoi_ vieens  siosi  Sesses

Ext ernal Delt Congprmes:

16570 Current Fortion Term Dele 28,484 29,115 28,335 2,48
TR Non Current portion Term Debt l&}& m m
284,830 21,145 20,553 264,006

SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL STATISTICS

Annual Plan LTP (¥r10)
N Notes LTP (V1) 2122 LTP (Ye2) 22723 LTP (Yr) 2V24 LTP (Yrd) 24725 LTP 3] . L LTP (vr) 29 LTP (Y9) 290 R |
$000 5 ) 006 S0 D . $000 S0

Fubiic Dedt 1o Totl Assen
Enuity to Tota! Assels

Treasury Podcy Linits

S50%  Net Dedt as o percermape of eQuity /0% 1645% 1L.16% 1123% 1107 10.57% 2.52% 881% B.05%

m Net Debt a3 & parcentage of revenue /c/, 107% 190NN 131.52% 199.22% 144.47% 129.60% 1208%% 112.39%

4 Mot Sterust a3 @ percantage of revenus v/55 4.36% 4.08% S33% S.3% 0% 5.00% 487% AT

7 Met ater et 38 A percentage of rates revenue % 8.13% LAl a51% B8.58% Q% 7.95% 1% -
dity (Term Debe + Commited Loan Faoltes i ewsting dete) ™

152 A% 10%) 119% 1w 119% e 119% 1% 119 1w 1" 119%

Gruss Deit 276283 295,500 299,720 104002 ms 313,501 314012 11,081 3, 945

tesn Plemael Bornwngs 15408 13,099 14,688 16,0409 19,504 4527 30.000 35,780 a1

Ext ormal Net Dol 235,277 o050 22,732 284,040 280743 a8 200,374 20395y 174,282 204,000
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Item 6 Adoption of 2021-2031 Long Term Plan and Development Contributions Policy
Long Term Plan 2021-2031 Attachment 4
Reserves Purpose of reserves
5 of Reserves Interest
WP. — Name of reserve Y/  Purpose of reserve and activities it relates to m
COUNCIL CREATED RESERVES ‘Nc' ‘A X REI ﬁVB E
The Council has aorsated a number of reserves, commonly referred to as specal funds, to set aside CUNCR CREATED AESE
funds for various purposes (e.g. asset replacemants, emergency funds etc), Degreciation Funds N To fund the renewal of infrastructural assets Q
The Council sets asde and nvests funds for these reservas with any interest earned on tha EMERGENCY FUNDS t
Investmants baing cradited to the reserves. Rural Flocd Qarmage Y  Therating pertion of the unspent balance of the allocation for
The major categories of counall created reserves are: Razarve flood damage in the rural area has been place in this account
Plant Equipment and  Funds are set aside to provide for the on-going replacement of operational Z‘d' yonr ":;::;‘““ balance indcated by the Rural
Vehicle Replacament  sssets such as estential plant, vehicles and equiprment. oniy .
Progeity Funds are set aside to maintain and enhance existing C I sssesend also Rural Firm Contingency N This was set up by transferring the unused portion oﬂ!u rural
Maintenance and 1o provide funds for new projcts such as motorway hinkages. fiaid fire suppression M.‘" in past years, The fund provides s
Snordoenndnts tobe drawn upan if in the event of a particularly bad fire seazon
- - 10 that there will be no additional burden onrates.
General Purpcte Each of the Counci's rating groups has a general purpose reserve. Any year- :
Resarves and balance for the rating group is placed into the general purpase reservas Efftuent Disosal ¥ Finanang nvestigations, developmant and surveys,
toenable the 1w of those funds to be debated at the next budget round. Faserye replacement of matenialy, equipment and buildings, ncluding
i ks, protective works and repairs to the effiuent
It has been the practics of Council 10 use the general PUrPEsSE MeseNsE 10 pirtinres
cheme caused by storm damage, and such other occurrences
t th t . s y
witer redvice.dabt or forad vy thasuting Tacuitement in subeacuent yeurs whech may necessttate finance from this fund to be used to
Emergancy Fundz Council has set anide funds to assist in the event of an emergoncy. Purposes maintain a fuly operative effluent disposal ccheme. Until such
for which funds are currentiy set asde are flood damage and rural fire. time as the fund reaches 500,000 sny surpluses in the Effluent
Fffiuent Disppsal Council oparates an effiusnt disposal schemae togethar with major users. Disposal account are 10 be sransferred to the Effiuent Disposal
Each year funds are placed into & reserva for the maintenance of the Reserve Fund,
schems with funds withdrawn to fund major works. Effuem Disposal N Tofund the operatonal unders and overs of the Clive sewer
Saundry Roserves Thiz ropresents a number of other reserves set aside for vanous purposes. Annual Balance Raserve plant
Separate Rates This represents the balance of funds collected from vanous targeted rates GENTRAL PURFOSE RESERVES
Ressrves which have not yet been spent. Garery Pupose N The unaliocated rating surplus each year i3 placed in this
AESTRICTED RESEAVES Fassrye - resecve, pending sllocation during the nest budget raund. The
These are reserves, the use of whith is restricted by some axternal force, &g, trust deeds or Rating Area Aating surplus gets dvided aceoeding to the rating sphits for
legisiation, each Cost Centre.
Trusts and Beguests  Funds which have been bequeathed to Council for specflic purposes. Funds Ganer# Purpose N The unallecated rating surplus eadh year 1 placed in this
Rausrye reserve, pending sllocation during the next budget round, The

are deparately (nvested with the interest earmed on these investments
added to the balance of the vanous specsl funds

Heserve Purchase and  Funds which have been levied on subdivsions urder Section 274 of the
Developmaent Funds  Locat Governmant Act 1974

fating Ares 2

Rating surplus gets dwded according 1o the rating spias for
aach Cost Centra,

LONG TERM AN 2021-2081 HASTINGS DISTRICT COUNDL // 153
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Resarve

Community Cantre at 25 Beach Road s placed in the reserve for
w56 on future eroson works to protect beachfront resecve at
Haumoana. Raserve to be used as per resclution B/6/09 for
Haumoana Erosion sssuaes C9/10LTCCP meating.

154 // HASTINGS DISTRICT COUNCIL LONG TERM PLAN 2021081

RESTRCTED RESERVES

Development Reserve:

targeted rates whith have not yet been spent. Used as
smoothing mechanism so the targetad rates do not fluctuate
100 much from yaar 10 year,

Funds which have been levied a3 per the new development
contributions policy

Item 6 Adoption of 2021-2031 Long Term Plan and Development Contributions Policy
Long Term Plan 2021-2031 Attachment 4
Interest Interes:
Name of reserve Y/N  Purpose of reserve and sctivities it relates to Name of reserve Y/N  Purpose of reserve and sctivities it relates 1o
Ocsan Beach Ruserve N Thizfund was created from the sale of 305 Heretaunga Strest £ (To]
Capital Raserye ~ Raning N That s ore-off sdjustment of $1,314,393 be transferred from {aret Purctmas : - “"m“ “'ur:;:':" 1533.::3). " m’m:"d' '"::“:“ E
Aree 2 the general putpose resarves of Rating Area Dne to 8 separats . 8 Copts P » sy
capital reserve, for fioad damage and sgndicant capital Offstres Parking Fund N Unders/ overs of operations for future land purchases and jor Q
expendture in Rating Area Two, to compensate for the equity in improverments. t
the c:‘"“"“ Landfi transfecred to ratng "’“ OMH'“": Pannoner Fiat N Any funds surplus to the approved budget is transferred to an
the reduction in the rating area two share of assets, costs an Ranovation account for expanditure on maintenance, Self funding accoum
revenue to 5.83% froem the 1 July 2008. with 1o rate mput,
Plant Equipment. & Vohicla Replacernent Funds Fursl Halls Maintenance N U d bal of Counci! all transferred to this fund st
Crrarunul Landill Plant Y Set up to provide funds for the replacement of plant at the joint Fund and of each year. To be allocated for mantenancs of hatls in
Fund landfill facility in which Napier have a 36.32% shara. plans and rural areas,
Parking Metar N Fund for replacement of parking meters in Hastings. Flasmers Reserve N Curent funds and future property sales used 1o repay debtor
Raplecament Fund to fund capital progcts in Ranng Ares one,
Plant Replacement Fund Y Fund for replacemant of vehicles and squpment for Paria Bullding Maintenance N Tofund on-going mantanance and improvements to councils
~Parks Service Defivery Unit Rasarve buldings a5 part of buildings asset management plan,
Plant Replacement Fund ¥ Fund far replacemant of vehicies and squipmant, Computer and Flecnon Reserva N Ayearly transter of $25,000 from rates to this reserve to fund
~ Composts Offics equipmant. three yearly alaction expenditure.
Property Mantenance & Improvements Ratary Pstivway Reserse Monias received from Rotary to fund creation of Pathways
Landfill Property Ale Y Proceeds from sals of Ifestyle blocks at Omarunui placed In Nelson Pirk
. f = N T A " Park LFR
nterest eaming account, Currently usad to fund forestry WRTIONEn——. !l:::: d‘:;:: ::TSI ;;‘::)d SNANde LT
devalopment at Omarunul, 3 e : R
) ) Pattigrew Green Arena - To be used to fund funding requests the Pettigrew Green
C"“"’_'u'_”n:”'" Y Funds put aside for the aftercare requirements of tha Landfill Capdal Mairtenance Arena for Capital Maintenance based an apphcstions made to
Aftercara Fund Fund fund actusl costs incurred.
i:m:t:r:- Upkeoep n N Fund to maintain plots in parpetuity. SUNDRY RESERVES
petisty
Staff Recreation F f from f f
Crematorum Fund N For the purpose of maintaining snd developing the Hawke's Bay s e e " ﬁ:‘é:;:: ::::. M‘:m‘:::m::u’:::::;:.: o
Crematorium, Ay operatng surplus or loss from the - '
orematorum is transferred to ths spacal fund. Sistar City Reserve N Yearly provision made to fund events with Guilin,
Haumaana Srosion N Thanet proceeds of the sale of the former Haumoana Sesarate Rates N Thisrepresents the balance of funds collected from vanous
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Long Term Plan 2021-2031 Attachment 4

merest

Name of reserve Y/N Purpose of reserve and sctivies it relates o

Funds which have teen levied on subdivisions under section 274
of the Local Governmaent Act 1974

MESTS ASSEAVES

Y Funds beguesthed for a Maon museurm/Hastings. Used to
construct Exhibrtion Centre with balance rermaining n 1996 of
$11,000. Sence then the reserve balance has grown due to
annual alocations from the counal plus interest oedited

h Boquast Y To ba uwsed on books for the Havelock North Library.
AS Smith - Fantosyland Y To be wsed for improvements at Fantasyland (now Splash
Planet)
ford Davey Bequeit Y To purchase books for the reference and/or loan section of the
Hastings Diszrct Pubbe Libranes. AL
L Sandarsen Saquest Y Onginal gift of 525,000 for the purpose of baautifying the ‘
Barough of Havelock North
G mn Talking Books Y To purchase Tatking Books' for tha Hastngs City Lbrary.
Hogues
1 Gullin Y To assist in the education in New Zesland of students of Guikn,
China.
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Adoption of 2021-2031 Long Term Plan and Development Contributions Policy

Attachment 4

@

Councll Created Reserve

Othes i ) " %7 "4 s a7 ) 2 . “wo 1,000

Depreciaton Funds 1238 1.2 28 k- § 228 2 228 e I P 1, 29

Emergency Funcs 2308 A ) 3040 2678 04 »m 3,18

Genreral Purpose Reserves 888! £ ra8 5 0k 4.3 3 83 4038 4 500 4188 § b8 8 08 At 5305
Type of Reserve

Part Equipment & Vetucke Replicement Furd 4 AW 2.09 «7 e ) 037 738 L a7 2 90 3,110 £ 7%

Property Marienance & Improvements oA L4 W4 T4 7,858 T B 9?5309 o0 L 13487 AT

Sundry Reserves 1019 1,458 - 1.4 2228 2580 2.788 473 .70 s 478 ). 648 4.9t

S'E'J-’JPTR]:?S L am ixm s £ tca 8242 4730 4 438 TAND ¢3x J.1%3 “wi

TOTAL Council Created Resarve "6 1R.091 16220 12482 10,28 12.021 13,163 16,900 neoy PIAL L) 325% 30

Type of Reserve

Restricted Reserves

Dewsioprment Resanes a2 T34 a3 2 b B . axs ar 943 2 TS

Purchase & Development Resenes se 44 e o) 83 012 a3 o oN 20 ar

Trust & Baquest Resene 12 2 a4 s a4 ars 433 Lt~ 4a7 1443 4ar 1,41

TOTAL Restricted Reserves 1934 75 2765 2476 258 7.866 2,88 2905 2,94 .90 205 297

TOTAL RESERVES 22579 21,74 15,005 15598 13,004 14,888 16,049 19,904 857 38,060 IS 760 41,15
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Attachment 4

Type of Reserve ('000)

Council Created Reserve

Other

Leachate reatment Disposal /System
Waste Tyre proc

Oher

Depreclation Funds

Sewers Raing Area - Depn Funds
Water Supply Urban - Depn Frds
Water Supply Haumoana/Te Avanga Depn
Water Supply Chwe Depn

Water Supply Whakatu Depn

Water Supply Ommahu - Depn

Water Supply Paki Palks Depn Funds
Water Supply Wapat Depn Funds
Water Supply Wamarama Depn Funds
Water Supply Waspatk Depn Funds
Water Supply Whirinaka Depn Furds
Storrmwater Rafing Area 1 - Depn Funds
Efent Disposal - Depn Funds
Transporsabon - Depn Funds
Degreciation Funds

Rural Flood and Emergency Evert Reserve

Rural Fire Contingency Fund

Effuent Disposal Reserve

Effluent Disposa - Annual Balnce Reser

LAPP Reserve

LAPP Reserve

Emergency Funds

General Purpose Reserves

General Purpose Resenve - Rating Area 1

General Purpose Reserve - Rating Area 2

Captal Resenve - Rating Area 2

Transportaton NZTA Funds Reserve - Rating Area 1
Transporaton NZTA Funds Reserve - Rating Area 2
General Purpose Reserves

Plant Equipment & Vehicle Replacement Fund
Omarunu Landfll Plant Fund

Parking Meter Replacement Fund

Plant Replacement Fund - Serwce Delivery Unit

e e’ 1,073
5 s 625
550 1947 183
" 6796 46716 17
19 082 33,062 15
AL . 0
wr : "wr
\LJ . AL
» % o)
= = P
T T T
-
L
=
s w00 8082 5
o 219
130,048 30840
1228 284,176 4TI 1228
”
1200 20 1,448
L X 4
33 X % as
e v.m' 143
"o " 1o
L4
25 50 201
21 y,082 ) 250 220
v
1574 1559
red . 154
1779 > A, 156 n
[ a6 wam
845 1100 362 1589
5740 T30 Z1 0.3%0
28% 2012 = 1156 2w
o ros0” 1.02
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Adoption of 2021-2031 Long Term Plan and Development Contributions Policy

Attachment 4

Type of Reserve

Plant Replacerment Fund - Corposiie

Plart Equipmert & Vehicle Replacement Fund

Property Maintenance & Improvements
Landfil Property Reserve

Omarunw Landfil Aftercare Reserve
Cemetery Upkeop In Perpetaty
Crematorium Fund

Haurrcana Erosion Reserve

Ocean Beach Resene Land Purchase &
Offstreet Parking Fund

Pensioner Flat Renovation

Rural Hals Mice Fund

Comwal Park Fund - Osmanthus Garden
Flaxrere Reserve

Buiding Maintenance Reserve

Election Reserve

Marae Development Fund

Cycing Reserwe

Nelson Park Sake Resene

Cemetery Pre-Purchases

Cifion reserve rehabileation Furd

Te Matapuna Proceeds reserve

Splash Planet Reinvestment reserve
HBOH Resene

Petigrew Green Arena Capital Mant. Fund
Ciflon Revetmernt reserve

Holday Park Dewelopment Resene
Landfil forest replant reserve

Rural Hals earthquake strengthen
Property Maintenance & knprovements
Sundry Reserves

Staff Recreation Fund

Sister City Reserve

HB Youth Futures Trust

E-Waste Reserve

Riskpool Directors Fees reseree

Buidng Control Reserve

Leaky Homes resene

Kerbaide Recycling reserve

Kerbside Refuse Collection resene
Sundry Resenes

158 // HASTINGS DISTRICT COUNCIL LONG TERM PLAN 20213081
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-
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Adoption of 2021-2031 Long Term Plan and Development Contributions Policy

Attachment 4

Type of Reserve

Wairrssr ama Sea Wall - No 1
Waimarama Sea Wall - No 2

Havelock North Business Association
Dog Controd Resene

Secunly Patrol Separate

Hasangs City Marketing

Water - Rating Area One

Water . Waimarama

Water - Waipatki

Water - Whinnaki Operaing

Water - Whirinaki - Capital

Water Races - Ngatarawa

Sewers - Rating Area 1

Kerbside Recycing - Hasings/Hawelock
Refuse - Waimarama

Kerbside Recycing - Whirinaks
Havelock North Parking

Waipatk Sewer Operational

Swmming Pools

Sewars - Waipatia Operaling

Sewers - Waipatki Capital

Refuse Collecfon - Hastings/Hawelock
CBO & Suburban Commercial development
CBD Hawelock Morth Development Reserve
Separale Ra¥s

Wastewater Treatment

Wastewater Treatment (HDC Funds)
Wastewater Treatment

TOTAL Councl Created Reserve

Interest

Tri From

) -3 19
=
6 \ 7
’
L
120 120
=
181 51
»
4 -4
4850 7375 2758 3240
i@ 1,638 2,054
127 %8’ a1
by Rt M 1%
»
420 20
»
8 28
260 s 58 198
3,080 s 3583 52
o x 15 107
-
0 &0
252 1 31 2,040
7 5 191 195
r
™ 203 1"
L
a7 37
’
ams 218
L
1771 2088 4,315
247 = M7
a L4 a
-42 22
3.9 12.542 2 513 41
L
5 nax 1 B4t 5
.
5 naw 1 2,437 5
1w 389470 953 -346 204 43200
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Item 6 Adoption of 2021-2031 Long Term Plan and Development Contributions Policy
Long Term Plan 2021-2031 Attachment 4

Type of Reserve “’"""nf""“"” nterest
Restricted Reserves
Development Reserves
Community Faciibes Commurity Wide Growth 208 z n pix!
Parks & Riserves Urban Conlributing Growh am ¢ 6 %8
Parks & Reserves Rurd Growth 240 g 38 278
Water Supply Whirinaki Growth 2 4 2
Waste Levy (Refuse & Landfil) R ¢ 45 106
Deselopment Reserves 5 121 875
Purchase & Development Reserves
Purchase & Dewsopment Resene 165 e 27 192
Aratald Dev. Purchase & Development Resarve ¢
Purchase & Development Resenve - Ly ndhur a2 e 66 a8
Purchase & Dewslopment Resanes n 93 (1)
Trust & Bequest Reserve
HW Abboll Baquest @ 135" 2 >3]
AB Smith Bequest 5 < 5 56 1
AB Smify - Fantasyland 1 ’ 2 13
Cifford Davey Bequest o 3 44 282 514
JL Sanderson Bequest 3 ) 2
Graham Talking Books Bequest ¢
Lowe- Educabon Guilin Students Bequest 0 : B 18
CARV Reserve " v 2 16
Petar David Arthur Bequest 520 " 83 o3
Trust & Beguest Resernve 142 20 27 338 Lan
TOTAL Restricted Reserves 278 130 430 338 2376
TOTAL RESERVES 21734 389,800 1384 -346 542 46176
LE0 [/ HASTINGS DISTRICT COUNCIL LONG TERM PLAN 20213081
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Adoption of 2021-2031 Long Term Plan and Development Contributions Policy

Long Term Plan 2021-2031

Attachment 4

Mandatory Financial
Disclosure Statement

Long-term plan disclosure statement for period commencing 1 July 2021

The purpose of this statement is to disclose the council's planned financial performance in
reletion to various benchmarks 10 enable the assessment of whether the council is
prudently managing its revenues, expenses, assats, llabilities, and general financial deaings.
The councid is required to Include this statement in its long-term plan In accordance with
the Local Government [Financal Reporting and Prudence) Regulations 2014 (the
regulations)

Note: Section 21 of the Local Government Regulatory Systems Act 2019 removed the
previous oblgaton to have a quantified limit on rates contained in the financial strategy
included n the Long Term Plan,

The following measures over the page all remain for reporting purposes as per the Local
Government (Financial Reporting and Prudence) Regulations 2014
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Adoption of 2021-2031 Long Term Plan and Development Contributions Policy

Long Term Plan 2021-2031

Attachment 4

The followsng graph compares the counal's planned rates increases with a quantified limit

on rates increases contained in the fimancial strategy included in this long-term plan. The

quantfied imit will ba &

mited to the movement in the Local Government Cost Index (LGCI)

for the financial vear, plus 4% to cover costs related 1o natural disasters. new Indiatives or

service ievel increases

covered by developm
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The council meets the debt affordability benchmark if its planned borrowing is within each

quantfied imit on borrowing. The following graphs compares the council’s planned dedt with

quantfied imas on borrowing contained in the financial strategy included n this long-term plan

The quantified limit for this graph s that net debt must not exceed 20% of equity

Net Debt as % of equity

5%
20N
1SN
L4
EL oY
L
o
s By X322 2034 024 00s-2¢ 2y X178 w0829 P w0¢-11
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Item 6 Adoption of 2021-2031 Long Term Plan and Development Contributions Policy
Long Term Plan 2021-2031 Attachment 4

The quantified limit for thes graph s that net debt must not exceed 150% of income The quantified limit for this graph s that netinterest must not exceed 20% of annual rates
income

Net Debt as % of income

160% Net Interest as % of income
o
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L LY
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7 Liquadity
Net Interest as % of income D [1arm debit + committed losn lacties to exiting debt)
P
1N L
s e
0N -
L
’ L] e
o -m
o~ P
m ~
- mn - = . - e 2an s e
o
xnn =D X NN v e nan» mn b= Ral m'm o
TSN, oy 0 o  dea et e
Ll Ll L B B e e e b
» Nt v ae N v moseds het
LONG TERM BAN 2023-2081 HASTINGS DISTRICT COUNDL // 385

ITEM PAGE 166

Item 6



Item 6

Adoption of 2021-2031 Long Term Plan and Development Contributions Policy

Long Term Plan 2021-2031 Attachment 4
The following graph displays the Council's planned revenue (excluding development The followng graph displays the council’s planned capital expenditure on network services as a
contributions, financial contnbutions, vested assets, gains on derivative financial instruments proportion of expected depreciation on network services, (o}
and revaluations of property, plant or equipment} as a proportion of planned operating
expenses (excluding losses on derivative financial nstruments and revakiaions of property, The councd meets the essential services benchmark if s planned capital expenditure on E
plant or equipment), The Councl meets the balanced budget benchmark if its planned network services equais o is greater than expected depreciation on network services B
revenue equals or is greater than its planned operating expenses —

Balanced Budget benchmark

uew S
S i Tk 1N
100 108

y 8 8 3 § § 3

Revw us/ispeadnue (%)

LN o xun =n e M e - i =m o nm e = 1)
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Essential services benchmark
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Council’s 10 year average for the essential services benchmark is well above the benchmark of
100%. The 2021-31 Long Term Plan is heavlly loaded in the early years of the plan with a number
of large capital expenditure items programmed.
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Long Term Plan 2021-2031

Attachment 4

The fofowing graph displays the Council’s planned borrowing costs as a proportion of
planned revenue (excluding development contributions, financial contributions, vested
assets, gans on derivative financial instruments, and revaluations of property, plant, or
equpment)

Because Statistics New Zealand projects the Counal’s population will grow as fast as the
notional population is projected to grow, It meets the debt servicing benchmark if t's
planned borrowng costs equal or are less than 10% of its planned revenue.,

Debt servicing benchmark
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Item 6 Adoption of 2021-2031 Long Term Plan and Development Contributions Policy
Long Term Plan 2021-2031 Attachment 4

Part Five:

TATEMENT
/
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Item 6 Adoption of 2021-2031 Long Term Plan and Development Contributions Policy

Long Term Plan 2021-2031 Attachment 4
Funding Impact Statement
Here you will find information on the proposed rates and the impact of proposed
rates increases on a sample set of properties, Other Coundil fees and charges are
also outlined
LONG TERM BAN 20212081 HASTINGS DIsTRICT COUNDIL // 367
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Item 6 Adoption of 2021-2031 Long Term Plan and Development Contributions Policy
Long Term Plan 2021-2031 Attachment 4

Part A: Sources of Rates Income

Annual Plan

on Notes LTP (Ve1) 20022 LTP (Wo2) 22023 LTP (Yi3) 2V LTP (Yr4) 2425 LTP (Yi5) 2528 LTP (Yo6) 26027 LTP (Ve7) 2728 LTP (W8) 2029 LTP (Y19} 230

§°000 § 000 §'004 $'000 o0 500 500

1._Rates revenue
S50 General Qaw A0 e Qe [Tty oa 468 71 840 ™A ([ Fa] {352
12 Communtty & Resouce e 14274 14,95 15 459 582 wirs 96,306 168402 17,278 1788
Unitem Asnval Gerersl Crarpe 8551 6,738 8975 TAG2 T.363 7,563 778 7,984 atsg
Tarpeioa Rales
& Harveiock North Busines s Assocuation 53 3 s} 2 33 53 Bl L] jal
Swimming Pooty 143 W 150 (=~ 154 AL~ 1 tnR m
Hasehoc b Mo Panung 1654 168 173 78 182 187 197 22 07
Mastings City Marketing 293 293 29 e 28) ™3 N 280 F )
Sacurity Pavcls W an ar «% “s ane am awt ok
COD Hastngs » M0 »0 p e s 0 s
CBD Hambck North oo L¥ = & " 3 w 0w
Wamarana Seasal 23 23 b o n 23 #1 ] a3 n P
Waswuater §I7¢ L 71 7720 LARE i8N §58 10,173 10812
W apatki Wastwwaer Operstons w4 1 ar an 4 “ 4 % s
Wapath) Wastewmar Captal
W astewalnt Lavy (B0%) 1,78 1,23 135 1.8 A 3,039 aw
Walss Supply - Rating Area One 12202 12,728 1287 13,3088 13677 13,966 14230
Kearhaige Retuse Colaction 3 3,730 «o L2e d 448 4,588 L6
Karbeioe Hecys bng 18 R 2099 2308 134 2.7 M8
Wasnwama Relas ¢ Cotection 5t 58 & e [ T4 76
Wiremashl Water Scpply - Capital
W aler mener Tharpes
Water Supply - Ratmg Ama Ore 121 s 1,350 1.5 147 1467 1514 1544 1,617 LoaT
W ater Supply - Wairaeama
Water Supgry - Wilsnak,
BB!  Change in Targeted Rates Rasenes 4,742 1516 5,110 27 &1 {52 3 1,704 2215 223 2250
67 518 Total Rates Revenue 95, 260 Q&ﬁ’ 108, 863 118,023 121.02% m 131,584 & 141,975 M\&
26% Level of Undbers Charges (30% Maxensm) - 2% 6% %% =% 4% 4% ™% s 23% %

Slrantial yer

00 CRpal works SN Property agreements with the loan beang repaid at e concluson of the 20

Note: A targetes nte i
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Long Term Plan 2021-2031 Attachment 4
Part B: Summary of Rating Requirements
o
()
d
2021722 YR1LTP -
Activity RN
| RATING AREA 1
Ganeral Row
a 5 8 0 0 9 0
Agminisraton Buldngs 905,157/ 1,220,01 283,255 245814
Land Subdwain 21688 2523 2.8 22818
Rurai Commundty Board % £00 s 5993 22 59.697) 6,143 55
Commurity Servces (B9%) 70,617.6% 2,752,088 19,905294 1546794 2,936,377 21,003,552 193341
Ecommic & Socal Day (36%) 81761 940,201 871020 63,182 961,151 915218 54
Resource Management (65%) 4.478.388 A 150, 3,986,858 170 657 4,857,103 4054674 ey,
Statege Dewicomert 2698514 2924521 231487 854 564 2,917,148 2m119 854
Engresdng Semose 506,556 631,714 569,263 : 64a144) 0057 432
Rstsae Cotection 2,788 2,12 1,668 2, 551 18 24517 2,870 1,
Regrons Luev 0 o} o 0 0
Transpcrtation 10,214,519 11,506,361 6704.459 19,047,840 12,624,150 7263 64 274748 11,766,067 785061
Stommwater 21928 27333 748606 3154 3078475 : 2150019 3422909 77
Contngancy Fund 50.000 40,000) 10,000} s, 41,160 20,20 52, 42,150 0
Rate Rserissiom 150,000 00,6504 49,350} 150, 100,650 4935 150, 100,650 03
51,454 923 41, a0 10,192 402 55,2885, 433330M4 10847 2. Mﬁl“d 47 33832 11,810,110
Less Addtonal Fundng
Fotrol Tax Credt 520,000 442,01 5 984 s 416,833 8,1 Sap481 <8315 @
Promsion for Deubtfs Deess 5,000 25,000 a0 9 %601 36,915( 0 891
nareass in Imesments 0 o 0 o 9
Ofher Expenciire 109,100 100, o 1 113,600 126,700) 128,700
Rt Peraties 360,000 A, 38,729 360, 32328 6.7 360,000 323,280 267
Ganeral Ra% 071002 #.55,32%| 10,114,694 54,530,890 43.671.501 105683 58.420.80)) 46,600,637 11,730,166
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Long Term Plan 2021-2031 Attachment 4
Community & Resource Rale
Commuty Servces (35%) 11,101,790 vo“sbpﬂ 545 809 11.m,d 10,718,235 sa.:ﬂ 12,350,680 1" s.».owl 1.ou_mi
Resource Managament (35%) 241142 20191 292 297} 2,501, 2,148,791 414 2,604,817 2183, 448 421,48
13,513,217 2175, 1,338, 149| e 12,865,026 1400, 14,955, 507 11,493,058 1,462,
Unitorm Annual Ge neral Cha e (UAGCY
Economic & Sockl Dav (65%) 1620973 14060 24 W 1,746, 1,506,128 240; 18213 1,570,683 251.45!
Cul Deforce (50%) 140972 1215 19.454) 146, 12593 201 147,308 127,00 201
Wastowater Law (20%) 283 664, 228 664 2917 293,742 2021 29.M
Wamaama Seawall (10%) 2,556 2 2 25 72.556 2
Wapatith Waslenater 0 0 0 0
Rate Coblection (100%) 108522 847,107 130,41 1,129,761 887,524 142,237 1,900,904 1,014,825 6,16
Loadership (500%) 3152110 2758

2906, 3,23 2,825,657 406 3,306,163, 2885617, 416241

Taroeind Rates

Swimming Pooks 1038 123549 9,60 46T 135,665 30,050 ", 135,459 10,25
Hasing Dutrict Paking

Waler Supply ¥ 1M.258479) 1258 87 C 12202179 12,202,178 0 12,728,204 0
Redase Collection 3004177 304107 23106 3,346,109 1z am 265 3,789.5% 238
Kartson Recy ding 1,767,000 1,773,382 136 1,891,302 1,876,880 WAL 1,992,376 1518

Wamarams Refuse Colecton 000 0 46,000 51.450 0 51450 53,0%) 58,010
Wastwestsr 6,374.079 8374079 2 &75590 6,755,912 G 7,187,795 0
CBD Hastings 0% phase in over B yean 3%.000 320,000 0 320 %0 329,920 0 33,518 0
CBD Hawiock North B0% phase m ower B0.000/ 80,000 C 82,320 82,320 0 B4, 378 0
Wastowator Law (30%) 1,178,125 1478125 Cf 1,198,851 1,198,851 0 1,221,409 0

od Rates Resenes 20642 g
Ty P
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Long Term Plan 2021-2031 Attachment 4

Other Targeted Rates
Hawdock Nofth Business Association 53,000 53,000 c 53 53,000 0 63,000 53,000, 0
Hastngs Qlly marketng 203264 290,264 . 291,764 203 264 0 290,764 2326 v
Hawlook Nomth parking 164,982 154, 180 0 16890 163 926 0 173,154 173,154 0
M3 Securty IM.A00 30,400 o 415464 415464 0 A% D) 426,859 0
Wamaama Seaws (90%) 2001 23001 23001 2001 D001 2300
Waimarama Domain 0 v 0 >
Waipatiki Sewers Omembona aan C 43191 45,470 %75
Wapstitl Sewers Capts 0 0 0 0 0
Wrakalu Stormmiser 0| 0 0 0
Wrisnak) Waler Supply - Capliel 0 » o
Change in Tameea Rates Resenes « . 7.5

\ s | 3 » { i 00 .4m8| o
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Item 6 Adoption of 2021-2031 Long Term Plan and Development Contributions Policy
Long Term Plan 2021-2031 Attachment 4
Part C: Rates Statement for 2021/22 : _
A) Two Rating Groups
All tand in the Hastings District will be allocated to esther Differential Rating Area One or
Differential Rating Area Two, These areas are defined on Council map ‘Differential Rating
Arzas’ and are based on broad areas of benefit from the Council's services and facilities. All
= ; costs are allocated into the two rating groups based on a range of formulas designed o
Important: The Indicative figures that follow are included to give reflect the benefit received by properties in each differential roting area.
ratepayers an estimate of what their level of rates is likely to be in 8) Differential Classifications
the 2021/22 financial year. These figures are not the actual level Within each ddferential rating area, differenual classfications have been applied to reflect
of rates that will be assessed in the coming vear. and the actual differences in the levels of service and benefit properties receive based on their location and
= the nature of the activities undertaken, Residential propertias in Differential Rating Area One
figure will not be known until the Council’s Rating Information are used as the base (factor 1) and other property types are adjusted against this base.
Database Is finalised at 30 lune 2021, All figures quoted are Lifestyle/Horticulture/F arming properties within Differential Rating Area Two are used as the
. base (factor 1) and other property types are adjusted against this base.
inclusive of GST (except where explicitly stated otherwise), For a ) )
: Properties located within differential dassifications Residential Clive and Residential Non-
detailed outline of Tunding requirements, please refer to the Urban {including Townships & Small Settlements}, have both been discounted to varying
summary of Rating Requirements degrees due to their locality and ability to use all services provided. Horticulture/Farming
- properties within Differential Rating Area One have siso been discounted for similer reasons;
in particular costs relating to urban stormwater services do not apply to this category
Part A: General Rates Commercial properties are required to pay a greater proportion of the general rate and the
A general rate will be set and assessed in accordance with Section 13 (2§ (b) and Schedule 2 differential factor reflects the increased impact on the roading netwaork and urban amenities
Clauses 1 and 6 of the Local Government {Rating) Act 2002, on the land value of all rateable such as footpaths and stormwater systemns for commercial properties
land within the district. The rate shall be set on a differential basis, based on the location of The Council has had a policy of increasing the use of uniform and targeted rates, applied on 2
the land within the district and the use to which the land is put. ‘per separately used or inhabited part of a rating unit basis’, which shifts the incidence of
The general rate shall fund 65% of Community Facility Provision and Councl Planning and rates away from the commercial sector, The commercial differental factor also takes into
Regulatory functons, and the full cost of transportation, stormwater disposal and other q:mndefahnn d\e_ impact this policy change ha; had on the distnbution of rates bel?ween
miscellaneous expenditure that is not being funded by separate targeted rates or the different categories of property. The Commercial Non-Urban (Peripheral) category is
Uniform Annual General Charge. descounted in comparison to the man commercial category due to locality and availability of
services. More detailed information refating to Counal’s differential categories can be found
The objective of differential rating is to ensure a fair and equitable distribution of rates based under Part B.
on the extent of provision of service each category of land use s likely to receive,
Differentals reflect the fact that some sectors gam a greater prowsion of service than others,
The Councd does this m two ways:
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Long Term Plan 2021-2031 Attachment 4
The following conts per dollar of fand value shall apply for each differential for 2021/22: The targeted rate shall be st to fund 35% of Councils planning/regulatory functions and
Differsatlal Group Name Factor  Cents per Dodlar of LV community service and faclities such as libraries, swimming peols, and parks and reserves.
Differsatial Rating Area Ovie The costs assooated with rural recyding facilities will also be recovered equally by way of this (Co)
Resdential 1 0.449314 targeted rate across all rating units with Differential Rating Area Two. E
Resdential Clive 0.81 0.353034 The Community Services and Resource Management targeted rate is calculated separatefy o
Ressdential Non-Urban {Inchuding Towrahips sad Senall 0.76 0341478 for Differential Rating Area One and Differential Rating Area Two. Properties in the =
Setdemants) differential cdlassification Residential Clive, Residential Non-Urban {including Townships and
LTI oo S g 078l A5 iy v KeGdeoeutaod Comsral i et
; arged to the ntis i

€20 Carymapciel 200 L4798 the mnce from the man ufbar:sefvrces and extent to which those semcesgoafe provided.
Other Commeroal 275 1.235613
Commarcia Non-Urban — Peripheral 238 1055687 No differential applies within Differential Rating Area Two.
Deéforantial Rating Araa Two More detailed Information relating to Council's differential categories can be found under
Residential 085 0201821 PartB,
Lifastyle / Horticulture / Farming 1 0.237436 Rates for 2021/22 are:
Commercisl 165 0391770 Diffecential Category Factor § per SUP

Oifferential rating area ane
Uniform Annual General Charge Resdential 1 5403
A uniform annual general charge will be set and assessed in accordance with Section 15 (1) CBD Commercial 1 6403
(b} of the Loca! Government {Rating) Act 2002, of 5208 on each separately used or inhabited Othar Corararail 1 493
part of a rating unit within the district.

flesidential Oive ars 5369
Vo falioraogswtivition sus fiandid by thve oy smmal gunmal chavge; Rlesidentisl Non-Urban (Including Townships & Small Setdemeants) Q75 $369
Leadership Valustion Serwces & Rate Collecton Horticulturs / Recrrinig 075 369
Civil Defence (50%) Wastewater Treatmant {20%) rcial Non-Urban (Peripherai) 075 4365
Economic/Socis Deyelopment (65%) Waimararns Seawall (10%) Diffsrent ol rating bres twio § per SUP

Raesdential 1 §316
Targetod Rates Lifestyle / Hostioulture / Fasming 1 $316
Cammunity Services ahd Resource Management Rate Commarcial 1 5316

A targeted rate will be set in accordance with Section 16, Schedule 2 Clauses 1 and 6, and
Schedule 3 Clause 7 of the Local Government (Rating) Act 2002, on a differential bass, based
on the lecation of land within the district and the use to which the land is put, and assessed
on each separately used or inhabited part of a rating unit.
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Hovelock North Pramation The rate for 2021/22 per sep ly used or inhabited part is:
A targeted rate will be set and s3sessed in accordance with Section 16, Schedule 2 Clouses 1 Oifferentil Category ' Factor Spersuir
and 6, and Schedule 3 Clause 3 of the Local Government (Rating) Act 2002, on the land value Resantial 1 530 (Co]
of any commercial rating unit located within Havelock North as defined on Council map CBD Commercial/Other Comm 3 $90 E
Havelock North Promotion Rate', Al others 1 $30 o
The targeted rate shall fund the marketing and promotion of the central Havelock North whd
commercial srea, Hastings City Marketing -
: A targeted rate will be set and assessed in accordance with Section 16, Schedule 2 Clauses 1
Th h X 74 lar of | lue.
# fate for the 2021/22 yeer ls 0.109974 cents per doller of land value and 6, and Schedule 3 Clause 3 of the Local Government (Rating) Act 2002, on the land value
Swimming Pool Satety of any commercial rating unit located within Hastings a2 defined on Councd map ‘Hastings
A targeted rate will be set and aszessed in accordance with Section 16, Section 18 (2) and Gity Marketing Rate".
Schedule 2 Clause 5 of the Local Government (Rating) Act 2002, as a fixed amount an every The targeted rate shali fund the marketing programme aimed st revitalisation of the centrs|
rating unit where a swimming pool {within the meaning of the Fencing of Swimming Pools business area of Hastings.
Act 1987) is loceted, The rate for the 2021/22 year is 0.233569 cents per dollar of land value.
The targeted rate shall be cet to fund the inspection of any swimming pools located within Hastings CBD Targeted Rate
the district over the inspection cycle, and the follow up and enforcement on non-complying ¥
owners to ensure pools meet the legal requirements of the Fencing of Swimming Pools Act A targeted rate will be set and assessed in accordance with Section 16, Schedule 2 Clauses 1
#nd 6, and Schedule 3 Cause 3 of the Local Government (Rating) Act 2002, on the land value
1987 and Budding Act 2004,
of any commercial rating unit located within Hastings as defined on the Council map
The rate for the 2021/22 year 15 $67.00 per rating unit. ‘Hastings C8D".
Havelock North Parking The targeted rate shall fund major CBD upgrades in Hastings. The direct private benefit has
A targeted rate will be set and assessed in accordance with Section 16, Schedule 2 Clauses 1 been assessed as 80% of the total costs of the work programme in the CBD in accordance
and 6, and Schedule 3 Clause 7 of the Loca! Government (Rating Act) 2002, on & differential with Counail’s Section 101 (3} analysis under the Local Government Act 2002,
basss, on each separately used or inhabited rating unit located within each area as defined on The rate for Hastings CBD for the 2021/22 year i1z 0.181880 cents per dollar of land value.
Council map ‘Havelock North Parking’, Hayveock North CED Targetad Rate
The targeted rate shall fund the operational costs of the parking activity and future A targeted rate will be set and assessad in accordance with Section 16, Schedule 2 Clauses 1
acquisition of land to provide parking in the Havelock North CBD area, Commercial and 6, and Schedule 3 Clause 3 of the Local Government {Rating) Act 2002, on the land value
progeries pay 3.0 times the amount charged to residential propertias to refiect the extent of of any commercial rating unst located within Havelock North as defined on the Council map
provision of service. ‘Havelock North CBD',
More detaded information relating to Councii s differental categories can be found under The targeted rate shall fund major CBD upgrades in Havelock North, The direct private
PartB. benefit has been assessed as 80% of the toral costs of the work programme in the CBD in
accordance with Councid's Section 101 (3) anelysis under the Local Government Act 2002.
The rate for Havelock North CBD for the 2021/22 year is 0.075172 cents per doflar of land
value,
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Security Patrok Where connected, in the case of non-residential use, the differential charge will be set for sach
A targeted rate will be set and assessed in accordence with Section 16, Schedule 2 Clouses 1 247 closst or urinal aftar tha first as follows: B
and b, and Schedule 3 Clause 3 of the Local Government (Rating) Act 2002, on the land value -  Charge Per Water Closat andl (e
of any commercial rating unit located within each respective Counail map defined "Hastings Diffecentiul category. Factor Uninal After the First: E
Security Patrol Ares and Havelock North Security Patrol Area’, Schools/Churches 0.13 $30.55 o
The targeted rate shall fund the provision of security patrols within the central business Chartered Clubs / Rest Homes / Prsons / Commarcial 0.40 594 t
areas of Hastings and Havelock North, Accommodation prowders / Hospitals / Chid Care

Centres
The rate for Hastings Security Patrol Area for 2021/22 5 0.107226 cents per dollar of land
value, HB Racng Contre / ABP Showgrounds / Regional Sports 0.25 $38.75

Park

fi : 4

mr::leuf:r Havelock North Security Patrol Ares for 2021/22 15 0.057542 cents per dobar of A oifise Nov Meidentia oo $188

Sewage Disposal

A differential targeted rate will be set and assessed in accordance with Section 16, Schedule
2 Clause 5, and Schedule 3 Clause 7, of the Local Government (Ratng) Act 2002, based on
the provision or availability to the land of the service {with the categories being ‘connected’

and 'serviceable’ defined under Part C). The rate will be an amount per separately used or
inhabited part of a rating unit.

A differential 1argeted rate will be set n accordance with Schedule 2, Clause 1 and Schedule
3, Clause 12 of the Local Government (Rating) Act 2002 for all non-residental rating units
dassified as ‘connected’, based on the use to which the land is put, The rate will be an
amount for each water cleset or urinal after the first,

Theze targeted rates shall fund the costs associated with the provision of sewage disposal
services in all areas (excluding those in Waipatiki), The rates apply to connected of
serviceable rating units in all areas excluding those in the Waipatiki scheme area,

The rates for the 202 1/22 yeor are:

Cutegory Fagtor 5 Der YW
(1) Connected 1 $235
(2) Servceable 05 411750

Weipatikl Sewage Disposal

A differential targeted rate will be set and assessed in accordance with Section 16, Schedule
2 Clause 5, and Schedule 3 Clause 7, of the Local Government (Rating) Act 2002, based on
the provsion or avadlability to the land of the service {with the categories beng ‘connected’
and ‘serviceable’ defined under Part C). The rate will be set 35 an amount per separately used
or inhabited part of a rating unit.

A differental targeted rate will be set in accordance with Schedule 2, Clause 1 and Schedule
3, Clause 12 of the Local Government (Raung) Act 2002 for all nan-residental rating units
classified as ‘connected’, based on the use to which the land is put. The rate is an amount for
each water closet or urinal after the first

These targeted rates shall fund the costs assoosted with the provision of sewage disposal
services in Waipatiki. This rate applies only to connected or serviceable rating units in the
Waipatiki scheme area.

The rates for the 2021/22 year are:
‘lll Commd 1 i $455
(2) Serviceabla 05 $232.50
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Where connected, in the case of non-residential use, the differential charge will be set for each
water doset or urinal after the first as follows:

At

Schools /Churches

Chartered Clubs / Rest Homeas / Prisons / Commarcial 040 $186
A dation providess / Hospitals / Child Care

Centres

HB Racing Contre / ABP Shawgrounds / Regional Sports 02 S11625
Park

A¥ other Non-Residental 080 $372

Wastewater Treatmant

A differentiated targeted rate will be set and assessed in accordance with Section 16,
Schedule 2 Clauses 1, and Schedule 3 Clause 7 of the Local Government (Rsting) Act 2002,
based on the provision or avaiishility to the land of the serwce (with the categories being
‘connected’ and ‘servicesble’ defined under Part C). The rate will be set 85 an amount per
separately used or inhabited part of a rating unit,

A differential targeted will be set in accordance with Schedule 2, Oause 1 and Schedule 3,
Clause 12 of the Local Government (Rating Act) 2002 for all non-residential rating units
dassfied as ‘connected’, based on the use to which the land is put. The rate is an amount for
each water closet or urinal after the first. The rate apphes to connected or serviceable rating
units Iin all areas excluding those in the Waipatiki scheme area.

Thesze targeted rates shall fund the cost of Wastewater Treatment. The direct private benefit
has been assessad as 80% of the total cost in accordance with Council's Section 101 {3)
analysis under the Local Government Act 2002,

The rates for the 2021/22 year are:

{2) Servceable 05 $3750
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Where connected, in the case of non-residential use, the differential charge will be set for sach
water claset or urinal after the first as follows:

Diffecontiul Cateson
Rdabbod i

Schools/Churches 0.13 $9.75

Chartered Clubs / Rest Homes / Prsors / 0.40 530
Cor | & 4m°n p ok I

Hospitals / Chid Care Cantres

HBRacng Contre / ABP Showgrounds / 0.25 $18.75
Regional Sports Park

All other Non-Resdentisl 0.30 560

Water Supply

Targeted rates will be set and assessed in accordance with Section 16, Schedule 2 Clause 5,
and Schedule 3 Clause 7 of the Local Government (Rating) Act 2002, on each separataly used
or inhabited part of a rating umt and based on the provision or availabiity 1o the land of the
service (with the categories being ‘connected’ and 'servicesble’ defined m Part C).

Each targeted rate will fund the costs associated with the prowision of that water supply.

The rates for the 2021/22 year are:

Water Rate

{inchuding Hastings, Havelock North, Fl
Waipaty, Haumoana/Te Awanga, Oive,
Whakatu, Omahu, Paki Paki, Waimarama,
Warpatiki, Whinnaki, Te Pahus)
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Water by Meter factor of twe would remamn as those commeraal ratng units would still receive twice the

A targeted rote will be set and assessed in accordance with Section 19 of the Local level of serwce of a resdential rating unit.

Government (Ratng) Act 2002 on the volume of water supplied as extraordinary water The Rate foe 2021/22 is: (o]

supply, as defined in Hastings District Council Water Servces Policy Manual. (7 ey m i $er s E

This includes but 1s not limited to residential propertes over 1,500m2 containing a smgle Rasidential o 1 5130 Q

dwelling, lifestyle lots, trade premises, and mdustrial and horticulture properties. wd
Commercal CBD 2 5260 -

The rate for the 2021/22 year 1s $0.83 per cubic metre water suppled over and above the

typical househoid consumption as defined in the Hastings District Council Water Services Walmarama Refuse

Policy Manusgl,

Recycling

A targeted rate will be set and assessed in accordance with Section 16, Schedule 2 Clause 5,
and Schedule 3 Clause 7 of the Local Government (Rating) Act 2002, on each separately used
or inhahited part of & rating unit and based on the provision or avafability to the land of the
service prowded.

A targeted rate shall fund the cost of weekdy recycling collection to those rating units
provided with & kerbside recycling service. Rating units which Council officers determine are
unable to practcally recene the Council service and have an approved alternative service,
wall not be charged the rate.

The rate for 2021/22 15 $70.00 per separately used or inhabited part of a rating unit,
Refuse
A targeted rate will be set and assessed in accordance with Section 16, Schedule 2 Clause 5,

and Schedule 3 Clause 7 of the Local Government {Rating| Act 2002, on each separately used
or inhabited part of a rating unit, differentiated based on the use to which the land is put.

The targeted rate shall fund the cost of refuse collection to those rating units as defined on
Council Map ‘Refuse’ prowded with a refuse collection service. Rating units which Counail
officers determine are unable to practically receive the Counal service and have an approved
alternative service will not be charged the rate.

Resdential rating units currently receive a weekly callection {1201) collecton whilst
commercial rating units within the Hastings CBD and Havelock North CBD area currently
receive & twice weekly (1201) collection. Pending further consultation with CBD commercia!
ratepayers, the nature of the service provided may change to & weekly (2401) collection. A

A Targeted rate will be set and assessed in accordance with Sectson 16, Schedule 2 Clause 5,
and Schedule 3 Gause 7 of the Local Government (Rating) Act 2002, on each separately used
or mhabited part of a rating unit located within Waimarama as defined on Coundil meap
‘Waimarama Refuse Collection’ and based on the provision or avaidability to the land of the
service provided.

The targeted rate shafl fund the cost of refuse collection to those rating units provded with a
weekly domestic refuse colection service in Waimarama.

The rate for 2021/22 is 590 per separately used or inhabited part of a rating uni.

Walmarama Sea Wall

A targeted rate will be set and assessed in accordance with Saction 16, Schedule 2 Clause &
and Schedule 3 Gause 7 of the Local Government (Rating) Act 2002 on a differential basis, on
each separately used or mhabited part of & rating unit within each indwidual zone defined on
Council map 'Wamarama Sea Wall Zone'.

The targeted rate shall fund the direct benefit to those ratng unas {assessed as 90% of the
total benefit) for renawal costs, the cost of the maintenance to the rock placement
(Northern & Southern Extension) and to set aside emergency funds.

Those rating units on the beachfront [2one 1) shall pay two thirds of the cost to be funded ,
whilst those non-beachfront rating units shall pay one third {split 23% for Zone 2 and 10 for
Zone 3) based on the extent of provsion of service.

Tha rate for 2021/22 shall be (per SUIP)
Fonel - Zonel Zone 3
s394 $277 S102
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Capital Tost of Supply Extensions

A targeted rote will be set and assessed in accordance with Section 16, Schedule 2 Clause 5,
and Schedule 3 Clause 7 of the Local Government {Rating ] Act 2002, on each separately used
or inhabited part of a rating undt, and based on the provision or availability to the land of the
service provded.

See further explanation about these rates in Part D.

A targeted rate shall fund the capital cost of the extension to the water supply and sewerage
networks in each of the following locations.

Whirinakl Wates Supply

A rate of 5270 per SUIP |over four instaiments) shall be sat and assessed for those rating
units where the ratepayer elected for a 25-year targeted rate option and elected not to pay a
lump sum option at the time of the scheme inception,

Walpatiki Sewage Disposal
A rate of $1,312 per SUIP (over four instalments) shall be set and assessed for those rating

units where the ratepayer elected for a 10-year targeted rate option and elected not to pay &
lumgp sum option at the time of the scheme Inception,

378 [/ PASTINGS DISTRICT COUNCIL LONG TERM PLAN 20213081

Part B: Differential Classifications
Differential Rating Area One (DRAYL)
DRAL Reudential

Land within Differential Rating Area One that falls withun Council Map defined ‘Residential’
because it &:

e used exclusively or predominantly for 3 resdential purpose,

e elgible toreceive & rates remission under Council remission policy for communaty,
sporting and other orgarisations,

e ahall or a bulding used for purposes ancillary to a church, but not used for any
commercigl purpose,

o used exclusively or predominantdy for a child care centre by a non-profit organisaton, or
o used exclusively or predominantly for a rest home or private hospetal.

ORAL Hewdential Clive

Land within Differential Rating Area One that falis within Council map defined as ‘Residential
Clive” because it is:

o used exclusively or predominantly for & resdential purposs,

e elgible to receive & rates remission under Council remission policy for community,
sporting and other organisations,

e ahall or a bulding used for purposes ancillary to & church, but not used for any
commercial purpose,

e used exclsively or predominantly for a child care centre by a non-profit organisatian, or
e used exclusively or predominantly for a rest home, or private hospital

DRAL Hotticulture / Farming

Land within Differential Rating Area One that falls within Council Map defined
‘Horticulture/Farming becausa it is used exclusively or predominantly for horticulture or
farming purposes.

Iltem 6

ITEM

PAGE 181



Item 6 Adoption of 2021-2031 Long Term Plan and Development Contributions Policy
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DRA1 Residential non-uthan {including townahips and small settiements) Differential Rating Area Two {DRA2)
Land within Differential Rating Area One that falls within Councl Map defined ‘Residental
Non-Urban' because It is! ORAZ Rzudantial (U]
y Land within Differential Rating Area Two less than 1 hectare in size, which is either used
o Amadwchyetyor fredominucely for & resiantial o o exclusively or predominantly for a residential purpase or land in Rating Ares Two because (tis: QE)
o eligible to receive 3 rates remission under Councd remission policy for community, e cigible to receive 3 rates remission under Council remission policy for community, wd
sporting and other organisations, sporting and other organisations, _—
o ahall or a building used for purposes ancillary to a church, but not used for any o ahall or 8 buslding used for purposes encillery to a church, but not used for any
commercial purpose, i '
e used exclusively or predominantly for a chid care centre by a non-profit organisation, or . Jexcisively.or predominantly for  chid care centra by a non-profit organisation, or
* . used exclusively or predominantly for a rest home or. private hospetal. o used exclusively or pradominantly for s rest home or private hospital.
DAAL CBD Comme{cial
Land within Differential Rating Area One that falis within Councll map defined as 'C80 DRAZ Utestvle / Harticulture / Farming
Commercial’ because it1s; Land within Dsfferential Rating Area Two 1 hectare or greater in size, which is used
excdlusively; or predominantly for lifestyle, horticulture or farming purposes.
o used exclusively or predominantly for a commercial or industrial purpose, or
o used exclusively or predominantly as a commercial accommaodation prowider, ORA2 Commercial
ORAL Ohir € Land within Differential Rating Area Two, which & used exclusively or predominantly for &
Othe arcial
S commercal or industrial purpose.
Land within Differential Rating Area One that falls within Council map defined as “Other
Commercial’ because it is; Notes:
»  used exclusively or predominantly for a commercial or industrial purpose, or ®. Properties which have ria appacent land use (or are vacent properties) will be placed in
the category which best suits the zoning of the property under the district plan except
e used exclusively or predominantly as a commercial accommodation provider, where the size or characteriztics of the property suggest an alternative use.
DRAL Commercial Non-Urban - Peripheral * Properties which have more than one use (or where there is doubt as to the relevant
Land within Differential Rating Area One that falls within Counacil Map defined as predominant use} will be placed in the category with the highest differential factor —or
‘Commeroal Non-Urban' because it & used exclusively or predominantly for a commercial or if in the Council's opinion it s fair and reasonable 1o do so, then the Councill may
industrial purpose or land within Differential Rating Area One used for the purposes of a undertake a rating division and eliacate each part to the most appropriate category.
Chartered Club
= Subject to the nght of objection as set out in Section 29 of the Local Government
{Rating) Act 2002, it shall be at the sole discretion of the Counol to determine the use or
predominant use of all separately rateable properties in the district.
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- ‘Residential use’ means land used solely for one or more household units. "Household
unit' means a self-contained unit (but not a commercial accommodation provider or
onson) used or intended for the habitat:on of one household with or without a nght to
use facilities or amenities in common with other households,

= Boarding houses shall be defined as a bullding used, designed, capable or intended to be
used for residential accommodation for more than 5 persons other than members of
family of the occupier or person in charge or control of the buidding,

= Where & ratepayer under Section 20 of the Local Government (Rating) Act 2002 has land
which is contiguous and treated as contiguous for the purpose of rates, the combined

area of those rating units will constitute its differential factor,
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Part C: Provision or Availablility of Service Due Dates and Additional Charges for Late Payment (Rates)
Y ; A penalty of 10% will be added to any portion of rates assessed in the current year which
The differential categories for the proposed water supply rate are:
' $ prep PRIy remams unpaid by the relevant instalment due date, on the respective penalty date below: (o]
o Connected —any rating unit that = connected to a Council operated waterworks —— — R
e Serviceable - any rating unit that is not connected to 2 Councd operated waterworks but i o st E
15 within 100 metres of such waterworks. ! 20 August 2021 26 August 2021 3
The differential categories for the proposed sewage disposat and wastewater treatment - 39 Nowember 2021 4 Movember 2023 -
rates are: 3 25 February 2022 2 March 2022
e Connected —any rating unit that & comected to s puble sewerage dran 4 20 May 2022 25 May 2022
o Serviceable — any rating unit that is not connected to s public sewerage drain but is Any portion of rates assessed in previous years (including previously appiied penalties) which
within 30 metres of such a drain. are unpatd on 19 July 2021 will have & further 10% added, firstly on 20 July 2021, and if stid
Separately Used or Inhabited Part of 3 Rating Unit unpaid, sgain an 20 lanuary 2022.
The following definition applies to the assessment of all uniform and targeted rates by the Any rates payment made by the ratepayer will be allocated to the oldest debt,
Hastings District Council where the Council has determined that the rate shall apply to each Due Dates and Additional Charges for Late Payment (Water)
parataly s o nhabited partof a athig tini: For thos= properties that have water levied by meter, invoices wil be issued aither three-
A separately used or inhabited part of a rating unitincludes any portion inhabited or used by the monthly or six-monthiy,
owner or 8 person other than the owner, and who has the right to use or inhabit that partion by — T—
virtue of a tenancy, lease, license or other agreement. instalment 3 Manthly lnveicing Dus Dute Teralty Date
This definition inchudes separstely used parts, whether or not actuslly occupied at any particulsr 1 20 October 2021 26 October 2021
vme, which are provided by the owner for rental or other form of accupation, on an occasional or 2 20 January 2022 24 Jarwary 2022
long term bass by somecne other than the owner. 3 20 Apnl 2022 22 Apnil 2022
For the purpose of this definition, vacant land and vacant premses offered o intended for use or a 20 July 2022 22 Judy 2022
habitation by a person cther than the owner and usualy used are defined as ‘'used’. ‘ w _ 6 Moathly Invoicing Due Dote - Mw .
For the m-dlnn:e: dou"b‘l. s ra;mg unit that has a single use or occupation s treated a3 having 1 20 January 2022 24 Jarwsary 2022
one separatel or inhabfted part.
R ARDECRESY ) 2 20 uly 2022 22 Juby 2022
Rating by Instalments A vt 1 will b P db he
penalty will be added to any portion of water supplied by meter, assessed in t
The counci provides for rates to be paid in four three-monthly instalments, The due dates current yesr, which remans unpaid by the relevant instalment due date, on the respective
for payment falling on Friday 20th August 2021, Friday 19th November 2021, Friday 25th peniaky dite above
February 2022, and Friday 20th May 2022. )
Any portion of water rates assessed in previous years {inckiding previously applied penalties)
Water by Meter which are unpa:d on 20 luly 2021 will have a further 10% added, firstly on 22 July 2021, and
For those properties that have water assessed by meter, invoces will be issued either three if still unpaid, again on 26 January 2022
monthly or six monthly. The due date for each invoice is 30 doys after the date of the invoice. Any water payment made by the ratepayer will be allocated to the oldest debt,
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Part D: Targeted Rates for Capital Costs of Provision of Scheme

or Scheme Extension

in the case of the following rates, the Council offered ratepayers of connecting rating units
{or those rating units able to be connected) the opportunity to pay ther contribution by way
of lump sums, esther by formal lump sum arrangement (in terms of Part 4A and Schedule 3A

of the Local Government Act 2002) or by accepting payment of anticipated rating liabity in
advance, or alternatively, by way of one of the targeted rates set out below,

The targeted rates are set and assessed for those rating units that did not make a lump sum
contribution

The rates are:
o Whirinaki water supply
¢ Wagpatk sewage disposal

4

Lump Sum Cantributions Generally

The Councd will not sccept uimp sum contnbutions in respect of any targeted rate, except
where stated explictly in this Funding Impact Statement

Part E: Council Maps

All Council Maps are avasable for inspection at the Council Offices in Lyndon Road East and

=d

online at www, hastingsdc govt.nz/how-your-rates-are-calgula
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-
Part D: Sample Rating Impacts
= (o]
on Properties £
(]
=)
-——
fating Arew One fating Area Two
2019 Land Value Rates 202021 Propased Rates 2021722 2019 Land Valus Ratas 2020/21  Proposed Rates 2011/22
Ueboan Resigential Coastal Residentinl
Flaxmere 104,000 2,050 2,158 Whinnaio 310,000 1,744 1330
Hastings 265,000 2,697 3,882 Waimarama 160,000 1,720 1,821
Havelock North 340,000 3,02 3279
Waipstiki 260,000 1,904 1,994
Towmbhios
Whakatu 120,000 1,884 1,977 SO s
Clive 225,000 2,250 2,386 Serall 83,000 4 850
Haumoana 305,000 2,14 2,299 Medium 245,000 1388 1,484
Commercial/\ndustrial Ufestyle/Harteulture/Farming
Hastings CBD Reta| 562,000 11,141 12,264 Ufestyle 250,000 1,045 1,118
Havalock heh CBO Ratai 840,000 13,376 15,292 Sroall o Farm 1130000 2999 3,207
Suburban 780,000 10,188 11,259
Modium Hort/Farm 2,500,000 6,041 6,460
Comymercial Non-Urban 1,150, 000 10,932 12,192
Horticultire/farming Large Hort/Farm $,000.000 11,593 12,396
Smali 665,000 1,265 2,502 Note: Exciudes Capital Contribution Schemes |[excent Waipatkl Water) 3nd Swimming Pool targeted rate
Medom 1,235,000 3,741 4,152
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Part E: Rating Base Information
o
()]
=

Clause 15A of Schedule 10 of the Local Government Act 2002 requires the projected number of rating units to be outfined for each year covered by the plan, This plan makes the assumption of

0.95% growth in the rating base per annum based on historical trends and an asséssment of the outiook in the next ten years

The Promcted Ratng Unis Arw

W21
Total Rating Units Foracast 331,557
% Increase 0.95%

o -

\f
F
I;_

-

AL
o

=R
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31857
0.95%

22023 /24 24725 /26
2,159 32,465 32,773 33,085
0.95% 0.95% 0.95% 0.95%

—

2627
333%

095%

27/3% /29 24430 30/31
1,716 34,037 34,360 34,686
0.95% 0.95% pas% 0.95%
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. Trade Waste Chariges For The Period 1 July 2021 To 30 June 2022
Part F- SChedU|e Of Fees and Charges || Rebatesfor trade Whese a trade waste is charged the uniform annual charge is rebated
premises within the 1 the trade waste 11 not dscharged 1o the separsted system, (o)
district
k) Suspended sohds charge No charge for 2001/22. E
) Biochemical oxygen No charge for 2021/22. Q
demand charge/ chemical )
Trade Waste Charges osygen damand charge -
m) Metals charge No charge for 2021/22.

Thes schedule sets out fees and charges which are set annuelly via the special consultative
procedure. The charges for 2021/22 are detalled below,

Tratke Waste Charges For The Period 1 July 2021 To 30 June 2022

a) Permitted charga Bazed on Equivalent Households.

bl Approved non-separated Based on Equivalent Households.
charge

¢} Approved separated Annual Fee — 53,097 per litra per second per annum of pesk flow
charge charged quartarly,

d) Cenraction fea Actual cost of connaction wil ba charged, Based on the new watar

$RMICes connectiaon process and charges detadad at
www haeh ngsde govt.na W et er-sarvice con Nech onj

©] Asinspection fees A fee basad on S60 par hour plus dsbursements |e.g, cost of
analyses, mileage atc.) will be charged to premaas whare a re-
inspection & requirad when a notice bang served under the bylaw
has not been complied with

f) Disconnaction fes The actual cost of the disconnection will bie charged.
8] Special rates for losn Industries discharging nto the Omahu trade waste system wil be
charges chaeged 8 contribution for the upgrade snd separstion of the Omahu
trade waste system based on a cott of 539,583 per Iitre per second
plus intersst.

The Whakatu industnal Area will be charged a cantribution for trade
waste discharge based on a cost astimate in order of 530,000 per
litre per sacond of coraentad flow. The actual figure will be adjusted
when the final cost 1z known and iz dependent on options agreed
with the applicant.

h] Temporary decharge foe Dacharge fae based on the length of time and discharge valume.
i) Consentapplicaton fee  No charge for 2024/22.

n)

o)

Note: The tong Term Pan budgets contans sgrficant expenditure forecasts n the wastewater activity which wil have

Traramisuvity charga No charge far 2021/22.
Tankered waste charge 553 per tankar load.

me impact on both domestic and industrial wsers. Tha fae schedule above Includes 3 proposad rcreass in the per
Mtre per second peak flow charge to $3.097
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Schedule of Planning and Regulatory Services Charges -  Depope
g B ' 1. Panning Resource Converts, Subdusiorn fress v
Lodgement Fees and Asaclatad Procasses “matod] (me 657) O
A lodgement fee shall be payable at the time of lodging Resource Consent and Cestificates Saction 223 certification acly - Subdivisions Hourly ratas
of Acceptance, or other applications as Isted in the following tables for planning fees and Section 224 ceenification ~ Subdwisions (This will #30 apply when 223 and 224 Referto houry E
charges cernfication are apphed for together) rates saction Q
i No deposit raquired. Actual processing costs will be invoikcad prior to issue of )
Note 1: For appl cations and othes approvils nder the Resource Marsgement Act 1991 the folluwrg lcdgement certficaton, f—
fouarapranent » fuad charge | Wacme of Saction 36(2) of the Resouros Management Act 19712 Engineer theck for Section 224 certficaton = Subdivisons {includes engnesring Refer to hourly
Note 2: A1 lodgement fees unl ess ocherwise stated shail be subject to standard dause 10 (hourly charges where design approvals required by conditions of consent) — No deposit required, Actual rates saction
the costs exceed the lodgement fee) - processing costs wil be invoiced prior to ssue of certification.
“ , DR : ~ Depozit Resource Managemant Act Section 226 certificate $600.00
g " ‘I!"' ""I S o w 0 w'- isons mr#m“h Certificate of Transfer and other legal documents $220.00
Resoures Consent Land Use = Contralled Activity $300.00 Heanngs and assocated site visit and delibarations (both Hearings Committes and 540000 par
Resource Consent Land Use — Restnctad Discretonary Actvity $1,10000 Hewings Criemt s} nes) e
Resource Consent Land Use ~ Discrationary Activity $1,30000 Bavian of De'egnac Dickions focgement lee) $800,00
Resource Consent Land Use Consent = Non-Comphang Activity $1,50000 'a:: M_mmw'um fan & AR
Parmitted Boundary Activity 350,00 e R _
et Mastings (i.e. sites lccated withe @ 3kem radius of the HOC Administraton Buldng, $195.00
Subdwision nsents:
Lyndon Road East, Hastings)
$ ' RN s Lantahion $1£I£ Havelock North, Flaxmers Plains (1.6 sites locatad between a 3-20kn radius of the $205.00
® Amendmsnt to Existing Lessehold Titles ' HDC Administration Building, Lyndon Rosd Esst, Hastings)
Rights of Way Survey Flans $600.00 Rural {i.9. 5#es locsted beyond a 20km radis of the HDC Administratian Buiidng, $240.00
Resource Consents and Desgnations: Lyndon Road Fast, Mastings)
® Fully Natified $15,00000 Gambling Act 2003
* Lmited 'g::" ted ::xgg Class 4 Gambling Venua Consant $1,000.00
® MHeanng 4
Rescurce Consent Varation of Condtion: $1,30000 m&m :: ¥ mn “:; :;:.u:mfcf l.“:"h:r:mtm 1”:, :::"! :lfr-\:l hica xR tm’ mt
Rescurca Consent Extension of Lapse Date (5.125) $900.00 of Section 36(5) of the Act where the sctusl and reascnable costs mcurred enceed the fined changs paid
RMA Certificate of Compliance, Exsting Use Right Cortificate and Oversaas $1,10000 Note 4: Frovided that for rescurce consents, private plan charges and any other app requring notfi
Invastment Certificate sdvertsing photocopyIng and postage costs ncurred m puble notification, agenda preparation and agenda
/ distribution shall o2 charged # cost a8 disbursaments
Monitorng fee for permitted activity relocated buldings $750.00 Note §: 'Whera Inspechions are necessary In addition to 1he nomal requrements, these wil De charged at the
Outine Plan Processing $500.00 apphcable nourly rate. Any costs mcurred through the engagemant of eemal expertise will be chargea 1o the
Outhne Plan Waiver $350.00 applicant at cost,
Private Plan Change $40,00000
Consent Notce [section 221 of RMA)per decument) $170.00
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2 Bing s s e Bt s Aplestors e
Notes: Certificates of Acceptance Depost
The Bulding Research Assocution of New Zealend (BRANT| levy 1 sesessed ot 5100 per 53 000, Trus lawy 15 spebcabile m
where the vwkse of the bulking project exceeds $20.000 n totalinchisive of G5T Pursusnt to sections 96(1) (3] & 96 (b] Butld ng Act 2004). Fees and charges Deposit of
The Bullding Levy Order is 33sesse 3t $1.52 per 51.000. This ievy & 2pplcable where the walie of the tuliding project additional to the deposit are charged at the refevant hourly rates. $800.00 E
extond: 520444 in totsl mdusive of GST Solid Fosl
Suldey consent seplication fees are charged by heurly rate unless (pecified Fees will be charged when the consest has & Heaters : =L w
Seer kppraved and i ready for granting and ssue, and will include frws for the e o Standard Application includng one mspection (additonal inspactions charged $380.00 t
reauiies ! ) atfixed bulldng inspaction zone fee rate} Effective 1 August 2020
Inspaction fees are charged a1 8 Naed fee mefiecting actual and e cogty for cond, '] within
1oeched tones Buldirg Fupection fees indude milesge conts charged cn & fised fee by tone basis Actul corts may be Solar Water Heatars :
chorped 2t Counil's decretion seandard i odudn add ol Od‘ 5360 00
Tertficate of Azceptance sppication fees are charged by Rourly rate for the tme spent assessing and protessrg the andard Application including one nspection (sdditonal inspections charg '
acplication. Anevbial cepostt i required and i payable on apoication Any other current building consent processng at fed bulldng inspection 2one fee rate}
fews, tagether with standard thargel levies indudiey develop leving, and fees may alic apgly, plus sy Bullding Corsent Authority Accreditytion
fees, chages or Jevies thet wouic have been payable had 4 consent been » polied for before the work was owned out, e g T
unless the work was camied out under wgency. Solar water heaters, solid fuel haaters (Induding fixed fees) $5.00
Fiand foed for 1olr aed sobd fuel hester coraents referenced o tha schedule nclude the relevant BCA Accreditaten foe Resi "
Fees and Charges ave inclusive of GST unless specified esidential canzents $20.00
Urlezs otherwiz specfied n this schedule all spplications for Sroject Wformation Memorende, Land Irformation Commaeroal consents $40.00
Memorande, Bulldng Cansents, reques for irformation or approval, and any cther apoiaation, Induding any reaured -
rapecton: or certficates of comglisnce, wil be charged at the sctual cost Fess w i be charged at the falowing mtes - R _ “l‘ﬁlm
i dubursenerts Adminstration, Lapsing and CC Processing Fees
S — —— </=$10,000 vslue [incl CCC costs) $160.00
Bushling Comamt Applicstions FlREBSTl <10 000 fincl CCCconts) $205.00
Budding Corsent Application Processng Rafsvant Hourly Consents prior to 2009 $60.00
fate Lapsad consent reinstatemaent fee $150.00
Buiding Consent Exemption $235.00 Pre-Consent Meeting Fee
Progct information Memaorandum (PIM) oniy $370.00 Residential $180.00
Minor varations bourly rate $205.00 Commeroal $280.00
Extension of Time (Work not complete, work not started) $100.00 Plansrmart Assesuments
Residential $135.00
Code Complance Certificates (2 and subsequent CCC applcations only, plus $158.00
2008 ingpaction fees if required) Commercal 5$185.00
Secton 73 & section 77 Certficates (Bulldng Act 2004) (each) — plus inspecton $260.00 il
costs, Fany Building officers (Hourly Rate) - Residential $209.00
Compliance Schedule (Building Act 2004 Saio00  Dultdiog uffowrs ourly Bete] - Commurole 12000
2 R v Bulldirg Technicians (Hourly Rate) - Residental $163.00
iz . $220. Building Technicians (Hourly Rate) - Residential $178.00
Bulding Act Compliance Cervficatas $105.00 Extarnal Buildng Consent Autharity admirstration fea (hourly rste) $205.00
lzszuing Certificates for Public Use $260.00 Building Inspectioos
Demolition Conzent Fee (Hourly rate) $209.00 Notes:
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_ FotlincGST] 3 Land nfmation Manesardis (V) oo line 65T
Zone Soundstes are baed on the folowing cutbound trave! bmet o Part Aonly Standard {7-10 work days) $320.00
Faled inspections wil naur the relevant zone nspection fised fee G \D
e Zone1(~7 minutaes) $170.00
o Bors 215 minAeal $200.00 o Fart AR B Standard (710 working diya) $480.00 E
vmsop  * FartAonlyStandsrd (7-10 working days) $430.00
® Zone 3(~30 mirutas) s Copy and Defivery Options S
® Zone d (V45 munutes) $380.00 t
= £490.00 Electroni reports seat by emal or hnk No Charge
Buz;: 3 (ﬂ::t::’v = v Printed UM report $40.00
Wieaky (per month) ssoo0  MPritingand Copyitg Fes (inc G57)
Monthly [per month) $60.00 GIS frintouts
Indepmndently Qualified Persom Ratepayer
Teaw Ragletrations $320.00 o Ad(par shest) 52.00
Amendment Aegistrations $165.00 o A3 (per sheet) $3.50
gp:“d Yeurty Rurovial $115.00 Commerciul Oparation
ther
Buiding Warrant of Ftness {Admmistration and lnspection) $165.00 ¢ Ad{per sheet) $12.00
Earthquaks Prona Building Exemption Applications (Mourly rate) 5209.00 ® A3 (per sheet) $22.00
Swirrerang Pool Inspections 567,00 Plan Prints $5.00 per shast
Relocating Buidings $7a0.00 Microfiim and Electronk File Printouts
RAPID Numbers - ' g o Aljcopy $1.00
1@mwwsa Fee (ine. GST o A3/copy $2.00
ol Report printing sosts may ndude additions] fees sne charges deperding on the cotion ® A2/copy $54.00
selected (refer below) Note: 10~ 20 copies 25% decoumnt ower 20 copes S0% discount
4 530 cancelation fee w1l sppty or the actun! processing and research costs, whcheyer iz tne
greatest Docurnent Managernent Fee (all sppbcations for resoutce consents, private $40.00 per
Commerdel LM agslications — houely rabe chargen may spely in eacess of § héurs peotessing plan changes, certificate of compliances application
oy
R'" o - Photacopying:
® PartA KB Standard (7-10 work days) $400.00 ® Ad(per copy) $0.25
o Part A only Standard (7-10 work days) $320.00 ® A3 (per copy) 50.50
Vacant Land (Al Properties) o Colour Ad [per copy) $1.50
® Part A & B Standard (7-10 working days) $320.00  Colour A3 [per copy) $2.50
® PartA only Standard (7-10 working dayi) 5$165.00 Note: 10— 20 coples 25% dscount, over 20 copres S0% discount)
e s Ceruficates of Tule $20.00
4 o
® PartA & B Standard (7-10 work days} $400.00
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5. Distriet Plan Few (Inc GST) & Envieonmantal Heaith Fae (e 6ST)
Sale of Dustnet Plans [CD Drsk Only) $25.00 o Wihout focd $192.00
Resarves, Facilties, Roading and Development Contributions |Developmant #a per Dovelopment ¢ Operating under Food Control Plary National programme (o]
Contnbutions Policy) Contnbutions Palicy - Appheation fee $192.00
- S — Annual ragstration fee $86.00 E
& Environmental Health Feu finc GST) Amusemaent device permit spphcation (et by statute) B
Hairdressers $198.00 One device for the first 7 days of proposed operation or part thereof $11.50 —
Funeral Diractors $198.00 For each addtional device operated by the sarmme owner $2.30
Offensive Trades $198.00 For each dewce 51.15 for each further period of 7 doys ov part thereof
Sale Yards $86.00 Alcohol Licansing
2 = A Alcoho! Licences {Speaal Lcerces)
ampeng Grounds $313.00 Class 1 Spenal Licence $575.00
Stall Hoidars $67.00 o 1lrgeevent
Farmers Market {20+) stalls $1,305.00 * More than 3 medum events
Shop Front Strip/Footpath Dining Appication Fee: $282.00 ® More than 12 small events
Plus s Licencs Fee ~ Enher Clazs 2 Speoal Licence $207.00
1) Other than liquor eensed premises 567.00 annual fee ® 3-12 small gvants
1) Uquor Lcensed premizes cutside a liquor ban ares $140.00 annual fea ¢ 1-3medium events
3)  Lguor Licensad pramises inside a iquor ban area 6282.00 annual fea Class 3 Spenal Leence $63.25
Mall space [other}—per day 51500 o 1 or2small events
Food Barrows and other Barcow Managers Certificate $316.25
* Per wesk uite rental $62.00 Temparary Authonty $296.70
® Par wesk with power 593.00 Variation of Licence $368.00
Noize Control: Stereo Seizure $290.00 Note:
Cydes and Skateboards confiscated Large svent maans an evant that the territorial authority belisves on reasanable grounds will have patronage of mors
* 1% impounding 510.00 than 200 people Madum event means an esvent that the temtonal authotity beleves on reascnabie grounds wil
have patronage of between 100 3nd 400 people. Small &vent means an event that the terrtonal suthority believes on
I 5
¢ ¥ hmouncing 520,00 reazonable grounds will have patronage of fewer than 100 people
Licences requited under the Hastings District Council Bylaws for which fees or $198.00
charges are not atherwite prescribed by statute or by Cauncil resalution Note: Acoho! Application Fees - Fees a7e set by regulation under the Sale and Supgity of Acohal Act 2012 Please
Hawkers discuss the applicable faes for On, OFf 3nd Club Ucences weh the Alcohat Ucensing Off icer
* Without food $110.00 Nofe: Arvy re-spections, or advicey visits recuested by laanse haldert willbe charged n accardance with hourly mtesand
¢ Operating under Food Control Plan/ National programme vehide mates in the schesdule.
- Applicaton fes $164.00
Annual registration fee £86.00
Mobile Shops
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7. Food Premises ®  Par hour spent on venficalion actaty $184.00
Food Cantrol Plan {mobileshop or less complax setup) + S161/hr $396.00

Food Premises / Food Controf Plans Fees under the Faod ALt2014 Fee (Inc GST) Folloun ot s o Wour $164.00 o
New Template Food Cantrol Pan Regustration Compiiance E
Per applicanion $247.00 Fee (inc GST) Q
Per hour spent procassing spphcation $164.00 lssue of improvernant notice, inchiding devalopment of the notice x
Renawal of Template Food Control Plan Registratian o - Pornotice 4164.00
Per spplication s110.00 ®  Per hour spant issuing and developeng notice $162.00
Parhour spent procassing appbeation $164.00 Application for the review of an impravemant notics
::;v:;;f::xl{:l’e Food Control Plan Registration — multl ste (phs 550 for $110.00 e - Parappiication 516400
Amendment of Food Controf #lan Registration * Per hour procesiing the aaplication 16400
Per application $164.00 Mongoring for food safety and sutability — per hour 516400
Par hour spant procassing spphcation $164,00 aenen
New Natoosl Progemine Rgistration Al other costs recovarable activibes under the Act —per haur 516400
Per soplication $150.00 Vehcle rate — per km $0.83
Par hour spant processing appkcation $164.00
flenawal of National Programme fegistration
Por application $110.00
Par hour spent processing apphcation $164.00
Renawal of National Programme Ragistration = mwult site [plus 550 for sach $110.00
addaional site)
Amendment of National Programme Regstraton
Par application $110.00
Par hour spant proessing appkcation S164.00
Ventficaton
Food Controf Plan bazed on template ar MPI

e  FordFee §532.00

®  Perhour spent on verification activity $164.00
Venficaton of National Programme

e FuedFee $465.00
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8, Dog Registration and Control 9, Stock Cantrol (Set by Counol resolution pursuant to impaunding Act 1955)
tn.mmnu Fee [Inc, GST) Impounding Fees (Per Animal)
Dog Reghtration Fees : ' Normael Fee  Sustenance Fess (per day or part| (o)
o Full Fee (before 1 August) $115.00 e asT) [reEsT) E
Doer S40.00 Actual Costs
o Ful Fae {aftar | August) bk R e— $40.00 Actual Cazts 9
hd
Selected Owner Policy (before 1 August) $78.00 Cattle 44000 Actusl Costs —
Selected Owner Policy (after 1 August) $117.00 Pigs $20.00 Actual Costs
flural /Working Dog (before 1 August) £56.00 Gosts $10.00 Actual Costs
Rurad/Working Dog (after 1 August) $84.00 Sheop $10.00 Actual Casts
Dog Control Fees Note: The o1 of 1WtNieung ocs wil D8 Sharges BCUM COTE I ASCOSBARCE WITH L34 RLIY fALeL N vaPeCle M4 § = 1hs sCnedul
Impaunding Fees |Registerad Dogs| Fee
o Fistimpounding sasop  AodParking (ine 65T}
R : Parking Faes by Bylsw
e Sacond impounding $127.50 o Mater Fois: $2.00 ser hour
o Thed impounding $180.00 o Pay & Display $1.50 per hour
el oo o Leased Parking (per manth) $100.00
{ .
Micro-chipping fees (including chip) $42.00 Infringsment Fees (sat by statute)
S S A (e ] 900 o ot mors than 30 minutes (P106, Q115} $12.00
R :
S aseod * More than 30 minutes, but less than 1 hour (7106, Q115) $15.00
T d
o i 500 o Morethan 1 hour, but less than 2 hours (106, Q115) $21.00
Seizure Foe $60.00
¢ More than 2 hours, but less than 4 hours (P106, Q115) $30.00
Dastruction Fee $60.00
® Mora than 4 hours, but less than 6hours [P106, Q115) 542.00
Adoption Fee $260.00
® More than 6 hours [P106, Q115) $57.00
Dog Control Bylaw Fees {50t pursuant to Local Government Act 2002 ® Any other parking $40 or 560 00 or 5200
Charge Type m“ﬂm o Unlawhudly on a Disabilites Carpark £150.00
Application to keep moee than two dogs $30.00 Towage Fees [set by statute) ~ Vehicle gross welght not caceading 3500kg:
Appiication for s Sefected Owner Policy $30.00 ® 0700-1800hrs Monday to Friday (other than publc haliday) £53.67
Note: The Dog Control and Stock Control fees set outin this schecule were set by Counch for the 202122 ® Anyother time 871,56
registration period by resolution as provised for in the relevant legslat on The fees set out here are for
information and completeness purposes only, and may be wubject to change Towags Fees [set by statute) ~ Vahicle gross weight exceeding 3500kgs
®  0700-1800hrs Monday to Friday (other than pubbc holiday) 5132.89
®  Anyather time 520444
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11. Hourly Rates 12, Vehicle Rates
Unless otherwise specified in this schedule al applications for Project Information A vehicle rate of $0.83/km (including GST) return journey or portion thereof will be charged
Memorandg, Land Information Memoranda, Bulding and Resource and Subdivision for all necessary nspections or site visits. (Co)
Consents, Private Plan Changes, reguem for information or approval and any other 13. Paymant of Balance and Panahies E
application including any required nspections or certificates of compliance will be charged
at the actual cost Deposits paid shall be credited against the total calculated charges. The balance shall be paid ()]
upon the issue of the Code Compliance Certificate, the Resource Consent Application Denision, ot
Fees will be charged st the following rates plus dsbursements: Land Information Memorandum, or other decision, whichaver is applicable.
mm An additional charge of 10% of any unpaid amounts owed will be added toany account that is
Poattion (inc GST] overdue 60 days or more from the date of the oniginal invoice, For each additional 30 days the
Engineers overdus amount remaing outstanding, an additional charge of 2% of the total unpaid amounts
* Devslopmant Engineer $225.00 owed atthat time will be levied.
¢ Roading/Traffic/Water/Wastewater $185.00 Any unpaid amounts referred to a debt recovery sgency shall incur a one-off penalty
® Team Leader Environmantal Manning $225.00 celculated as follows:
& " Aavlex Evnitextmmetd P $210.00 165%onthe it S1000  11.0% on the next 54,000 5.5% on the remainder
o Envconmens; Plesiing it 518490 Note: These penaries are cumu &the
o £P(Grad) $148.00
o Environmental Planning Assistant $135.00 14, Local Government Official Information & Meetings Act 1987
Customar, Adminstrativa Support Officars $70.00 The charge for the supply of information under this Act shall be the actual time and costs
Bulding Officers - Residential 520,00 incurred with the exception that the first half hour of staff time and first 20 pages of
SSET 5 g photocopying shall not be charged, Staff time shall be charged in accordance with the hourly
ng (Wficars - Commare] $230. rates in this schedule. Photocopying charges shall be charged in accordance with the charges
Bulding Technicans - Residential $163.00 in this schedule. Where the cost is likely to exceed $100.00 the Council may reguire that the
Bulding technicians - Commercial $178.00 whole or pert of any charge be paid in advance.
LIM Officers $143.00
Emargancy Management Officers $113.00
Arimal Control Officer $113.00
Environmental Health Officars 5164.00
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16. Empowerment Transportation Fees and Charges
These charges are deemed to be made pursuant to the following statutory empowerment Charge/Fee Type - - Chiwegs (ine GST)
as applicable o the nature of service for which the charge is levied, except in the case of Corridor Access Request (CAR] Applications! (o)
dog control and registration and stock impounding, are set by Council resolution and are A) CAR appication (induding Traffic Management Plan approval) $105.00 E
repeoduced in the schedule for completeness. B) CAR apolication {Rosd Opening) $410.00 o
Secton 36 Resource Manasgement Act 1991 Inspections: t
Section 219 Bullding Act 2004 C) Inspectiaru {per hour} $105.00
Overweight Permits:
Section 44A Local Government Offical Information and Mestings Act 1974
A) Genenc Overweight Permat $185.00
Sechon 150 Local Government Acz 2002 I1sued when an aree wice permit i3 reguired to cover Mertings Dutrict Council defined rosch
Permit cutlines roack to be wed, bridges to0 be crossed, bridges which are prohbited Perme not
Section 23 Hazardous Substances and New Organism Act 1996 0 esceed 2 years
Section 29 The Sale of Liquor Regulations 1950 B) Indwidual Overwesght Parmit $125.00
Issued when & permit (3 required 10 cover Mestings Distrct Counci] defined 10002, where 8 specfic
Part 4 Impounding Act 1955 route i3 requested for » specfic date Permit autlines roads to be used, briciges 10 be oosses,
bridges whch ava prohibled
Part 3 Sec 41 Forast and Aural Fires Act 1977 Inspections:
Section 13(2) Local Government Offical Information & Mestings Act 1987 C) Inspectians (per hour) $105.00
Section 205 Food Act 2014 Termporary Road Closures)
A) Temporary Road Closure (application and admmnistration charge) $360.00
I tions:
17, Annusl Review a"”“ — - P
Inspecians (per hour 106,
Thes schedule will be reviewed annually or at any time approved by the Councl. Any ) = st Y ’Mm -
changes (with the exception of Dog Control, Stock Control and Parking) will be approved sy, e
using the special conwitative procedure set out in section 83 of the Local Government Act Application and Administration $230.00
2002, Feas, rates and charges s=t pursusnt to the Dog Control Act 1996 or the Impoundng Anrual icence Fee: {up. o ons ace (4000m2) $60.00
Act 1955 are set by resolution of Council publicly not#ied as the case may requee, This M"f‘" Ucence Fee (langer then one acre (4000ma) $120.00
schedute also ncludes a number of fees set by statute and are provided for completeness Veehide Crassing:
only. Application and Administration $180.00
Other Activity Fees and Charge Inspections {per hour) 5105.00
Refuse Transfer Station Charges (Per Tonne) ~ Henderson Road R Traffic Management Plan (TMP) Fees will be charged for all activities unless:
Coraeal e Vi
o . The TMP is for a Hastings District Council sponsored event
All vehicles $295.55 $117.30 it st
Minimarn $12 58 ®  The TMP is for an activity where there are no charges for holding or participating in the

activity, and/or no charge for membership of the applying organisation.
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Sports Ground Charges mm u"".‘m
Charge type Charge (Inc G3T) Rugby
Softbadl ® Por ground for 20-weak seazon $1,048.00 o
® 20-week seazon per diamond $565.00 o Preand after ssason games $105.00 E
* Tournaments $120.00 o Casual games $105.00 Q
® Casual bookings per ground $93.00 o High school training rate - 20-week weason $580.00 =
® High school 20-week season $233.00 o Irstalation of goal posts {additional per ground) $530.00
Cricket = per pitch for 20-week weason Rugby Lesgue
* Sanior ptches $2,500.00 o Por ground for 20-weak 368300 $1,043.00
® Practce turf pitches $357.00 ® Preand after season games $105.00
Cricket = cusual per garme ® Casual games 510500
o Tud pitches per day (iInchiding ground marking) $285.00 o High school training rate — 20-week taason £580.00
 Tournamaent rate par wicket / per day $285.00 o Irstalation of goal posts [additions! per ground) $530.00
* Saturday marking rate —2 hours Drect charge - Recraational Services Parks and Reserves and Pubbic Spaces
s Anificial prches including ground masong) 595.00 o Sports Event Fee $300.00
* High school per pitch 20-week seazon $2,500.00 o Community events — per day (not for profit) 5295.00
Cricket = comemertial per gama o Satupday 5147.00
* Commercal school cnckat tournaments yrs-9 par day $150.00 o Community events —foe S days {not for profit) $200.00 per day
* Commercial school cricket taurnaments yril-13 per day $285.00 i nity evarts small — hourly chiscge $20.00 per hour
o Commercal cricket camps yr 4-13 par day 550,00 o Not for profit sparts day $70.00
¢ Crcketcamps crease marking 530.00 Camerercial Hirs and Ticketed/fegatered Events
Touch Rugby o Evant- Ground Hire pes day 5295.00
& Per ground for 20-week season $500.00 o UptoS days {est $2,000 bord) 537,00
® Pre-season parmit per field $79.00 o 6-9days (est 52,000 bond] 5324.00
Foothat : oo " 10rdav(52000bond) §245.00
P k PP,
S Sarwnind tor 7 wisk bihvm o Mobile traders on parks ($19.00 power charge) $35.00
o Pre and after season games $105.00
o Park parmit — 20-wack season (20 day) 5316.00
® Casusl games $105.00 Skage e
e High school training rate — 20-waek season $580.00 Commercial Hard Surface/Marqus = Premiumm Spscs 5295,00
o installaton of gosl posts {additional par ground) Actual cost Recreational Services Not for Profit Stags Hire $18.00
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CWVIP M‘mm Hastings Sports Centre —Faolity User Charge
Commarcial Stage Hire $30.00 Schedule of Fees and Charges
Punalties ‘ Narma| Fee (o)
s Fornorrnotification of cancellation of pre and after season $190.00 Description l"m E
games and casual gamas and unauthorised e Facity User Charges
Regular Seazan Sporting Group Rate per haur $30.00 g
Other Services Casual rate per howr $66.00
* Rubbsh bin supoly and remeval Actual Cost 0O# Peak Rate per hour $40.00
* Other service equired including refine marking cleaning Actual Cost Schooi Charge $40.00
rubbish removal (actuat ccst) Commeroal rate par hour $100,00
Miscelianeous Fees Functica Room
Power Charges $20.00 Regular / Seasonal Rate per hour $30,00
Hot water for showars in changing facilites Actual charge for electncity Casual Rate per hour 436.00
Tollet / changing fachties $100 bond for keay Kitchen
Weddings No chargs Kitchen (by ltself) per hour $10.00
After Hours Open Gate Fea $79.00 Kitchan {with meetng room or function room) per day §20.00
Havelock Nocth Paviflion Addtional Charges
Chiddrens Birthday party half day 9am — 12 noon $160.00 Changing Rooms Charge pet day €20.00
Chidrena Birthday party half day 1pm —Spm $160.00 Electronic scoreboard per boclong $50.00
Chidrens Birthday party half day 9am - Spm $240.00 Stackabbe chair charge - par chair par bocking 52.00
Private function (per hour) plus desaing fes 546.00 Trestle table chargs $13.00
Exclusive use of Pavillion (full day hre} plus deaning fee 516500 Extra bleacher seating charge 5355,00
Cleaning Fee $80.00 Divdng curtan pes booking 5205,00
Community Group {per hour} s12.00 Cleaning — large public svent/tournament 5360.00
Power charga half day |svents hald on the resarve} $40.00 Sporting squipment charge per booking $5.00
Power charge full day (events held on the reserve) $80.00
Note: while Counil has aimed to provde an ediauntive and acourate schedule of fees and charges, if any esrors or
flesarve hire fee including carpark $275.00 omissions are ident fied, charges will e calculated by reference to the appropriste undrlying autharity/rasolution
Key Bond $100.00 Council reserves the right 1o vary and introduce fees and charges at #1 discretion
Hall Bond $100.00
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Omarunme Landghl Watet
Schedule of Fees and Charges Schedule of Fees and Charges
‘ Noermal Fee: ‘ Normal Fee (o)
Waste Type (MeGST)  Description fine G5T] e
Minimum charge for municipal refuse {excludes all special wastes) $299.00 Water Conncetiors — Procesaing Appkcation
Municipal refuse (per torne oe part thereof) $163.30 Initial Apglication £31.70 B
Minimum charge for all special wastes $310.50 Inspection and Auditing 6128.20 -
Whela tyres (per tonne or part theceof) = under revew $678.50 Total Fee $159.90
Processed tyres = under review $506.00 Connectica to HOC Water Network
Expandad polystyrene [EPS) / Poly Pangl (par tonna) §1552.%0 <100mm main 5242.70
Minimum charge for polystyrene $287.50 100mm mamn §238.20
Out of Mastings Datnct (per tonne or part theraof) 526450 150mm mamn $291.70
Spacil wastes (per tonne of parct thereof) 200mm man £3335.50
Serm hiqud S207.00 >200mm main £807.80
Offal $207.00 Tanker Fil Charge
Putrescrible $207.00 Tanker 3|l pont charge - per cubic matre $1.00
Vehicle parts S207.00
Hazardous $5207.00 Cemetery and Cremation
Ashestos $207.00 Schedule of Fees and Charges
Contamnated $207.00 Naemal Fee
Description (ive 65T}
Cremation
Esnalty. Charess Aduits 810.00
Addtional penaity charges may be charged in the following situations at the discretion of Child [3 0 11 years) Nocharge
the Landfill Manager
Infant {1 manthup to 3 years old) No charge
* Late delvery of waste (after 4,30pm or cutside normal operating hours) Pre-term, Stifborn and infant {up to 1 month okd) Nocharge
*  Non-compliance with direction given for delivery of wastes, such as putrescible Chope!
wastes and special wastes Eall service (1 hour) $250.00
*  nsecure loads charged at $115.00 Commuttal {30 minutes) $125.00
Extension of sarvice time per 30 minutes, or part thereof £150.00
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Mol Feu Normal Fee
Dexcription (e 6T Description (Ine G5T)
Cremation (dpmxo'Spm Monday o Friday and 8am to 12 noan Saturday $140.00 Interment (Co)
Cremation taking place from Saturday 12 noon to Spm Saturday 526500 Adult £840.00 E
Cremation taking place an Sundays or public holidays 10am to Zpm $465.00 Couch Cazket surcharge $145,00 Q
Sundry Preterm, stillbomn & infant up to 2 years of age $65.00 ot
Removal of liner from presentaton coffin per cremation $25.00 Child under 15 years of sge £195.00
Cramation Cenificata $35.00 Ashes 518000
Regatered scattaring of ahes $55.00 Bunal Overtime
Ganeafogcal research- first two namas are ree of charga $55.00 Bunal taking place from 4pm to Spm Monday to Frday, 6325.00
Bock of remambrance: two kne entry {if availabls) $70.00 Bunal taking place betwssn 10am to 12 noon Saturday. 5325.00
Interment or placement of ashe: $170.00 Bunal taking place from Saturday 12 noon to Spen Saturday. £520.00
Disintarment of ashes $195.00 Burial taking place on Sundays or public holidays from Lam to 2pm $840.00
Cremation Memorals Resar v Plots
Meamorial wall - miche spaces $195.00 Burial Plot Mangaroa A and D sections $3,366.00
Granite columbarium $1,100.00 Bunal Plot Mangarca B and C sactions $3,624.00
Above ground ashes vault $1615.00 Bunal Plot Puketapu £3,266.00
Cremation Headstone plots $1,075.00 Bunal Plat Hastings £5,245,00
Cremation Shrub Garden plots $905.00 Bunal Plat Havelock North £6,105.00
Cremation burial plaques plot $1,100.00 Crematian Plot Shrub gardens £1,010.00
Cremation Rose Garden plots 51,035.00 Cremation Plot headstone gardens £1,010.00
Geante mamor al birdbath plague $520.00 Cremation Rose gardens $1,150,00
Granite memorial book plaque $260.00 Cremation burial plague plots - Havelock North only $1,035.00
Naw Bun# Plats Dantaemsnt
Hastings Cametary $3,740.00 Full burial - subject to the relevant bosnce bemng granted $4,850.00
Havelock North Cemetery 54,170.00 Ashas £195.00
Puketapu Cametery $2,805.00 Sundry Charges
Mangaroa A & D sections $2805.00 Out of diztrict fee §520.00
Mangaros 8 & C sections $3020.00 Parmit to place memorial $65.00
Mangaroa Natural Bunials (1x Interment per piot only) $3,.235.00 Registered scattenng of ashes 555.00
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Dascription

Brealong concrete, full buna

Breavong concrate, ashes bunal [if possible)
Total loss of grave shocing

Trarafer of bunal nghts
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$305.00
$130.00
$260.00

$85.00
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Important Information
I't part of tl ian o nes arat ) nerimg tan
information rming part of the Lo erm Plan. A key a
b Year Infr I rategy
30 Year Infrastructure Strategy — Contents
The Highlights — Section 1.0
The Detail
21 Introduction 2.4 Reliability of Asset Information
211 Linkage with other plans 25 Infrastructure Investmaent Plan
212 Asset management policy 2.51 Maintenance and renewal
213 Continuous Improvement 2.5.2 Level of service increase or decrease
2.1.4 Strategic objectives 253 Growth and demand
215 Our context 2.6 Financial Strategy Connection
216 c,'ma‘e thange 2.6.1 30 Year investment profile
22 Significant Infrastructure Decisions 262 Funding d fation poli
2.2.1 Significant decisions — made in the past (being implemented) % O eprec <y
222 Significant decislons - to be made now 2.63 Depreciation funding by activity
223 Significant decisions - ongoing renewal and future decisions 264 Programme deliverability
224 Transitioning from today to tomorrow - the continuous story 2.7 Assumptions
225 30 year Infrastructure roadmap 2.7 Lifecycle of significant infrastructure assets
23 Risk and Resilience 2.7.2 Growth or decline in demand for services
231 Assets we own and their value 223 Increases or decreasas in levels of service
232 Overall approach to risk and resilience
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Sagnificant decmions 1o be made n are
Infrastructure Strategy e ey 8
" e VR i ¢ Wastewater Eastern Interceptor Upgrade (o}
o e Wastewater Treatment Plant critical renewals E
e Heretaunga House Q
=

1.0 The Highlights

Set out below is the Infrastructure Strategy at a glance. It's a high level overview of
the key matters set out in more detail in the following pages.

Challenges faced by the Councit

o Onnking water security, treatment, availabity & legislation;

*  Ageing roading and water infrastructure;

e  Modest levels of forecast population and economic growth; in addition to known
shortages in certain parts of the housing sector;

*  Anaging population that may place déferent demands particularly on roading
infrastructure and park space;

e Technology change in the transport sector, and increased loads on network due
particularly to forestry harvesting;

e Predcted effects of climate change - particularly severity of rainfall events and
impacts near our coastline;

e Increasng environmental standards, particularly in relaton to wastewater and
stormwater quality; regulatory reform and service delivery changes;

Fnancial sustansbility

®  The timing of forecast peaks in asset renewal is different for different assets enabling
Council to manage annual expenditure levels. A step change in transportation renewals 1s
built into the first 6 years budget forecasts;

o Growth Infrastructure is phased in accordance with growth projections (and development
15 staged) to bmit the risk of Council investment;

o Counci will need to give careful consideration to the impact of new build and
discretionary projects to ensure ongoing financial sustaimability

Over the naxt 30 years the Counail plans to

e Complete its signficant Investment in safe drinking water;

*  Undertake critical renewals at the Wastewater Treatment Plant;

e Maintain exsting levels of service while managing the identified challenges;

o Complete the key bridge strengthening programme & escalate road renewals;

e Service land for development; and work with partners on housing opportuntties;

*  Step up reneweal funding to address forecast peaks;

e Undertake local coastal cell planning in accordance with the Regional Coastal Strategy.

e Earthquake peone bullding legislation The mont likely scenario for key infrastrutture responses i set out delow

Yeors1 -3 Years £-10 Years 1115 Years16-20 Years21-30

Wastewater Plant Outfall Man fold Wastewarter Trunk Mains Stormwater Renewals commence Road Sefety Escalation Copeland/Brookvale Housng
Esstern Wastewater Interosptor Upgrade  Lyndhurst/Brookvale Housing Water Supply Renewal Escalstion Stor R | Escalation Tomosna Stage 2 industrial
Drinkung Water Strategy | Roading Cornidor Develop: N Trunk Mains/Pumg Stations Rising Main Renewals Havelock Road Corridor

Drinking Water Renewals Flood Mitigation {Pakowhai) Kaapo/Brookvale Mousng Trunk Sewer Renowals

Bndge Ssrengthening Vanous Park Upgrades Tomoana Stage 1 Industna Stormwater Renewal Continuation
Wostewster Trunk Mains Wa Pump R Foad Safety & Corndor development Wastewater Plant Outfall (submarine)
Landfill Development (8 & C) Stormwater Sump Renawals Vanous Rood Mtigation

lona/ Howard Streat/lyndhurst Mousing Wa Tr 1t Plant R Caastal Infrastructurs

Roading Renewal Escalation Landfll Development (8 & C) Bridge Pa Sawer

Stormwater quality improvements fload Safety Escalation Flaxmere Rising Main/Eastern Interceptor

Whakatu $tage 2 industrial

Wastawstar Qutfall & WWTP ranswals
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2.0 The Detall LLd Auet Manasgeme V

The asset management planning is guided by Councils adopted Asset Management Policy. The

Asset Management Policy requires that the management of assets be a systematic process 10 (Co)
Infrastructure accounts for a significant proportion of the Council’s operating and capital guide planning, acquisition, operation and maintenance, renewal and disposal of the required
expenditure. This expenditure provides the foundatons on which the Hastings District assets E
community is built - it is essential to health, safety and transport and has a sgnificant Q
impact on the physical environment. The provision and management by Council of the community's infrastructure assets is to ot

brriee trates
Ftej

The key infrastructural service issues the Hastings District community must address over
the next 30 years,

The main options for deaing with those issues:

The cost and service delivery mplications of those options;

The Councd’s current preferred scenano for infrastructure provision,

The strategy will help the Counctl and community make informed decisions in the next
three and ten years, that position the Counail to deal with long term decisions and
investments that will occur in the next 10 to 30 years,

e Roads

e Water supplics

e Sewage treatment and disposal
e Stormwater

e Sold Waste; and

e Community Infrastructure (Parks and major community buldings).

The Information within tha strategy is drawn from the individual Asset Management Plans
for each acuvity covered by the strategy. This strategy should also be read in conjunction
with the Financial Strategy which forms part of the Long Term Plan.

Other important inkages are the District Plan, Bylaws, HPUD's (Regional Growth Strategy),
Regional Transportation Strategy and Policy Statements along with vanous natonal
strategies and policies,

202 [/ RASTINGS DISTRICT COUNCIL LONG TERM PLAN 20213081

support the delivery of Councils agreed strategic objectives, the service outcomes, and the
regulated requirements,

In managing the required infragtructure the AM Pelicy notes that Council will take sccount of
the following aspects.

- Service Delivery .-

The Council has a continucus improvement approach to its plannng for key infrastructural
community assets. Various intérnal snd external sudits (e.g. NZTA, OAG, other consultants)
have been performed on Councls asset planning over numerous years.

snardent |
depende ]

Independent reviews of our asset management plans have been undertaken by Waugh
Infrastructure Management since 2014, with continual follow-up on Improvement items since
that time. The review outcomes have been built into the AMP improvement plans for each
as4et area. The main areas to focus improvements over the next 3 years are detailed over the
page.

In addition Waka Kotahi New Zealand Transport Agency also carnes out overview of the
Transportation Asset Management Plan
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Comtinuous Imgrovement Mw ‘Mw “*m
e Further development of Rsk Management pianning. Stormwater: frotection  Upgrada and improvemants 1o tha stormwiter network
of li# ard property form Land development to desgn standards and engineering (Co)
e Continued development of audit and service assurance processes. Rooding effects e ol rackas:
e  Conunued development of infrastructure resilience and sustanability strategies, Stormwater: S¥eguard  Stormwater quality manitonng and reparting E
e Ongoing development of perfaormance analysis models for Wastewater and the emaronmant Comgliance with Resource consent condtions Q
Stormwater [water completed) used to consider alternative options and inform new 3Waters: Optimse amet Renewals planning based on condizon and performance t

capital (both growth and customer level of service (CLOS)) decsion making, and
consider likely impacts of climate change,

e Additonal analysis sophistication built into renewal investment analysis planning for
the 3 waters, beginning with drinking water assets, This will be used to provide
scenario analysis of renewal strategres, considering cumulative network risks,
investment, and service provision.

e Continued evaluation of the effects of NZTA's guidance, level of service and funding
chotces. Updates of regiongl and iocal transportation models and updates of
pavement and bridge detenoration madels to inform renewal strategies and network
Investment.

e  Continued data review and mprovements, particularly across the parks and property
portfolio, Update the Reserves Strategy to inform future reserve provision.

| Nratag:c Objectives
The Councd manages its core assets [Three Waters and Transport) te achieve the following
high level outcomes for the community:
Water and nd Water Supply: Supply of Implementation of Water Strategy prionses
rewwces we usad  Safa potablednnking  Water quality monitonng, sampling and compliance with

wusaly water Drinkng Water Standards
Timely response and resaluticn to fauls
NOUNEE ISR XV \wWater Supphy: Water Source Resource Consent compliance

Feenand MY g mvanable Water Aquder azmezment and management in coflaboration with

Resource Management  HBRC

Wearable
smeloyment and  Wastewater: Safeguard  Resource consent comphanca
growth the ervironment and Timely responss and resolution to faults
public heath Aosessment of trestment and technolegy scvancemerits,
{9 yearky review),

We onable
employment and
growth

Counal services arw
grean and haalthy

Thw trarsport
network brks
pecgle and

oppartunities

inesmant
3Waters: Planning for
Fowth

Aszsisting economic

development

Ensuring envr onmeantal
sustanabslity

Protecting and
promotng publc health
Aszststing safety and
personal sequrity

Improving scoess and
mobility

Growth plannng and i mestment based on HPUDS
forecasts and Councd pricrines

Provizion of transport networks that ink goods to markets
Growth plannng and investment based on HPUDS forecast
and Coundd prortties

Focus on sustanable transport modes such as walking and
cycling

Infrastructure that supports the public transport systern
Rellout of LED techndogy

Focus on walking and cyding infrastructure and uptake

Safaty improvement and mainmenancs frenawsl
programme

Timely rasolution of faults

Funding of Acadsafe HB

Bradge Strengthenng programme

Delivery of significant mantanance and renawal
programme
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Wy Content (8) Three Waters Reform
Hastings District Counal is Tocated in the Hawke's Bay on the East Cosst of the North Island. The government has signalled its intentions in respect of future three waters reform. What
It is charactersed by its fertile plains, nvers, underground aguifer and dynamic coastline, the shape of that reform will be & still undiear at this time, and will not be known prior to the (o]
The population is about 89,000, The primary settlements are Hastings and Havelock North adoption of this plan. Hastings District Counail has signed a Memorandum of Understanding E
and Flaxmere. There are a number of surrounding piains and rural sstelite settlements. with the Crown to work together 1o identify the best future approach to service debvery. o
;'he' Du:mct $ clmater:: 'c:;act " d % d_ s hpt dw:::m;:: la": PO TR \:;nners. ﬂ: Whilst this reform seems certain to change the face of three waters service delwery the ot
e e seape™® | oot aken i h s Stey and whhi theLong Tl or
ador wme. p: PRI localecon?n . 5;," o rmlavels Buoyat hia (Sassha broadly i1 to assume that these activities were 10 stay in bocal authornty ownership, The
"o pe g Y Y IOYW0R P o reasoning for this approach being that regardiess of the outcome of any refarm process
bumps slong the way via the Covid-19 pandemic and recent drought) end includes food Nios wll netd robist deinkd . it B This Loag Tetm Plan
processng businesses. agricultural services, and a range of other support actwities (finance, tOMMINGtics whrpoea1e AANIOS WHLEL D00 WastewEIar Sened,  Ims L alm
freight, retal, touram). outhnes the full information and costs associated with the direct running costs of these
v activities and the forward infrastructural investment needs and cholces.
The District is experencing constant growth and has in place urban development plans.
Housing shortages in parts of the housing sector are being experienced {i.e This plan s signaliing escalated mvestment in the following key areas:
af:ord::lelsoaanfz The Dumct’hasl\;:ll ::: g roaqu, undergroum;:;ter e Ongoing Water Supply fmprovement {acknowledging that the capital investment
SALRSUCRNE Snc COMNMURTY Socunmh S I ETYes sevIchg rurrest. ant futurs programme in safe drinking water of circa $82m will be completed in 2021);
populations and support regional growth and development.
o Significant ongoing renewal of the three trunk sewer maing (this programme is currently
(A} The planning contaxt about 20% completa);
The District’s planning, infrastructure strategies and long-term plans help 1o ensure
continued growth, development and prosperity of the region. A number of other plans and *  Ongoing renewal requirements for the Wastewater Treatment Plant (namely sections of
strategies have been completed which inform the Infrastructure Strategy including in the the Outfall manifold in Year 2 and in the Year 11-15 period, along with the submerged
transportation area (vanous corridor management plans and the walking and cychng pipekne in the latter years of the Infrastructure Strategy);
;:nte\:’w(un;: :he water services area {Water Safety Plan, Water Demand Management e Upgrade and improvements to the stormwater network 1o improve stormwater quality
o, Wiater Strasesy (nswil. outcomes along with the commencement of the renewal cycle in the latter years of the
Looking forward - Review of the urban growth strategy, spatial plan development and a Infrastructure Strategy.
long term housng strategy are planning priortes to address the challenges ahead
|
The recent National Policy Statement on Urban Development 2020 wil need to be A Forecal:tswll continue to be reviewed s related performance/regulatary requirements
batanced with the Nationa! Pokcy Statement on Versatile soifs. This tension between the e .
two is particularly evident in Hastings, Potential nplications would be the bringing forward (C) Programme Deliverability
of growth development areas for seracing, potential seracing more difficult arees away It's mportant that we ensure that the capstal programme outlined in this plan is deliverable,
from ferule plains [snd [Le hills gnd remote settlements), and renewals expenditute n bioth 5 ensurs essential infrastiucture 15 putin plsce bb SANVE OUF Community, bt also
urban intensification areas. The National Policy Statement for Freshwater Management Babicent is 0 get paid for through both rates and debt. Overly aspirational capital
may have implications on new water effioency measures, on storage to manage within o5 e forecasts (beyord stk cagacity] take vy valuable capacity s our financial
limits and n stormwater quality improvement. whilst an impending policy statement on 4 o
Biodiversity als0 neads to be factored into long term planning. ::r:;g:e :;dt :Bo means that ratepayers are being asked to pay for things earlier than they
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An sssessment of the deliverability of the programme has been undertaken with the key
ponts as follows!
e Inthe early years the programme does exceed what has historicaly been delvered Another key driver of the programme is the ongoing wastewater trunk man renewal (o}
(S80m-$100m) in terms of a total sum of capital, versus $65m-580m in prior years programme. This programme has been spread over time in @ manageabie way with the E
. programme about 20% complete, Councl has establshed a good working refationship Q
e Council has ako been successful in obtaining external funding for a number of projects with key external contractors on this programme to date which provides confidence that -
which will need to be delwvered within agreed timeframes; —

Inresponse to this elevated capital programme (partly brought about by the circa
$82m investment in safe drinking water infrastructure) the Council has created the
Major Capstal Projects Debver Group with two new personnel! dedicated to deliverng
major projects —the successful rollowt of the drnking water programme is evidence
that this resource investment whach has been made s achieving results. Asthe
drinking water project nears its end in 2021/22 these tesources will also assist with the
delivery of the balance of the capital programme;

An escalation in roading renewals is another driver of the increased capital
programme. Signals from our funding partner Waka Kotahi (New Zealand Transport
Agency, NZTA) are thot this programme will be supported, and the transportation
activity has a good project delivery record, given the audit and associated processes
that come with NZTA programme funding. The planning and desgn elements for the
forward programme are also well sdvanced to enable project implementation,

bowmmcm'(m inflated)|

this programme will continue to be delivered on time,

Recognising the importance of the deliverability principle the Council did undertake a
process to rationalise the capital programme down fram its earker forecasts, particularly
where projects in the early years were not suitably advanced through the pre-planning

and desgn phases, See section 2.6 "Financal Strategy Connection” for more information.

Some short-term implications may be felt on delvery and timing due to the market
supply chain mpacts of COVID-19 and scarce contractor resource. In résponse the
Council has worked on & regional procurement plan and pipeline taking directly with
supply chains. A panel of suppliers is in place for civil works and a detailed programme of
works is shared with the market to encourage long term engaements, Maintenance
contracts now ako allow capital works to be directly delivered.
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216 Climate Change Uimate change impacts an cammunity
Climate change is a change in global and regonal climate patterns caused by the increased Based on current information, ciimate change is expected to affect the Hastings District in the
concentration of carbon dioxide and other greenhouse gases in the atmosphere. following ways: (o)
Based on current informatson {Niwa report on chmate change projections and impacss for e Incressed ntensty of heat waves and fire risk; E
Tairawhiti and Hawkes Bay, dated November 2020), the fellowing climate change o ‘Addarcimatawithnee desight wrel pelatod impmnts: on ey B
conditions are expected for the Hastings Distnct: : -—
producton sectors;
*  Annual average temperatures warm 0.5C — 1.0C by 2040 and 1.5C—3.0C by 2080. The ¢ Moreextreme esinfelland storm ovents:
strongest warming i1s expected in autumn and the least is in winter;
* Heatwaves become more common with increases of between 10 and 20 days by 2040 * Incrussed cosstal ecosion snd more extensive coastsl inundation;
and 20 to 60 days by 2050; o Higher storm surge flocding;
* Adecrease in annual rainfall by C-5% by 2040 and then by up to 10% and 15% in parts e Incressed drainage problems in low lying areas;
of Hawkes Bay by 2090;
o Changes in surface water quality, groundwater characterstics and sedimentation;
* Short duration extreme rainfall totals increase between 5% and 14% per degree of
warming and drought potential increases; I SRR TR S S E TR
* Changes in rainfall are expected 1o impact river flows with annual average discharge In summary; security of water supply, impacts on the agriculture and horticulture n.mots and
decreases by approxmotely 20% by 2090; impacts on coastal communities are likely to be the biggest issues in the Hastings District,
along with mfrastructure resilience impacts {such as urban stormwater capacity).
*  Ange insea-level of 0.4m by 2060 (under the high emissions pathway) and by 2090
{by the mid-range emissions pathway); Other Cimiie Changa Impact
: b hafh heic 'k il Tl In additional to the infrastructural impacts and impacts on our coastal communities [discussed
W INTBOTS ) TS WORLIRIE. SIS (1 T N (WS 1 i s g eg below), Council will face additional costs by responding to climate impacts more broadly,
with the creation of the ECO District Subcommuttee. That Committee will overses the Thase tosts codld Ihekude:
development of Council's Climate Action Plan, In tandem with this a new group within ’
Council {Strategy and Development} has been charged with developing responses to the o Community Incentwves;
district’s key strategic issues, Asset management planning will encompass climate change o Ongoing research;
action planning with support from the strategic planning team.
F /]
The firgt phase of the project has been completed in the form of an nitial stocktake and ® VKR SOMMUILY dol e
corporate "reconnaissance” report. *  Adjusting infrastructure projects;
Linkage with other atrategaes o Supporting transformational projects;
The Climate Action Plan will be an integral part of the future Spatial Plan development for *  Emissions reduction and mitigation in tiatves. and implications of Carbon Zero Bill;
our region. Clenate change science has already informed Council's current growth strategy
(HPUDS) through the report titled “Heretaunga Plains Urban Deveiopment Study Ckmate *  Employing staff to coordinate climate adaptation initiatives.
Change Companent Report”. This will be updated as part of the HPUDS review in 2021/22.
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Adapting t aa-level tug mepact tie
The impact on our coastal communities is one of the key impacts that climate change will
have in the Hastings Distnct. The Hastings District Counal jointly with Napwer City end the PN / (o)
HB Regronal Counail are well advanced at developing a long term vision and hazard s ~ H 1 L0 ek E
management strategy for the coastline defined as Clifton to Tangoio. The Joit Clifton ’ = g Cegey
Tangowo Hazards Committee have been working 1o the 4 stage process outlined below, The ! G Veessrare B
process is currently in stage 4 which consists of validation, detailed design and costings for B A —
Pon of Mapler
the pathway forward (dentified in Stage 3. A Funding strategy and community engagement = Aocied oo
also forme part of Stage 4, Marine Punie
' i
’ Eoet e
(0 10 DA Project Estabialwwnt and Coriext seiting i BB HwumcesTe Awrge
f W ctven
»mmmmmmwmnmnmo 'l L) M:“‘”’M
- Clow ' Whabat
016 Docsor Making Framewstk » #unding Medel doveloped (St2ge 2) : R v
\ ' Northom Call Assassrarnt Pane!
017 Evaluation Panet Process (Stage %) \ Sutwan Call Assrsamer Peasl
~
Woon B re—
A suite of coastal hazard studies and assessments have been undertaken, informed by the
Iatest climate science to arrive at a position of preferred adaptation pathways for the
vanous coastal cells that make up the study area (as depicted in the diagram opposite}
Two important reports focused both on the climate scence impacts and the socal
implications being the reports titled, “Regional Coastal Strategy Hazard Assessment” and
Cape Coast Ares- Coastal Hazards Social Impact Assessment and Velustion®,
The approach taken within this Long Term Plan is to allocate the necessary ongoing fundng
1o support the completion of stage 4 alongside the other local authorities. The ultimate
implementation and funding approach will be informed by the stage 4 process.
An outline of the key elements that make up stage 4 1s detailed over the page, as well as -
the final preferred pathways for the various coastal cells in the short, medium and long Sy
t - e NS
erm . S.. - "
o 38 E 75 ° ads S A /
T W ew
rs
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Funding Policies and Structure Council Rules
The Strategy sets out a 100-year approach to responding to coastal hazards and will require While the Partner Councils have embarked on a coflaborative process with fwi to develop the
sgnificant expenditure over that time period to impiement. The development of a Coastal Strategy, the detad of each Partner Councils role through implementation s yet to be agreed. (o}
Contributary Fund has been agreed to in pnnciple by the Partner Councils; this will likely Responsibiitties for seeking and holding consents, implementing physical works programmes, E
involve regular contributions being made by the Partner Councils, or directly by Regional mongtoring of triggers, and the collection of rates {among other matters), are all
Ratepayers, into & fund ahead of ime to offset the future costs of implementation. The implementation details that require an agreed positon before implementation can B
detail on how that fund would operate, including how it would be governed, whether it commence. —
could borrow, its legal structure, etc is now in development.  Expendtture from Councils to Connuitation and ADBrovals
implement the Strategy must adhere to the requirements of the LGA and the Local i ottt
Government (Ratng) 2002 (LGRA) Act. A complete analysis sufficient to satisfy the The full package of detaded information induding ooncep.t plans, costs and who pays, reguires
requiremnents of 5.101(3) of the LGA for pathways in each priority unit of the coast is now full consultation with all members of the Napier and Hastings communities.
in development, This consultation process is intended to occur formally under the Local Government Act
Planning and Reguiatory Review ["LGA") as a standalone special consultative process
There are three key matters to consider in terms of the exsting Resource Management Fmal impiementaton Steps
planning and regulstory framework provded by the Hawke's Bay Regionasl Policy At the conclusion of cansultation a further decision gateway will be presented to the Partner
Statement, Regional Plan, Regional Coastal Environment Plan, Hastings District Plan and the Councils to seek approval to commence actual implementation of the Strategy. This will
City of Napier Dstrict Plan: incdude:
1) Does the existing framework require changes to improve consistency across o Identifying and scheduling Implementation Projects:

jurisdictions;

s Making provision n future Long Term Plans and Thirty Year Infrastructure Strategies;

2) How supportive / restrictive is the existing framework in terms of Strategy

implementation and what changes could be made to better facilitate mplementation *  Establishment of the Coastal Contributory Fund;

while appropriately managing adverse effects; and e  Commencement of general and targeted rating;
3) How cen the moral hazerd rick associated with implementing coastal defence *  Implementing changes 1o the Regional Policy Statement / Reponal Coastal Environment

measures be managed; Le. the risk of inedvertently encouraging further development Plan / Regional Plan / District Plans;

stment t tected tal def

/westmant in sn ares only Semporatily pratected by o coms e o Confirming detailed design and seeking resource consents; and
Each of these factors needs to be considered in light of the approach recommended in the P ST ealstruct / renourishenent or i oodernl
Strategy. Anassessment of the existing planning and regularly framework and ? - orcons ORI WREE7 [EDOUISIMA (kI ISTA MU0 2
dentification of recommended improvements to be implemented through future Plan ranty.
changes has been completed.
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Fmal Pathways Prefarred
UNIT E1: AHURIRI - PATHWAY 6 O
Short term - Medium term oL Long term
(C-20years) {20-50 years) (50 - 100 years) qEJ
Status quo > Sea wall . Sea wall x
UNIT E2: PANDORA - PATHWAY 3
Short term o5t Medium term B2 Long term
{0 - 20 years) (20 - 50 years) (50 - 100 years)
InundationProtection . Inundation Protection - Inundation Pratection
UNIT D: WESTSHORE —- PATHWAY 3
Short term = Medium term R Long term
(C-20years) (20 - 50 years) (50 - 100 years)
Ronosniahisant . Renourishment+ Control Renourishment + Control
Structures Structures
UNIT C: BAY VIEW - PATHWAY 3
Short term = Medium term = Long term
(C - 20 years) {20 - 50 years) (50 - 100 years)
Eiutios Ouo) Ranousishmmert = Renourishment+ Control . Renourishment + Control
Structures Structures

Short tarm =S Medium term = Long term
(0 ~20 years) (20 - 50 years) (50 -~ 100 years)
Status Quo | Renourishment . Rencurishment+ Cantrol . Sea wall
Structures
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UNIT L: CLIFTON - PATHWAY 5
Short term . Medium term » Long term o
(0 - 20 years) (20 - 50 years) (50— 100 years) =
Sea wall Sea wall Managed Retreat g

Short tarm
(0 - 20 years)

Medium term
(20 - 50 years)

e

Renourishment+ Groynes

Renourishment + Groynes
UNIT K1: HAUMOANA-PATHWAY 2

Short term
(0 - 20 years)

Medium term
(20 - 50 years)

—

Renourishment + Groynes Renourishment + Groynes

Short tarm iF Medium term
(0 =20 years) (20 - 50 years)
Status Quo Renourishment + Groynes

UNIT K2: TE AWANGA - PATHWAY 3

Long term
(50— 100 years)

. Renourishment+ Groynes

Long term
(50— 100 years)

—

Managed Retreat

UNIT J: CLIVE/EAST CLIVE - PATHWAY 1

Long term
(50 - 100 years)

e

Retreat the Line/
Managed Retreat
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s = g e —
nds :_‘V‘-l:"'é; of mpact m
Preliminary internal review about the most sgnificant impacts of climate change on the Impactson parks | Now Increased rrigation and Asset Management
various Council groups of actwities in the next 10, 20 and 30 plus years the matters are and reserves reduced avadability E
summansed in the table below: 10-20+ Changes in habitats/plant (]
Impact ‘When | Descrption Groups  Identifying Speties =
Felt Impacts ! Increased Fuel 10 Cost and reliability of Facillties and Programmes
Impact on Water | Now Consants to extract harder to | Asset Management and Energy Costs supply
Demand obtain Environmentol 30+ Demand on Services Asset Management
10-20 Increasad demand causes Refugees
sector tension Reduced 10 Economic impacts Faolities and Progammes
0+ Cost toaugment supply Production [Econemic Development]
Drought and Now-20 | Landuse Change Planning and Environmental 10 Demand related to warmer | Planning and Regulatory
Irrigation Water Regulatory, Finance Health condtions and outdoor
Subdivision pressure Plan and s dobamedot
? Reg:l::rv In accordance with Ministry for the Environment guidance the Council has used a transstional
- value for ses lével rise of 1 metre refative to the 1986-2005 baseiine to begin to quantify the
Water Harvesting Plannig and Council infrastructure at risk. The mep over page shows the modelled impact on the most
Regulatory vulnerable part of Hastings District, This was then overfayed with the asset data the Council
Sea Level Rise and | Now Haumoana coastal retreat and | Plann:ng and holds in this area to produce the following table of infrastructure at risk.
Coastal Erosion some minor new related Regulatory, Splash
SeMVices. Planet® Asset Asset Area Optimised Optimised % of Optimsed
Cape View corner intenm Management, Replacement Cost Depreciation Replacement Cost
protection (25 years) Information Services ') Replacement Cost {S)
10:20 L isk ti AssetM t
cteddosst sl e Theee Waters 128.440,779 65,144,303 41.0%
30+ Medium nsk to services Asset Management
Extreme 10 Low Risk Plannng and Transport 7,979,356 1,301.5% 0.7%
Weather/Flooding | 1559 Low to Medium Regulatory, Asset Building & Facilities 8.425,129 3,395,594 253%
and Insurance Management,
30+ Medium to High Information Services, Greenspace 1,793,659 170,587 3.8%
Faolives and
Note: Basad on 2018 Valustion Dats
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IVE - Inundation Area of 1 Metre Sea

Level Rise

Seaie 130 000
- - - - -
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Climate Change Planning and responss Water Security
The Councd has taken a number of steps to adapt to the identified challenges of the future, Tutsekurl, Ahurir, Ngarutoro and Raramu catchments [TANK)
Some examples are outhned below The TANK process |s & Regional Counal driven process supported by the Hastings Distnct o
Council with future water security and environmental end community perspectives at the core E
UITEIR CORNTA! Protaction Works of its focus. The aim of TANK is to safeguard the life-supporting capacity, ecosystem processes )
Cape View Cornat Revetment and indigenous species, improve and maxmize efficient allocation, protect the significant P
L]

The Councd s constructing and will maintain & rock revetment approximately 100m long at
a location known as Cape View Corner” in Haumoana along the foreshore edge.

The revetment is intended to protect (over the next 35 years) important public and private
assets within the Clifton Road reserve and part of an open space reserve, including network
utilities and » cycle walkway, Cifton Road at Cape View Corner is also essential for
maintaining vehicle access to nearby properties, and to Te Awanga and Clifton to the south,

Waimarama &nd Cifton Seawalls

The Waimarama Seawall has been in place for property and reserve protection purposes
for some time. In 2020 further work is beng undertaken on the wal to maintain the
integrity of the structure. This work is primarily funded from property owners receiving the
benefit from the protection works with some recognition of the wider community benefits.
More recently coastal protection has also been undertaken at Clifton.

wantes foc ramfall imtenuficothon

Stormwater

The Proposed District Plan has also recognised climate change by introducng provisions
around the disposal of stormwater, In the urban environment & new rule has been
introduced which recognises that with higher rainfall events peak stormwater runoff from
sites has to be retained on site 30 as not to impact adjoining properties, The Omahu Road
rezoning aizo included stormwater prowsions that set a high standard for stormwater
quality from the new industrial zoning.

For all new stormwater infrastructure an allowance for climate change and higher rainfall
intensities is required, Councilis working with Hawkes Bay Regional Council to prioritise
the re-modelling of the main fieod control performance under “chmate change” scenarios.,

values of wetlands and phase-out an over allocabon, manage surface water and groundwater
quality and the effects of dscharge, takes and land use intensification. A suite of new rules and
standords are proposed through the TANK plan change, supported by a regional water needs
assessment and the exploration of options for sugmentation.

Fhancal headroom and insurance

The Counal has included funding in this plan to further mature our understanding of the best
evidence-based scenano on the effects of climate change on our community and Council
activities. The impacts are hkely to be sgnificant and a key way of making sure we are resilient
and able 1o respond s 1o ensure that we maintain considerable "headroom” in our Financial
Strategy to respond to this uncertainty, The current Council policy imet on borrowing is
reasonably conservative relative to many other Councils. This means we arein a relatively
better position should we need to debt fund responses to chimate change Impacts in the
future. A financial allowance of S1m accumulating has also been included from Year 7 for
“known - unknowns” to reflect the realities of ckmate change (whilst unknown) that will be
impacting on future business. This grows 8 fund of $10m by year 10 of this plan,

In our rural area the Council sets aside funds for the effects of weather events on the roading
network. That reserve runs a surplus of circa S1m to address chimatic events,

Please also refer 1o section 2.3.2 of thas strategy which outlines the Counal’s overall approach
torisk and resilence and the part that msurance plays within that approach.

Hawke's Bay Regional Cour

It is warth noting that the Hawke's Bay Regional Council declared a Clenate Change Emergency
in June 2019,
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gnifican fra ture Des n
s ad ST C f f Lw b= ."., o m
Watar Strategy Completon by 2021 8} The evolution of the Councl Water Strategy determined the principsl  Option A being implemented— The Council decided to o
Water reticulation, treatment and source option to be a move away from the Brookvale borefisld, the allocate circa S82m forimplernenmation of a -
alternatnas based on non-secure water status davelopment of a new borefisld, the increase of ppe and storage comprehenuive Investment n 1afie drinking water —
capacity and the instatlation of water treatment on all water supphes,  Infrastructure. This plan completes the rollout of that
Investment in 2021
Municipol Building Completon by 2021 Pravous consultaton on this matter identified the folowng 4 beoad Option A baing implemented ~ The Council decided to
Future use and investment considerations, n options: allocats 510.5m of Council loan funding to advance opton
response to new earthquake strengthening a) Munidpal Building retained A A furthar allocation of $5.5m was approved in 2020 to
requirements. b) Retention of exterior hentage facade compiets the progact (dus to an atamal funding shortfall),
c) Muniogal Building demalition
d) Dslay a decision
Bridge Strengthening and feplacement Completion by 2025 8} Counal conslted snd priontised an order of strengthening on waght  Option A being implemented ~ implemanting an

Programme
New HPMV and VDEM rule for longer and heavier
vehicles and impact on bridge network.

Wastewater Trunk Main Renewal Programme Completon by 2048
Thres large trunk mains convey seper sted
domeastic and industrial wastewatar flows to the
Wastewater Treatment Plant st East Clive.
Datailed investgations have identified parts of the
#1 and #3 trunk sewers for priocay renewal due
to internal corrogion of the concrete ppes. A
sgadicant programma of works i3 underway to
replace or rekna thass assets over & number of
years based on condition and expected remanng
Ives,

234 // PASTINGS DISTRICT COUNCIL LONG TERM PLAN 20213081

rastricted bridges based on their criticality 1o the natwork and users,
Investment of 599m spread over 7 years, Other options that were
consdered were a quicker implementation timaframa or keeping the
weight restrictions in place until assets required renawsl.

8) Planned programme of renewals based on asaet condition and
axpected remaining lives,

b) iand based treatmant options wers considerad as part of the rescurce

consent application howaver thay were desmed to be inefficent and
uneconomec for the community. The sxisting WWTP and treatmant
process provides @ long term solution for Hastings and tha industral
commumty that rekes on natwork nfrastructure for essantial
wastawater senvices.

Investment programme based on prodtsation of the
districts beidges based on thew rols and value in future
proofing Iifelmnas for rural communities and kay
productivity routss. The 2018 LTP included investmant of
$3.9m ower 7 years. This plan continues that planned
Pleaie 108 the table balow for

progr w of n
more detai.

Option A baing implemented ~ Continuing with ongoing
renewal programma. Assets are being renewed using

tarias that are resi to corrpmon with future warks
prioritizad according to known condition and criticality. The
2021 LTP programme includes $20.5m of expenditure in
the first 10 years and a further S50m in the naxt 20 years.
Council will continue to consder future options as part of
the consant review prooess, with seme funding capacity
provided in future years for this.
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.22 ~ L de - To be yde now
Herstaungs Mouse Earthquake Strengthening Completon (unknown) The optons for the futurs are currently beng scoped for Ogption A—In tha short-tenm the 2021 LTP contains the o
A response is required to address recent advice  Deaision Hkaly dunng conuderation. Short-term arrangemants have been put in place that  necassary operational funding for exsting leass E
astothe earthguake prone status of the 021/22 ease office spaca to enable Counal functions to continue 1o operate,  arrangements along with Junding for a revew of the
Heretaunga House office building, The likely cptions are: functionality of the Main Administration Sulding. That (V]
3} Thecurrent LTP Approach - Cantinue with existing arrangemants office space review and potential reconfiguration of the ﬁ
interms of leased office space, Take the time 10 assasy the HOC Main Adrministration building would look at how to
autcomes and imp of Watar Reform on accommodation  better optimuse exsting floor space.
needs, slong with other governmant partners.
b) Strengthen Heretaunga House - Thes option is sull being fully
scoped and quantified but could be in the order of $15m
¢} Build New— The Council coidd retain the site but demolish the
axisung bullding and build a new fit for purpose facility (at 3 scale
& scope less than the curent bullding Ths option has not been
fully scoped but could be in the arder of $7m 10 $25m.
d)  Sell = This would be depandant on the review cutcomes and
assessed potential for sale m the property markst,
.. ugndicent decrmons - Ongoing renswal and Toturs decuions

Road Henswal Programme Completion [naxt 10
Escalated funding rasponse to the longrun needs years)

of ageing and deteriorating traraportation assets

and increased demand on road assets,

Wastewater Eastam Intercaptor Upgrade

This is @ mult-staged upgrade and renewal
programme of the wastewater network servidng
Aking and Windsee Ave aress to cater for infill
development and Howard street growth.

Completon by 2023

Thes 15 8 sustained penod of escalated investment 1o address tha needs of
ageng and deteriorating transportation infeastry ucture and mereased
demand on sealed and unsealed roads,
8] Implement optimised maintenance and renewsl programme
b) Delay renewals programvne and offset with additional
maintenance spend

This 15 & complex multi staged project and the planning stage considered a
number of optans includng:

3) Continue with the axsting system and meigate LOS issuas with
TEACUWI OPerations acivities:
New pipeline alignment generally along the exsting routs,
Sevaral staging cptions wera 255453 in order to align with roading
pronties. A number of comstruction methods were aisessed in
order to anure wastawatar senvicas could continus dunng the
construction panods

b

Option A being Implemented - Critical renewals works will
be pniontsad in reapact of asphalt, chip sealing, pavement
and drainage. A sgnficant uphftin renawal spend is
Induded in yesrs 2021 -2024 of this LTP, Soma smoothing
of the programme has occurred to reflect the reslives of
the co-funding refationshp with NZTA. Escalstions in
speand therefore continue from year & of the plan,

Option B bang implemeanted - The preferred opton s
multi-staged corstruction programeme with a pipebng
alignemant genarally #ong the axisting pipeling, The stagng
of works has baen planned to concide with roading
construction works
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Wastewater Tesatmant Plant Critical Renewalks  Completion by 2031 a) Iimplerment age based rerewals approach Option B being implemanted -Critcal renewals works will
b} Condtion and performance based renewals with corsideration of be pnontised and implementad based on cnticality snd (Co)
tachrological advancements assat parformance E
(V]
Some of the longer term sign#icant decisions outlined in this strategy are less certain at this time. They will require further investigation, analysis of alternatives and accurate cost information fud
L]
prior to being presanted to the community in future versions of the Infrastructure Strategy.
Koy Dasivlen Indleative Timeframne  Outine
Lard!ill —future disposal akernatives Boyond Year 10 Waste which is not reused or recyclad s currently buried 3t the Omarunu: landdill, Following 3 waste futures study the Councils have
cormmitted to an exzension to the andfill anea which prowides about 5 years capacity. For the purposas of ths plan the current position
[continng to landfill waste has been assumed| with orea 530.0m budgeted in the firse 10 wars. A number of altematives have emerged in
the market place which will ba furthar assessed in future Wasta Studsas. If one of these altematives s assessed as being a better future
management solution than landfill both emarcamantally and economically then the funding capacity signalied for the landfill option would be
used for the altemative solution.
East Clve Outfall — submerged pipa Beyond Year 20 The wastewater discharge pipeine & 3 2.765km manne outfall that discharges into Hawke 8ay. Furthar analysis on the remaining e of the
replacoment submergad and basch sections of the cutfall is underway to determina when replacement might be requred. On current pradictions thes is
just inside the 30 year infrastructure stratagy horizan.
HOC regen sl roadng proects
The Councd working with the Regona Transport Committes have completed traffic modelhng for the Haretaunga Plains with Council allocating funds for the projects which have been identified balow. These
projects ane longer term and will be the subpect of furthar investigation and refinermant based on futwre land we patterns, speed of takeup and analysis of the effects of other reading projects on traffic behavour
(Lo Te Ara Kahikatea and State Highway improvements). Updatas wil be commurcated in future wersions of the Coundl’s Infrastructura Strategy,
Havelock Road Dewslogment —patential  Within Years 11-15 Havelock Road Devalopment project indudes the construction of the three laning of Havelodk Road as par the adopted Havelock Rd Cornder
thres laning Managemant Flan
Marth Eastern Connactor — Karsmu Within Years 11-15 The project wall provide a link between Karamu Road and Pakowhar Road. This wall connect North Eastern area of Hastings and the Tomoana
fload/Pakawha Road Ink Industrial area to expressway and the Whakatu Industnial area (the connection to Whakatu industrial area is through Pakowhai Road)
Pakowha Road Corridor Management Wishin Years 4-10 Pakowhai Road Carndor Safaty improvements include the upgrade of Richmond Rd/Pakowhai Rd and Elwoad/Pakowhai Rd intersections to a
Flan roundabout {subject to outcomes of North Eastern Connector investigation) and also for tha upgrade of the traffic signals at St Aubyn
St/Pakowhai Rd as per the adopted Pakowhai Corndor Management Plan.
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4 Transito ning from todey Lo tomorron

The timeine on page 201 shows the most likely scenario for the Counol'’s infrastructure
investment (see page 230 for detal of growth infrastructure), The highfights in brief are:

e Residential growth s accommodated in the early years via Lyndhurst Stage Two,
Howard Street, lona and Brookvale growth areas. In years 6-10 Lyndhurst Extension,
further Brookvale and Havelock Hills development s projected to come on stream.
Years 11-30 accommodate further growth areas as outlined in the Heretaunga Plains
Urban Development Strategy.

e industnal growth is bosed on projected uptake and centred on the Omashu and
Irongate industrnial areas in two stages over the first 10 years of the plan, along with
Whakatu Stage 2 developmentin Year 5

e The previous Long Term Plan signalled the Water Strategy Investment programme
with the first 10 years of the plan providing for advancing the Council’s Water
Strategy, both in terms of securing the water supply source via investments in new
bores and source investigations, treatment on all water sources, along with the
commencement of network improvements to optimise the efficient water supply
across the dstnct

e The Backflow Preveation Programme is an additonal component of the Drinking
W ater strategy that will help protect the potable water supply within the Council
network from contaminants end pollution,

o Apenod of recent iwestigation into our stormwater infrastructure identifies the need
for some investment in the renewal of sumps. After Year 10 renewals escalate asthe
stormwater infrastructure (which is relatively new) reaches its renewal age,

e The Councils three key wastewater trunk mans require renewal over the 30 years of
this infrastructure strategy. Some initial work on the East Clive Wastewater Treatment
Plant outfall diffuser has been completed with the 2.4km of outfall pipe beng further
investigated, but not likely to require renewal for some considerable time. An
additional BTF plant is scheduled for year 15.

e The Park Road Rising Main and Eastern Interceptor Upgrade programme commenced
in 2018 to increase the system capacity to meet Levei of service and cater for future
growth. The Park Road stage of the project has been completed and the Eastern
Interceptor s pianned for n the 2021 LTP,

A strengthening programme on our key bridges is in place via a 7 year capital investment
programme, Some complete replacement of selected bridges is planned for in the latter
part of the 30 year programme.

The age and forecast performance of our roading network sgnals that escalation in
pavement and related renawals investment s required now to retan current levels of
service. Discussions with Councils key funding partner (New Zealand Transport Authority)
will be key to addressing this future need. Key roading projects {including the Havelock
Road cornidor and North Eastern Connector) are signalled in future years, requinng
further investigation,

Investment in solid waste disposal facilities will be required as the landfil reaches
capacity in about 5 years' time. The consenting process 1s underway and financial
aliowance has been made to enable the consented solution to be implemented.

Community Busldings - The new capital works programme will be focused on building
code compliance in aress of fire safety and accessibility improvement, in addition to
building earthquake strengthening, Fiscal allowances have been made for the upgrade of
Civic Square and the central CBD mall area.

The Municipal Bullding earthquake strengthening and upgrade project is in the last phase
of completion with funds allocated for this work.

The rollout of Council's play strategy and higher level of service expectabons from the
community means Increasing asset renewal requirements and operations over the next
10 years, and financial aliowances for 3 number of level of service improvement projects.

Ageing tree stock and historical poor species selection in some locations i driving higher
asset renewal needs.

A remaining element within the Council's Aguatics Strategy i3 to ascertan the optimal
future postion in terms of aquatic provision for the district (to compliment previous
upgrades oh Counal's four exsting aquatic faclities), No further fiscal provsion has been
made in this plan n light of both the proposed aquatic facility at the Regional Sports Park
and the need for a strategic review of the Splash Planet facility.

The budget contains financal provision for further development within the Hastings City
Centre to ensure @ remans & competitive provincial urban centre,
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The following tables present a snapshot of the key drivers within each of the asset groups IVear  AIDYear 11-30Yewr
and the likely forecast funding responses compared with the Infrastructure Strategy within Comphance and reporting ~ Sgnificant ncrease ace (o]
the 2018 - 2028 Long Term Plan, antiopated based on increasing compliance costs for o] (o] o]
ongong catchment montonng and future resource Increasing NCrRsErg Eximng E
Water Supply CONSEeNting réquiraments, Q
mm ‘ mmw : R Is planning and invest! —increases in the 1-10 ot
$Your 410 Yesr  11-30 Yenr year heewon and than significant increasas over the longer (o] (o] (o]
o d i Sight the 1-10 term as improved asset information and pricritised nereasng mrseg increreg
P A € s newals firrmed.
year horzon due to O8M improvermnents and increasing lo] (o] (o] i ik
comphance requiremants ta imie abstraction and TRou e Eiiaica New Capital - Increases in the 1-10 year honzon, Timng of
demonstrats water eflicency oy . - sgrificant increase in the latter part of the 30 year horizon (o] (o] (o]
PR e S e o a5 future treatment and dscharge arrangements are Incraasing ncTesTrg Increasing
nee and re ~ Sight inceases in the 1-10 year required 1o IMprove starmwater quality,
esili o] O (o]
ho:ton based on Incr gventer. quality complance couts NEresing Nerepsing ¢ g Growth — Growth projects have been centrally coordinated
SHC NSRS SO T eThan S through the Growth Projects Review Board, lona and o) (o] o)
flenawals planning and nvestment ~ Largs increases in the Howard Street residential developments in the first 3years 000z fanrg Esitrg
1-3 year honzon to implament prioritisad renewal works, o o o of the plan require escalated investment.
The longer tesm horon will also see shght renewals
Ingreasing w2t rerasng Wastewater
increases dus to Increating asset mformation and renewal v . — .
priontisation. Koy Matters  Orfunding Impacts
) AYoar 430 Yoar 1130 Yoar
Naw Capital — Large :ncraases in the 1-3 year honzen 10 . .
complete backflow praventsr instaliation and support the o o o Operations and Maintenance — Sight increases in the 1-10 o [o) o
ongoing mplementation of the Water Stratagy. increasing rresnng Tosing year horizon due to greater focus on investigstions and
preventative maintenance N vy TN
Growth — Growth projects have been centrally coordinatad nd g — ritis)
through the Growth Projects Review Board. lona and lo] 0o e Complance a mh tial comphkancs costs remamn
Howard Street residential developments n the first 3 years nuress g S MeTiier 1o prniaus Wit it inosae n the sedium S o o o
of the ol latad ot " AESE . . dus 1o potental Inoreases In resourcs congenting standards - R LT 4 g
2 s sk o Ay and reguirements.
Renewals planning and investment — Signficant increase in o o o
Stormwatar the 1-3 year horizon which decreases over time dus to S el e
Kay Mattei TP g i incressing asset information and renewals prioritisation. noresmg tanad <
“_, 4.10Yoar 11.30 Yusr New Capital — Similar funding lavels in tha 1-10 yesrhonzon
and then signeficant incrasaes in the latter part of the 30 (o] (o] (o]
m'w:‘"‘“‘t'm' 5'3"':““’ "";.':_"“ ';‘h' yeara dus to future treatment and discharge arrangements Ensting noeaseg  Increasing
~dUyear horizon a manitan new 3 orage ns an o o o (ocoanoutﬁlb.
treatment ndustrial . Shght i
S e gt D B B S N o
through the Growth Projects Review Board. lona and (o] (o) o]
e Howard Street residential developments in the Gt 3 years nerwasieg Sortrg teatrg
of the plan require escalated investment.
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Transportation
Kay Matters TP Funding tnypocts

3 Yoar 4.10Year 11.30 Year (Co)
Pavement renewal — increaze in area wide pavernent (o] (o] (o]
renewals from 8.5km’s to 155km's mormating  Increasing E
Resealing — mcrease surfacing quantitias to 100km's per 3
yoar. Increase asphalt ronawals from 1.5km to 2.5km per o o o —

nireatng ln:rna:ng Inorwasing
yes
Bridges - continuation of bridge strengthening programme (o) (o] O
daveloped in the 2018 LTP ERaif "
Drainage - renews| programme 10 replace stonmmwater o o 0o
aseets (ppes, water tables and kerb and channel) n poor .
condition " . “hiaaa
Road Safety - response to Road 1o Safety Stategy targets. (o) (o} (o}
. InCreasng INCERISIng

Parks
Kay Matters LTP Funding impacts

Service Levels — managng serwice level need: and
maintenance of natural areas

Ganeral Parks New Works

Parks pop-up Irrigation — roflout of parks pop-up irngation
Programma

Park Development

Kay reserve developmant [Caac square, Wadsor, Comwall)
Playground and Toilet upgrades

flenawal escalation {trees and hard landscaping)
Spartsgrounds (water issuas in parks / sportsground lighting)

Koy

O Exsting forecast fundirg alowance appropriste

O Moderate increase to exatng forecast funding sfowance
© Escalated incresse 10 evisting forecast funding allowance

3 Yeur 4-10Yew 11-30 Vear
O (0]

(o) o) o)
o (o]

o

o] o) O
o

o)
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. i0ye fraatructure roadmeg

A hghlevel view of the most likely scenario for sgnificant project start-ups is outlined below.

Growth E

Residant &l Howard Straet Rasidenua Intansification Lyndhurst Extenson Kaiapo/Murdach o

Growth lona Brookvala/Romanes Stage 1 Brookvale/Momanes Stage 2/3 -
Various Davel oper Driven Havelock Hils Copeland —

Industrial Growth  Whakatu Stage 2 Tomoana Stages 1/2

Improvement

Environmental Drnking Water Investment Karamw Hoad Corridor Havelock North streams Pakowhai/St Aubyn Intersaction Road Safaty Escalanon

Tish Pop-up Irngation Omahu Road Comridor Blackbndge transfer station Road Safety Escalation Wastawater Consent Reviaws

Capacity Landdll Development — Percival Rd Extension Windsor/St Aubyn Intersection Havelodk Road Corridor Plan

Legslative Havelodk North/Hastings Parkng  Wapatiki campground sewer North Eastern Connectar — North Eastern Area Wide Corridor Plan

Rlesource Consent  Various Earthquake Strengthening Havelock Re, 5t Aubyn & Pakowhai Rd Various Flood Mitigation

Levd of Service
Improvement

Stormwater quality Improament
Martin Placs recycling

NMajor safety improvements
Reserve Upgrades (Corrwall,
Havelodk, Tanui/Hav Hills)

Reserva Upgrades (Raureka) Resarve Upgrade (Waimarama)
Sportsground changing rooms. Flsxmere Pool

Playground Upgrades —» Civie Square Haumosns Hall
New Tolets - 8¢/Datawarehousa Walkng and Cycling
Walking and Cyckng CA8D Cantral Mall
CBO street upgradas ~p

HB Museum storage

A hgh level view of the most likely scenario for sgnificant renewal expenditure s outlined below,

Asset Renwwnl
Roads

Waiter Seevices

Parks
Facirins
Bulldings

Yoor1 Year2 Yeora,

Bndge Programmae (HPMV/ Clasz 1) -
Road Renewal Escalation —p
Eastem Imarceptor - Sewer
Flaxmere Pump Station
Wastewatar Trunk Sewers
Drinking Water

Wastewster Treatment Plant
Parks Escalstion & Splash Manst/Holiday Park
Roof replacements (Elder Mousing) Mastings Art Gallary/Library
Infrastructure Sarver

Flaxmere Waterworid

Stormwatar sump renawal . Flaxmare rsing man
Cwve/Waipuna Pump Stations

Technology One Upgrade
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Pakowhai Stormwater Catchment
Vanous Flood Mitigation

Reserve Upgrades (Cape Const, Windsor )
Chve Pool

Clive eaticulstion {unserviced arsa)
Walking and Cycling

Dderly Flats (Healthy Home upgrades}

Years 4-10

Road Aenewal Escalation ~#
8rdge Replacament
Inland/urban Trunk Sewers
Various Purmg Stations

Water Supply Renewsl Escalanon
Wastewater Treatment Plant

Various Halls snd Community Cantres
Podl Plant Renewals
Hastings/Mavelock Nth Lbranas
Hastings Sports Centre / Cremator
Central Office Bulding

Coastal Infrastructura

Bridge Pa Sewer
Walking d Cyching
Eldedly Flats [ Healthy Home upgrades)

Yoars 11-30

Trunk Sewers Renewals

Stormwater Rerawa’s Escalation
Wastewster Treatment Plant {outfall/8TF)
Risng Main Renewals

Water Supply Renewals

Ubrary Renewals

Contral Offica Building

HManderson Road Transfar Station

Opera Houie

Agustic Centre
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i Asiet Dutails Quantity
v Bulldings
Councll manages a large quantty of assets on behalf of the community to enable service On Council land 150 o
needs of tha community to be met. Maintained by Counci 109 E
e Cuankiy Resarves / Recreation B
Trommorition Reserws [hectares) 696 —
Sealed Pavermant (k) 1,311 Sportgmunc (hactaed) 2
Uniaaled Pavarmant (k) 310 Parks and Raseryes 184
Footpaths (km) 473 SOy ounds o
Bridges 260 Strest Trees 11,088
O Road Cycloway (k) P Shrubs and Annuals (strestscape) 54.000m*
Street Lights 7,100
Valustion Summary

Auset Detalls Qunntity Depreciated Avousl
Stormwater Raplacemwnt Cost (8)  Ruplecsment Cost (5] Depraciation ‘s,
Mains (km) LR Transport
Open Channels (km) 28 Rating Area One 651,932,000 472,703,000 7,398,000
Retention Dams (No.) 8 Ratng AreaTwo 820,850,000 679,012,000 6,724 000
Pump Stations (No.) 11 Total Tearsport 1472,782,000 1,151,715,000 14,122,000
Wastewoter Wastewater 506,725,581 258835311 7411273
Mains (km) 448 Stormvater 374,311,823 227471526 3,909,210
Connections (km) 177 Water 228945 484 133,905 302 3363 585
Pump Stations (No.) 4 Total Water Services 1,109,982, 888 620,212,583 14 684 468
Tesatment Plant (No.) 2 Total Parks 72,384942 43,714,645 1,726470
Outfal {km) 3 Total Buildings 217,700,000 98,000,000 2,200,000
Water Supply
Maina (km) 536
Connectians (km) 167
Woter Treatmeant Plants/Purnp Statians{No.) 15
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e proet fu Resllience Spatial and asset Falure to accurately understand community needs may lead to poor spatial and
bt ikl Bexanh management 33tet management planning that compromizes delavery of the services required
242 planning by the community adversely affecting aconomic, socal and cultural wellbeng O
The Water Services assets are categornsed into Critscal i_nd non-entical asset categones, Critcal Significant G onal falure that may have ) t on delivery of Councll ok
Assets represent key assets that are essential 1o maintaining network operation and the Operational Sarvice [to the communiy E
achievement of customer level of services. Critical assets nclude; Trunk mains, treatment Failurs Q
plants, water treatment fecilities, large pump stations, reservoirs, detention dams. Critical asset )
renewal strateges aim 10 ensure assets are replaced prior to asset fadure and or loss of -
customer Level of Services, Cnitical assets have robust operation, maintenance and mapection Currant Context
programmes to ensure high levels of operationsl performance. Infrastructure senaces are key to normal functioning of the community, including the ability
There is a process for rankng and rating critical assets and these classfications are captured in to support the community’s future development aspirations. To anticipate the future
the asset management system. Critical assets are identified based on who would be affected demands that Council’s infrastructure services may need to meet, Council develops land use
and where essential services are located (i.e. hospitals), Technology improvements mean that plans and asset management plans based on sound understanding of regional development
better information on the performance and condition of assets is abke to be obtained, demands, community service level expectations and asset condition and performance.
Hastngs Distnct Council has developed a Enterpnse Risk Management framework that e MRS
cascades down to all Council actwity areas with reporting back up to Counal Risk and Assurance - N _ ‘
Committee, Progct/task risk and heslth and safety plans are developed and managed for Further mitigation of these risks is proposed in the Long Term Plan, and underlying Asset
specfic projects and tasks undertaken by Council staff and contractors. There are a number of Management Plans, through a range of development projects including; expansion of the
initistives within Councl to peomote and manage mprovements in tisk management and HPUDS strategy to form a full spatial plan for the district, enhancing water trestment
health and safety practices. The sim of these & 3 strong Council risk and safety culture, capabdity through ongoing upgrades, improved demand management practices, and
s budgeting funds to adapt to the mpacts of ciimate change in the later years of the plan,
INTrASTTUCTUIE SIrTERY AR Suimmary
The foliowing risks from the Council Strategic Risk register are relevant to the infrastructure Other mitigavons include escalated LTP investment n read renewals which will avoid road
strategy: detenoration and falure, and significant investment in critical Wastewater Treatment Plant
renewals mitigating any rsk of operationa! failure of the plant.
Descripton Details
Fakure of climate  |Lack of knowledge, protracted decision malong or nzufficient appiication of
adaptation resources may cause dimate change adaptation measures to fal adversaly
imgactng aconomic, sooal and cultural wellbeing,
Water Quality & As 8 result of climate change and humnan scthaties, thers may not be &
Quantity suntainshle quantity of quality water ta support the communities’ economic,
sodal and environmental wellbeing asprations.
People Safety & Duwe to the diverse range of activitias in which Counal s invelved, iInduding
Wellbeing underground secvices, parks and facility maintenance, waste management,
Council stafi, contractors, customers and the commun ity may be axposed to
hazards thst can cause haem,
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Nun-Critical Asset In addition to the sbove the Council makes provision for flood damage on its extensive rural
Non critical assets represent sssets that make up the reticulation network and are less critical roading network, with unspent funds in any one year transferred into a reserve. This fund
1o ensuring overall asset performance. Non critical asset renewal strategies aim 1o optimise typicaly runs a surplus of $1m and provides resilience to unforeseen events (o)
asset life and investment. Condition assessment is kess frequent and intensive than with 34 Reliability of Assat information E
eritical assets. Review and assessment of fauits trends is an important activity that helps ) ' 3, ¢

The information below outlines the relisbility of the ssset data to inform the decisons in this Q

redict declining asset ormance and ¢ ton. Maintenance actiwties involves

P wnan pel ndivo : : ol LTP. Overall the plan has robust relabidity of data. Future improvements planned will further t

scheduled activities in areas with known issues and reactive maintenance in response to
reported faults,

Council has compeehensive suite of insurance policies which are annually reviewed by

Council's Risk and Aussurance Committee, Assets (mamly buildngs and contents) with &
replacement value of $388m are insured under counals Material Damage Policy.

In the event of 8 major disaster or catastrophe the cost of replacing water, sewerage and
other essental services (not roads and bridges) 1s shared with 60% of the cost met by central
government and 40% meat by the local authority, Hastings District Council is & mamber of the
Local Authority Protection Programme {LAPP), The LAPP fund is a cash accumulation mutual
pool established to help local authonties meet their 40% share inthe event of such a
disaster. The most signdicant scenario describes a situation where a 1 in 1,000-year event
would create approximatedy 5225m of damage to Counal’s underground mfrastructure. In
this situation, the upper limats of LAPP's cover at $140m would mean that Countil would face
a shortfall of $34m and is effectively seff-insuring its 40% share of any event with losses over
5140m. The vake of infrastructural assets declared by the Counail to be covered by the
LAPP fund i3 $913m.

Hastings District Counail has a number of other assets not covered by insurance contracts or
risk sharing arrangements and therefore are seif-insured. The major category in this group
would be roads and some low value bridges valued at 30 June 2020 $1,103m (exd, land),
There would ako be a number of other sundry items that would fall into this group. While
these assets are not insured there are cost shanng arrangements in place with NZTA for all
subsidised roading assets, Council ako has insurance in place for ail bridges in excess of
$250,000 with & loss limit of $10m. This acknowledges the geographic spread of the bndge
assets and the accelerated NZTA subsidy should a major event ocour.

Council also has public ability and professional indemnity insurance {S300m) along with &
comprehensive suite of policies for other liability policies.

improve the robustness of the information, Whilst there was previously 8 manual process for
assesang and recording information, now an automated system is used for condition ratings
which puts in all information from various sources (i.e. contractors} and then this is modelled
over the network, Counol therefore has good confidence in the data and has an ongoing
asset data review and improvement programme. In the transportation area, peer average
data across the sector shows Hastings District Council to be performing well.

Water Sorvices
Sewer 4 Nan reticulation assets require attention
Storm B Nan retraulation assets require attention
Water 4 Non reticulation assets require attention
Rating &
Description: Rellabie/verified
Scale
s Highly Reliable/Audited 2 Uncerain
4 Relizeleverified 1 Very Certain
3 Less Redabie 0 NoDxa
Transportation
At R0 g & - Highy Pelable
Sesled Pavement Surface A Descrigtion: Accurate based on relbie néormation and documerts
Bridges A Rating: & - Aekabie
Other Assat Classes 3 Descrigtion: Azcurate based on relmble rformation asd documerts
Scale
A +ighly Retable
8 Aetable
C Partialy Reiable
o Not Relable
E Assumed
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25 Infrastructure investmant Flan For & few of our non—critical assets (low risk and low public inconvenience) we use a run to
The key decisions the Council has to make are about how much capital expenditure it should failure approach, and make replacement when signs of fafure are evident, thereby
make on infrastructure and when that should happen. optimising the value of the community’s investment in these assets, O
Capital investment decisions are driven off some key considerations: Key renewals programmed in this plan are; E
e When should sxisting infrastructure be replaced, and does the community stll need it *  Wastewater trunk mains {ongoing programme) 3
(2.5.1) e Wastewater Treatment Plant critical renewals (Years 1-3) (Years 11-15) (Years 21-30) -
e When should the Council invest in improving the existing service {2.5.2); and e Wastewater pump stations (Years 4-10) (Years 11-15)
e How much needs to be invested to provide infrastructure for a growing community *  Bridge strengthening programme (Years 1-3)
(2:5.3).
) * Road pavement renewal escalation {Years 1-10)
In preparing this plan, the Council has had to make assumptions refated to these matters.
e Stormwater sump renewals (Years 1-10) other renewals commence (Years 11-30)
: i Mamignance and a
The expactad asset bves of Counail's assets are set out in detall in the statement of *  Water supply AC pipe (Fbro Cement) (Years 11-30)
accounting policies in the Long Term Plan. However this aspect is only one of many *  Drinong water renewals escalate from (Yesrs 1-3)
considerations used when forecasting future asset replacement,
e Parksrenewsl! escalation (Years 1-3)
The Counci i i inf i h
ed o Sosecding munlm':cgncdt)n;radus tdo provde .mPomm’:;“: ormwu: wnm Note: The renewal of the 2. akm outfall prpe ot the Wastawater Treatment Plant is a sgrificant renewal which sits
underteking maintenance work, including condition assessmentsand information about near the and of the 30 year im#frame ourenty Further investigaton of the et scals and timing is on-gong
faults and repairs. Specific programmes are also in place which varying depending on the however the need for nirastructural ir & sorne dacable time away Future optiors may lso be an
asset type, The Transportation assets have cyclic independent condition monitoring, Across sltermative treptment approach
the water assets targeted programmes are in place for assessing higher enticality assets, Hatatred Maintansnce and Renswa
o mcpmques yach §s COIV sonitating Snd Wesy profis ol pips degra@anon. Kigs There is no consequential backlog of maintenance or renewal across the Council asset areas,
information enables Council to make prudent assessments about the likely lives of our assets
and therefore the optimal maintenance and renewal programmes that need to be put in o some cnsms nesels which are siill parfonming wel| ape bsing run past their sssamed Gie;
Sl P pos e which fits wath the Council’s philosophy of optimising its assets. In the transport (rosd
. pavement surfacing) and water supply (aspestos pipe and copper laterals) areas, Asset
Infrastructure assets typically detenorate gradusally over time and usage. Therefore it s not Mangement Plans are signalling the need for a forward investment plan which has bean
critical that any particular pipe is replaced n the specfic year shown. Councd smooths the Incorporated in this Long Term Plan.
planned renewa! programme to achieve a balance between optimal tsming of replacement,
keeping funding demands on ratepayers even, some consstency in procurement to market, I:: :::I;n: :e:::::::ti::xﬁ;g:xg:ﬁ:::::?d“::":::::T:Tkv rc:,':;“'
! M 1
and ensuring that the work that affects street surfaces is integrated across the various pr PINT
amount of investment is being mantained,
Council asset programmes.
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Projacted 30 yoar councll renawal profis
The graph below shows the expected replacement profile for the Councis water, sewer, and Outlined below are the key asset renewal considerations in this plan., The section titled “The
stormwater reticulation, along with the roading network as a total picture. Financal Strategy Connection” outlines the Counal approach to funding depreciation. That (Co)
¢ methodology & a guide a3 to the correct level of investment. The gap between renewal
The sections that fofow discuss each assat area in more detail, funding and depreciation s not widening considerably, therefore the level of service being E
“LIVITY OV Ay delvered today s being retained., This is important as no signficant level of servwce issues are B
The Counci plans its asset renewal programme around the detailed knowledge it has on the being experienced from our core infrastructural assets. The Council also needs to be mindful —
condition and performance of its assets, to ensure that it is optimising investment to that it Is not investing considerably more than the depreciation calculation as it would not be
Maint3in current service prowvision, optimising the assets lives
Note:
Whlst the planning functions are predominantly defivered in-house, key service delivery . .
arrangements are in place with external entities via external contracts with appropriate he spke i year 30 on the graph below represents the marne secton of the wastewater discharge pipeine
performance standards and review.
RENEWALS
490 000000
- Transportaton Benewsls o Lend & Buldings Berewah - Park Asiwt Ronewah
- Watet Supply Renewah o SAurmwater fenewals - Wantrmater Renewws
000 o
$40 000000
R
S 00 00
190000 D0 —
320 000,000 -
33800000
s
& P £ & FErSES $ >
CEEE TSIl Sl
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Long Term Plan 2021-2031 Attachment 4
Trarmportetor Wostewnter
The objective of the Hastings District Counail's Asset Management Policy for the Transportation Major renewals projects incdude the trunk sewer mains that lead from Hastings to the East
Actvity 15 to ensure that Councid's service dedivery s optimised to delver agreed community Clive WWT?, the renewal of pump stations and rising mains, the Eastern interceptor and (To]
outcomes and levels of service, manage related risks, and optimise expenditure over the entire critical renewals in years 1-3 at the East Clive Wastewater Treatment Plant, The majority of
life eycle of the service delwery, using appropriate gssets as requred. the 2.75km outfall pipe from the treatment plant 1o the ocean falls due for renewal at the QE)
To maintan current Levels of service the depreciation/renewals spend is continuously outer period of the 50 yesr plan. A run t faflure approach onlow risk assets ks being )
. ¢ implemeanted 1o ensure that renewals happen at the optimum time. -—
monitored and asset Iives are optimised to defiver fit for purpose customer lovels of service
{CLOS). This plan escalates the level of expenditure forecast fram year 5 to bridge the current
Rating Area-2 show & widening gap in the early years due to the high proporton of rursl funding gap with forecast depreciation.
sealed asset which was constructed during the fate 19507 at a rate of 15 — 20 km per year. There 15 an merease after 2035 due 1o 2 group of assets requeng replacement at the same
Typically as these pavements reach an age of +-75 years, renewal is required. time {Dased on age data only), it = expected that this will be smoothed as & result of the more
A strategy of the mid-term strengthening works is also incorporated; this delays the need for detailed analysis planned. Tjhe level of renewals exmnd@m s pradicted toincresse in the
bridge replacements with only & handful of bridge renewals identified near the end of the 30 JRTANE e U e 10t RSvefnen ¥ Wikt S msjcr SLaiuTnnion Joug S replaceiron o thi
N patiod outfall pipe which is currently timed at the outside of the 30year period
Asde from trunk sewers the renewals strategy is currently largely based on maintenance
. F
Anincrasss i1 Susstmans o bg aquirkd te mnioten (.08 Euriey: fctorn iepertiog on records and age data with detalled condition and performance investigations having been
the depreciation/renewals refationzhip is the need to work closely with our co<nvestor ‘
(ow Zsakend TransportAgeiicy) o i banientand baoit undertaken on our significant assets. Further risk analysis work i planned 1o more accurately
owiche i OV o0, PIogImme. Shenmens. aud.p a determine when assets will need to be replaced and will lead to refinement of the
Wistae Supply programme over time.
A key issue relstes to the reénewal of asbestos cement pipe which has a reduced life, is Brittle pHWALST
and can fail without warning. 35% of our water man assets are made of AC pipe and the vast o of te infrastruct = nholes and
majority of these assets along with the copper connections are programmed for replacement & vart majority of stommwater infrastructure (pipes, manhioles and sumps) were
between 2035 and 2050 constructed in the 1950¢ and 60s and still have sgnificant life remaining. These assets have
i not reached the end of their useful lives therefore the renewals programme has not
in conjunction with this issue the projected renewal of steel and cast iron pipe Infrastructure commenced. The first replacements are anticipated within the 10 year plan and will slowly
s commencing at sbout the same time therefore some escalation in renewal funding is increase over the next 30 years at which time we will see the gap between renewals
sgnalled from about 2037 onwards, expenditure and forecast depreciation begin to close considerably.
Due to the change of understanding and status of our groundwater, 3 new Water Supply Over the nitial part of the plan further assets will also be installed to improve existing levels
Strategy has been adopted. A significant capetal investment plan detailed in the 2018 Long of service, this will increase the long term renewal needs, Work is commencing on asset
Term Pan is well through its implementation, condition and performance assessments which will assist in future programming of asset
On average the water supply network is about half way through its expected ife. renewals,
Targeted ratesare .““’d to fund this actvity wf"’ any spikes in expenditure taken "o Future environmental standards and quality improvements are a key consideration. Thus plan
account in the setting of the targeted rate. This ensures that community affordability makes some financial provision to COMMENCE Our response. SOme responses may be more
considerations are factored In to avoid sudden changes in the annual targeted rate. regulatory in nature.
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Long Term Plan 2021-2031 Attachment 4
Park the above bulldings is subject to Council's resolutions on the business case studies and
The annual budgets largely represent “business as ussal’ with some minor modification to operational reviews that are currently underway.
maintain current Levels of Service, The majority of the expenditures contnue to be Over the last six years, 11 buddings that were identified as earthquake prone or potentally (To]
Operations and Maintenance. New Capital is focussed on park enhancements approved prone bulldings either have been strengthened or are a work-in-progress to achieve a
through the Raserve Management Plans. A slight shift of mantenance funds to renewals s minimum strength of 87%NBS (New Bullding Standard). Counc:l will continue its earthqueke E
sgnalled to more effectively manage the replacement of aging trees, gardens, street beds strengthening programme over the next S years. Itis expected that by 2027 all Counal 3
and playgrounds. New capital does drive some additional operational, maintenance and owned buildings will meet the New Building Standard with a minimum rating of 34%N8S. -
renewal reqmmef\ts. The remaining focus :s on continued mprovement of the Parks asset Council will be closely monitoring the performance of the building reserve that funds the
management practices. renewal, compkance improvement, and major maintenance works. In order to minimise the
Work i progressing (n updating the current assat information and improving the connection of charges to the Council operational activities that are largely funded by rates, It's planned that
maintenance information on assets to better inform renewal and service level decision making. by 2031, the building reserve balance will be in deficit by $2.4m in comparison to 2 $3.0m
deficit at the 2021 opening balance.
Council is currently reviewng its service delwery options within this activity.
? 50 Level of genvice increase ar decreass
quneh Sunes :' HOAS? ¢ There are a number of reasons why Council would improve existing infrastructure serwces.
Overall, Counal's building and property sssets are in a good condition for ther age and Some of the key ones are:
functionally they perform well. 8y implementing routine maintenance and cyche renewal o ik
works, these assets will continuously provide good performance snd meet the required level egsiative { cansent conditions
of service of the day-to-day operations of the respective activities over the next 10to 20 e environmental risk
years.
*  capacity improvements
The key objective of the building and property assets planning for the next 10 years, is to
improve the efficiency of asset mantenance, renewal, and operational activities while ® community expectations
maintaining the level of service, The programme of work & focused at the buslding component aaadative £ Cansant Condisianx
level. Decisions on full building replacement are subject to detaled business case and X
appropriate funding decisions at the time, It's programmed that from 2021 to 2031, the ullding Standards ‘
funding required for bullding operation and maintenance i sat at $6.2m and capita! renewal Changes ta building standards are a key consideration the Council needs to plan for.
works at $17.7m respectively. The proposed new capital works will be focused on bullding code Buildings now need to meet a certain percentage of new earthquake standards which has
compliance in areas of fire safety and accesubility improvement, in addition to bulding been a significant consideration for the HB Opera House Complex, and a consideration for
earthquake strengthening. It's planned an overall budget of $5.3m for new capital works for major community buildings, particularly the Hastings Library and Hastings City Art Gallery
202131, which meet 50% of the new building standard.
Although the Council’s building stocks overall are in good condition, it has been dentified Strengthening of the Hawke's Bay Opera House Complex is aimost complete. in regard to the
that significant renewal and rehabilitation works are needed for Heretaungs House (awaiting Hastings Library and Hastings City Art Galery financial provision is made in the plan to raise
outcome of earthquake assessment) and our Senior Housing stock, The required building the standard to 67% of the new standard. Further work iz being undertaken to assess the
works include major sarvice and structure renewals and building weather-tightness best approach for these faciiities.
impravement ot & total cost of $5.0m over the next 10 years. Bafore any work is intiated,
further community consutation s required énd the work commencement of any works on
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Water Services Consents gnd Legalative Changes Sobd Waste
Community expectations in respect of wastewater disposal have changed over time and are The Omarunui Landfill has capacity for approximately another 5 years based on estimates of
likely to again in the future, This could impact on the requirements to treat and dispose of waste tonnages, Financial provision for further development of valleys at the fandfill is O
wastewater from Counal’s Treatment plant at East Clive into Hawke Bay. The Council provided for in this plan to meet estmated demand well Into the future. At the same time
consent does not expire until 2048; therefore our current approach is relatively certasn for Counal will continue exploring alternatives to landfling waste based on new approaches and E
some time. This will however be reassessed a5 part of the 9 yaarly consent review process, technologies, ()]
The Counci’s approach to the provision of safe drinking water has changed significantly since Roading =
the Havelock North contamination event and subsequent government enquiries, The key HDC Transportation capital programme largely focussed around the following principal
elements and water investment package detaled in the 2018 LTP are aimost completz. components:
A range of legislative changes are being considered. Council’s water investment approach is Economic Growth and Productivity — new infrastructure to support economic growth and
cogniant of these impending changes. development n the region. Key projects mclude Te Ara Kahikatea {now completed), North
Envirunmarnta Resk Eastern Connector, lrongate and Omahu Road Industrial Developments, Key Coeridor
Improvements etc.
Climate Change
A separate section on the impacts of Chmate Change and current and proposed responses is Safety Improvements — Hastings Road safety record cantinues to perform poorly against its
detailed in the saction of this strategy titked “Our Context”, peers and National averages. The Hastungs District Councd has taken & ‘Sefe System’
approach to this problem through the Safer Journeys strategy. This approach fooks across
Stntmurmster Quality the entire transport system — roeds and roadsides, speeds and users — 1o deliver greater
There are growing concerns regarding the quality of stormwater discharges (urban and rural) levels of safety. In kne with governments "Road ta Zero” strategy escalated Investment have
and the potential degradation of the distnct’s waterways, These concers are bkely to been included from year S of the plan to work towards these new national safety targets.
transform into an #nhancad legislative framework. Our urban stormwater résponse includes
treatment to mitigate nisks within cur stormwater network Walking and Cycling — continuation of the iWay programme and providing people with
The urbanisation of streams within Havelock North requires upgrading to enprove capacty, transport choies. The key focus is on dosing gaps, Improving intersection connectivity and
minimise erosion and at the same time creating @ more user friendly enveonment with targeting schools and work based short journeys.
walkways and planting. A range of projects are included in the plan to address these streams Further out in the plan from years 11 onwards Hastings District regional roading projects are
over time. signalied including the Pakowhai Corndor, North Eastern Connector and Havelock Road
CoDacity Improvemant Corridor, These projects are all subject to considerably more investigation and are subject to
demand and cost benefit analysis at the time.
Water Services .
Construction of & new wastewater trunk main in Havelock North was completed in 2015/16. o e e
The additional capacity addresses current network constraints and provides capaoty for The Council uses various methods to engage with the community ranging from community
growth projections over the next 30 to 50 years. surveys, stakeholder groups, industry forums, the reserve management planning process and
An mmediate project signalled in the last strategy in the stormwater actvity related to community plarining proceses fos s riumber of communitivs within the district. T:“s @bln
improvements in the vicinity of the Hastings racecourse which alleviates flooding 1ssues the Council to keep abreast of changing expectations, The key ares where level of service
aroind the Police Station précinct and CBD snvirons. This project has beeh corpleted. expectations continues to grow is in our parks and reserves area -~ this Long Term Plan
contains funding provision to meet the aspirstions from the above planning processes.
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In summary levels of service are generally being delivered.

In the drinking water area some short-term non-compliance with some water standards is
being resolved through & circa S60m investment in mfrastructure spend which is due for
completion in the next 18 manths,

In the transport area Jevels of service materially meet standards, with remaining investment
in bridge strengthening in this Long Term Plan addressing service level requirements to meet
the needs of High Productivity Vehicles

In the wastewater area consent conditons for ocean outfall discharge & being met. In the
stormwater area levels of service are being met with some isolated minor breaches relating
to activities of industrial sites which are actively being followed up. A proposed regional plan
change by the Hawkes Bay Regonal Counal will help both agencies meet ther desired
outcomes

In the parks area customar axpectations continue to be met as ewdenced by user surveys
and accessibility targets for parks and playgrouds are on track,

The landfill meets ts comphkance standards and the recent rollout of changes to kerbside
refuse and recyching collection meets a key deliverable within the Waste Management and
Minimisation Plan. Some potential service extension areas will be discussed with the
community in the future

The Heretaunge Plains Urban Development Strategy informs the sequencing and location of
growth development, Growth in the Hastings District population has been relatively slow but
steady followng the medium growth projection from statistics New Zealand. Our community
15 projected to grow by 6,180 people by 2031,

Demand for infrastructure is primarily determined by the amount, density and location of
residential and industnal growth. The Counail's growth nodes are well defmed along with the
infrastructural investments required to service those new development areas, Piease refer to
the table over the page

The regional growth strategy is under review dunng 2021/22 and will need to address
housing pressure in the region, The strategy is also intended to grow into a wider spatial

planning initative. The outcomes of this work may require some re-casting of our
infrastructure forecasts in the future

\With the district in & medium to high growth phase the demand management focus is on
being able to accommodate the new demand. Traffic and serwices modellng will support the
spatal plan outlined above

The Council stages its growth investment in fine with predicted uptake of land. The Counail
constantly monitors this uptake. The general approach is to ensure that enough serviced land
15 avarlable for development and that our plans are flexible and responswe enough to
respond if increased demand occurs,
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Long Term Plan 2021-2031 Attachment 4
The graphs befow outline the most lkely scenario based on the information known today 85 to future growth investment decistons. Red indicates the start dete and blue the duration,
Spreading the growth over 30 years
o
2| 3| 4| S| 6| 7 9| 10|11 12 14| 15| 16| 17| 18] 19/20|21/|22|23|24|25|26 |27/ 28| 29| 30 E
()]
d
L]
Lyndhurst 2
Howard Street
Lyndhurst Extension
Kaiapo Road/Murdoch/
Copeland
lona
Brookvale/Romanes -
Havelock Hills
Coastal Misc
Retirement Village
MConwmmy(ExcMng 4|5/ 5/4|4,4|6|6/6|6|6|5 5(5/5/4|3|3[{3]3|3|3|3|3|3|3],2|1]|1
Residential Growth — Capitai Expenditure
2122 22/23 23/24 24/25 25/26 26/27 27/28 8/29 23/30 30/31
Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast Foracast Forecast Total
Yoor ) Year J Year 3 Year 4 Year s Year & Year 7 Year & Year wor 10
Development Ares I
Brookvale Road 340,000 2200000 . 2,000000 3,930,000 1,450,000 1020000 11,000,000
Medium Density Housing Strategy 640,500 647250 25000 341 550 277 000 279000 - 61,000 26,000 234 300 2,531,200
Howard Street - Internal 937,000 . - . . - : > 3 532,000
lona / Middle 11,837,000 100,000 - - - 30,000 30,000 30,000 12,027,000
Howard Street - External 820,000 B20,000
Mavelock Hills - Storage & Pumping 1 365,000 100,000 265,000 415,000 1 650,000 1,100,000 - - 4,915,000
Lyndhurst Development Stage Il 537,000 3.215000 . . 150000 - . . 3,802,000
Lyndhurst Extension - - - - - - 90,000 1510,000 1,150,000 200,000 2,950,000
16271500 6,262,250 230,000 16550 1,327,000 3555000 4050000 3051000  2,255000 434300 | 38,877,200
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2 The Fir (P ey Connactior F lirg Danrecist
| WivYea vaameant Vrntis Ueprecistion Lyervie
The graphs below provide a snapshot of total cepital expenditure and operatng Depreciation refiects the use ar consumption of the service potential impliot n an asset. o
expenditure aver the 30 years, both non-inflated and with inflation included (total Ine). As depreciation reflects the consumption of the asset over its useful ife, there are two crincal E
30 Yaar Infrastructure Capital Expenditure Forecast factors in determining this expense. The first is the asset cost or revaiued amount, gnd the Q
second is the esset’s us ife. Itis therefore not related to the physical wearing cut of the
Lsnummmmanma ndis th '8 useful life. Itis theref fated to the physical Fihy o
-l e e D S s S A —a— asset,
e The purpose of depreciation is not to provide for the replacement of the asset(s), however this
(o mey be an intended or unintended conseguencs,
s / Depreciation 15 especially important as It ensures that today's ratepayers pay their fair share
B 4 (and only their fair share) of consumption of the assets, Depreciotion is therefore a vital
/ \ e component in the process of setting rates and charges.
% e = As depraciation 15 8 non-cash item of expenditure, the inclusion of the depreciation expense
S within total operational expenditure will result in a funding surpius from operations. It is then
pos a council s decision as to how that surplus funding should be allocated. Broadly, there are
three options:
-
1} Repay debt
»
Py ey Sy B S e oy ey S s S0, S~ S ookl 2j Pay for renewal expendture
L - - L i

Forecast (Inflated)
(50 Yeur Owermry Enpemittors Porvrast oy Actvite inflates|

2SS

|
PP AL A SS

I
7’ l’/-’l.f‘ "/}’,/ A l’ A

Note: This chiart Includes depreadion, It 1S not appropriate o add these values 1o the prevnious charts which
Inchudes rongwal mxpanditure as this would result in soma double counting

3) Transfer to a reserve for the replacemant or future renewal of an asset.

There is no direct legal requirement to “fund deprecation” in & way where there & the
transfer of the depreciation expense to a specific reserve or accumulation of cash 1o be used
esither for the replacement of an asset or for the loan repayment associated with the
ecguisition of that asset. However, there = a requirement to be prudent in the setting of
funding levels.

Btk

Batanced Budget Overvies

Section 100(1) of the Local Government Act 2002 (the 2002 Act) requires local suthonties to
set each year's operating revenue at a level sufficient to meet operating expenses, i.e. Dalance
the budget”. However, section 1002 of the 2002 Act ellows a local authority to set projected
operating revenues at a different leve! from that which would be necessary to meet operating
expenses, in certan orcumstances where 1t 13 financally prudent to do so

Council’s overarching prnciple & that it will operate a balanced budget and take an approach
to fully funding depreciation where it is appropriate to do s0 given the intergenerational
nature of infrastructure assets. Where assets are young and renewals are not currently
required, the approach is to ensure that the current generation only pays its share through the
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repayment of debt associated with the new infrastructure in place and any future provision { e g t
for its replacement in the future, In summary the approach to funding depreciation in this plan s as follows:
Depreciation is important because it is designed to ensure that today's ratepayers pay thewr Roading (Co)
*fair share” for the amount of the council's assets that they consume, essentially through o

. ti ] T !

weser. ach feas. So whak we describe: s & detireciotion sxpensa it sssentielly the cost of Policy of fully funding depreciation dependent upon Néw Zeatand Transport Agency fundng E
undertaking necessary maintenance and renewal to ensure council assets continue to Plan forecast shows deprecation fully funded, (V]
perform as expected: something that reflects good governance and stewardship of our ﬁ

community’s built up investments,

Depreciation is the key driver that counol uses to ensure sufficent investment in asset
renewegls is being undertaken, it creates the bottom line and provides a consistency of
approach, assuming the depreciation calculations are correct.

While the overarching principle is to fund depreciation, there are some asset classes where
this (s not necessary or sustainable at the current time.

Council’s overarching policy & to run & balanced budget. After a period of pressure to meet
that financial benchmark with s@nificant increases in operational expenditure for the water
services delwvery activity, the water supply targeted rate has now been incrementally lifted
10 a more sustainable kavel alieviating pressure on the balanced budget benchmark.
Balanced Budget |as per Local Government Regulations)

Balanced Budget benchmark
BL Y

RS em e wex  uox  UN e ..
100%
€ -
] =
? -
0%
o

e AuD L B2 Boos E Lt noa sy soaw -y

232 // PASTINGS DISTRICT COUNCIL LONG TERM PLAN 20213081

2. Wastewater
Polcy adopted to fully funding depreciation

From year 5 of the LTP, escalations commence introducing additional rates funding to fund the
depreciation gap.

A strategy needs to be developed to fund wastewater treatment plant replacement in the
future (about 30 years).

3 ATwates

The uninfiated 30 year Infrastructure Strategy renewal programme is aligned with current
rates funding policy of $855,000 per annum (other than years 1-3)

Withn this plan the $655,000 funding provision has been inflation adjusted to keep pace with
inflation,

4, Water Supply

Deprecistion is fully funded, The rating areas water supplies were smalgamated in 2018,
5. Parks
Depreciation is fully funded.

Note: The approach to funding arrangements for the activties covered within the infrastructute Strategy 1§ cuthosd
wihin tha Councils Revenue and Financing Policy. An cverdew of activity funding can be found in the firancial
STaterments withn the Group of Activities section within the Long Term Plan

The Council keeps abreast of the relative affordability of its work programme compared with
other Council's via both an annual survey of Ike sized Counals and via nationally compiled
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date. This shows Hastings District Council to be broadly in the middle of the pack relative induded in the respective activities budgets, a $25m capacity reakgnment has been
to other Councis incorporated through an allocated offset agamst the budgat,
The forecast rates profile in the Financial strategy shows that whitst in years 1-2 rates peak This provides some flexibility around managng the overall programme within the assessed (o]
near the financial strategy limit, for the balance of the 10 years they return to relatvely reelistic pipeline (recognising there inevitably are ups and downs), This approach slso slgns E
modest kevels {given thot they have forecast inflation embedded within them), the work programme better with the Financial Strategy. It avoids charging ratepayers for work o
The Councd |3 proposing to increase its debt to income ratio from 150% to 175% in this sarker Binn ik has beuy shita o be delivered t

Long Term Plan. The ability to use debt (which is stll at relatively conservative levels)
allows spikes in expenditure to be spread more evenly and to address any sudden impacts
on ratepayer affordability.

The Councd does use reserves in some cases to soften sudden spikes in expenditure and
the associoted impact on ratepayer affordabiity. An example being the three stage
increase in the water targeted rate set out in the 2018 Long Term Plan which sees the
reserve go into deficit for @ period before returning to surplus.

Pregramme Daliverability

The Long Term Plan includes all the necessary renewal and new works projects idenufied
through the respective Asset Management Plans.

An mternal reconciliat:on exeraise assessed all projects against a number of critena {such as
how advanced they were through the planning and design phase relative to their scheduled
implementation). This resulted in changes to timing of some projects and rationaksation of
the capital programme to better refiect the most likely delwvery imeframe.,

In a number of cases deliverabifty has a good level of confidence as the Council 5 working
proactively with contractors on these projects and programmes of work {for example the
Municipsl Building, and wastewater trunk main renewal progremme) and in other cases
Council has delwery commitments with partners such as Crown Infrastructure. Another
consideration has been that extra capital delivery resource through the rollout of the safe
drinking water programme now exists within Council and can be utilised for different
programmes of work.

However the reslity is that during the course of a year many issues can arse that
compromise even the best laid plans and not all projects are delivered. Some of these
influences are external and beyond Council’s direct controd,

In light of this, and to recognise that the capital programme in the early years of the plan is
more aspirational than histoncally delivered, the Councll has realigned the programme to
reflect 3 more even pipeline of work. So whilst the full kst of capital projects have been

ssumgtion

Lifecytie of Significant Infrastructure Asset

Key assumptions relatng to the lifecycle and resulting renewals and maintenance forecasts
we:

o Cost of work remains within inflstion allowance (Based on BERL forecast for local
government)

e The capabity and capacity of the current market to deliver does not sgnificantly change.

*  No significant change in government policy, legislation and occurs that requires a
different service level or change in delivery other than that already signalled via the Three
Water Reform (which is detailed in this strategy). Whilst additonal financial alowance
has been made to improve stormwater quality, increasing environmental standards may
require Council to reassess these fiscel provisions. The review of the RMA has been
signalled but the impacts are unclear at this time,

o Consent conditions are met and no significant shifts in requirements occur. N8: In terms
of consents Council has recently obtained long term consents for its major activities.

o TheLevel of Service requiraments are not mateniably altered.
e Future funding = available {1.e. NZTA)

o No significant event occurs that woukd after the overall condition and performance of the
assets — Note: Through the LAPP fund, other insurance arrengements and emergency
reserves the Counal has provide resillence to an event impacting on its significant assets.

®  The creation/vesting of new assets is not significantly ditferent to the current plan

o NZTAguidance and funding dectsions will not materially alter current standards, if not a
reassessment of serwce levels and funding approach will need to be consdered in the
future.
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e Climats change and predictions reman similar to current assessments. L1 Growth or Decline in Demand for Servics
e Forecasts are based on the three waters services remaining in house {despite the Water Services
hkelihood of water reform), Councl has forecast and funded all known investment Council Is considering the impacts of growth within several small water supplies (Wheinak, Te o
programmes identfied in Asset Mangaement Plans and knowledge around natonal Awanga, Haumoana) where additional investment may be required to meet demand which is E
standards to meet customer levels of service. over and above that already planned for in the long term growth strategy, Q
The life cycle planning appeoach used vanies between and within the core asset groups. There i no funding provsion to cater for this unantcipated growth unless developers are t
Aress of more significant expenditure and/or variation have used more sophisticated and prepared to fund the necessary upgrades on their own.
detailed investigations to inform forecasts. Similarly wherse the ruks are low and/or still Whilst unknown &t this time, in the future there may be some need to take over self-servicing
quite a long way out then simpler technics have been used solutions currently in place in some small communities.
The simplest approach i where an age based profée s used 10 nform the creation of longer Roading
term investmen forecasts. A central government objective to increase freight efficiency has led to higher investments in
The expected Iives used are based on those used in the financial valuations. For the early bridge strengthening, The Council has a bridge strategy in place which identifies key routes
years of the plan these predictions are modified by considering actual masntenance and key bridges.
information, and Wh!f_' possible m'_‘o"" assessments. The other co.ns;deranon in the The Hawke's Bay Regional Transportation Study has highlighted a number of key areas of new
urban areas is to consider the integration of multiple asset renewal timings to reduce infrastructure development to accommodate forecast growth and change of lsnd use. This Is
impact on the community (cost and disruption), reflected in the transportation programme with projects such as Te Ara Kahikatea (now
At the more complex level Council utilsses forecast models that enable multiple critena and completed), North eastern connector and projects associated with the development of the
trestment timings 1o be assessed gven varying cash flow scenarios and condition Irongate Industrial area, Omahu Road Industrial Area and other key corridor improvements
requirements, These models are catibrated agasnst current and historic performance both [Pakowhat Road and Havelock Raad),
nationally and locally, These analyses ace used to inform the updating of expected bves used At present, congestion is not considered to be a significant issue on the network, The projects
invaluations. identified above will need to be reconsidered once the impact of the completed Te Ara
Layered onto the pure renewal consideration the performance of the pssets is assessed 10 Kahikatea arterial and State Highway improvements have been remodefed.
ensure that the assets are meeting not only the conditional requirements but the An increase in walking and cycling activity will lead to an increase for walking and cycling
performance requirements ta deliver the outcomes set. infrastructure, The district is well positioned for this trend with significant investment in
For non-critical water assets Council optimisas the life of the assets, this requires an ability Iinfrastructure In the fast 11 years via the lway Initiative, This plan aiso contains some on-going
to respond to events and an understanding of the cumulative nisks that need to be funding to address network gaps and safety prortties,
managed. The key balance required n this maintaining the financial and physical capatality T B i g
to respond to incidents, and triggers to highight when & full replacement must be
completed. Water Services
Stormwater upgrades are planned 10 improve pipe and overland flow capacity in aress where
properties and roads may be subject to flooding, Network modelling 15 being developed to
determine where and how solutions can be provided,
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SORQINE

There are potential impacts on levels of service arising from new guidance, levels of service
and funding decisions made by the New Zealand Transport Agency

There is a potential nsk that our community will need to fund a shortfall of funding  some
existing levels of service are deemed to be higher then the agreed standard, However,
initia! indications show that there = no significant impact, but the timing of funding support
will always have some uncertainty. The Counci will continue to work closely with its
investment partner around aligning service levels.

Parks and Hastngs Cty Centre

Continued roliout of Commumity Plans and Reserve Management Plans further informs Councd
of community aspirations, which tends to |#t service level expectations. These have been
provided for i the plan, spread over ten years after the consideration of community

affordability

Actions within the Hastings City Centre Strategy also outline changes and potential
increases in service levels which agein are provided for within the plan over a ten year
timeframe.
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e ° RIS 11¢ ded I thys Agne ent
varlatlon s to water & Sa nitary This assessment examined the water services (water, wastewaster and stormwater ) svailable to
. fourteen existing communities within the Hastings District. (Co]
Services Assessment
e Haumoana E
*  TeAwangs/ Clifton ()]
)
e  Wamarama —
*  Maraekakaho
Introduction
o Wapatiki Beach
Vhy hava an Assessment? *  Whirinaki
In 2005 Council undertook an “Assessment of Water and Sanitary Services” as required o Puketapu
under The Local Government Act 2002, The original report findings and community
priorities were included in Council's 2006 — 16 Long Term Plan and subsequent updates s Wakoau
provided periodically e Fernhil
The following represents: e Bridge Pa
e asummary of the latest assessment and an update on achisvements made to date, o Paki Paki
e anoutine of any significant vaniations between the proposals outlined in the Long * TeHauke
Term Plan and the Water and Sanitary Services Assessment. e TePohus
What is the Assesament? ® Ocean Beach
Water and Sanitary Services compnse of water supply, wastewster, stormwater, These communities have varying characteristics and these issues are addressed within each
cemeteries, crematoria and public tollets, These services are consdered wital to public indwidual assessment within the full document.
health and the environment. Council contmues 10 assess its role in providing these sarvices The 2005 " b b il d th
and nssess adequary for current and future demand. Note: assessment has not been substantially reviewed but it s approprate that
Council update the assessment from time to time to ensure that community needs in relaton
Whese can | get a copy? to 3 waters serwces are consdered,
Copies of the documents are avadable on request and at: As a result of the 2016 contaminabon event in Havelock Nocth and the recommendations
o  Council's website www hastingsde govi.ng stemming from the Board of inquiry into this incident, Council has been assessing upgrades to
all of its existing water supply schemes to ensure that we are providing adequate protection to
public health and implementing appropriate and effective treatment where it 15 required,
In light of this new information, the vulnerabiity of small and self-serviced communities will
need 1o be re-assessed to ensure that public health risks are known and adequately sddressed,
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Seneral racommendation - Ligsen with other Agancies
Developing ciase relationships with other agencies is essential to efficient monitoring of

hesith and environmental nisks and demand management. A working committee was set up
between, HDC, HBRC, MOH, HBDHB, and MOE.

The primary objectives of this working committee has been to; share information on issues,
provide technical advice to each other, facilitate effectve monitoring programmes to
matigote risks, heighten awareness of state of enviconment & community health, and
collaborate and cost share on common interest projects.

Hastings District Counol continues 10 meet with the various agencies on policy and strategy
maners and when significant community issues anse. For example, the Bridge Pa water
supply issue involved KDC, HBRC, HBDHB, MoH, TPK and central government agencies
working together on the formulation of & solution and funding.

The Joint Working Group {incorporating HDC, HBRC, NCC, HBDHB and Drinking Water
Assessors) is tasked with maintasing oversight of drinking water issues within Hawkes Bay.
This group prowdes technical support, advice and recommendations to a Governance
Group on improvements to drinking water and public health risks

summary of Water Assessmeants for 2ach Community

seneral (ssuel assomated with Nonretculated Supphbet

Where there s no reticulated water supply or wastewater services the following general
comments have been included in the assessment adwising individual owner operated water
and wastewater systems of the following nsks:

L Stormwater runoff can impact on the ability of wastewater disposal fields to operate
effectively,

W Wastewater disposal frelds affected either by stormwater, high water 1ables, poor
maintenance, or poor drainage conditions will have a detrimental effect on the
performance of the wastewater system and

iil. Anincreased potental for contamination of water supplies where these are sourced
from shaflow groundwater or surface water,

v.  The security of groundwater sources can rio longer be relied upon to ensure safe
water,

In thes regard, It is important that private water supply systems sre managed in a way that the
intake source is adequately protected against potential contamunation, or if it is tank water,
cleaned and protected appropniately to mnimise any potential contamination entering the
system. Wastewater systems must also be adequately mantained and monitored to ensure
they are functioning asintended.

Haumoana
The impacts of growth end development in the area involve upgrading of the Haumoana water

supply 10 meet future demand, provide safe water and address potential infrastructure neke
associated with coastal erosion processes.

The exsting groundwater source in Beach Road :s no longer cons:dered safe without
treatment. In December 2020 a new water treatment plant was commissioned (UV treatment
and chionnation) along with a new source supply from a bore in Palomine Road. This new
Water source is supenor to the existing bores and does not contain ekevated levels of iron and
manganase that has resulted in intermittent dirty water complaints and problems with taste
and odour.

The Parkhill development includes a future reservoir site that has been secured to cater for
future demand, Alternatve water main alignments have been considered should coastal
erosion threaten exsting infrastructure,

Wastewater services continue to be wa individual on-site wastewater systerns. Wastewater
disposal via 3 community system remains an expensive and problematic solution and will be
largely dependent on the rate of development and any adverse environmental or health
relsted matters that may result from Incresses in the volume of wastewater disposed of via
onste systems and ntensification in the area. Property stormwater systems need to be
maintained to ensure they don’t compromise the performance of on-site wastewater
treatment systems through inundation, There & 8 known risk of contamination of local water
bodses in groundwater resulting from poorly performing wastew ater systems. HBRC has
recently implemented changes to its policies relating to the consenting of onsite wastewaster
disposal systems to minimise environmental and health risks from poorly performing or
inadequately designed wastewater systems.

Te Awongs and Cliftor

Te Awenga s serwced for water via the Haumoana supply. Growth pressures have the
potentral to impact on the retculated water supply in Te Awanga, New residential
development will necessitate sugmentation of the water supply, via the Haumoana system
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{additional storage at Te Awangs) end provision has been mede in the Haurmoana and The April 2011 flood event highlighted stormwater problems and increased overland flow that
Parkhil scheme for future upgrades subject to an appropnate funding model being has the potential to affect homes and dwellings. Investigations continue 1o dentify the
developed. impacts of development in Waimarama and to review overland flow paths in light of new (Co)
Thie Chifton Motar Camp; Caliiand public soflets:rely arv s private wteraupply and s yevdew information from these events. Flooding of the Domain has been addressed by the E
of this system has confirmed that treatment is required in-order to meet drinking water construction of a control weir and sacrificial plug to release floodwarers hefore properties are
uality reuiemiants. Thureis no feticolstad wastawater schaue s1d Sare is ntial affected and further options are being explored with the HB Regional Counal 1o develop a (V]
) wider stormwater plan for the area. o
for increased envwronmental and health risks to the community from poorly performing
septic tanks. Stormwater improvement and detention works have been completed n the Maraekaksho
catchment immediately behind Te Awanga (Leytand Drain). Further modifications are being The Maraekakaho area has seen steady growth in rura! residental properties. These properties
assessed on the Charlton Dam to Increase the level of protection such that the inundaton rely on self-service for water supply and wastewater disposal
that has historically occurred within the township has now been fully mitigated. This wiil ) &
also reduce the public health risks associated with the inundation of on-site wastewater There is a communal water supply drawing water from a shallow groundwater bore thatis
systems. Further on-going assessment of the township stormwater reticulation and lagoon mongored by the MoH The proliferation of on-ste wastewater systems increases the risk for
i on-going to minimise residual stormwater issues and remaining risks contamination of the shallow groundwater aquifer from wastewater systems but there 1s no
information available to determine this risk.
Waimarama
The Wiim AR A R R R R e A e bk HBRC have completed stormwater modelhing to assess remedial works to reduce the fiooding
Srainad by s fadk of p' abi i A peing h ed that occurred m 2007, Continued growth in the area will require consideration of the need for
::;3,'::6".‘;0 me:t:::c ol :e:;;r‘::l\::‘s;:ds:mmer. p:::::::::)e:;::?:‘:me future community based schemes as part of any assessment review. The rate and nature of
water conservation measures to be implemented to ensure daly consumption remans dielopmunt {Memyia bocl precioues oving 108 comimunity Schemia St this sEae-
within the supply’s capabilities. A new water treatment plant is being constructed to Waipatik
provide a fully compliant scheme and this is expected to be operatonal by March 2021 Waipatik Is serviced via @ community water supply and wastawater scheme and there &
New residentiol developments are now permitted to connect to the supply i an adequate capacity to meet existing demand and future development potential. A new water
sugmentation capacity with onsite starage. This is to address pesk demand and ensurs teeatment plant wil be installed in 2021 providing improved treatment consisting of fiftration,
there is sufficient capacity to support future growth, There is no community wastewater UV and chlorination. This process will significantly improve the aesthetic properties of the
seheme in Waimarama. Whilst no sdverse environmental or public heahth issues have been supply and eliminate the taste and odour problems that have been prevalent since chlorine
identified, there is a potantial risk of contamination of the local waterways end was introduced 10 years ago.
groundwater from inadequate performance of on-site wastewater systems and as In fate 2017, the Waipatiki Motor Camp was joined to the community water supply in response
development occurs snd new systems are installed, A community scheme is one opton to ongoing low lkevels of contamination from thesr private supply. The camp ground continues
that could mitigate these issues should they become unmanageable however there are no to collect and discharge its wastewater to a separate system however the intention is to
plans in the current LTP for such a scheme. Wastewater disposal peaks during the summer connect them to the Waipatiki wastewater scheme in 2021
holiday period and the Waimarama camping ground can become problematxc during the W o
seasonal peak. The recommendation is they are included in any community scheme that is R o
imolemented In early 2021, a new water treatmant plant (filtration, UV and chlorination) will commence
operation to provide a fully compliant drinking water supply for the Whinnaki and Esk
communines.
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A new water take consent wes granted in 2018 which eddressed capacty 1ssues 10 meet Brdge Pe
existing and future growth demands. Consent condittons require an ncreased emphasis on A community water supply to Bridge Pa wiss completed early in 2011 to replace existing
strategies to manage community demand within reasonable limits and these measures are private bores. The supply is connected to the Hastngs water wpply at Flaxmere and services (o]
now in place through the WC&DM (Water Conservation and Demand Management the Bridge Pa township and properties in Ngatarawa Road. E
Strategy).
& With the community now connected to the Hastings supply, the risk to the community from
(V]
There are aiso some concerns about contamination of the source catchmaent from contamination of non-secure groundwater sources due to overloaded and/or poorly =
wastewatar systems and other actrvities, but current assessments have determined that performing septic tanks is reduced, There are no immediate plans for 8 community
this risk is low and not hkely to impact on the water supply, wastewater scheme although several failures of old septic tank systems have occurred. Further
ketany monetoring to assess the extent of private wastewater systems is to be undertaken by TPK who
This community redies on individual water and wastewater systems. The potental for :::::r:;"::::‘;':::t:;;:s:";:ma::;:m:::;:i:;o?w wate'; suppl
localised flooding of wastewater systems could present ssues but there is no evidence of v Y nity SUPEY-
widespread problems. The securty of the existing bore and tank supplies at the Puketapu Pall Pak
Hotel also need to be monitored through the HBDHB. In 2017, the Paki Paki community water supply was upgraded vis a connection to the Mastings
wWaikoats water supply (wa Bndge Paj. This resolved the aesthetc water quality 1ssues with the previous
There have been concems.with the operation and inadequatemenagement of the bore supply (taste and odour) that continued to be a problem and has meant that more
properties are now beng supplied from the reticulated supply through extensions as part of
community owned water supply and the HBOHB have been working with the community to
the upgrade. The communsty remains on indivdual wastewater systems with contammation
Iniprove operation and masageiment of te supply. Groundwaver comtsminstion from from wastewater disposal fields to the shallow groundwater an environmental issue but
wastewater systems has been considered but no known problemse have ansen. Monitonng Sihal o bt vk b akh ai o et e Counel s Andl dcsanaict
by the Ministry of Health and HBRC s recommended, b : Y P i prapertes M Py
their bores.
et “‘.'“’.". :f'm,.'-
the i 4 f
WatecSloply In the communiy 3 f«tom Counch retictistes MW otk Geenvicing g 4.0 The risks associated with the water supply at the school are conuderad to be low. There are,
households) and from private supplies, Testing of privete supplies in 2014 did not identify . ;
however, issues throughout Te Hauke relating to poor performance of wastewater disposal
any water quality issues and a survey of residents confirmed that they ase happy to remain
2 fields due to poor soskage conditions. The stormwater management in the area 14 therefore
on their private bores. Testing of the public groundwater bore has identified an ncreased
2 HEEE : considered to be of a medium health rek and may be impacting on the performance of the
risk of contamination and chiorination was installed as a short term preventative measure v aoramerE etk ot ekt st D b keditiad
to ensure comphance with the Drinking Water Standards. In 2017 & new treatment plent w ¥ ue '
was commissioned and UV disinfection was instelled. The security of the groundwater Te Bohue
source for the two marae, the school and the Backpackers Hotel needs to be monitored as The water supply is being upgraded with & new treatment plant (filtration, UV and
does the potential for contamenation of the groundwater by local on-site disposal systems, chlonnation) and reservoirs being installed in 2020/21. This supply has now been taken over
The risk of contamination and the non-secure status of the source water has highfighted by HDC to manage on behalf of this community. There are issues relating to demand and
the need to monitor and undertake consultation on options to extend the supply to non- limited water availability from the spring water source which are being addressed through
reticulated parts of the community. This will be advanced in 2018, these upgrades.
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Itesn Bescht m";:‘ ””M ,.:.
The risk of contamination of the surface water from inundation of effluent disposal fields 5 Waimarama  Water Demand management ogtions, Options to service growth wa
considered 1o be medwm to high. If development occurs, then community wastewater augmentation implementad (Co)
collection and treatment is considered to be essential, There & potential for contamination 2016. E
of private water sources as a consequence of poor management of effluent disposal fields New fully compliant WTP In comstrucnon (Dec 2020)
and/for compromising of these by inundation in adverse weather. Haomosns  Water Augrnant existing Cornmunity Future ressrvoir site procured B
Te A h dre Furth growth
The Aprd 2011 storm event affected existing dwellings and effluent disposal systems, The ahareh o :O:: ':::m .:: mem ':‘m: :’ g L -
HBRC are continuing to monitor and assess effluent and water quality issues, Upg racled Parkhill WTP
Recommendad Project Commissioned December 2020.
Following the original assessment a number of projects were identified for consderation by WhirinabVEsk  Water Augment @xsting supply. l':;em:‘: "‘:‘:’r" " 2014,
1
Council. The Council have considered its priorities, its abikty to fund the works and its § e
I g conservation strategy.
capacity to deliver on these projects,
The following tables show the projects that were recommended for Counail consideration New fully comphant WTP In construction, comemissioning

and the Council response to date

Te Awanga Stormwater  Flood mitgation measures Constructan of Te Awanga dam,

spillway and pipelne
completed,
Wapatikl Wastewater  Community Scheme Corrpleted.
Water Community Supply Scheme Cormpleted.
Ugpgrade to address capacity,
storage, treatment and pressure
1ssues.

Haumouna Watar Naw WTP and scurce water supply, Corrvnissioned and operstional

Te Awangs Dacemnber 2020

Wamarsma  Water Augment exsting Communty Obtaned new consentin 2014,
Schame to ad dress capaoty,
storage and treatment

Bridge Pa Water Community Supply Scheme Completed early 2011

ST
Te Awangs Stormwater  Flood mtgation measures. Add monal wark an Charlton
Dam (n 2015, Investigation of

localisad S/W problems.
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Walmarams  Stormwater  Ovedand flow assessment.
Comimmnity  Service Project
Paki Paki Water Alternative supply options,

Cammunity  Servics
Puketapu Stormwater

Haumoana Wastewatar
Te Awanga

Pragect
Reticulation

Community Treatment and
Disposal Scheme

January 2021

HBRC/HDC pint review of
stormwater isswes 2015/16,

Progress todate

Communnty support for
connecton to Hastings via
Bridge Pa. Funding epplication
to MaoH assistance programme
Completed 2017.

Progress to datw
Imvastgated, no works planned.

Witi not occur in 10 year pericd
unless development,
ervironmental or hesith issues
becoma apparent and
community suppart available.
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Projects for Review within 3 to 10 yaars Public Toilets, Cemeteries and Crematoria
Clifton Watar Communsty Supply Schemae Whole area is within the Coastal Mt aa rrdint ”
Hazard Zone. Uniikaly to aabasdllagitans o (Co)
happen. Traatmaent to amp This assessment includes: E
nd & progressing in 2018,
% = z R PR :w o m ::‘ - An assessment of the current provision of public toilets prowded by the Hastings District o
astewater ommursty Treatmenta =] o action — within Coasta
e Hosa e Council and 1o a hmted extént, other parties in the Hastings District. t
OcoanBaach Water Commursty Supply Schema Not proceeding An assessment of the current provisions of cemeteries and cramatoria provided by the
Wamarsms  Wastewater Commurety Treastment and Disposal Nothing planned in current Hastings District Council.
Scheme stategy. Outcornes of An assessment of future demand and options for meeting that demand for public toilets,
ety p“f' Wil lnform cemetenes and crematoria.
wastewater review.
Haumosna  Water Supply Coastal Erosion - Mitigation Awaiting decis:on on an Recommendations for future actions by the Hastings District Council to meet that demand.
Te Awsngo Mesaires approach to managing cosstal Azsessment Methodolog
ercsion - e ek b
Assessments for public todets have had to be made without hard data on usage. Current
demand has been assumed to be related to the facilities presentin the areas. Where
Fundmg complaints or requests have been received these have been factored into the demand. Future
The Ministry of Health (MoH) Cagstal Assistance Programme was disbanded n 2016, This development of playscape and reserve have also been considered.
funding was put in place to help support small community water projects with various Toilets contaned in buildings (whether the buildings are public or not) have not baen included
funding levels availsble based on specific cateria, There are no alternative fundng in the assessments other than those in sportsground changing rooms. Some nates on public
serangemmenta At this tine: todets in commercial aress have been ncluded in the bulk of the report
Where water supply and wastewater schemes become public assets, Council have Priorities for recommended actions have been set using the following matrac:
determined that & public good component is established at 10% of the amount that
remains after any financial assistance that may be obtained through central government or Tabis 1 Priority Matria
samilar services. This community good component would be funded from the consolidated Demand
fund of all propertes connected to those services. Mests requirenvents P Madum High
For stormwater services funding would be considered on a project by project basis but the Completely Chk Ok Ok
community good component would generally be funded by the wider community from the Partially Prionty & Prionty 3 Priority 2
general rate. Dowas Not Prionty 3 Pnonty 2 Pnonty 1
The balance of the works after the above funding sources would ba funded from the
individuals benefiting from the services
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Recommended Action Physcal Projacts
The following actions were recommended for the consideration of Council in the short to Location Project Progress to date
medium term: Duart Restore the agating public tollet. Work programined for 2021-22 a3 part o
Physical Promets x;'o-.l: shail be accessble 1o the :;;:anhm strangtheaing E
Ancation Frojec Progress todate 9
New Wark Priority 1 Replucaments, Irmprovements wnd Extensons Prioedty 3, _—
Hastings CBD Construct a new public toilet A single toilet has been constructed n Aking Sportsground  Alter the existing public todet in the  New tollet naw planned to allow
betwean Stortford Lodge and the  King Street and a furthar toilet iz will be newer changing room to be additicnal showers to be constructed
Hastings CBD. conziderad if 3 suitable site bocomes ble for the dizabled n the old toilet space. Planned for

Havelock North CBD  Construct a new public toilet in the
Havelodk North Doman adyacent to
the proposed key urban playscape.

Hew Work Prioedty 2

Tainui Raserve Construct a new public tolletin
Fainw Reserve,

Cifton Beach Subject to consultation construct 3
new public toilet dose to the public
car park 3t Oifton Baach

New Work Prioedty 3

Cornwall Park Comstruct 8 new public toilet in
Cormwal Park adjscent 10 the
proposed key urban or premier
playscape.

Neow Work Priodity 4

Guthrio Construct a new public totletin

Sportsground Guthnie Sportsground.

Replacements, Improvements and Extensions Prionty J.

Akina Sportsground  Replace the awstng puble toilets in
the old changng room with a new
pubkc toet adjacent to the
proposed ey urban playacaps.
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svafable.

New toiets were nistalled s part of the
playground upgrade completed in
2017,

The Resarve Management Mannng did
not identfy ary need for an addtional
tolet faciay.

Work complatad 2009

Work completed a3 part of the
playground upgrade in 2019

A New Toilet for Guthne Park/Romanes
Drive Reserve completad in 2015

Work deferred, now planned for 2021+
12 to be inmegrated nto Softball Cub
Extansons

Frimley
Sportsground

Windsor
Sportsgraund

5t Leonard's
Sportsground

Chatham
Sportsground

Flawmare Park

Anderzon
Sportsground

Alter tha sxsting public tovdats in the
changing room to be accesuble for
the disabled

Replace the existing public tollats by
the Splash Planst carpark with & new
public tosket adjacant to the proposed
kay urban playscape,

Alter or replace the existing
sportsground todet to be accassible
for the dasbled,

Alter tha eusting public tolet in tha
changng room 1o be accessibie for
the disablsd,

Extend the axsung publc tolletto
inchude 3 unisex todet accassible for
tha disablad.

Replace the ensting public todkat with
anew public todat adiacent tothe
proposed key urban playicaps.

Extend the existing public toilets in
tha changing raom by the rugby
dubrooms to be acoessible for tha
dsabled.

2022-23
Work programmed for 2023-24

Naw toilet completed in 2016
slongside the new playscaps

Naw sportsground toifet constructed
n 2019

Work completed 2010

Work programmed for 2032-33

Naw Todets completsd in 2012,
Upgrading of changing room todets 1o
ba disable accessble programmed for
2020-21 as part of earthquake
strengthening project.

Feplacernent changing rooms and
public todets completed in 2018
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Phyyzical Projects
Locution Projent Progress to dats
Puketspu Park Alter the sxsting publc tollettobe  Work Programmed for 2023-24 o
accassible for the disabled E
Te Awanga Domain  Alter the awsting public toilet to be Replace wah new tollets 2021-22 )
socassible for tha disabled hd
Ccean Boach Alter the existing pubic toilet to be Work programmed for 2026-27 -
sccessible for the dissbled
Harper Road Replaca the axsung pubkc weiletwih  Work programmed for 2027-28
Reserve a new publc todet.
Mangaroa Alter the ewsting publc tailet to be Wark programmed for 2024/25
Cematery accassible for the disablad,
Te Folue Cormider cptions for the provision of  Replaced with 8 new Toilet focatad at
pubkc toliets n State Hghway S Tarawera in 2011
Replacernents, Improvements and Extensions Priority 4.
Kirkpatrick Alter the existing pubdc toetin the  New toldet programmed for 2024/25
Spartsground changing room to be accessible for a3 part of the earthguake
the disabled. strengthening project
Eskdate Park Replaca the two exstag publc tollets  Sxxent of this work will be consdered
with & new public todet, inthe Reserve Management Flan
planned but reglacement schaduled
for 2025/26
Whirinaks Beach Raplsce the exsung publc wwilet with  New replscermant talet complated in
& new public todet in a location dear 2017,
of the coastal hazard 20ne.
Axinl Foad Besernve  Replace the existing pubkc tadet with  Todet washed away April 2011 and
& new publc todet. will not be replaced
LONG TERM BUAN 20212081 HASTINGS DXSTRICT COUNDIL // 248
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Variations to Waste Management
& Minimisation Plan

Why Have a Plan?

The Waste Management and Minimisation Plan {WMMP) is 2 joint document with Hastings
District and Napier City Counals, The plan detalls the Councils” vison, goals and targets
with respect to waste management and minenisation,

Under the Waste Minimisation Act 2008, every Councd must have 8 WMMP in place. The
current 2018-2024 document was reviewed and adopted in 2018 The next review must be
completed by 1 July 2024,

This new plan sets out how the Councils will manage waste more efficiently over the next &
- 10 years.

Changes to Kerbside Collections

The Joint WMMP detaded using an B0L wheelie bin for the coliection of househeld rubbish
via 8 weekly kerbside service. The size of the bin was Increased to 1201 after changes to
the international recyching market which reduced the types of plastics that can be
sustainably recycled down to grades 1, 2 & 5, Currently HDC 15 only accepting grades 18 2.
The Increasad size of the bin was reconfirmed through & waste composition survey in
March 2019 to ensure it was sufficient.
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Landfill

Based on the recent rate of waste generation, the current consented valley at Omarunui s
projectad to be full by the end of 2025. Planring is underway and a resource consent
apphication lodged to extend the landfill operation into the adjoining area. This requires a
sgnificant investment from the Countils and the community, Supported by the WMMP,
Hastings District and Napier Gty Counail believe it is best to promote more efficient waste
management in order to extend Omarunui Landfill's space and life as much as possible.
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- - -
Council Controlled Organisation
(o]
3
In order to. achieve its objectives for Hastings, the Council has established several organsations and trusts. These organisations were set up to independently manage Council faciities, or to —
deliver significant services on behalf of the Hastings District community, Where necessary, the Council funds the ceganisations. The following table explains what the organisations do end how
their performance 1s measured
Hawko's Bay Museum  The Hawke's Bay Museum Trust exists to 1} Gares for the regional collection and ansures itis Tha Trust reports to Counal on key performance indicators undar tha following
Trust manage Asts, Culture and Heritage issues on sccassible to ol pecple of Hawke's Bay; categories: collection protection, quality ~ induding conservation, sccess -
an integrated regional basis, 2y Provdes Art, Culture and Hantage services and including exhibitions, rezearch and archives, development — inchuding fundraising,
programmes to the people of Hawke's Bay, reterves management and relationship development.
3)  Advocates on Arts, Culture and heritags issues;
4; Educates and informs the Hastings District community
on Arts, Culture and heritage issues;
Hawke's Boy Arport  The Hawke's Bay Awport Limited s owned 1) Operation of the airport as & regional domestic faokty, 71 Stxmonthly reporting on chjactives contained within the HB Arport strategic
Limited 50% by the crown, 24% HOC and ZEMNCC 24 Generates approprlate returns on assets employed snd plan,
and provdes a regonal arport with quality shareholder's aquity; 7)  Sixmonthly reporting aganst fnancial performance targets, business park
facilities reflectingits strategic importance 3,  Pasaions the airport for aviation growth over tha fong developmant, passenger growth, customer satisfaction, health and safety,
to the region while s hancing sharsholder torm; and sustainabdity.
value 4} Supports ragional economic development through
strategic infrastructurs;
NZ Local Government  The LGFA s owned by 30 local authonty 1} Rase dabt and provide funding to New Zealand Reporting by tha LGFA 13 focussed on the level of lending to participating councis
Funding Agency Councils {80%) and the Crown (20%) for the authorities. and the sffactivenass of the funds utilised,
Limited purpose of collective borrowing.
Notes:
1) The Te Mata Park Trust Board has been exampted by Cound | under secton 7 (1) of the Local Government Act 2000 from being 2 CCC
2)  Dueto s previows mactivy Hawke s 33y Opers Howse Umied (Toxol) has been exempted by Councll from baing 3 CCO under section 7 (3) of the Local Government A 2002 1t has been reapenad but 15 now Operating as » busingss
unit of Hastings Digtnct Counol and not in 3 separste entity
3] Hastings District Propertias Limitad & not trading and h3s been exempted by Council from being 3 CCO undar section 7 (3] of the Local Government Act 2002
4)  Hastings Distrct Holdings currently cversers two not acthve entities and has been exampted by Councl from being CCO under section 7 (3) of the Local Government Act 2002 The exemption wil be ited once ethar Hawke's Bay
Opera Houze Lim&ted or Hastngs District Properties Limited become active
%)  HBLASS isnow n remzsion
LONG TERM BAN 2021-2081 HASTINGS DiSTRICT COUNDL // 2485
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Exercising Partnership — Council,
Tangata Whenua, Mana Whenua
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Counc uncertakes 8 number @

=5 to provide for

sion making. These are detaled over the page
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Partnerships and Responsiveness

. The Counal has the Hastings District Counal Heretaunga Takoto Noa Maon Joint

Committee to f for tangata whenua in the District. The

5 on strategic priorit

Committee co tangata whenua app rs. The

n and the

Committee’s te
District Plan

. The roles of Pou Ahurea — Principal Advisor/Advisor: Relationships, Responsveness and

Herntage engage with multiple layers and contexts across our wide and dwverse

community. Refationship building with mana whenua and community to enhance

strategic relation ¢ between whanau, marae, hapu, Taiwhen

ment Trust

rnance ncluding Ngati Péhauwera Develt

MaungaharuruTangito T fineuru Iwi Trust, Mana Ahurin Trust, Heretaunga

Tamatea Settlement Trus! orated slongside Te

ui-a-0rotd, an

e The HDC Tangata Whenua Wastewater Joint Committee «
N a

nance el thy the development

kanga Maori {customary values) alongside

Menagement Act

. he refreshed Te Kura Nui - Mdon Relationships Framework

afow officers, Counail and the Heret

inga Takoto Noa Maon S

or the organisation’s cult nsiveness to Maon; to mana whenua, to

tangata whenua, The k 2 forward will be the continug ourngy

owards Council’s It

Maon (Maon postion

W or viewpoint on issues concerning b n) end to te a0

Maor, 8 Maorn worldview
. last year adoption by Councd of Heretaunga Ararau, the
Hastings District Councd Te Reo Maon Policy and the development of the Heretaunga
Ararau Te Reo Maori Action Plan to support the place and use of te reo Maon across
the whole Council and s faclities. The Heretaunga Ararau Te Reo Méori Policy was
k) o te reo Maon 2019, which also saw Council celebrate a
s to champion te reo Maors; both duri the week, and ongoing
e  Hulare held penodica gwe the opportursty for hapu whanui to discuss with

Councilar artance
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AUDIT NEW ZEALAND

Mane Arotake Aotearon

Item 6

To the reader:
Kareri Yo ur)g
&

Karen Young
Audit New Zealand
On behalf of the Auditor-General, Wellington, New Zealand
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